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MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS  
OF 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(Convened pursuant to Order dated 21stAugust, 2019 passed by the Hon’ble 

National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi) 
 
 

NOTICE FOR NCLT CONVENED MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 
Day : Saturday  
Date : 12th Day of October, 2019 
Time : 12:00 Noon 
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL  

PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,  

COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) NO. 112(PB)/2019 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE 

COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016. 

AND 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 

S-1A BHAGWAN DASS NAGAR,  

EAST PUNJABI BAGH, NEW DELHI-110026  

(TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ 

APPLICANT COMPANY 1) 

WITH 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT  

HOUSE NO. 9, ROAD NO.-13, EAST PUNJABI BAGH,  

NEW DELHI-110026 

 (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/  

APPLICANT COMPANY 2)    

 

NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS (WHICH 

INCLUDES PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS) OFSAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED (TRANSFEREE 

COMPANY) AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW 

TRIBUNAL, PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI 

 
To, 

 
All the Equity Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited (the “Transferee Company”): 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that by an Order dated 21stAugust, 2019 (the “Order”), the Hon’ble National 

Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi (“NCLT”) has directed a meeting to be held of 

the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, 
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approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for 

Amalgamation among Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase 

Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”). In 

pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the 

Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company will be held at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East 

Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026, on Saturday, the 12thDay of October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at the 

said time and place you are requested to attend. At the meeting, the following resolution will be considered 

and if thought fit, bepassed, with or without modification(s): 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 – 232 and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the rules, circulars and notifications made thereunder 

(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017, the 

“Observation Letter” issued by the BSE Limited (“BSE”) dated 13th June, 2019 and subject to the 

provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval 

of Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi (“NCLT”) and subject to 

such other approval(s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of regulatory and other authorities, as may be 

necessary and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by NCLT or 

by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions, which 

may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which 

term shall be deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the 

Board or any person(s) which the Board may nominate to exercise its powers including the powers 

conferred by this resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation 

of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee 

Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”) placed before this meeting and 

initialed by the Chairman of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters 

and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give 

effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept 

such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or 

imposed by the NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any authorities 

under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any questions or doubts or difficulties that 
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may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of 

accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.” 

 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy 

provided that a proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorised representative, is 

deposited at the registered office of the Transferee Company at House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi - 110026, not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before thetime fixed for the aforesaid 

meeting. The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Transferee 

Company. 

 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with 

Sections 108 and 110 of theCompanies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, 

Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016;(iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other 

applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; (v) SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10thMarch, 2017; 

the Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to enable 

the equity shareholders, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined in the Notes below), to 

consider and approve the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity 

shareholders of the Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (i) postal ballot or e-

voting and (ii) ballot or polling paper at the venue of the meeting to be held on Saturday, 12th Day of 

October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon. 

 

Copies of the Scheme and of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the Index, can be obtained free of 

charge at the registered office of the Transferee Company at House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi – 110026. 

 

NCLT has appointed Mr. Vivek Goyal, Chartered Accountant as Chairperson, Mr. Ajay Bhagwati, as 

Alternate Chairperson and Mr. Suresh Goyal, Chartered Accountant as the Scrutinizer of the said meeting 

of Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company.  
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The Scheme, if approved in the aforesaid meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval of NCLT.A 

copy of the Explanatory Statement, under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, 

the Scheme and the other enclosures asindicated in the Index are enclosed. 

 

Sd/- 

Mr. Vivek Goyal   

                                                                                                                                    Chairperson for the NCLT 

Convened Meeting of Equity                    

Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited 

 
Dated: 4th day of September, 2019     

  Place: New Delhi         

 

Notes: 

1. Only registered equity shareholders of the TransfereeCompany as on Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 6th 

September, 2019 may attend and vote either in person or by proxy (a proxy need not be an equity 

shareholder of the Transferee Company) or in the case of a body corporate or Registered Foreign 

Portfolio Investors (“RFPI”) or Foreign Institutional Investors (“FII”), by a representative 

authorized under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the equity shareholders 

of the Transferee Company. The authorized representative of a body corporate/RFPI/FII which is 

a registered equity shareholder of the Transferee Company may attend and vote at the meeting of 

the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company provided a copy of the resolution of the Board 

of Directors or other governing body of the body corporate/RFPI/FII authorizing such 

representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Transferee 

Company, duly certified to be a true copy by a director, the manager, the secretary or other 

authorized officer of such body corporate/RFPI/FII, isdeposited at the registered office of the 

Transferee Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the 

commencement of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company. 

 
2. As per Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, a person can act as 

proxy on behalf of not more than 50 (fifty) Equity Shareholders holding in aggregate, not more 

than 10% (ten percent) of the total sharecapital of the Transferee Company carrying voting rights. 

Equity shareholders holding more than 10% (ten percent) ofthe total share capital of the Transferee 



Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act 

as proxy for any other person or equity shareholder. 

 
3. The form of proxy can be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Transferee 

Company. 

 
4. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed. 

 
5. NCLT by its Order has directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders of the Transferee 

Company shall be convened and held at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi-110026 on Saturday, 12th Day of October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon for the purpose 

of considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the arrangement 

embodied in the Scheme. Equity Shareholders would be entitled to vote in the said meeting either 

in person or through proxy.Equity Shareholders who have cast their votes through e-voting may 

also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 
6. In compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230(4) read with Sections 108 and 110 of the 

Companies Act, 2013; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016; (iii) Rule 22 read with Rule 20 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014; (iv) Regulation 44 and other 

applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and (v) SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 

dated 10th March, 2017 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the Transferee 

Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting so as to enable the equity 

shareholder, which includes the Public Shareholders (as defined below), to consider and approve 

the Scheme by way of the aforesaid resolution. Accordingly, voting by equity shareholders of the 

Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be carried out through (i) postal ballot or e-voting and (ii) 

polling paper at the venue of the meeting to be held at 12:00 Noon on Saturday, 12th Day of October, 

2019.  

 
7. A registered equity shareholder or his proxy, attending the meeting, is requested to bring the 

Attendance Slip duly filled inand signed. 

 
8. The registered equity shareholders who hold shares in dematerialized form and who are attending 

the meeting are requested to bring their DP ID and Client ID for easy identification. 
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9. The registered equity shareholders are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, 

only such joint holder whose name stands first in the Register of Members of the Transferee 

Company list of beneficial owners as received from Depositories in respect of such joint holding 

will be entitled to vote. 

 
10. The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection 

by the equity shareholders (which includes public shareholders) at the registered office of the 

TransfereeCompanybetween11:00 A.M. and 05:00 P.M. on all working days up to the date of the 

meeting. 

 
11. Equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) holding equity shares as on Wednesday, 

06th September, 2019 being the cut-off date, will be entitled to exercise their right to vote on the 

above resolution. 

 
12. The Notice, together with the documents accompanying the same, is being sent to all the equity 

shareholders either by registered post or speed post or through courier service or electronically by 

e-mail to those equity shareholders who have registered their e-mail id with the Transferee 

Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents/ Depositories, whose names appear in the register 

of members/ list of beneficial owners as received from Depositories as on Friday, 6th September, 

2019. The Notice will be displayed on the website of the Transferee Company 

http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com.  
 

13. A person, whose name is not recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial 

owners maintained by NSDL / CDSL as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 6th September, 2019, shall 

not be entitled to avail the facility of e-voting or voting through postal ballot or voting at the meeting 

to be held on the Saturday, 12th Day of October, 2019. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-

up value of the shares registered in the names of equity shareholders (which include Public 

Shareholders) as on Friday, 6th September, 2019. Persons, who are not equity shareholders of the 

Transferee Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 6th September, 2019 should treat this notice 

for information purposes only. 

 
14. The voting by the equity shareholders (including the Public Shareholders) through the postal ballot 

or e-voting shall commence at 9.00 A.M on Thursday, 12th Day of September, 2019 and shall close 

at 5:00 P.M on Friday, 11th Day of October, 2019.  

15. The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Indian Express 

(English, Delhi Edition) in the English language; and (ii) Jansatta(Hindi, Delhi Edition). 
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16. SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017 (“SEBI Circular”) issued by 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), inter alia, provides that approval of Public 

Shareholders of the Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be obtained by way of voting through 

postal ballot and e-voting. Since, the Transferee Companyis seeking the approval of its equity 

shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting through postal 

ballot and e-voting, no separate procedure for voting through postal ballot and e-voting would be 

required to be carried out by the Transferee Company for seeking the approval to the Scheme by 

its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The aforesaid notice sent to the equity 

shareholders (which include Public Shareholders) of the Transferee Company would be deemed to 

be the notice sent to the Public Shareholders of the Transferee Company. For this purpose, the term 

“Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities Contracts (Regulations) 

Rules, 1957 and the term “Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly. In terms of SEBI 

Circular the Transferee Company has provided the facility of voting by postal ballot and e-voting 

to its Public Shareholders. 

 
NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Transferee Companyis directed to convene 

a meeting of its equityshareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect 

of the equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-

voting, the same is in compliance of SEBI Circular. 

 
17. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 (6)of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall 

be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of the equity 

shareholders of the Transferee Company,voting in person or by proxy or by postal ballot or e-

voting, agree to the Scheme. 

 
18. Further, in accordance with the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes 

cast by the Public Shareholders (through postal ballot or e-voting) in favor of the aforesaid 

resolution for approval of Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the Public 

Shareholders against it. 

 
19. The Transferee Company has engaged the services of National Securities Depository Limited 

(“NSDL”) for facilitating e-voting for the said meeting to be held onthe Saturday, 12thDay of 

October, 2019. Equity shareholders desiring to exercise their vote byusing e-voting facility are 

requested to follow the instructions mentioned in Notes below. 
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20. A postal ballot form along with self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope is also enclosed. Equity 

shareholder’s voting in physical form are requested to carefully read the instructions printed in the 

attached postal ballot form, equity shareholders who have received the postal ballot form by e-mail 

and who wish to vote through postal ballot form, can download the postal ballot form from the 

Transferee Company http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com or seek duplicate postal ballot form 

from the Transferee Company. 

 
21. Equity shareholders shall fill the requisite details and send the duly completed and signed postal 

ballot form in the enclosed self-addressed postage pre-paid envelope to the scrutinizer so as to reach 

the scrutinizer before 5:00 P.M on or before Friday, 11th Day of October, 2019. Postal ballot form, 

if sent by courier or by registered post/speed post at the expense of an equity shareholder will also 

be accepted. Any postal ballot form received after the said date and time period shall be treated as 

if the reply from the equity shareholders has not been received. 

 
22. Incomplete, unsigned, improperly or incorrectly tick marked postal ballot forms will be rejected by 

the scrutinizer. 

 
23. The vote on postal ballot cannot be exercised through proxy. 

 
24. There will be only 1 (one) postal ballot form for every registered folio/client ID irrespective of the 

number of joint equity shareholders. 

 
25. The postal ballot form should be completed and signed by the equity shareholders (as per specimen 

signature registered with the Transferee Companyand/or furnished by the Depositories). In case, 

shares are jointly held, this form should be completed and signed by the first named equity 

shareholder and, in his/her absence, by the next named equity shareholder. Holder(s) of Power of 

Attorney (“POA”) on behalf of an equity shareholder may vote on the postal ballot mentioning the 

registration number of the POA with the Transferee Company or enclosing a copy of the POA 

authenticated by a notary. In case of shares held by companies, societies etc., the duly completed 

postal ballot form should be accompanied by a certified copy of the board resolution/ authorisation 

giving the requisite authority to the person voting on the postal ballot form. 

26. Mr. Suresh Goyal (Chartered Accountant) is appointed as Scrutinizer vide Order dated 21st August, 

2019 for conducting the voting by way of Postal Ballot/ remote e-voting process in a fair and 

transparent manner and to receive and scrutinize the completed Physical Postal Ballot Forms from 

the shareholders. The Physical Postal Ballot Form together with the self-addressed Business Reply 

Envelope are enclosed for use of shareholders.  
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27. The scrutinizer will submit his combined report to the Chairperson of the meeting after completion 

of the scrutiny of the votes cast by the equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, of 

the Transferee Company through e-voting process, and postal ballot. The scrutinizer will also 

submit a separate report with regard to the result of the postal ballot and e-voting in respect of 

Public shareholders. The scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the vote (including e-votes) shall 

be final. 

 
28. The equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) of the Transferee Company can opt 

only one mode for voting i.e. by postal ballot or e-voting or voting at the venue of the meeting. If 

an equity shareholder has opted for e-voting, then he/she should not vote by postal ballot form also 

and vice versa. However, in case equity shareholder(s) (which includes Public Shareholder(s)) cast 

their vote both via postal ballot and e-voting, then voting validly done through e-voting shall prevail 

and voting done by postal ballot shall be treated as invalid. 

 
29. The equity shareholders of the Transferee Company attending the meeting who have not cast their 

vote either through postal ballot or e-voting shall be entitled to exercise their vote at the venue of 

the meeting. Equity shareholders who have cast their votes through postal ballot or e-voting may 

also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 
30. The voting through postal ballot and e-voting period will commence at 09:00 A.M. (Nine hours) 

on Thursday, 12th day of September, 2019 and will end at 5.00 P.M. (17:00 hours) on Friday, 11th 

day of October, 2019. During this period, the equity shareholders (which includes Public 

Shareholders) of the Transferee Company holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e. Friday, 6th September, 2019 may cast their vote 

electronically or by postal ballot. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting on 

Friday, 11th day of October, 2019 at 05:00 P.M. (17:00 hours). Once the vote on the resolution is 

cast by an equity shareholder, he or she will not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 

31. Any queries/grievances in relation to the voting by postal ballot or e-voting may be addressed to 

Ms. Himanshi Negi, Company Secretary of the Transferee Company at House No. 9, Road No.-13, 

East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi – 110026, or through email to Company Secretary can also be 

contacted at sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in ;  in case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently 

Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at 

the downloads section of or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990. 
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32. Voting through Electronic means: 

I. The instructions for the members for voting electronically are as under:- 

(A) In case of members receiving e-mail (For those members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company) 

 
i) Open email and open attached PDF file “e-Voting.pdf” giving your Client ID (in case you 

are holding shares in demat mode) or Folio No. (In case you are holding shares in physical 
mode) as password, which contains your “USER ID” and “Password for e-voting”. Please 
note that the password is an initial password. You will not receive this PDF file if you are 
already registered with NSDL for e-voting. 

 
ii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evoting.nsdl.com and 

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. If 
you forget your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details / 
Password ?” or “Physical User Reset Password ?” option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at toll free No. 1800-222-990 

 
iii) Launch internet browser by tying the following URL :  https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

 
iv) Click on “Shareholders – Login 

 
v) Put User ID and Password as initial password noted in step (i) above. Click Login. 

 
vi) Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of your choice 

with minimum 8 digits/ characters or combination thereof. Note New Password. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. 

 
vii) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting Active Voting Cycles. 

 
viii) Select “EVEN” (e-voting event number) of “SahyogMultibase Limited”. 

 
ix) Now, you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens. 

 
x) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 
“CONFIRM”, else to change your vote, click on “BACK” and accordingly modify your 
vote.  

 
xi) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

 
xii) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 
 

xiii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “click here to print” 
option on the voting page. 

 
xiv) Institutional  shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

a scanned copy (PDF /JPG Format)  of the Board Resolution /Authority Letter /  Power of 
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i) Attorney (POA) etc. together with attested specimen signature of the authorized 
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to 
manojpahwa@anantrajlimited.comwith a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 
 (B) In case of members receiving the physical copy of Notice of General Meeting(for 

members whose e-mail IDs are not registered with the Company / depository 
participant(s) or requesting physical copy).  

 
a) Initial Password is provided in the box 
b) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (ii) to sl. no. (xiv) above to cast vote. 

 
1. The Scrutinizer will submit the report to the Chairman appointed by the Hon’ble NCLT after 

completion of the scrutiny of the postal ballots and e-votes submitted. The Scrutinizer’s decision 

on the validity of the vote (including e-votes) shall be final. The results of the postal ballot and e-

voting will be announced by the company after submission of scrutinizer report by the scrutinizer 

to the Company. 

 
2. The results, together with the Scrutinizer’s report, will be displayed at the registered office and on 

the website of theTransferee Company i.e., http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com and also on 

the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com besides being communicated to BSE Limited  on 

which the shares of the Transferee Companyare listed. Subsequently, the results will be published 

in “Indian Express”(English, Delhi Edition) and “Jansatta”(Hindi, Delhi Edition). 

 

Sd/- 

Vivek Goyal 

Chairperson for the NCLT 

Convened Meeting of Equity      

Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited 

 

 

Dated: 4th day of September, 2019     

Place: New Delhi        

 

 

 

 

 

 



BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,  

COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) No. 112 (PB)/2019 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE 

COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016. 

AND 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 

S-1A BHAGWAN DASS NAGAR,  

EAST PUNJABI BAGH, NEW DELHI-110026  

(TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ 

APPLICANT COMPANY 1) 

WITH 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT  

HOUSE NO. 9, ROAD NO.-13, EAST PUNJABI BAGH,  

NEW DELHI-110026 
 (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/  

APPLICANT COMPANY 2)    

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTUNDER SECTION 102 READ WITH SECTIONS 230(3), 231(1) 

AND 231(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES 

(COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 

 
1. Pursuant to the Order passed by the Hon’ble Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal 

Bench at New Delhi, (the “NCLT”) in the Company Application (CAA) No. 112(PB)/2019 dated 21st 

August, 2019 (“Order”) a meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Sahyog Multibase Limited 

(hereinafter referred to as the “Transferee Company”or“Applicant Company 2” as the context may 

admit), is being convened and held at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-

110026 on Saturday, the 12th Day of October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon for the purpose of considering and, if 

thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for 
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Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Sahyog Multibase 

Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and Creditors (“Scheme”) under 

Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) (including any statutory modification or re-

enactment or amendment thereof) read with the rules issued thereunder. The Transferor Company and 

Transferee Company are together referred to as the “Companies”. 

 
2. In terms of the said Order, NCLT has appointed Mr. Vivek Goyal Chartered Accountantas Chairperson, 

Mr. Ajay Bhagwati as Alternate Chairperson and Mr. Suresh Goyal, Chartered Accountant as the 

Scrutinizer of the meeting of equity shareholders of the Transferee Company. 

 
3. This statement is being furnished as required under Sections 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (the “Rules”). 

 
4. As stated earlier NCLT by its said Order has, inter alia, directed that a meeting of the equity shareholders 

of the Transferee Company shall be convened and held at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi-110026on Saturday, the 12th Day of October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon for the purpose of 

considering and, if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of 

Arrangement among Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase 

Limited (“Transferee Company”). Equity shareholders would be entitled to vote in the said meeting either 

in person or through proxy. 

 
5. In addition, the Transferee Company is seeking the approval of its equity shareholders to the Scheme by 

way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting. SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 

10th, 2017 (“SEBI Circular”) issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), inter alia, 

provides that approval of Public Shareholders of the Transferee Company to the Scheme shall be obtained 

by way of voting through postal ballot and e-voting. Since, the Applicant Company 2 is seeking the 

approval of its equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) to the Scheme by way of voting 

through postal ballot and e-voting, no separate procedure for voting through postal ballot and e-voting 

would be required to be carried out by the Transferee Company for seeking the approval to the Scheme 

by its Public Shareholders in terms of SEBI Circular. The notice sent to the equity shareholders (which 

include Public Shareholders) of the Transferee Companywould be deemed to be the notice sent to the 

Public Shareholders of the Transferee Company. 

6. For this purpose, the term “Public” shall have the meaning assigned to it in Rule 2(d) of the Securities 

Contracts (Regulations) Rules, 1957 and the term “Public Shareholders” shall be construed accordingly. 
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7. NCLT, by its Order, has, inter alia, held that since the Transferee Company is directed to convene a 

meeting of its equity shareholders, which includes Public Shareholders, and the voting in respect of the 

equity shareholders, which includesPublic Shareholders, is through postal ballot and e-voting, the same 

is in sufficient compliance of SEBI Circular. 

 
8. The scrutinizer appointed for conducting the postal ballot and e-voting process will however submit his 

separate report to the Chairperson appointed by NCLT after completion of the scrutiny of the postal ballot 

including e-voting submitted/cast by the equity shareholders (which includes Public Shareholders) so as 

to announce the results of the postal ballot and e-voting exercised by the Public Shareholders of the 

Transferee Company. 

 
9. In terms of the SEBI Circular, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the Public 

Shareholders (through postal ballot or e-voting) in favour of the resolution for approval of Scheme are 

more than the number of votes cast by the Public Shareholders against it. 

 
10. A copy of the Scheme setting out in detail the terms and conditions of the arrangement, inter alia, 

providing for the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation among Best Agrochem Private 

Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) and their 

respective shareholders, which has been approved by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company at its meeting held on 05thJanuary, 2019 respectively, is attached to this 

explanatory statement and forms part of this statement.   

 
Overview 
 

11. The Scheme envisages the Amalgamation between the Transferor Company and Transferee Company 

under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act-2013, with effect from 01.04.2018. 

 

12. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES 

12.1. Details of the Transferee Company: Sahyog Multibase Limited 

a) Transferee Company is a public limited Company incorporated on 10th January, 1992 in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with the name and style of “Sahyog Credits 

Limited”.Thereafter, the name was changed to “Sahyog Multibase Limited” and fresh certificate of 

incorporation has been issued on 21st October, 2016 by Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and 

Haryana. 

b) Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L74110DL1992PLC116773  
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c) Permanent Account Number (PAN): AAACS0225L 

d) Registered office of the Transferee Company is situated at House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi-110026 

e) Email address: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in 

f) The main objects of the Transferee Company are: 

• To carry on the business of buyers, sellers, manufacturers, importers, exporters, traders, 

stockist, dealers, distributors agents, broker, commission agents, forwarding and clearing 

agents, sales organizer of all kinds of foods, food grains, cereals and Rice, wheat, Dal, Besan, 

Maida, Atta, Suji& all kinds of foods products, petrol, kerosene oil and all kinds of plastic & 

chemicals raw material and products like polymers, petrochemicals, organic compound, 

inorganic compound, solvents, petroleum products, perfumes, medicines, drugs, 

pharmaceuticals, nutra-ceuticals, dietary supplements biological foods, natural vitamins, 

insecticides, fumigates, vitamin products, hospital equipment like surgical equipment and x-

ray machines, engineering goods, machine tools, hand tools, small tools, metals alloys, iron 

pipe, fitting nuts and bolts, bicycles and accessories, automobile parts, steel and stainless and 

iron products, ores and scraps, metallurgical residues, hides, skins, leather goods, furs, 

bristles, tobacco, hemp, seeds, oil and cakes, vanaspati, textile, fiber and wastes/coir and jute 

and products thereof wood and timber, bones, crushed and uncrushed, industrial diamonds, 

coal and charcoal, glue, gums and resins, ivory, lac, shellac, chemical preparations, plastic 

and linoleum articles, glass ware, brassware, antiques, handicrafts, handloom, decorative toy, 

liquid gold, precious and semi precious, stones, ornaments, jewelleries, pearls, boutiques, 

soaps, paints, instruments, apparatus and application, machinery and mill work and parts 

thereof, paper and stationery, sport goods, textiles including decorative hand and machine 

made readymade garments, carpets, rugs, druggets, artificial silk fabrics, woollen, cloth and 

all sorts of apparels, dressing materials cosmetics, wigs, belts, cinematograph films exposed 

gramophone records, rubber, plastic goods, starch, umbrellas, crown croks. batteries, surgical 

and musical instruments, marble and hardware items, traditional calendars, all kinds of books 

and manuscripts, electric and electronic products of all kinds, sanitary ware, and fittings, 

wooden table, natural fibre products, celluse and cellulisoc products, mixed blended 

products, nylon, polyester, fibre, yarn hosiery and mixed fabrics, natural silk fabrics and 

garments, fish and fish products, folder bran, fruits nut, cash amount, kernels, grains, pulses, 

flour, confectionery, provisions, alcohol, beverages, perfumes, spirits, spices and tea, coffee, 

sugar and molasses, vegetable and vegetable products, processed food and packed food, 

computer hardware & software & all allied item in India & abroad. 
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• To carry on the business of buyers, sellers, importers, exporters, traders, stockists, 

dealers, agents, brokers, commission agents of all kinds of goods and merchandise. 

• To invest the capital of the Company in and deal with shares, stocks, bonds, debentures, 

obligations or other securities of any company, associations, trust, issue on commission, sell, 

mortgage of dispose off any of the securities, hereinbefore mentioned or to act as agent for 

any of the above purposes. 

• To carry on business as auctioneers, house agents, land and estate agents, appraisers, valuers, 

brokers, commission agents, surveyors and general agents and to purchase otherwise acquire 

and to sell, let or otherwise dispose of and deal in, real and property of every description. 

• To carry on in India or in any part of the world, the business of proprietors, owners or agents 

of theatres, cinema houses, and music or concert halls. To construct cinema houses, to own 

and or hire them out. 

• To carry on business in Information Technology related business i.e. 

Consultancy/development in Computer Software & Hardware, E-commerce, Internet 

services providers etc. Also to subscribe, acquire and hold shares & stocks of any other 

company dealing in same business or to form a 100% subsidiary of the company for the same 

business. To deal in the business of sale, purchase, import, export, stockiest, distributors, 

designers, 

g) The Transferee Company is widely held listed Company having its equity shares listed at the BSE 

Limited (“BSE”). 

h) The Capital Structure of Transferee Company as on 01st April, 2018 and immediately before the 

implementation of the Scheme are as under: 

 
Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital 

87,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

8,70,00,000.00 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

79,76,072 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 
 

7,97,60,720.00 
Total 7,97,60,720.00 

 

There is no change in the Capital Structure of the Transferee Company since the Appointed Date. 

12.2. Details of the Transferor Company: Best Agrochem Private Limited  

a) Transferor Company is a private company incorporated on 3rd December, 2007 under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 1956 in the name and style of “Best Agrochem Private Limited”. 
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b) Corporate Identification Number (CIN): U24100DL2007PTC171008 

c)  Permanent Account Number (PAN): AACCV6133C 

d) Registered office of the Transferor Company is situated at S-1A,Bhagwan Dass Nagar, East Punjabi 

Bagh, New Delhi-110026 

e) Email Address: cs@bestagrochem.co.in 

f) The main objects of the Transferor Company are: 

• To carry on the business of dealers, consignee, traders, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters, 

agents, distributors in all kinds of chemicals & allied products and chemicals products, 

industrial chemicals, chemicals raw materials, organic and inorganic chemicals, its 

components and derivative, PVC, dyes, resins, PVC and polythene master batches and 

fonds, cheorinatedparafin wax, granuals. 

• To carry on the business of producers, processors, formulators, makers, convertors, refiners, 

dealers, consignee, traders, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters, agents, distributors, 

retailers, wholesalers, consultants, suppliers, indenters, packers, movers, preservers in all 

kinds of pesticides& sub categories of pesticides like herbicides, insecticides, weedicides, 

fungicides, rodenticides, plant growth regulators (PGR), etc. 

• To receive goods on consignment form DIOP, DBP/BBP, DOP, DIBP, soda ashes and acids. 

• To carry on the business as producers, processors, makers, convertors, refiners, importers, 

exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, retailers, wholesalers, consultants, suppliers, indenters, 

packers, movers, preservers, stocklists, agents, sub-agents, merchants, distributors, 

consignors, jobbers, brokers, concessionaries or otherwise deal in chemicals, chemical 

compounds (organic and inorganic) and intermediaries an all forms, manufacturing of all 

kind of chemical products and intermediates of any nature and kind whatsoever and all by- 

products and joint products thereof. 

• To carry on the business as chemical engineers, analytical chemists, producers, processors, 

makers, convertors, refiners, consultants, importers, exporters, traders, buyers, sellers, 

retailer, wholesalers, suppliers, indenters, packers, movers, preservers, stocklist, agents, 

sub-agents, merchants, distributors, consignors, jobbers, brokers, concessionaries or 

otherwise deal in heavy chemicals, antibiotics, tannins, tannin extracts, essences, solvents, 

plastics of all types, dyes stuff, intermediates, textile auxiliaries, cellophanes, colors, dyes, 

paints, varnishes, vat and other organic dye stuff, chemical auxiliaries, disinfectants, 

insecticides, fungicides, deodrants, biochemicals and pharmaceutical, medicinal, sizing, 

bleaching, photographical and other preparations and articles thereof. 

• To carry on the Business of dealers, consignee, traders, buyers, sellers, importers, exporters, 
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agents, distribution of all kinds of Agro fertilizers, manures, animal feeds, urea and other 

types of organic or inorganic or mixed fertilizers of synthetic or natural origin containing 

nitrogen, phosphate or other compounds soda ash, insecticides, fungicides and remedies of 

all kinds whatsoever for agricultural, fruit growing or other purposes whether produced from 

vegetable or animal matter or by any chemical process or otherwise. 

 

g) The Capital Structure of Transferor Company as on 01st April, 2018 and immediately before the 

implementation of the Scheme are as under: 

 
Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital 

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

 

10,00,00,000.00 

Issued Capital 

72,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  
 

7,23,71,400.00 

Subscribed and fully paid up Capital 

42,37,140Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  
 

4,23,71,400.00 
Subscribed but not fully paid up Capital 

30,00,000 Equity Sharesof Rs.10/- each  
 

3,00,00,000.00 

Called up Share Capital 

42,37,140Equity Sharesof Rs.10/- each 

30,00,000 Equity Shares of (Rs. 7.50 Called up) 

4,23,71,400.00 
2,25,00,000.00 

Total Called up Share Capital 6,48,71,400.00 

Less Calls in Arrears 

Calls unpaid by others 
 

37,50,000.00 
Total Paid up Share Capital 6,11,21,400.00 

 
However, pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 28th November, 2018 

the Company has forfeited 15,00,000 partly paid up equity shares of defaulting shareholder after 

serving proper notices. 

The capital structure of the Transferor Company after the forfeiture of shares on 28th November, 

2018 is mentioned below: 

 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 
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Authorized Share Capital  

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

10,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

57,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

5,73,71,400.00 

 

13. The salient features and effects of the Scheme are: 
 

BAPL and SML has business synergies as SML is engaged in several of the key components 

connected to the agrochemicals, pesticides, insecticides etc. Merger of BAPL would help SML to 

diversify and expand substantially and in an inorganic manner in a range of branded agrochemical 

products, formulations and APIs of BAPL. Similarly, merger of BAPL in SML would help BAPL 

business to get the advantage of much larger financial strength, better leveraging, visibility and 

liquidity through the listing status. Thus this Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation is expected 

to enable better realization of potential of business and yield beneficial results and enhanced value 

creation for the companies involved in Scheme, their respective Shareholders and Creditors.  
 

Further this Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their respective 

members: 

i. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities; 

ii. Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources; 

iii. Consolidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and shareholder value;  

iv. Obtaining synergy benefits; 

v. Better management and focus on growing the businesses. 

vi. The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and other 

expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and optimum utilization of various 

resources. 

vii. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospects for the people and 

organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The amalgamation will conducive 

for better and more efficient and economical control over the business and financial conduct of the 

Companies.  

 

14. The Scheme is divided into the following chapters:  
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i. Part I - This part of Scheme contains general provisions applicable as used in this Scheme 

including Definitions and Capital Structure of the Companies along with Objects and 

Rationale of the Scheme. 

ii. Part II - This part of Scheme contains transfer and vesting of undertaking of 

Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) with 

SahyogMultibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) pursuant to present 

scheme. 

iii. Part III - This part of Scheme contains Reorganization of Share Capital and 

the Accounting Methodology adopted for the Amalgamation.  

iv. Part IV - This part of Scheme contains miscellaneous provisions i.e. 

application/petition to Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal of relevant 

jurisdiction and conditionality of Scheme.  

 

PART-II 

TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING 

1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business and 

the whole of the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferor Company shall, in terms of 

Section 230 and 232 and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant to the 

orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority or forum, if any, sanctioning the 

Scheme, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, stand transferred and vested in and/ 

or deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become, 

as and from the Appointed Date, the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferee Company 

by virtue of and in the manner provided in this Scheme. 

2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business and 

undertaking of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be vested in Transferee Company 

without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets, rights, benefits and interest 

therein, subject to existing charges thereon in favour of banks and financial institutions, as the case may 

be, in the following manner: 

3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS 

Upon the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, and without prejudice to the generality of the 

preceding clause, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date: 
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3.1. All immovable properties, assets and rights in the immovable properties of the Transferor 

Company, whether freehold or leasehold or converted or otherwise and in terms of such 

permitted usage as mentioned therein and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation 

thereto shall pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to the 

orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority sanctioning the Scheme and 

without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in and/or deemed to be 

transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going concern, subject to all the 

encumbrances, fixed and/or floating charges and/or rights given to the lenders of the other 

divisions of Transferor Company, if any, affecting the same or any part hereof and arising out 

of liabilities which shall also stand transferred to the Transferee Company. The Transferee 

Company shall be entitled to and exercise all rights and privileges attached thereto and shall be 

liable to pay ground rent, taxes and to fulfill obligations in relation to or applicable to such 

immovable properties. The Transferee Company shall under the provisions of Scheme be 

deemed to be authorized to execute such instruments, deeds and writing on behalf of the 

Transferor Company to implement or carry out all such formalities or compliances to give effect 

to the provisions of this Scheme. The mutation of the title to the immovable properties shall be 

made and duly recorded by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme 

and upon the Scheme becoming effective, in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the 

Transferee Company. Any inchoate title or possessory title of the Transferor Company shall be 

deemed to be the title of the Transferee Company. 

3.2. In respect of all the movable assets of the Transferor Company and the assets which are 

otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, including, but 

not limited to, stock of goods, raw materials available in the market/ depots/ Godown / factories, 

sundry debtors, plants and equipment’s, temporary structure, sheds which can be dismantled and 

transferred by delivery, outstanding loans and advances, insurance claims, advance tax, 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Goods and Service Tax (GST), set-off rights, pre-paid taxes, 

levies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits or refunds, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for 

value to be received, bank balances, earnest money and deposits, if any, with Government, Semi-

Government, quasi – government or other authority or body or with any company or local and 

other persons or any other assets otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery would get 

transferred by physical delivery only and all others assets would get transferred by endorsement 

and delivery by vesting and recordable pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand vested in Transferee 

Company, and shall become the assets and an integral part of Transferee Company without any 

further instrument, deed or act or payment of any further fee, charge or securities. 
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3.3. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme 

on the Appointed Date, all consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates, clearances 

and authorities including the licenses required for production and distribution of products of the 

Transferor Company in India and overseas market, and any other licenses, given by, issued to 

or executed in favour of the Transferor Company in relation to the business as on the Appointed 

Date, shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company as if the same were originally given by, 

issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee Company, and the rights and benefits under the 

same shall be available to the Transferee Company. Any registration fees, charges, etc paid by 

the Transferor Company in relation to the aforementioned consents, permissions, licenses, 

approvals, certificates, clearances and authorities, shall deemed to have been paid by the 

Transferee Company. 

3.4. With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all rights 

and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations, in relation to or 

applicable to such immovable properties. The mutation/substitution of the title to the immovable 

properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of Transferee Company by the 

appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT and the 

Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof. 

3.5. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, 

deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever nature 

in relation to Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company is the party or to the benefit 

of which Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are subsisting or having effect 

immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect against or in favor of 

Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor 

Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto.  

3.6. With effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all permits, 

quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies, patents, 

copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of whatsoever 

nature in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company is the party or to the 

benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible and which are subsisting or having effect 

immediately before the effective date, shall be enforceable as fully and effectually as if, instead 

of Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto.  

3.7. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any statutory 

licenses, no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry on 

operations of Transferor Company or granted to Transferor Company shall stand vested in or 
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transferred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall be appropriately 

transferred or assigned by the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of Transferee 

Company upon the vesting of Transferor Company Businesses and Undertakings pursuant to 

this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory permissions, licenses, approvals and 

consents including the statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry 

on the operations of Transferor Company shall vest in and become available to Transferee 

Company pursuant to this scheme.  

3.8. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all motor 

vehicles of any description whatsoever of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and be 

vested in the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and Registration 

Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company, 

without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or securities.  

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES 

4.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all 

liabilities of Transferor Company including all secured and unsecured debts (whether in Indian 

rupees or foreign currency), sundry creditors, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), duties 

and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every kind, nature and 

description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilised for its business 

activities and operations (herein referred to as the “Liabilities”), shall, pursuant to the sanction 

of this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT and under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other 

applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or 

thing, be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the 

Transferee Company, along with any charge, encumbrance, lien or security thereon, and the 

same shall be assumed by the Transferee Company to the extent they are outstanding on the 

Effective Date so as to become as and from the Appointed Date the liabilities of the Transferee 

Company on the same terms and conditions as were applicable to the Transferor Company, and 

the Transferee Company shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same and further it shall not be 

necessary to obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract 

or arrangement by virtue of which such Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the 

provisions of this Clause. 

4.2. All amounts due to Government of India and other authorities and all Bank related liabilities of 

the Transferor Company and comprising principle outstanding against loans, term loans, cash 

credit facilities, guarantees, non - fund based limits, buyers credit, etc and including all interest, 
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charges, fee, penal/ compound interest etc. on such outstanding as on Appointed Date, will 

become the liabilities of Transferee Company and shall be at same footing as the liabilities 

towards the Banks of Transferee Company.  

4.3. The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of Transferor Company as 

aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting, 

over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of Transferor Company, as the 

case may be. 

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect of the 

part thereof, of Transferee Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part thereof 

and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to the end 

and intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to 

any of the other assets of Transferor Company vested in Transferee Company pursuant to the 

Scheme. 

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, deposit 

or facility created by Transferor Company which shall vest in Transferee Company by virtue of 

the amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company and Transferee Company 

shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security there for after the amalgamation 

has become operative. 

4.4. All other debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed 

Date, whether or not provided in the books of the Transferor Company, and all debts and loans 

raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue to the Transferor 

Company on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be deemed to be and shall 

become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and obligations incurred by the Transferee 

Company by virtue of this Scheme. 

4.5. Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations (including contingent 

liabilities) of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or 

satisfied by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, 

such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee 

Company. 

4.6. Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor Company 

shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as any securities, 

debentures or notes issued by Transferor Company and held by Transferee Company and vice 

27



versa are concerned, the same shall, unless sold or transferred by holder of such securities, at 

any time prior to the Effective Date, stand cancelled and shall have no further effect. 

4.7. All loans raised and utilised and all liabilities, duties and obligations incurred or undertaken by 

the Transferor Company in the ordinary course of its business after the Appointed Date and prior 

to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or undertaken for and 

on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they are outstanding on the Effective 

Date, shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and under the provisions of Sections 230 

to 232 of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and 

vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and 

shall become the loans and liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company which 

shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. 

5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

5.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee 

Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other proceedings including 

direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or against Transferor Company. 

Provided however, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by or 

against Transferor Company pending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi 

judicial or administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arising after the Appointed Date 

and relating to Transferor Company or its respective properties, assets, liabilities, duties and 

obligations shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date by or against Transferor 

Company; and from the Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by or against 

Transferee Company in the same manner and to  the same extent as would or might have been 

continued and enforced by or against Transferor Company. 

5.2. If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or against Transferor Company 

be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way be prejudicially affected 

by reason of the transfer of the Transferor Company business and undertakings or of anything 

contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or 

against Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might 

have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferor Company as if this 

Scheme had not been made.  

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 
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With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the scheme becoming effective, all persons that were 

employed by Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees of Transferee 

Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions as were applicable to 

such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such transfer and without any break or 

interruption of service. Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by agreement/settlement, 

if any, entered into by Transferor Company with any union/employee thereof. With regard to Provident 

Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or any other special fund or obligation created or existing 

for the benefit of such employees of Transferor Company upon occurrence of the Effective Date, 

Transferee Company shall stand substituted for Transferor Company, for all purposes whatsoever 

relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said funds in accordance with the provisions of 

such schemes or funds in the respective trust deeds or other documents. The existing Provident Fund, 

Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund or obligations, if any, created by Transferor Company for its 

employees shall be continued for the benefit of such employees on the same terms and conditions. With 

effect from the Effective Date, Transferee Company will make the necessary contributions for such 

transferred employees of Transferor Company and deposit the same in Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund 

or Superannuation Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is the aim and intent of the Scheme that all 

the rights, duties, powers and obligations of Transferor Company in relation to such schemes or funds 

shall become those of Transferee Company. 

7. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC 

7.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all 

contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of 

whatsoever nature whether pertaining to immovable properties or otherwise to which the 

Transferor Company is a  party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, 

and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall continue in 

full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case may be, Transferee Company and 

may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company, Transferee 

Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto or there under. 

7.2. For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is clarified 

that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions, licenses, certificates, 

clearances, authorities, power of attorney given by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferor 

Company shall stand transferred to Transferee Company, as if the same were originally given 

by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferee Company, and Transferee Company shall be 

bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there under, and the rights and benefits 
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under the same shall be available to Transferee Company. The Transferee Company shall make 

applications and do all such acts or things which may be necessary to obtain relevant approvals 

from the concerned Governmental Authorities as may be necessary in this behalf. 

7.3. It is herein clarified that, the Transferee Company will, at any time after the coming into effect 

of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or 

otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any party to 

any contract or arrangements in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company 

is party, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. Transferee Company shall, under 

the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such writings on behalf 

of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or compliances referred 

to above on part of Transferor Company. 

8. TAXES AND OTHER MATTERS 

8.1. All taxes (including, without limitation, income tax, wealth tax, entry tax, sales tax, excise duty, 

custom duty, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc. referred as ‘Tax laws’) paid 

or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations, assets and / or the profits of 

the Transferor Company before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferor 

Company and, in so far as it relates to the tax payments (including, without limitation, Income 

Tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Dividend Distribution Tax, Wealth Tax, Sales Tax, Excise 

Duty, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc.), whether by way 

of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the Transferor Company in 

respect of the profits or activities or operation of the Transferor Company with effect from the 

Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee 

Company, and, shall in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly. 

8.2. Any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the assessment 

made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts as on the date 

immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also belong to and be received by the 

Transferee Company. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise and expressly 

permitted to file income tax returns, sales tax/ value added tax returns, excise duty, service tax 

returns and other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits pursuant to the provisions of this 

Scheme. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to such tax benefits including but not limited 

to MAT paid under section 115JA/ 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the right to claim 

credit therefore in accordance with the provisions of Section 115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 
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1961. The Transferee Company shall continue to enjoy the tax benefits/ concessions provided 

to the Transferor Company through Notifications/ Circulars issued by the concerned authorities. 

8.3. All taxes of any nature, duties, cesses or any other like payment or deductions made by 

Transferor Company to any statutory authorities such as Income Tax, Sales tax, VAT,  service 

tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) etc. or any tax deduction / collection at source, tax credits 

under Tax laws, relating to the period after the Appointed Date up to the Effective date shall be 

deemed to have been on account of or paid by the Transferee Company and the relevant 

authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of and give credit for the same to Transferee 

Company upon the passing of the orders on this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT upon relevant 

proof and documents being provided to the said authorities. 

8.4. The income tax, if any, paid by Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in respect 

of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the benefit of 

Transferee Company. Further, Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, be entitled to 

revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by Transferor Company for any year, if so necessitated 

or consequent to this Scheme notwithstanding that the time prescribed for such revision may 

have elapsed. 

8.5. From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company would get 

entered as the account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat accounts of 

Transferor Company in the relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the Transferor 

Companyshall be entitled to operate the bank/demat accounts of Transferee Company in the 

existing names. 

8.6. Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations, 

incentives, concessions and other authorizations of Transferor Company shall stand transferred 

by the order of the NCLT to Transferee Company, Transferee Company shall file the relevant 

intimations, for the record of the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to 

the vesting orders of the sanctioning court. 

9. Conduct of Business 

With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect: 

9.1. Transferor Company shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and stand 

possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for Transferee Company; 

and all the profits accruing to Transferor Company and all taxes thereon or gains or losses arising 

or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits or losses, 

as the case may be, of Transferee Company; 
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9.2. Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and in the same 

manner as they had been doing hitherto, and Transferor Company shall not alter or substantially 

expand its business except with the concurrence of Transferee Company; 

9.3. Transferor Company shall not, without the written concurrence of Transferee Company, alienate 

charge or encumber any of its properties except in the ordinary course of business or pursuant 

to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme by the 

Board of Directors of Transferee Company, as the case may be. 

9.4. Transferor Company shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or 

pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the Scheme 

by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and conditions of employment of 

any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its employees except 

with the written concurrence of Transferee Company. 

9.5. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor 

Company as on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date, whether or not 

provided in its books and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall 

be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferee Company. 

9.6. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on and 

shall be authorized to carry on the business carried on by Transferor Company. 

10. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act in 

respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to the 

order on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record all of the change in the legal right(s) upon the vesting 

of the Transferor Companybusiness and undertakings in accordance with the provisions of Sections 

230 and 232 of the Act. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any pleadings; applications, 

forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any formalities or compliance as are 

necessary for the implementation of this Scheme. 

 

PART- III 

REORGANIZATION OF CAPITAL 

1. REORGANISATION OF CAPITAL IN THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY  

1.1. Issue of Shares in the Share Capital of Transferee Company;  

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration for the amalgamation of Transferor 

Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without any further 

application or deed, issue and allot shares of face value of Rs. 10 each to the members of 
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Transferor Companies whose name appear in the Register of Members as on the Record Date or 

to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or the successors-

in-title, as the case may be, in the following manner:  

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot 

to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” shares in proportion of 245 

(Two Hundred Forty Five) Equity shares of face value of Rs.10.00 (Rupees Ten) 

each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face 

value of Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each held by them in “Transferor Company” pursuant 

to this Scheme of Amalgamation. 

1.2. For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have considered the 

Valuation Report submitted by an independent professional firm, M/s Jagdish Chand & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants. 

1.3. Cross holding at the time of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the Transferee 

Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled at the time of allotment 

of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee Company and the approval 

of Scheme by the NCLT under Section 230 and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and shall also 

be treated as approval under Section 66 of the Companies  Act, 2013 for reduction of capital 

pursuant to such cancellations. 

1.4. In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, 

of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any committee thereof 

of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, even subsequent to the 

Effective Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer in the Transferor Company as if 

such changes in registered holder were operative as on the Specified Date, in order to remove 

any difficulties arising to the Transferee Company  of such shares. 

1.5. Any fraction arising out of allotment of shares as per clause 1.1 above shall be rounded off to the 

nearest round number.   

1.6. The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company be issued to the shareholders of 

Transferor Company shall rank paripassu in all respects, with the existing equity shares in 

Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in Transferee Company, to be issued 

to the shareholders of Transferor Company will, for all purposes, save as expressly provided 

otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the Appointed Date. 
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1.7. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of 

Transferor Company (other than the shares already held therein immediately before the 

amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company) as on the record 

date shall receive the shares in their respective Demat accounts or in case there is any specific 

request from any of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, then such shareholders shall be 

issued new share certificates. Upon the issue and allotment of new shares in the capital of 

Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, the share certificates in relation 

to the shares held by them in Transferor Company shall be deemed to have been cancelled. All 

certificates for the new shares, if any issued, in the capital of Transferee Company shall be sent 

by Transferee Company to the said shareholders of Transferor Company at their respective 

registered addresses as appearing in the said registers (or in the case of joint holders to the address 

of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in such Registers in respect of such joint 

holding) and Transferee Company shall not be responsible for any loss in transit. 

1.8. Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company shall be deemed to be the 

due compliance of the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the issue and 

allotment of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, as 

provided in this Scheme. 

1.9. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL 

1.9.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without 

any further acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Company or Transferee Company 

and notwithstanding anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 2013 the 

Authorized Share capital of Transferor Company as appearing in its Memorandum of 

Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed with the Authorized Share Capital of 

the Transferee Company as appearing in its Memorandum of Association on the Effective 

Date and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of 

the Transferee Company shall stand altered to give effect to the same with effect from the 

Effective Date. The Face Value of Equity share shall remain same as of the Transferee 

Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital. 

 
1.9.2. Further, in terms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and duty 

paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of Transferor Company shall be set off 

against the fee payable on Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without any 

further act or deed. 
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1.9.3. The filing fee and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Company on its authorized 

share capital, which is being combined with the authorized share capital of the Transferee 

Company, shall be deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Company and 

accordingly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to pay any fee, additional fee, 

charges and/or stamp duty on the authorized share capital so increased. 

1.9.4. If required, the Transferee Company shall take necessary steps to increase its authorized 

share capital on or before the Effective Date so as to make it sufficient for allotment of 

shares, to the shareholders of Transferor Company, in consideration of amalgamation after 

considering the combined authorized share capital of Transferee Company.  

1.9.5. It is hereby clarified that the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee Company to 

the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this amendment, 

and no further resolution(s) under Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 would be 

required to be separately passed.   

1.10. On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section 230 -

232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also accorded 

their consent under relevant Articles of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 

61 and Section 64 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving effect to the 

provisions contained in this Scheme. 

1.10.1. The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Company, as provided in 

this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the procedure laid down under 

Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. ALTERATION OF MAIN OBJECT OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY  

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company, the main object of Transferor Company shall be added with the main object of 

the Transferee Company and the approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company 

shall be deemed to be the due compliance of the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 

for alteration of main object of the Transferee Company.  

 

3. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION 

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company shall be accounted for as per the Purchase Method of Accounting prescribed in 

"Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 for Business Combination" prescribed under Section 133 
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of the Companies Act, 2013, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 

2015, as may be amended from time to time.  

4. LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES 

4.1. Since the Transferee Company being a listed company, this Scheme is subject to the Compliances 

by the Transferee Company of all the requirements under the listing regulations and all statutory 

directives of the Securities Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) in so far as they relate to sanction 

and implementation of the Scheme.  

4.2. The Transferee Company in compliance with the listing Regulations shall apply for the in-

principle approval of Stock Exchange (s), where its shares are listed in terms of the Regulation 

37 of the listing regulations.  

4.3. The Transferee Company shall also comply with the directives of SEBI contained in the Circular 

No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017 (‘Circular’); 

4.4. As Para 9 of SEBI Circular NoCFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10th, 2017 (‘Circular’) is 

applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme that the Transferee Company 

will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting and will disclose all material 

facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the shareholders in relation to the said Resolution.   

5. Saving of Concluded Transactions 

The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against Transferor 

Company as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by 

Transferee Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date till the Effective 

Date, to the end and intent that Transferor Company accept and adopts all acts, deeds and things done 

and executed by Transferee Company in respect thereto as done and executed by Transferee Company 

in respect thereto as done and executed on behalf of itself. 

 

6. Dissolution of Transferor Company  

On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall, without any further act or deed, shall 

stand dissolved without winding up. 

N.B. - The members are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme attached herewith to get fully 

acquainted with the provisions thereof. What is stated hereinabove, are brief salient features of the 

said Scheme. 
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15. The Valuation Report and summery on valuation report are  enclosed as Annexure- 2 and Annexure 

-3 respectively. 
 

16. The accounting treatment as proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the accounting standards 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The certificate issued by the Statutory 

Auditors of the Transferee Company is open for inspection.  

 
17. Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferee Company and its 

equity shareholders. No rights of the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company are being affected 

pursuant to the transfer and vesting of undertaking of Transferee Company. 

 
Further, no arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferee Company and its creditors. 

No liabilities of the creditors of the Transferee Company is being reduced or being extinguished under the 

Scheme. 

 
18. As on date, the Transferee Company has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and 

therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit 

trustees or debenture trustees do not arise. 

 

19. The rights of the employees of the Transferee Company are in no way affected by the Scheme. The 

employees engaged by the Transferee Company shall continue to be employed by the Transferee 

Company. 

 
20. There is no effect of the Scheme on the key managerial personnel and/or the directors of the Transferee 

Company. Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and 

rules framed thereunder) of the Transferee Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the 

Act and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares 

held by them in the Transferee Company and/or to the extent of their shareholding as nominees in the 

Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the Transferee 

Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s), Key Managerial 

Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors, members of the companies that hold shares in 

the Transferee Company. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel 

has any material interest in the Scheme.   
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21. Under the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between Transferor Company and its 

equity shareholders (promoter shareholders and non-promoter shareholders) as the Undertaking of the 

Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. 

In respect of the Scheme, an arrangement is sought to be entered into between the Transferor Company 

and its creditors though no liabilities of the creditors of the Transferor Company is being reduced or 

being extinguished under the Scheme. 

 

As on date, the Transferor Company has no outstanding towards any public deposits or debentures and 

therefore, the effect of the Scheme on any such public deposit holders or debenture holders or deposit 

trustees or debenture trustees do not arise. 

 

Under Part II of the Scheme, no rights of the Employees of Transferor Company are being affected. The 

services of the Employees of the Transferor Company, under Part II of the Scheme, shall continue on 

the same terms and conditions on which they were engaged by the Transferor Company. Under Clause 

6 of Part II of the Scheme, on and from the Effective Date all persons that were employed by the 

Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employee of Transferee Company with 

the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions as were applicable to such employees 

of Transferor Company immediately prior to such transfer and without any break or interruption of 

service. 

 

Effect of the Scheme on the Key managerial personnel(s) (KMPs) and / or directors of the Transferor 

Company is that KMPs shall ceased to be KMPs and/or the directors of the Transferor Company and as 

per requirement they will be appointed as Key managerial personnel(s) (KMPs) and / or directors of the 

Transferee Company.  

 
Further, none of the Directors, the Key Managerial Personnel (as defined under the Act and rules framed 

thereunder) of the Transferor Company and their respective relatives (as defined under the Act and rules 

framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of the equity shares held by 

them in the Transferor Company and/ or to the extent of their shareholding as nominees in the Transferee 

Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s) are common director(s) of the Transferor 

Company and/or the Transferee Company and/or to the extent that the said Director(s), Key Managerial 

Personnel and their respective relatives are the directors, members of the companies that hold shares in 

the Transferor Company. Save as aforesaid, none of the said Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel 

has any material interest in the Scheme. 
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22. In compliance with the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Transferor 

Company and Transferee Company have in their separate meetings held on 05thJanuary, 2019, have 

adopted a report, inter alia, explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial 

personnel, promoters and non-promoter shareholders amongst others. Copy of the Reports adopted by the 

respective Board of Directors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company are enclosed as 

Annexure–7 and Annexure-8, respectively. 

 

23. No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Companies under 

Sections 210 to 229 of Chapter XIV of the Companies Act, 2013 or under the corresponding provisions 

of the Act of 1956. Further, no proceedings are pending under the Act or under the corresponding 

provisions of the Act of 1956 against any of the Companies. 

 

24. To the knowledge of the Companies, no winding up proceedings have been filed or are pending against 

them under the Companies Act, 2013 or the corresponding provisions of the Act of 1956. 

 

25. The   Audited balance sheet of Transferor Company as on 31st March, 2019 is enclosed as Annexure -10 

(Colly).  

 

26. The   Audited Balance sheet of Transferee Company as on 31st March, 2019 is enclosed at Annexure-11 

(Colly).  

 

27. As per the list of Statutory Auditor as on 31.05.2019 of the Transferor Company, the amount due to the 

Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors is Rs. 61,07,49,991.50 and Rs.171,84,15,233.02 respectively.  

 
28. As per the list of Statutory Auditor 22.07.2019 and 31.05.2019 respectively of the Transferee Company, 

the amount due to the Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors is Rs. Nil and Rs. 88,82,48,111.70 

respectively.  

 
29. The name and addresses of the Promoter(s) of Sahyog Multibase Limited (Transferee Company), their 

shareholding in the Transferee Company as on 30.06.2019 are under: 

S. No. Name & Address of Promoters & 

Promoters Group. 
Total Number of 

Equity Shares 
% of total number of 

shares 

1.  Geeta Garg 2,73,265 3.43 
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Address: C 16 Bhagwan Das Nagar, 
East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi, 
110026 

2.  Vishesh Gupta 
Address: F-14/9, Model Town, Part-
II New Delhi 110009 

1,14,235 1.43 

3.  Naresh Kumar Singhal 
Address: WZ/6, Bhagwan Dass 
Nagarextn, East Punjabi Bagh NEW 
DELHI 110026 

19,375 0.24 

Total 4,06,875 5.10% 
 

30. The name and addresses of the Promoters of Best Agrochem Private Limited (Transferor Company) 

including their shareholding in the Transferor Company as on 30.06.2019 are as under: 

 

 

31. The list of Directors and KMP of the Transferee Company and their individual shareholding in the 

Transferee Company as on 30.06.2109 is as per the table below: 

S. No. Name and Address of Director Total Number of 
Equity Shares 

% of total number of 
shares 

 Directors 
1. Vishesh Gupta 

 
Address: F-14/9, Model Town, Part-II 
New Delhi-110009 

1,14,235 1.43 

2. Ghanshyam Prasad Gupta  
 

NIL NIL 

S. No.  Name & Address of Promoters & 

Promoters Group. 
Total Number of 

Equity Shares 
% of total number of 

shares 

1.  Vimal Kumar  
 
Address: D-22, 3rd Floor, 
BhagwanDass Nagar, East Punjabi 
Bagh, West Delhi, Delhi-110026  

445,000 
 

7.76% 
 

2.  VandanaAlawadhi 
 
Address: D-22, 3rd Floor, 
BhagwanDass Nagar, East Punjabi 
Bagh, West Delhi, Delhi-110026 

2,575,640 44.89% 

 Total 30,20,640 52.65% 
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Address: 14,SFS Flats, Shakti 
Apartment Ashok Vihar, Phase III 
Delhi- 110026 

3. Naresh Kumar Singhal 
 
Address: WZ/6, BhagwanDass Nagar 
Extn, East Punjabi Bagh New Delhi-
110026 

19,375 0.24 

4. Meetu Aggarwal 
 
Address: C-12 NarainaVihar, Delhi- 
110028 

NIL NIL 

 Key Managerial Personnel’s 
A Ms. Himanshi Negi 

Address: House No. 17, Pocket 4, 
Block-F Sector-16, Rohini New Delhi 
110089 
 

NIL NIL 

B Mr. Shrawan Kumar Prasad 
Address: House Number-109 
Nazafgarh Road,Nangloi,Nilothi 
Nangloi 110041 

NIL NIL 

 

 

32. The list of Directors and KMP of the Transferor Company and their individual shareholding in the 

Transferor Company as on 30.06.2019 is as per the table below:  

S. No. Name and Address of Director Total Number of 
Equity Shares 

% of total number of 
shares 

 Directors 
1. Vimal Kumar 

 
Address: R/o D- 22, 3rd Floor, 
BhagwanDass Nagar, East Punjabi 
Bagh , Delhi-110026 

4,45,000 7.76 

2. VandanaAlawadhi 
 
Address: R/o D- 22, 3rd Floor, 
BhagwanDass Nagar, East Punjabi 
Bagh , Delhi-110026 

25,75,640 44.89 

3. Subodh Kumar 
 
Address: R/o 113, Pitampura 
Village, Pitampura,  New Delhi-
110034 

NIL NIL 

4. Shuvendu Kumar Satpathy 
 

NIL NIL 
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Address: R/o 39, Top Floor, 
Channamal Park, East Punjabi Bagh 
Ashok Park Extension Delhi- 110026 

Key Managerial Personnel’s 
A Ms. Aarti Arora 

Address: House No. 183, Block-3 
(Front- Side), Subhash Nagar West 
Delhi 110027 

NIL NIL 

 

 

33. The Pre & Post arrangement (Expected) shareholding pattern of Transferee Company as on 30th June, 

2019 is as per the table below:  

Pre Amalgamation –Transferee Companyshareholding pattern as on 30th June, 2019 

S. 

No.  
Category of Shareholders Nos.  

No. of Equity 

Shares 
Percentage (%) to 

Equity  
A Promoter & Promoter Group 3 4,06,875 5.1% 
  Sub Total (A) 3 406875 5.1% 

B 
 

Banks/Mutual Funds/ Indian/ 

Financial Institutions - - - 
  Mutual Fund - - - 
  Venture Capital Funds - - - 
  Alternate Investment Funds - - - 

  Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - - 
  Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - 

  Financial Institutions / Banks - - - 
  Insurance Companies - - - 

  Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - 
  Any Other (Specify) 

   
  Sub Total (B) - - - 

 

C 
 

Central Government/ State 

Government(s)/ President of India - - - 
  Sub Total (C) 

   
D Individuals 
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i. Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital up to Rs. 2 

lakhs. 
534 2,21,886 2.78 

  

ii. Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in excess of 

Rs. 2 lakhs. 
50 6124903 76.79 

  Sub Total (D) 584 63,46,789 79.57% 

E Any Others 35 12,22,408 15.33% 
  NRI - - - 

 Trusts - - - 

 Resident (HUF) - - - 
  Clearing Member - - - 
  NBFC Registered with RBI - - - 
  Bodies Corporate - - - 
  Sub Total (E) 35 12,22,408 15.33% 

  Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 622 79,76,072 100% 

 

Statement showing shareholding of persons belonging to the category “Promoter and Promoter Group”- 

S. No. Name & Address of Promoters & 

Promoters Group. 
Total Number of Equity 

Shares 
% of total number 

of shares 

1.  Geeta Garg 2,73,265 3.43 

2.  Vishesh Gupta 1,14,235 1.43 

3.  Naresh Kumar Singhal 19,375 0.24 

Total 4,06,875 5.10% 
 

Post Amalgamation– Transferee Company shareholding pattern (Expected) as on 30.06.2019 

S. No.  Category of Shareholders Nos.  
No. of Equity 

Shares 
Percentage (%) to 

Equity  
A Promoter & Promoter Group 5 78,07,443 35.44% 
  Sub Total (A) 5 78,07,443 35.44% 

B 
 

Banks/Mutual Funds/ Indian/ 

Financial Institutions - - - 
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  Mutual Fund - - - 
  Venture Capital Funds - - - 
  Alternate Investment Funds - - - 

  Foreign Venture Capital Investors - - - 
  Foreign Portfolio Investor - - - 

  Financial Institutions / Banks - - - 
  Insurance Companies - - - 

  Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - 
  Any Other (Specify) - - - 
  Sub Total (B) - - - 

C 
 

Central Government/ State 

Government(s)/ President of India - - - 
  Sub Total (C) - - - 

D Individuals 
   

  

i. Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital up to Rs. 2 

lakhs. 
553 2,69,171 1.22% 

  

ii. Individual shareholders holding 

nominal share capital in excess of 

Rs. 2 lakhs. 
71 1,27,33,044 57.79% 

  Sub Total (D) 624 1,30,02,215 59.01% 

E Any Others    

  NRI 3 50,550 0.23% 

 Trusts    

 Resident (HUF) 15 6,53,399 2.97% 
  Clearing Member 6 1,26,466 

 
  NBFC Registered with RBI 

   

  Bodies Corporate 11 3,91,993 1.78% 
  Sub Total (E) 35 12,22,408 4.98% 

  Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 664 2,20,32,066 100.00% 

 

44



Statement showing post arrangement Expected shareholding of persons belonging to the category “Promoter 

and Promoter Group”- 

 

S. No.  Promoter & Promoter Group No. of Equity Shares 
Percentage (%) to 

Equity  

1.  Geeta Garg 2,73,265 3.43 

2.  Vishesh Gupta 1,14,235 1.43 

3.  Naresh Kumar Singhal 19,375 0.24 

4.  Vimal Kumar  10,90,250 4.95% 

5.  Vandana Alawadhi 63,10,318 28.64% 

Total Shareholding of Promoter and 

Promoter Group  
78,07,443 35.44% 

 

34. The Pre shareholders list of Transferor Company as on 31.05.2019 is as per the table below:  

Pre Amalgamation: shareholding of Transferor Company as on 31.05.2019. 

S. No.  Name & Address of Promoters & 

Promoters Group. 
Total Number of 

Equity Shares 
% of total number of 

shares 

1.  Vimal Kumar  
 
Address: D-22, 3rd Floor, BhagwanDass 
Nagar, East Punjabi Bagh, West Delhi, 
Delhi-110026  

           445,000  
 

7.76% 
 

2.  VandanaAlawadhi 
 
Address: D-22, 3rd Floor, BhagwanDass 
Nagar, East Punjabi Bagh, West Delhi, 
Delhi-110026 

2,575,640 44.89% 

3.  Kamal Kumar 
 
Address: A-352, First Floor, MeeraBagh, 
PaschimVihar, Sunder Vihar, West Delhi, 
Delhi-110087 

           150,100  
 

2.62% 
 

4.  Ashok Kumar Jain 
Address: House number - 308/10, Aman 
Niwas, Hansi, Hisar, Haryana - 125033 

100 
 

0.00% 
 

5.  Priyanka Jain  1,100 0.02% 
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Address: House no. 1244A, Near Govind 
Palace, Sec-14, Hisar, Haryana-125001 

6.  Shashi Jain,   
 
Address: House no. 1244A, Sec-14, 
Hisar, Haryana-125001 

1,100 0.02% 

7.  MohitMongia 
 
Address: House no. 126, First floor, A 
Block, ShankerGarden,VikasPuri, Tilak 
Nagar, S.O, West Delhi, Delhi -110018 

1,000 0.02% 

8.  Anil Madan 
 
Address: House No. 226, V.P.O, Mirpur, 
Agroha (54) Hisar, Agroha, Haryana-
125047 

     50,000  
 

0.87% 
 

9.  Bhagirath Mal 
 
Address:House No. 1942, Binola Market, 
Mandi Adampur, Hisar, Haryana-125052 

               2,000  
 

0.03% 
 

10.  Chander Bhan 
 
Address:Kirtan (46), Dist. Hisar,Haryana-
125001 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

11.  Mohan Lal Arora 
 
Address:House No 1103, Sector-18 C, 
Chandigarh, Sector-18 PO CHD, 
Chandigarh-160018 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

12.  Ranjana Devi 
 
Address: House No 1185, Sector 14 
Hisar, Haryana-125001 

             36,000  
 

0.63% 
 

13.  Ved Prakash  
 
Address:House No. 325,  V.P.O Mirpur, 
Agroha (54) DisttHissar , Haryana-125047 

           135,000  
 

2.35% 
 

14.  Geeta Rani  
 
Address: A-352, First Floor, MeeraBagh, 
PaschimVihar, Sunder Vihar, West Delhi, 
Delhi-110087 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

15.  Sulochna Devi 
 
Address:House no. 14A, Model town,  
Adampur, Hisar, Haryana-125052 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

16.  Kamal Kumar Karta-Kamal Kumar HUF 
 

             90,000  
 

1.57% 
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Address:House No. A-352, First Floor, 
MeeraBagh, PaschimVihar, Sunder Vihar, 
West Delhi, Delhi-110087  

17.  SwaranLata 
 
Address:House No. 125, Mahavir 
Colony, near S.B.O.P, Uklana (Rural) 
(113), UklanaMandi, Hisar, Haryana-
125113 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

18.  Raj Kumar  
 
Address: House no. 1243, Sector-14, 
Hisar, Haryana-125001 

           470,500  
 

8.20% 
 

19.  SaviBhutani 
 
Address:H No. 125, Mahavir Colony, 
Uklana (Rural)(113), UklanaMandi, Hisar, 
Haryana - 125113 

             45,000  
 

0.78% 
 

20.  Suman Rani 
 
Address:House no. 1243, Near 
GovindPalesh, Sector-14,  Hisar P.O, 
Haryana -125001 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

21.  Mahabir  Prasad   
 
Address:MandiAdampur, Opp Hotel 
Grand City, Near Reliance Petrol Pump,  
Haryana-125052  

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

22.  Kiran  Rani  
 
Address:Mirpur, Agroha (54), Hisar, 
Haryana-125047 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

23.  Dimpal Madan   
 
Address:Village, Meerpur, Agroha (54), 
Hisar, Haryana-125047 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

24.  Ramwati 
 
Address:   House No. 264, 
PuraniAnajMandi, Tohana, M. LSG, 
TohanaMandi, Fatehabad, Haryana-
125120 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

25.  Jinender Kansal 
 
Address: 59 ward 5, Prem Nagar, Tohana, 
(Rural) 96, TohanaMandi, Fatehabad,  
Haryana-125120 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

26.  Anand Mohan Karta- Anand 
Mohan(HUF) 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
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 Address:14,  AnajMandi, Adampur (34), 
MandiAdampur, Hisar, Haryana– 125052 

27.  Usha Rani 
 
Address:Shop No. 14, New Grain Market, 
MandiAdampur, Adampur (34) Hisar, 
MandiAdampur, Haryana-125052 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

28.  Balwant Jain  
 
Address:Shop no. 38,Auto Mkt., Hisar, 
Haryana- 125001 

               1,000  
 

0.02% 
 

29.  Raj Kumari 
 
Address:1671, sector-13, Hisar, Haryana- 
125001  

           210,000  
 

3.66% 
 

30.  Madan Lal Bhutani 
 
Address:H No. 125, Mahavir Colony, 
Near S.B.O.P, Uklana (Rural)(113), 
UklanaMandi, Hissar, Haryana - 125113 

             25,000  
 

0.44% 
 

31.  Mohit Bhutani Karta-Mohit Bhutani HUF 
 
Address: H No. 125, Mahavir Colony, 
Uklana (Rural)(113), UklanaMandi, Hisar, 
Haryana - 125113 

             57,000  
 

0.99% 
 

32.  Desh Raj Sardana 
 
Address: Village Parbhuwala, Tehsil 
Hissar - 125001 

           150,000  
 

2.61% 
 

33.  Anand Mohan 
 
Address: 14, AnajMandi, Adampur (34),  
MandiAdampur, Hisar, Haryana - 125052 

           275,000  
 

4.79% 
 

34.  Baldev Madan 
 
Address: H No. 1185, Sector-14, Hisar, 
Haryana -125001 

           500,000  
 

8.72% 
 

35.  Shammi Nagpal Karta-ShammiNagpal 
(HUF) 
 
Address: H.No.7, Sector-13, Hisar, 
Haryana-125001 

           188,000  
 

3.28% 
 

36.  Bhupinder Singh 
 
Address: Mamupur, Mamupur(203), 
Rainwali, Fatehabad, Haryana-125120 

             60,000  
 

1.05% 
 

37.  Ram Niwas  
 

             47650 0.83% 
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Post Arrangement –Transferor Company shareholding pattern (Expected)  – Company will be merged 

into SahyogMultibase Limited  

 
35. The Post-Arrangement (expected) capital structure of Amalgamated Company will be as follows 

(assuming the continuing capital structure as on 31.05.2019): 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital  
1,87,00,000Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each 

    
18,70,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

22,032,066  Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

 

220,320,660.00 

Total 220,320,660.00 

 

Address: S-1A, BhagwanDass Nagar, 
East Punjabi Bagh, Punjabi Bagh S.O, 
West Delhi, Delhi-110026 

38.  Nalini Kanti Satpathy 
 
Address: 39, Top Floor, Channamal Park, 
East Punjabi Bagh, Ashok Park Extn, West 
Delhi, Delhi-110026 

            40450 
 

0.71% 
 

39.  Renu Singla 
 
Address: House No. F-48, Rajendra Park, 
Extn., Nangloi, Nilothi, west Delhi, Delhi-
110041 

29555 
 

0.52% 
 

40.  Munish Kumar Alawadhi 
 
Address: House no. 89-0003, Bogha 
Colony, Old Mandi, Adampur(34), 
MandiAdampur, Hisar, Haryana-125052 

40000 
 

0.70% 
 

41.  Sachin Mittal 
 
Address:    H.No. 43-B, Ward No. 2, Sirsa 
Road Housing Board Colony, Hisar, 
Haryana -125001 

74000 
 

1.29% 
 

42.  Sandeep Munjal, 
 
Address:    H.No. 216A/8 Mohalla, 
Fikapeer, Near DhaniGhati, Hansi, Hisar, 
Haryana-125033 

            23945 
 

0.42% 
 

 Total         5,737,140  100.00% 
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36. Statement disclosing details of Arrangement and Amalgamation as per Sub Section 3 of Section 230 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and 

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. 

No. Particulars SahyogMultibase Limited 

(Transferee Company) 
Best Agrochem Private Limited 

(Transferor Company) (i) 

 Details of the order of the NCLT directing the calling, convening and conducting of the meeting :- 

a. Date of the  
Order 

21stAugust, 2019 

b. Date, time  
and venue of  
the 
meeting 

Meeting of Equity Shareholders 
 
Date: 12th  October, 2019 
Time: 12:00 Noon 
Venue: 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, 
Jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, 
New Delhi-110026. 

 

Meeting of Secured Creditors 
 
Date: 12th October, 2019 
Time: 11:00 A.M. 
Venue: 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, 
East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026. 
 
Meeting of Unsecured Creditors 
 
Date: 12th October, 2019 
Time: 12:30 P.M. 
Venue: 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, 
East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026. 

(ii) Details of the Companies including 

a. Corporation 

Identification 

Number (CIN) 

L74110DL1992PLC116773 U24100DL2007PTC171008 

b. Permanent 

Account Number 
(PAN) 

AAACS0225L AACCV6133C 

c. Name  
of  Company 

Sahyog Multibase  Limited Best Agrochem Private Limited 

d. Date  
of Incorporation 

10.01.1992 03.12.2007 

e. Type  
of Company 

Listed Public Company  Unlisted Private Company 

f. Registered  
Office address 

House No. 9, Road No.-13 East 
Punjabi Bagh New Delhi East 
Delhi-110026  

S-1A BhagwanDass Nagar East Punjabi Ba 
New Delhi -110026  
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E-mail address sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.

in 
cs@bestagrochem.co.in 

g. Summary of 

main object as 

per the 

memorandum 

of association; 

and main 

business carried 

on by the 

Company 

As per Para 12.1(f) of the 

Explanatory Statement. 
 

 

As per Para 12.2 (f) of the Explanatory 

Statement. 

h. Details of 

change of name, 

Registered 

Office and 

objects of the 

Company during 

the last five 

years 

The Company was 

incorporated on 10th January, 

1992 in accordance with the 

provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956, with the name and 

style of Sahyog Credits Limited 

thereafter, the name was 

changed to Sahyog Multibase 

Limited and fresh certificate of 

incorporation has been issued 

on 21st October, 2016 by 

Registrar of Companies, NCT 

of Delhi and Haryana 

The Transferor Company is primarily 

engaged in the business of wholesale and 

retail trading of agrochemicals and agro 

products. The Transferor Company altered 

the object clause of Memorandum of 

Association vide certificate dated 18th June, 

2019 

 

I. Name of stock 

exchange(s) 

where securities 

of the company 

are listed, if 

applicable 

Listed on Bombay Stock 
Exchange (BSE) 

Unlisted 
 

j. Details of capital 

structure – 
As per   Para 12.1(h) of the 

Explanatory Statement and 

As per   Para 12.2(g) of the Explanatory 

Statement and Clause 3.2 of Para 3 of Part I 

of the Scheme. 
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Authorized, 

Issued, 

subscribed and 

paid-up share 

capital 

Clause 3.1 of Para 3 of Part I of 

the Scheme. 

k. Names of  
the promoters 
and directors  
along with  
their addresses 

As per Para 29 and 31 of the 

Explanatory Statement 
As per Para 30 and 32 of the Explanatory 

Statement 

(iii) If the scheme of 

compromise or 

arrangement 

relates to more 

than one 

company, the 

fact and details 

of any 

relationship 

subsisting 

between such 

companies who 

are parties to 

such scheme of 

compromise or 

arrangement, 

including 

holding, 

subsidiary or 

associate 

companies 

The Transferee Company does 

not hold any shares in the 

Transferor Company.  
 

The Transferor Company does not hold any 

shares in the Transferee Company.  
 

(iv) The date of 

board meeting at 

which the 

The meeting was attended by 

all the Directors and the 

resolution was passed at the 

The meeting was attended by all the 

Directors and the resolution was passed at 

the said meeting on 05.01.2019. All the 
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scheme was 

approved by the 

board of 

directors 

including the 

name of 

directors who 

voted in favour 

of the resolution, 

who voted 

against the 

resolution and 

who did not vote 

or participate on 

such resolution 

said meeting on 05.01.2019. 

All the directors present in the 

said meeting voted in favour of 

the resolution. 

directors present in the said meeting voted 

in favour of the resolution. 

(v) Explanatory 

Statement 

disclosing 

details of the 

scheme of 

compromise or 

arrangement 

including:- 

Kindly refer page no. 22 to 39 

of notice. 
Kindly refer page no. 22 to 39 of notice. 

a. Parties involved 

in such 

compromise or 

arrangement 

Sahyog Multibase  Limited (Transferee Company) 
Best Agrochem Private Limited (Transferor Company) 

b. In case of 

amalgamation 

or merger, 

appointed Date, 

effective date, 

share exchange 

ratio and other 
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considerations 

if any. 

 Appointed Date 1st April, 2018 

 Effective Date The last of the dates on which the certified or authenticated copy of the orders 

of the NCLT sanctioning the scheme are filed with the Registrar of 

Companies by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company. 

 Share Exchange 

Ratio and other 

considerations, if 

any. 

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and 

allot to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the 

shares already held therein immediately before the amalgamation by 

Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in 

proportion of 245 (Two Hundred Forty Five) Equity shares of face value 

of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One 

Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each held by 

them in “Transferor Company” pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation. 
c. Summary of 

Valuation report 

(if applicable) 

including basis 

of valuation and 

fairness opinion 

of the registered 

valuer, if any, 

and the 

declaration that 

the valuation 

report is 

available for 

inspection at 

registered office 

of the Company 

Refer Annexure - 2 for Valuation Report and summary of valuation 

report- Annexure -3.  
The same are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the respective 

Company on all working days between 11 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. 
 

d. Details of capital  
or debt 
restructuring, if  

Nil 
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any 

e. Rationale for the 

compromise or 

arrangement 

Refer Clause C of the Preamble of the Scheme. 
Also refer Para 13 of the Explanatory Statement. 

f. Benefits of the 

compromise or 

arrangement as 

perceived by the 

Board of 

directors to the 

company, 

members, 

creditors and 

others (as 

applicable) 

As provided in the rationale for Amalgamation in Clause C of the Preamble 

of the Scheme and As stated in Para 13 of the Explanatory Statement. 

g. Amount due to 

Unsecured 
Creditors  

Kindly refer Para 28 of 

Explanatory Statement. 
Kindly refer Para 27 of Explanatory 

Statement. 

(vi) Disclosure about effect of the compromise or arrangement on 

 Key 

Manageria

l personnel 

(KMP) 

(other than 

Directors) 

No effect 
 

Shall cease to be KMPs and Director  
 

 Directors No effect Shall cease to be directors 
 

 Promoters No effect Shall cease to be promoters and become 
co-promoter of Transferee Company.  

 Non-

promoter 

members 

No effect Shall cease to be non- promoters and become 

shareholders of Transferee Company. 
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 Depositors No Effect as none of the Companies have accepted any deposits 

 Creditors No Effect Creditors shall become the creditors of the 

Transferee Company and paid off in the 

ordinary course of business. Inter-company 

creditors would get cancelled. 

 Debenture 

holders 
No Effect as none of the Companies has issued any debentures. 

 Deposit 

Trustee & 

Debenture

Trustee 

No Effect as none of the Companies has any Deposit or Debenture Trustees. 

 Employee

s of the 

Company 

No Effect No Effect as employees, if any, will 

become employees of the Transferee 

Company. 
(vii) Disclosure about effect of compromise or arrangement on material interest of Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel (KMP) and debenture trustee 

 Directors No material effect of arrangement and amalgamation 

 Key 

Managerial 

personnel 

No material effect of arrangement and amalgamation 

 Debenture 

Trustee 
Not Applicable 

(viii) Investigatio

n or 

proceedings

, if any, 

pending 

against the 

company 

under the 

Act 

None 

 

None 
 

(ix) details of the availability of the following documents for obtaining extract from or for making or 

obtaining copies of or inspection by the members and creditors, namely: 
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a. Latest 

Audited 

Financial 

Statements 

of the 

Company 
including 

consolidated 

financial 

statements 

Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Companybetween 11:00 a.m. to 

05:00 p.m. on all working days. 

b. Copy of the 

order of 

Tribunal in 

pursuance of 

which the 

meeting is to 

be convened 

or has been 

dispensed 

with. 

Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 a.m. to 

05:00 p.m. on all working days. 

c. Copy of 

scheme of  

Compromise 

or 

Arrangemen

t 

Enclosed as Annexure - 1 to this Notice 
Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 a.m. to 

05:00 p.m. on all working days. 

d. Contracts or 

Agreements 

material to 

the 

compromise 

or  

arrangement 

There were no contracts or agreement material to the Scheme of Arrangement and 

Amalgamation. 
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e. The 

certificate 

issued by the 
Auditor of 

the 

Company to 

the effect 

that the 

accounting 

treatment, if 

any, 

proposed in 

the scheme 

of 

compromise 

or 

arrangement 

is in 

conformity 

with the 

Accounting 

Standards 

prescribed 

under 

Section 133 

of the 

Companies 

Act,  2013; 

and 

Available at Registered Office of the Transferee Company between 11:00 a.m. to 

05:00 p.m. on all working days. 
 

f. Such other 

information 

or 

documents 

as the Board 

None 
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or 

Management 

believes 

necessary 

and relevant 

for making 

decision 

things for or 

against the 

scheme 
(x) Details of 

approvals, 

sanctions or 

no-

objection(s), 

if any, from 

regulatory or 

any 

othergovern

mental 

authorities 

required, 

received or 

pending 
for the 

proposed 

scheme of 
compromise 

or 

arrangement 

None 

Notice under Section 230(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is being given to: 
(i) The Central Government, through the Regional Director, Northern 

Region; 
(ii) The Registrar of Companies; 

(iii) Commissioner of Income-Tax within whose jurisdiction the 

applicant –companies are assessed.  
(iv) Official Liquidator attached to High Court of Delhi.  

 

(xi) A statement 

to the effect 

that the 

persons to 

Creditors to whom the Notice is sent may vote in the meeting either in person or 

by proxies. 
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whom the 

notice is sent 

may vote in 

the meeting 

either in 

person or by 

proxies, or 

where 

applicable, 

by voting 
through 

electronic 

means 
 

37. Inspection Documents 

Inspection of the following documents may be had at the Registered Office of Sahyog Multibase Limited 

(Transferee Company) at House No.9, Road No. 13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026, India, on all 

working days between 11.00 A.M. and 5.00 P.M. and the same is displayed on Company’s website- 

a. Copy of the order passed by the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi in 

Application made by the Companies under Company Application (CAA) No. 112(PB)/2019, 

interalia,convening the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Transferee Company. 

b. Copy of Company Application (CAA) No-112(PB)/2019 along with Annexures filed by the 

Companies before Hon’ble NCLT; 

c. Copies of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Best Agrochem Private Limited 

(“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) 

d. Copies of Annual Reports of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog 

Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) for the financial years ended on 31st March, 2018; 

e. Copy of the provisional financial statement of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor 

Company”) and SahyogMultibase Limited (“Transferee Company”), respectively, as on 31stMarch, 

2019; 

f. Register of Director’s Shareholding of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) and 

SahyogMultibase Limited (“Transferee Company”); 
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a. Copy of the Valuation Report dated 25th December, 2018- issued by Sanjeev Jagdish Chand 

&Associates, Chartered Accountants to the Board of Directors of Best Agrochem Private Limited 

(“Transferor Company”) and Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) 

b. Copy of the Fairness Opinion dated 02nd January, 2019 issued by SEBI Registered Category-I 

Merchant Banker, Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited to the Board of Directors of all 

the Companies; 

c. Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated 05thJanuary, 2019 issued by Goyal Nagpal & Co., 

Chartered Accountants to the Transferee Company and by Wadhwa & Associates. Chartered 

Accountants to the Transferor Company for Accounting standard compliance under Section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013; 

d. Copy of complaints report dated 22ndMarch, 2019, submitted by the Transferee Company to BSE; 

e. Copy of the Audit Committee Report dated 05thJanuary, 2019 ofTransferee Company; 

f. Copy of the Board Resolutions passed by the respective Board of Directors of the Companies dated 

05thJanuary, 2019 respectively;  

g. Copy of the Observation Letter dated 13thJune, 2019 received from the BSE Limited;  

h. Copy of the Scheme;  and  

i. Copy of the Reports of Board of Directors of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor Company”) 

and Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) on impact of Scheme on Directors and 

employee, pursuant to the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

A copy of the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Postal Ballot Form may be obtained from the 

Registered Office of Sahyog Multibase Limited at House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New 

Delhi-110026, India. 

 

After the Scheme is approved by the Equity Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors of Sahyog 

Multibase Limited (“Transferor Company”), it will be subject to the approval/ sanction of the National 

Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi. 

 

Sd/- 

Vivek Goyal 

 Chairman for the Tribunal Convened Meeting of 

 Equity Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited 

Date: 4th day of September, 2019      

Place: New Delhi           



 
 

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 

PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI,  

COMPANY APPLICATION (CAA) No. 112 (PB)/2019 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013READ WITH RULE 6 OF THE 

COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016. 

AND 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 

S-1A BHAGWAN DASS NAGAR,  

EAST PUNJABI BAGH, NEW DELHI-110026  

(TRANSFEROR COMPANY/ 

APPLICANT COMPANY 1) 

WITH 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT  

HOUSE NO. 9, ROAD NO.-13, EAST PUNJABI BAGH,  

NEW DELHI-110026 

 (TRANSFEREE COMPANY/  

APPLICANT COMPANY 2)    

 
 

 
FORM NO. MGT – 11   

PROXY FORM  
(Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS 

Name of the Member(s) : 
 
Registered Address  : 
 
E-mail ID   : 
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Folio No. / DPID &Client ID : 
 
I / We being the Member(s) of ________equity shares of Rs.10 /- each of SahyogMultibaseLimited 
hereby appoint: 
 

1. Name        :________________________________________________________ 
      Address    :________________________________________________________ 
      E-mail ID :_____________________________Signature____________________ 
 

or failing him / her 
2. Name        :_______________________________________________________ 
      Address    :_______________________________________________________ 
      E-mail ID :_____________________________Signature___________________ 

 
or failing him / her 

3. Name        :_______________________________________________________ 
      Address    :_______________________________________________________ 
      E-mail ID :_____________________________Signature__________________ 
 
 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Hon’ble National 
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) convened meeting of the equity shareholders of the Company, to be 
held on Saturday, 12th October, 2019 at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New 
Delhi-110026and at any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of the resolution, as indicated below: 
 

Item 
No. 

Description of the Resolution 

1. Resolution for approval of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamationof Best Agrochem 
Private Limited (“Transferor Company”)with SahyogMultibase Limited (“Transferee 
Company”)and their respective shareholders and creditors pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies 
(Compromise, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and in terms of the 
requirement of SEBI circulars. 

 
Signed this __________day of ____________2019 
 
Signature of the Member(s):__________________                                     Affix Revenue Stamp  

 
 Signature of Proxy holder(s): __________________ 

 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
CIN: L74110DL1992PLC116773 

Regd. Office: House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi - 110026 
Tel. No.:+91- 9811876512; Email ID: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in 

Website: http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com  
 

FORM NO. MGT.12 
Polling Paper 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1)(c) of the  
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
Name of the Company: Sahyog Multibase Limited   (CIN: L74110DL1992PLC116773) 
Registered office: House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi – 110026 
 

BALLOT PAPER 
S. 
No. 

Particulars Details 

1. Name of the Sole/ First Named Equity 
Shareholder (In block letters). 

 
 

2. Joint Equity Shareholder(s), if any.    (In 
case joint holder is attending the 
meeting) 

 

3. Name of the Proxy / Authorised  
Representative. 

 

4. Postal address  

5. Registered folio No./*Client ID No. 
(*Applicable to investors holding shares 
in dematerialized form) 

 

6. Class of Shares EQUITY SHARES  
I hereby exercise my vote at the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi convened 
Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited (Transferee Company) held at 5/2 
Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026 on Saturday, 12th October, 2019, in 
respect of Resolution enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said Resolution in the 
following manner: 

Item 
No. 

Description of Resolution No. of Shares 
held by the 

Shareholder 

I assent to  
the 

Resolution 
(FOR) 

I dissent  
from the 

Resolution 
(AGAINST) 

1. Resolution for approval of the Scheme of 
Arrangement for Amalgamationof Best 
Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor 
Company”) with Sahyog Multibase Limited 
(“Transferee Company”) and their 
respective shareholders and creditors 
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pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to 
232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 3 of the Companies (Compromise, 
Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 
2016 and in terms of the requirement of 
SEBI circulars. 
 
(As per Resolution given in the Notice of 
the National Company Law Tribunal, 
Principal Bench, New Delhi convened 
Meeting of the Equity Shareholders of 
SahyogMultibase Limited (Transferee 
Company) held on Saturday, 12th 
October, 2019.  

 
 

Place: New Delhi                                                             (Signature of the Shareholder/                                                                                                                                                                             
Date: 

 Proxy/ Authorised Representative) 
 

FOR OFFICE USE 
Equity Shares held by Shareholder 
Records     _____________________________ 
Date & Time on which Proxy  
Form, if any, Lodged with the  
Company    _____________________________ 
 
 
 

Signature of Chairman 
 

 
 Signature of Alternate Chairman 

 
 

Appointed by the National Company Law Tribunal, 
Principal Bench 

Signatures of Scrutinizer 
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
CIN: L74110DL1992PLC116773 

Regd. Office: House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi - 110026 
Tel. No.:+91- 9811876512; Email ID: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in 

Website: http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com  
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
For NCLT Convened Meeting of Equity Shareholders of Sahyog Multibase Limited 

 
Proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private Limited (“Transferor 
Company”) with Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) under the provisions of Section 230-
232 of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
Total no. of Shares: 
Total Amount of Shares: 
Name of the Equity Shareholders: 
Name of Proxy/Authorized Representative: 
Address: 
 
 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the NCLT Convened meeting of Equity Shareholders of the 
Company pursuant to the Order dated 21st August, 2019 in the Company ApplicationNo. 112(PB)/2019 
by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Principal Bench at New Delhi on Saturday, 12th 

October, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at 5/2 Agarwal Bhawan, Jaidev Park, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-
110026.  
 
 
Equity Shareholder:      Authorized Representative: 
First/Sole/Proxy Holder      Second/Proxy Holder 
Third/Proxy Holder      Fourth/Proxy Holder 
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
CIN: L74110DL1992PLC116773 

Regd. Office: House No. 9, Road No.-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi - 110026 
Tel. No.:+91- 9811876512; Email ID: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in 

Website: http://www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com 
 

ENTRY PASS  
FOR MEETING OF EQUITY SHREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON 12THDAY OF OCTOBER, 

2019 
(To be retained throughout the Meeting) 

Total no. of Shares: 
Total Amount of Shares: 
Name of the Equity Shareholders: 
Name of Proxy/Authorized Representative: 
Address : 
 
Equity Shareholders      Authorized Representative: 
 
First/Sole/Proxy Holder      Second/Proxy Holder 
 
Third/Proxy Holder      Fourth/Proxy Holder 
(To be printed on back of the Entry Pass) 
Notes for Registration of Attendance and Poll: 
 

1. Equity Shareholders are requested to produce attendance slips duly signed, get their entry pass 
stamped.  

2. Entry pass should be retained throughout the meeting.  
3. Poll will be conducted in respect of the NCLT Convened meeting. When the poll is announced by 

the Chairman of the meeting, the poll sheet will be distributed to all the Equity Shareholders present 
inside the venue of the meeting as ordered by the NCLT. Shareholders are requested to be seated 
and the poll sheet will reach them at their seats.  

4. Poll sheet is to be signed by the Shareholders or proxy present, exactly as per the specimen signature 
registered with the Company. 

5. The venue is equipped with or has to facilitate any clarifications on Equity Shareholders of the 
Company. 

6. Complete poll sheets in all respects should be deposited in Poll Box kept near the stage of the 
venue.  

7. If the Equity Shareholders wants to vote in favour of the Scheme put “FOR” and in case intend to 
vote against the Scheme put “AGAINST”. 

8. Equity Shareholders are requested to bring a photo identity card along with them such proof shall 
be retained throughout the meeting. 
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT 

BETWEEN  

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

AND 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

AND  

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS 

FOR  

AMALGAMATION OF  

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) 

WITH 

 SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED   

(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”) 

UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
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PARTS OF THE SCHEME: 

1. Part I - This part of Scheme contains general provisions applicable as used in this Scheme including 

Definitions and Capital Structure of the Companies along with Objects and Rationale of the Scheme. 

 

2. Part II - This part of Scheme contains transfer and vesting of undertaking of Best Agrochem Private 

Limited (“Transferor Company”) with Sahyog Multibase Limited (“Transferee Company”) pursuant to 

present scheme. 

 

3. Part III - This part of Scheme contains Reorganization of Share Capital and the Accounting 

Methodology adopted for the Amalgamation. 

 

4. Part IV - This part of Scheme contains miscellaneous provisions i.e. application/petition to Hon’ble 

National Company Law Tribunal of relevant jurisdiction and conditionality of Scheme. 
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT  

UNDER SECTIONS 230-232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

BETWEEN  

BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED  

(“TRANSFEROR COMPANY”) 

AND 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

(“TRANSFEREE COMPANY”) 

AND 

THEIR SHAREHOLDERS 

[For Amalgamation of BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED WITH SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED under 

the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of Companies Act, 2013]  

 

PREAMBLE 

A. An overview of Scheme of Arrangement  

 This  Scheme of Arrangement is presented under the provisions of  Section 230 -232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (as defined hereinafter) and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 as may be applicable and applicable Rules of  Companies (Compromises, Arrangements 

Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (as defined hereinafter)  for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private 

Limited (hereinafter referred as “Transferor Company”) with Sahyog Multibase Limited  (hereinafter 

referred to as “Transferee Company”). 

 In consideration Sahyog Multibase Limited to issue its equity shares to the shareholders of Best 

Agrochem Private Limited on the basis of exchange ratio, as defined in Part -III of this Scheme. 

 In addition, this Scheme of Arrangement also provides for various others matter consequential or 

otherwise integrally connected herewith.  

B. BACKGROUND AND DESCRIPTION OF COMPANIES 

1. SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED (herein after referred to as “SML” or “Transferee Company”), 

bearing CIN L74110DL1992PLC116773, was originally incorporated on 10th January 1992 under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 1956 with the name and style of Sahyog Credits Limited thereafter, 

the name was changed to Sahyog Multibase Limited and fresh certificate of incorporation has been 

issued on 21st October, 2016 by  Registrar of Companies –Delhi.  

The Registered Office of the Transferee Company was originally situated at Union Territory of 

Chandigarh and subsequently on July 07, 2003, the Registered Office of the Company shifted from 

Union Territory of Chandigarh to Delhi. Presently, the registered office of the Company is situated 

at House No-09,Road No-13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026. The Transferee Company is a 

widely held listed Company having its shares listed at BSE Limited.  

As per amended Memorandum of Association the Company is authorize to carry the business of 

buyers, sellers, manufacturers, importers, exporters, traders, stockist, dealers, distributors agents, 

broker, commission agents, forwarding and clearing agents, sales organizer of all kinds of foods, 

food grains, cereals etc. it is presently engaged in trading of organic and inorganic chemicals, 

compounds, solvents and drugs.  
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2. BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED (herein after referred to as “BAPL” or “Transferor Company”), 

bearing CIN U24100DL2007PTC171008 was incorporated on 3rd December, 2007 under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company is situated at S-1A 

Bhagwan Dass Nagar, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi - 110026.  

The company was set up with the objective of providing quality agro inputs. In a span of 11 years 

company has emerged among the top agrochemical companies in India and as global player with its 

presence in international markets.  

Further, the company is providing diverse range of products to its customers. It has a product 

portfolio comprising of more than 60 active ingredients and various formulations of pesticides and 

plant micro-nutrients for protecting and nourishing a wide range of crops. Its product range includes 

insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regulators etc.  

C. RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT 

BAPL and SML has business synergies as SML is engaged in several of the key components 

connected to the agrochemicals, pesticides, insecticides etc. Merger of BAPL would help SML to 

diversify and expand substantially and in an inorganic manner in a range of branded agrochemical 

products, formulations and APIs of BAPL. Similarly, merger of BAPL in SML would help BAPL 

business to get the advantage of much larger financial strength, better leveraging, visibility and 

liquidity through the listing status. Thus this Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation is expected 

to enable better realization of potential of business and yield beneficial results and enhanced value 

creation for the companies involved in Scheme, their respective Shareholders and Creditors.  

 

Further this Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company would result, inter-alia, in the following additional benefits to their respective 

members: 

i. Optimum and efficient utilization of capital, resources, assets and facilities; 

ii. Enhancement of competitive strengths including financial resources; 

iii. Consolidation of businesses and enhancement of economic value addition and shareholder 

value;  

iv. Obtaining synergy benefits; 

v. Better management and focus on growing the businesses. 

vi. The amalgamation would result in reduction of overheads, administrative, managerial and 

other expenditure and bring about operational rationalization, efficiency and optimum 

utilization of various resources. 

vii. A larger growing company will mean enhanced financial and growth prospects for the 

people and organization connected therewith, and will be in public interest. The 

amalgamation will conducive for better and more efficient and economical control over the 

business and financial conduct of the Companies.  

D. Due to the aforesaid reasons, it is considered desirable and expedient to amalgamate both the 

companies in accordance with this Scheme, pursuant to Section 230 – 232 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 
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E. The Amalgamation of BAPL with SML, pursuant to and in accordance with this Scheme, under 

Section 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall take place with effect from the Appointed Date 

and shall be in compliance with Section 2(1B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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PART-I 

 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. DEFINITIONS:  

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject or context or meaning thereof, the following 

expressions shall have the meanings as set out herein below: 

1.1. ‘Act’ means the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under and shall 

include any statutory modifications, re-enactments or amendments thereof for 

the time being in force. 

1.2. ‘Applicable Law(s)’ means (a) all the applicable statutes, notification, 

enactments, act of legislature, listing regulations, bye-laws, rules, regulations, 

guidelines, rule of common law, policy, code, directives, ordinance, orders or 

other instructions having force of law enacted or issued by any Appropriate 

Authority including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for 

the time being in force (b) administrative interpretations, writs, injunctions, 

directions, directives, judgments, arbitral awards, decree, orders, or 

governmental approvals of, or agreement with, any relevant authority, as may 

be in force from time to time;  

1.3. ‘Appointed Date’ means 1st day of April, 2018 or such other date as may be 

approved by the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) or by such other 

competent authority having jurisdiction over the Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company. 

1.4. ‘Board’ or ‘Board of Directors’ shall mean Board of Directors of  the Transferor 

Company and the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and unless it be 

repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a committee of directors or any 

person(s) authorized by the board of directors or such committee of directors.  

1.5. ‘BSE’ shall mean BSE Limited.  

1.6. ‘Effective Date’ means the date on which certified copy of the order of the 

Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench, New Delhi or 

Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal having jurisdiction over the Transferor 

Company and Transferee Company under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act 

sanctioning the Scheme is filed with the Registrar of Companies of NCT of Delhi 

and Haryana, New Delhi. 

References in this Scheme to the date of “Upon the Scheme becoming 

effective” or “Effectiveness of this Scheme” shall mean the Effective Date. 

1.7. ‘Law’ or ‘Applicable Law’ includes all applicable statutes, enactments, acts of 

legislature or Parliament, laws, ordinances, rules, bye-laws, regulations, 

notifications, guidelines, policies, directions, directives and orders of any 

government, statutory authority, tribunal, board, court or recognized stock 

exchange of India or any other country or jurisdiction as applicable. 

1.8. ‘Listing Regulations’ means SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and includes any amendments, modification 

or any enactment thereof. 
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1.9. ‘NCLT’ or ‘Tribunal’ means the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, 

Principal Bench, New Delhi, or Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal having 

jurisdiction over the Transferor Company and Transferee Company or any 

other appropriate forum or authority empowered to approve the Scheme as 

per the law for the time being in force. 

1.10.  ‘Record Date(s)’ means the date(s) to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the 

Transferee Company, after the Effective Date, with reference to which the 

eligibility of the equity shareholder of the Transferor Company for the 

purposes of issue and allotment of shares of the Transferor Company, in terms 

of the Scheme, shall be determined. 

1.11. ‘Rules’ means Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) 

Rules, 2016. 

1.12. ‘Registrar of Companies’ or ‘RoC’ means the Registrar of Companies, NCT of 

Delhi & Haryana at New Delhi. 

1.13. ‘Scheme’ means this Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation as set out 

herein and approved by the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and 

the Transferee Company, subject to such modifications as the Hon’ble NCLT 

may impose or the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may 

prefer and the Hon’ble NCLT may approve. 

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or 

contrary to the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning 

prescribed to them under the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

bye-laws, as the case may be or any statutory modification or re-enactment 

thereof from time to time. 

1.14.  ‘SEBI’ means the Securities and Exchange Board of India established under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992. 

1.15. ‘SEBI Circular’ means Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10th, 

2017 issued by SEBI. 

1.16. ‘Stock Exchanges’ shall mean BSE Limited, where the equity shares of the 

Transferee Company are currently listed. 

 

2. DATE OF EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE: 

The Scheme setout herein in its present form or with any modification(s), if any made as per Clause 

3 of PART-IV of this Scheme shall be effective from the Appointed Date but shall come into effect 

from Effective Date. 

3.   CAPITAL STRUCTURE : 

The Capital Structure of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, as on 31ST March, 

2018   immediately before implementation of the Scheme are as under: 

3.1 SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED  

  
PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) 

Authorized  Share Capital  

87,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

8,70,00,000.00 
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Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

79,76,072 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

7,97,60,720.00 

  

 

 

3.2 BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED 

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital  

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

 10,00,00,000.00 

Issued Capital  

72,37,140  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

72,371,400.00 

Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital  

42,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

42,371,400.00 

Subscribed but not Fully Paid up Capital  

3,000,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

30,000,000.00 

Called up Share Capital 

42,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

3,000,000  Equity Shares of (Rs 7.50 Called Up)  

 

42,371,400.00 

 

22,500,000.00 

Total Called up Share Capital  64,871,400.00 

Less Calls in arrears  

Calls unpaid by others  

 

3,750,000.00 

Total Paid Up Share Capital 61,121,400.00 

 

However, pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 28th November, 2018 the 

Company has forfeited 15,00,000 partly paid up equity shares of defaulting shareholder after serving 

proper notices. 

The capital structure of the Transferor Company after the forfeiture of shares on 28th November, 2018 is 

mentioned below:  

 

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital  

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

 10,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

57,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

5,73,71,400.00 
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PART-II 

TRANSFER & VESTING OF UNDERTAKING 

1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business 

and the whole of the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of Transferor Company shall, in terms 

of Section 230 and 232 and applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and pursuant 

to the orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority or forum, if any, sanctioning 

the Scheme, without any further act, instrument, deed, matter or thing, stand transferred and 

vested in and/ or deemed to be transferred to and vested in Transferee Company as a going concern 

so as to become, as and from the Appointed Date, the undertaking(s), properties and liabilities of 

Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in this Scheme. 

2. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire business 

and undertaking of Transferor Company  shall stand transferred to and be vested in Transferee 

Company without any further deed or act, together with all their properties, assets, rights, benefits 

and interest therein, subject to existing charges thereon in favour of banks and financial institutions, 

as the case may be, in the following manner: 

3. TRANSFER OF ASSETS 

Upon the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, and without prejudice to the generality of 

the preceding clause, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the 

Appointed Date: 

3.1. All immovable properties, assets and rights in the immovable properties of the Transferor 

Company, whether freehold or leasehold or converted or otherwise and in terms of such 

permitted usage as mentioned therein and all documents of title, rights and easements in 

relation thereto shall pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and 

pursuant to the orders of the Hon’ble NCLT or any other appropriate authority sanctioning 

the Scheme and without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in 

and/or deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company, as a going 

concern, subject to all the encumbrances, fixed and/or floating charges and/or rights given to 

the lenders of the other divisions of Transferor Company, if any, affecting the same or any 

part hereof and arising out of liabilities which shall also stand transferred to the Transferee 

Company. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to and exercise all rights and privileges 

attached thereto and shall be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and to fulfill obligations in 

relation to or applicable to such immovable properties. The Transferee Company shall under 

the provisions of Scheme be deemed to be authorized to execute such instruments, deeds 

and writing on behalf of the Transferor Company to implement or carry out all such 

formalities or compliances to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme. The mutation of 

the title to the immovable properties shall be made and duly recorded by the appropriate 

authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme and upon the Scheme becoming effective, 

in accordance with the terms hereof, in favour of the Transferee Company. Any inchoate title 

or possessory title of the Transferor Company shall be deemed to be the title of the 

Transferee Company. 

3.2. In respect of all the movable assets of the Transferor Company and the assets which are 

otherwise capable of transfer by physical delivery or endorsement and delivery, including, 
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but not limited to, stock of goods, raw materials available in the market/ depots/ Godown / 

factories, sundry debtors, plants and equipment’s, temporary structure, sheds which can be 

dismantled and transferred by delivery, outstanding loans and advances, insurance claims, 

advance tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Goods and Service Tax (GST), set-off rights, pre-

paid taxes, levies/liabilities, CENVAT/VAT credits or refunds, if any, recoverable in cash or in 

kind or for value to be received, bank balances, earnest money and deposits, if any, with 

Government, Semi-Government, quasi – government or other authority or body or with any 

company or local and other persons or any other assets otherwise capable of transfer by 

physical delivery would get transferred by physical delivery only and all others assets would 

get transferred by endorsement and delivery by vesting and recordable pursuant to this 

Scheme, shall stand vested in Transferee Company, and shall become the assets and an 

integral part of Transferee Company without any further instrument, deed or act or payment 

of any further fee, charge or securities. 

3.3. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, upon the coming into effect of this 

Scheme on the Appointed Date, all consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates, 

clearances and authorities including the licenses required for production and distribution of 

products of the Transferor Company in India and overseas market, and any other licenses, 

given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferor Company in relation to the 

business as on the Appointed Date, shall stand transferred to the Transferee Company as if 

the same were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of the Transferee 

Company, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to the Transferee 

Company. Any registration fees, charges, etc paid by the Transferor Company in relation to 

the aforementioned consents, permissions, licenses, approvals, certificates, clearances and 

authorities, shall deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Company. 

3.4. With effect from the Appointed Date, Transferee Company shall be entitled to exercise all 

rights and privileges and be liable to pay ground rent, taxes and fulfill obligations, in relation 

to or applicable to such immovable properties. The mutation/substitution of the title to the 

immovable properties shall be made and duly recorded in the name of Transferee Company 

by the appropriate authorities pursuant to the sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT 

and the Scheme becoming effective in accordance with the terms hereof. 

3.5. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all contracts, 

deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of whatsoever 

nature in relation to Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company is the party or to 

the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible, and which are subsisting or having 

effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect against or in 

favor of Transferee Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of 

Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto.  

3.6. With effect from the appointed date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all permits, 

quotas, rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to trademarks, tenancies, 

patents, copyrights, privileges, software, powers, facilities of every kind and description of 

whatsoever nature in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor Company is the 

party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be eligible and which are subsisting 

or having effect immediately before the effective date, shall be enforceable as fully and 
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effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company, Transferee Company had been a party or 

beneficiary or obligee thereto.  

3.7. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, any 

statutory licenses, no-objection certificates, permissions or approvals or consents required 

to carry on operations of Transferor Company or granted to Transferor Company shall 

stand vested in or transferred to Transferee Company without further act or deed, and shall 

be appropriately transferred or assigned by the statutory authorities concerned therewith 

in favor of Transferee Company upon the vesting of Transferor Company Businesses and 

Undertakings pursuant to this Scheme. The benefit of all statutory and regulatory 

permissions, licenses, approvals and consents including the statutory licenses, permissions 

or approvals or consents required to carry on the operations of Transferor Company shall 

vest in and become available to Transferee Company pursuant to this scheme.  

3.8. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, all motor 

vehicles of any description whatsoever of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to and 

be vested in the Transferee Company, and the appropriate Governmental and Registration 

Authorities shall substitute the name of Transferee Company in place of Transferor Company, 

without any further instrument, deed or act or any further payment of fee, charge or 

securities.  

4. TRANSFER OF LIABILITIES 

4.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all 

liabilities of Transferor Company including all secured and unsecured debts (whether in 

Indian rupees or foreign currency), sundry creditors, liabilities (including contingent 

liabilities), duties and obligations and undertakings of the Transferor Company of every kind, 

nature and description whatsoever and howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilised for 

its business activities and operations (herein referred to as the “Liabilities”), shall, pursuant to 

the sanction of this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT and under the provisions of Sections 230 to 

232 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument, 

deed, matter or thing, be transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred 

to and vested in the Transferee Company, along with any charge, encumbrance, lien or 

security thereon, and the same shall be assumed by the Transferee Company to the extent 

they are outstanding on the Effective Date so as to become as and from the Appointed Date 

the liabilities of the Transferee Company on the same terms and conditions as were 

applicable to the Transferor Company, and the Transferee Company shall meet, discharge 

and satisfy the same and further it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third 

party or other person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such 

Liabilities have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause. 

4.2. All amounts due to Government of India and other authorities and all Bank related liabilities 

of the Transferor Company and comprising principle outstanding against loans, term loans, 

cash credit facilities, guarantees, non - fund based limits, buyers credit, etc and including all 

interest, charges, fee, penal/ compound interest etc. on such outstanding as on Appointed 

Date, will become the liabilities of Transferee Company and shall be at same footing as the 

liabilities towards the Banks of Transferee Company.  
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4.3. The transfer and vesting of the entire business and undertaking of Transferor Company as 

aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing securities, charges and mortgages, if any, subsisting, 

over or in respect of the property and assets or any part thereof of Transferor Company, as 

the case may be. 

Provided that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subsisting) over and in respect of 

the part thereof, of Transferee Company shall continue with respect to such assets or part 

thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities, charges or mortgages to 

the end and intent that such securities, charge and mortgage shall not extend or be deemed 

to extend, to any of the other assets of Transferor Company vested in Transferee Company 

pursuant to the Scheme. 

Provided always that this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge the security for any loan, 

deposit or facility created by Transferor Company which shall vest in Transferee Company by 

virtue of the amalgamation of Transferor Company with Transferee Company and Transferee 

Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security there for after the 

amalgamation has become operative. 

4.4. All other debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferor Company as on the 

Appointed Date, whether or not provided in the books of the Transferor Company, and all 

debts and loans raised, and duties, liabilities and obligations incurred or which arise or accrue 

to the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date, shall be 

deemed to be and shall become the debts, loans raised, duties, liabilities and obligations 

incurred by the Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme. 

4.5. Where any such debts, loans raised, liabilities, duties and obligations (including contingent 

liabilities) of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date have been discharged or 

satisfied by the Transferor Company after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, 

such discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee 

Company. 

4.6. Loans or other obligations, if any, due between Transferee Company and Transferor 

Company shall stand discharged and there shall be no liability in that behalf. In so far as 

any securities, debentures or notes issued by Transferor Company and held by Transferee 

Company and vice versa are concerned, the same shall, unless sold or transferred by holder 

of such securities, at any time prior to the Effective Date, stand cancelled and shall have no 

further effect. 

4.7. All loans raised and utilised and all liabilities, duties and obligations incurred or undertaken 

by the Transferor Company in the ordinary course of its business after the Appointed Date 

and prior to the Effective Date shall be deemed to have been raised, used, incurred or 

undertaken for and on behalf of the Transferee Company and to the extent they are 

outstanding on the Effective Date, shall, upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and 

under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, without any further act, instrument or 

deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to have been transferred to 

and vested in the Transferee Company and shall become the loans and liabilities, duties and 

obligations of the Transferee Company which shall meet, discharge and satisfy the same. 
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5. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

5.1. With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee 

Company shall bear the burden and the benefits of any legal or other proceedings including 

direct and indirect tax assessments, if any, initiated by or against Transferor Company. 

Provided however, all legal, administrative and other proceedings of whatsoever nature by 

or against Transferor Company pending in any court or before any authority, judicial, quasi 

judicial or administrative, any adjudicating authority and/or arising after the Appointed Date 

and relating to Transferor Company or its respective properties, assets, liabilities, duties and 

obligations shall be continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date by or against 

Transferor Company; and from the Effective Date, shall be continued and enforced by or 

against Transferee Company in the same manner and to  the same extent as would or might 

have been continued and enforced by or against Transferor Company. 

5.2. If any suit, appeal or other proceedings of whatever nature by or against Transferor 

Company be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way be 

prejudicially affected by reason of the transfer of the Transferor Company business and 

undertakings or of anything contained in this scheme but the proceedings may be 

continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Transferee Company in the same manner 

and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced 

by or against Transferor Company as if this Scheme had not been made.  

6. STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES 

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the scheme becoming effective, all persons that 

were employed by Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees of 

Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions as were 

applicable to such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such transfer and without 

any break or interruption of service. Transferee Company undertakes to continue to abide by 

agreement/settlement, if any, entered into by Transferor Company with any union/employee 

thereof. With regard to Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund, Superannuation fund or any other special 

fund or obligation created or existing for the benefit of such employees of Transferor Company 

upon occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferee Company shall stand substituted for Transferor 

Company, for all purposes whatsoever relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said 

funds in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds in the respective trust deeds or 

other documents. The existing Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund and Superannuation Fund or 

obligations, if any, created by Transferor Company for its employees shall be continued for the 

benefit of such employees on the same terms and conditions. With effect from the Effective Date, 

Transferee Company will make the necessary contributions for such transferred employees of 

Transferor Company and deposit the same in Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or Superannuation 

Fund or obligations, where applicable. It is the aim and intent of the Scheme that all the rights, 

duties, powers and obligations of Transferor Company in relation to such schemes or funds shall 

become those of Transferee Company. 

 

 

80



7. CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC 

7.1. Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of this Scheme, all 

contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments of 

whatsoever nature whether pertaining to immovable properties or otherwise to which the 

Transferor Company is a  party or to the benefit of which Transferor Company may be 

eligible, and which are subsisting or have effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall 

continue in full force and effect on or against or in favor of, as the case may be, Transferee 

Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of Transferor Company, 

Transferee Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee thereto or there under. 

7.2. For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is 

clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all consents, permissions, licenses, 

certificates, clearances, authorities, power of attorney given by, issued to or executed in 

favour of Transferor Company shall stand transferred to Transferee Company, as if the same 

were originally given by, issued to or executed in favour of Transferee Company, and 

Transferee Company shall be bound by the terms thereof, the obligations and duties there 

under, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to Transferee Company. 

The Transferee Company shall make applications and do all such acts or things which may be 

necessary to obtain relevant approvals from the concerned Governmental Authorities as may 

be necessary in this behalf. 

7.3. It is herein clarified that, the Transferee Company will, at any time after the coming into 

effect of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law 

or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or arrangements with any 

party to any contract or arrangements in relation to Transferor Company to which Transferor 

Company is party, in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. Transferee Company 

shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be authorized to execute any such 

writings on behalf of Transferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or 

compliances referred to above on part of Transferor Company. 

8. TAXES AND OTHER MATTERS 

8.1. All taxes (including, without limitation, income tax, wealth tax, entry tax, sales tax, excise 

duty, custom duty, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc. referred as ‘Tax laws’) 

paid or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the operations, assets and / or the 

profits of the Transferor Company before the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the 

Transferor Company and, in so far as it relates to the tax payments (including, without 

limitation, Income Tax, Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT), Dividend Distribution Tax, Wealth Tax, 

Sales Tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), VAT, etc.), 

whether by way of deduction at source, advance tax or otherwise howsoever, by the 

Transferor Company in respect of the profits or activities or operation of the Transferor 

Company with effect from the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the 

corresponding item paid by the Transferee Company, and, shall in all proceedings, be dealt 

with accordingly. 

8.2. Any refund under the Tax Laws due to the Transferor Company consequent to the 

assessment made on Transferor Company and for which no credit is taken in the accounts as 
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on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date shall also belong to and be received 

by the Transferee Company. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to revise and 

expressly permitted to file income tax returns, sales tax/ value added tax returns, excise duty, 

service tax returns and other tax returns, and to claim refunds/ credits pursuant to the 

provisions of this Scheme. The Transferee Company shall be entitled to such tax benefits 

including but not limited to MAT paid under section 115JA/ 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 

1961 and the right to claim credit therefore in accordance with the provisions of Section 

115JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Transferee Company shall continue to enjoy the tax 

benefits/ concessions provided to the Transferor Company through Notifications/ Circulars 

issued by the concerned authorities. 

8.3. All taxes of any nature, duties, cesses or any other like payment or deductions made by 

Transferor Company to any statutory authorities such as Income Tax, Sales tax, VAT,  service 

tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST) etc. or any tax deduction / collection at source, tax credits 

under Tax laws, relating to the period after the Appointed Date up to the Effective date shall 

be deemed to have been on account of or paid by the Transferee Company and the relevant 

authorities shall be bound to transfer to the account of and give credit for the same to 

Transferee Company upon the passing of the orders on this Scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT 

upon relevant proof and documents being provided to the said authorities. 

8.4. The income tax, if any, paid by Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date, in 

respect of income assessable from that date, shall be deemed to have been paid by or for the 

benefit of Transferee Company. Further, Transferee Company shall, after the Effective Date, 

be entitled to revise the relevant returns, if any, filed by Transferor Company for any year, if 

so necessitated or consequent to this Scheme notwithstanding that the time prescribed for 

such revision may have elapsed. 

8.5. From the Effective Date and till such time as the name of the Transferee Company would get 

entered as the account holder in respect of all the bank accounts and demat accounts of 

Transferor Company in the relevant bank’s/DP’s books and records, the Transferor Company 

shall be entitled to operate the bank/demat accounts of Transferee Company in the existing 

names. 

8.6. Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special 

reservations, incentives, concessions and other authorizations of Transferor Company shall 

stand transferred by the order of the NCLT to Transferee Company, Transferee Company 

shall file the relevant intimations, for the record of the statutory authorities who shall take 

them on file, pursuant to the vesting orders of the sanctioning court. 

9. Conduct of Business 

With effect from the Appointed Date and till the Scheme come into effect: 

9.1. Transferor Company shall be deemed to carry on all its businesses and activities and stand 

possessed of its properties and assets for and on account of and in trust for Transferee 

Company; and all the profits accruing to Transferor Company and all taxes thereon or gains 

or losses arising or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be 

the profits or losses, as the case may be, of Transferee Company; 
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9.2. Transferor Company shall carry on its business with reasonable diligence and in the same 

manner as they had been doing hitherto, and Transferor Company shall not alter or 

substantially expand its business except with the concurrence of Transferee Company; 

9.3. Transferor Company shall not, without the written concurrence of Transferee Company, 

alienate charge or encumber any of its properties except in the ordinary course of business 

or pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the 

Scheme by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company, as the case may be. 

9.4. Transferor Company shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or 

pursuant to any pre-existing obligation undertaken prior to the date of acceptance of the 

Scheme by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company the terms and conditions of 

employment of any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its 

employees except with the written concurrence of Transferee Company. 

9.5. With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferor 

Company as on the close of business on the date preceding the Appointed Date, whether or 

not provided in its books and all liabilities which arise or accrue on or after the Appointed 

Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of Transferee 

Company. 

9.6. Upon the Scheme coming into effect, Transferee Company shall commence and carry on and 

shall be authorized to carry on the business carried on by Transferor Company. 

10. For the purpose of giving effect to the vesting order passed under Sections 230 and 232 of the Act in 

respect of this Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, Transferee Company shall, at any time pursuant to the 

order on this Scheme, be entitled to get the record all of the change in the legal right(s) upon the 

vesting of the Transferor Company business and undertakings in accordance with the provisions of 

Sections 230 and 232 of the Act. Transferee Company shall be authorized to execute any pleadings; 

applications, forms, etc. as are required to remove any difficulties and carry out any formalities or 

compliance as are necessary for the implementation of this Scheme. 
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PART- III 

REORGANIZATION OF CAPITAL 

1. REORGANISATION OF CAPITAL IN THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY  

1.1. Issue of Shares in the Share Capital of Transferee Company;  

Upon coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration for the amalgamation of 

Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall, without 

any further application or deed, issue and allot shares of face value of Rs. 10 each to the 

members of Transferor Companies whose name appear in the Register of Members as on the 

Record Date or to their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal 

representatives or the successors-in-title, as the case may be, in the following manner:  

Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot 

to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” shares in proportion of 245 

(Two Hundred Forty Five) Equity shares of face value of Rs.10.00 (Rupees Ten) 

each in Transferee Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face 

value of Rs.10/- (Rupee Ten) each held by them in “Transferor Company ” 

pursuant to this Scheme of Amalgamation.  

1.2. For arriving at the share exchange ratio as outlined above, the Companies have considered the 

Valuation Report submitted by an independent professional firm, M/s Jagdish Chand & 

Associates, Chartered Accountants. 

1.3. Cross holding at the time of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled at the 

time of allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee 

Company and the approval of Scheme by the NCLT under Section 230 and 232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and shall also be treated as approval under Section 66 of the Companies  

Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant to such cancellations. 

1.4. In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether lodged or 

outstanding, of any shareholder of the Transferor Company, the Board of Directors or any 

committee thereof of the Transferor Company shall be empowered in appropriate cases, even 

subsequent to the Effective Date, as the case may be, to effectuate such a transfer in the 

Transferor Company as if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the Specified 

Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the Transferee Company  of such shares. 

1.5. Any fraction arising out of allotment of shares as per clause 1.1 above shall be rounded off to 

the nearest round number.   

1.6. The said equity shares in the capital of Transferee Company be issued to the shareholders of 

Transferor Company shall rank pari passu in all respects, with the existing equity shares in 

Transferee Company from the Appointed Date. Such shares in Transferee Company, to be 

issued to the shareholders of Transferor Company will, for all purposes, save as expressly 

provided otherwise, be deemed to have been held by each such member from the Appointed 

Date. 
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1.7. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and subject to the above provisions, the shareholders of 

Transferor Company (other than the shares already held therein immediately before the 

amalgamation by Transferee Company, its Nominee or Subsidiary Company) as on the record 

date shall receive the shares in their respective Demat accounts or in case there is any specific 

request from any of the shareholders of the Transferor Company, then such shareholders shall 

be issued new share certificates. Upon the issue and allotment of new shares in the capital of 

Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, the share certificates in 

relation to the shares held by them in Transferor Company shall be deemed to have been 

cancelled. All certificates for the new shares, if any issued, in the capital of Transferee 

Company shall be sent by Transferee Company to the said shareholders of Transferor 

Company at their respective registered addresses as appearing in the said registers (or in the 

case of joint holders to the address of that one of the joint holders whose name stands first in 

such Registers in respect of such joint holding) and Transferee Company shall not be 

responsible for any loss in transit.  

1.8. Approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee Company shall be deemed to be 

the due compliance of the provisions of Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the issue 

and allotment of shares by Transferee Company to the shareholders of Transferor Company, 

as provided in this Scheme. 

1.9. INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL 

1.9.1. With effect from the Effective Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, without 

any further acts or deeds on the part of the Transferor Company or Transferee 

Company and notwithstanding anything contained in Section 61 of Companies Act, 

2013 the Authorized Share capital of Transferor Company as appearing in its 

Memorandum of Association on the Effective Date shall get clubbed with the 

Authorized Share Capital of the Transferee Company as appearing in its Memorandum 

of Association on the Effective Date and pursuant to this clubbing the Clause V of the 

Memorandum of Association of the Transferee Company shall stand altered to give 

effect to the same with effect from the Effective Date. The Face Value of Equity share 

shall remain same as of the Transferee Company after clubbing of Authorized Capital. 

1.9.2. Further, in terms of section 232(3)(i) of the Act, upon coming into effect, the fee and 

duty paid on the Authorized Equity Share Capital of Transferor Company shall be set off 

against the fee payable on Authorized Share Capital of Transferee Company, without 

any further act or deed. 

1.9.3. The filing fee and stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Company on its authorized 

share capital, which is being combined with the authorized share capital of the 

Transferee Company, shall be deemed to have been paid by the Transferee Company 

and accordingly, the Transferee Company shall not be required to pay any fee, 

additional fee, charges and/or stamp duty on the authorized share capital so increased. 

1.9.4. If required, the Transferee Company shall take necessary steps to increase its 

authorized share capital on or before the Effective Date so as to make it sufficient for 

allotment of shares, to the shareholders of Transferor Company, in consideration of 
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amalgamation after considering the combined authorized share capital of Transferee 

Company.  

1.9.5. It is hereby clarified that the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee Company to 

the Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this 

amendment, and no further resolution(s) under Section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 

would be required to be separately passed.   

1.10. On approval of the Scheme by the members of Transferee Company pursuant to Section 230 

-232 of the Companies Act, 2013, it shall be deemed that the said members have also 

accorded their consent under relevant Articles of the Articles of Association of the Company 

and Section 61 and Section 64 of the companies Act, 2013 as may be applicable for giving 

effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme. 

1.10.1. The issue and allotment of shares to Shareholders of Transferor Company, as provided 

in this Scheme, shall be deemed to be made in compliance with the procedure laid down 

under Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

2. ALTERATION OF MAIN OBJECT OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY  

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company, the main object of Transferor Company shall be added with the main object of 

the Transferee Company and the approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of Transferee 

Company shall be deemed to be the due compliance of the provisions of Section 13 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for alteration of main object of the Transferee Company.    

3. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT FOR AMALGAMATION 

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the 

Transferee Company shall be accounted for as per the Purchase Method of Accounting prescribed in 

"Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 103 for Business Combination" prescribed under Section 133 

of the Companies Act, 2013, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 

2015, as may be amended from time to time.  

4. LISTING AGREEMENT AND SEBI COMPLIANCES 

4.1. Since the Transferee Company being a listed company, this Scheme is subject to the 

Compliances by the Transferee Company of all the requirements under the listing regulations 

and all statutory directives of the Securities Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) in so far as they 

relate to sanction and implementation of the Scheme.  

4.2. The Transferee Company in compliance with the listing Regulations shall apply for the in-

principle approval of Stock Exchange (s), where its shares are listed in terms of the Regulation 

37 of the listing regulations.  

4.3. The Transferee Company shall also comply with the directives of SEBI contained in the Circular 

No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10th March, 2017 (‘Circular’); 

4.4. As Para 9 of SEBI Circular No CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10th, 2017 (‘Circular’) is 

applicable to this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme that the Transferee Company 

will provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting and will disclose all material 
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facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the shareholders in relation to the said 

Resolution.   

5. Saving of Concluded Transactions 

The transfer of properties and liabilities and the continuance of proceedings by or against Transferor 

Company as envisaged in above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by 

Transferee Company on or before the Appointed Date and after the Appointed Date till the Effective 

Date, to the end and intent that Transferor Company accept and adopts all acts, deeds and things 

done and executed by Transferee Company in respect thereto as done and executed by Transferee 

Company in respect thereto as done and executed on behalf of itself. 

6. Dissolution of Transferor Company  

On occurrence of the Effective Date, Transferor Company shall, without any further act or deed, 

shall stand dissolved without winding up. 
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PART - IV 

OTHER PROVISIONS  

1. Application/Petition to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT): 

1.1. Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make 

application/petition to the Hon’ble NCLT, under Section 230 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, 

holding and conducting of the meetings of the classes of its respective members and/or 

creditors and for sanctioning the Scheme with such modifications as may be approved by 

the Hon’ble NCLT. 

1.2. On the Scheme being agreed to by the requisite majorities of all the classes of the 

members and/or creditors of Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall, with all 

reasonable dispatch, apply to the Hon’ble NCLT, for sanctioning the Scheme under 

Sections 230 -232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and for 

such other orders, as the said NCLT may deem fit for carrying this Scheme into effect and 

for dissolution of Transferor Company without winding-up. 

2. Conditionality of Scheme: 

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to: 

2.1. The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such 

classes of persons including the Members and / or Creditors of the Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company as may be directed by the Court or any other competent 

authority, as may be applicable.  

2.2. As Para 9 of SEBI Circular  CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10th, 2017 is applicable to 

this Scheme, therefore it is provided in the Scheme that the Transferee Company will 

provide voting by the public shareholders through e-voting and will disclose all material 

facts in the explanatory statement, to be sent to the shareholders in relation to the said 

Resolution 

2.3. As Para 9 of SEBI CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10th, 2017 is applicable to this 

Scheme, the Scheme shall be acted upon only if the votes cast by the public 

shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the 

public shareholders against it. 

2.4. The Scheme being sanctioned by the NCLT or any other authority under Sections 230 to 

232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the necessary Order under Section 230 to 232  of 

the Companies Act, 2013 being obtained. 

2.5. Certified copies of the Orders of the Court sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the 

respective Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and Transferee Company; 

2.6. The requisite, consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other 

statutory or regulatory authority, if any, which by law may be necessary for the 

implementation of this Scheme. 

3. Modification or Amendment 

3.1. Transferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor Company 

(acting through its respective Board of Directors) may assent to any modifications or 

amendments to this Scheme which the NCLT and/or other authorities may deem fit to 
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direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for any 

question or doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying out the 

scheme or which is generally in the benefit or interest of the shareholders and/or 

creditors. Transferee Company (acting through its Board of Directors) and Transferor 

Company (each acting through its respective Board of Directors) and after the dissolution 

of the Transferor Company; Transferee Company (by its Board of directors) be and is 

hereby authorized to take such steps and do all acts, deeds and things as may be 

necessary, desirable or proper to give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any doubt, 

difficulties or questions whether by reason of any order(s) of the NCLT or of any directive 

or order(s) of any other authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by 

virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters concerning or connected therewith. 

3.2. Transferor Company and Transferee Company shall be at liberty to withdraw from this 

Scheme in case any condition or alteration imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT or any other 

authority is not on terms acceptable to them. 

3.3. In the event of this Scheme failing to take effect finally this Scheme shall become null and 

void and in that event no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to or be incurred 

inter se by the parties or its shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person. 

In such case each Company shall bear its own costs or as may be mutually agreed.  

4. General Terms and Conditions 

All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in 

relation to this Scheme), levies and all other expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) 

arising out of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions or provisions 

of this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by Transferor Company. 

After the implementation of the scheme all such costs, charges, fees, taxes, stamp duty including 

duties (excluding the stamp duty, if any, paid on this scheme which shall be pro rata added to the 

value of the immovable properties), levies and all other expenses, shall be debited to the Profit and 

Loss Account of Transferee Company. 

***** 
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November 30, 2018 . Since the company MI' Sahyog Multiba,e Lim ited is a Ii'ted Company 
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• SMl hold. minority ,hareholding In M/5 BhurSi Super T.~ Indu"ries limited, MI' Pride 

Bu ildtcch Priv",e Lim ited, MI. I ovorel I .. delink$ Priv.t~ LimiMd and MI. Indu.trie. A,i. 

Private Limited. The fair val ue of unquot cd shares olsuch eompan ie.ha, not been 
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SECTION -II Com~ 

1. 'SAHYOG MUl TlBME UMITED (herein ofter referred to as "SMl" Or "Transferee ComponY"1 

bearing CIN l741l0D1l99lPlC116771. wa, originol lV i""orpor.ted on 100h J.n~."1 1992 

undt r the provisiom of Compan ies A~ . 1956 with tht name and ,tyle 01 Sahyog Cr<HIia 

lim ited the reafter. the name was changed to Sahyog Mult i ba~e lim ited and fresh certificate 

01 in,orp-oration MI. tJeen hsued on 2ht OctotJer. 2016 bv lIel/lstrar of Compan ies -De ihl 

Tr~n,fefee Companv il li,ted on BSE limit~d. 

EJcttKt of Umlted Reviewed Balance Sheet of SahyOi MultiB"", limited n on 30" 

MSETS 

Fixed AsSe1S 

Other NOn·Cuffent Alsets 

CUffen' A'le" 

36.9 

774.1 

Total Alset, 813.3 

E.tract of lim ited Rev iewed Profil & los. SUtement of S.hVOI MultiB.,. limited for the 

Trai ling Twelve months (TIM ) ended on 30'" September, 2018 

P.,t,<~I'r> Amount In tNR M,lIion 

Revenu e from Operation 790.6 

Other Income 69.9 

Totat In<o"",,, 1160 S 

::;;;-;: 
I 

0.' 

Intere" lOS 

PBT (43.61 
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Fixed As.ets 
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Curren, A,..,u 

" 36.9 
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, """"""" AMOUNT IIHIt MIl) 

... ...u-t.1td ~. ~pIUol 

8,700,000 Eq"iry ~~r.sol ~ S. 10 beh 81.00 

'''''ed, SUbK.ib..:l ~nd Paid up SIuo,. C. phl 7!i.76 

7 ,916,072 Eq~ity Shares of lis . 10 Each 

TM~ is no 'II<>ng~ In 1M «>plrol "flXtur, of SM l OJ on 30 ~pr'm~'. ]OlB. 

2. BEST AGRootEM PRN.\TE UMITEO (her"ln aft .... I ... red to .. "1IAPt." or "Tr.nsferor 

ComP«lY1. be"rl"l el N U241000uOO1PTC171008 _~ incOfpOU. ed on lrd o..cembe. , 

2001 under tho! PflMsionS of COmpanies Act, 1951>. The rqisttre<! office oIlhe ComlNnv i!. 

sit~11td at S_lA Bhagw"n ~n N"I" , £lSI Punj"bi 8;ollh, New ~Ihl . 110026. 

EAtrict of M"""lIemenl c,nifll'd Balance Shu' kit Airochem PrlVlt. Umltld IS on 30'" 

N(IV$T1bOi!r, 2018 

Partlcul... ' • .. • ..... Amounlln INR Millton _ h_ . 
SOURCES Of FUNDS 

Shire upit. 1 
Reserve Ind surplus 

Non-Currenl lJablliU", 

Currenl liobilities 

51.37 
216.43 

IS1.61 
1.2)1.66 

\0 •• 1- (quotv and l,ab,I"I~. 1 &$') U 

AS5£TS 

Non-Current Assets 

Currt nt Assets 
'"'' 2.60S.10 

TO\31· A"en 2.65914 

Page S 

The Capital SINClIWI 01 Sah'foc Muhibw UmltN II on 31" March. 2011 ale IS follow: 

'ARnC\MlU AMOUNT IINII MIl) 

AIIIhorItItd S/'wIte CIIp/U1 

8.100.000 Eqllity~~rtlol 1t5. 10 (OKh 87.00 

I .... ed. SuboerlbR I nd Paid up Sh.rI C.pMaI 79.76 

7.976.072 Equity Sha res of lis. 10 Each 

T~~ Is no ,iI<>nge in 1M ,opllol ff/Wlutt 0/ SMI 01 on ]0 Seplem~, 1018. 

2. IUT AGROCHEM IIRlVATE UMITt:D (herlln aft" .. 1 ..... 1td to as "8APt." or "Tr.nsferor 

ComP«lY'1. be'rifll O r.! U2.1000l.2OD1I'TCI11008 _. irKorporauld on lAl Dlcemi>ef, 

2001 under I~ pfiMsion5 of COm~~ Act, 19'». The Iq lstelfll office of the ComlUlly b 

s~'.cI at S·lA Bha~n o.n r.!~8". €lsI Punj.Jbllagh. New o.lhl· 110026 

E.tract of Manallement c.n~1td Balance Shltt BIll Airochem PrlvllI Umilld IS on 3(1. 

r.!oY~ber. 2011 

P",lIcul... " ...... Amount In INIt M,lIIon - --

lOURW Of f UNDS 

Tot . l- Eq''''V . nd l'.,~,''''~' ---- - -. ~ 6$'} 14 

T0131 · A"en 1.G~914 
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E>ctrKt of Mfnfi:ernent Certified Profit & Lo .. St.ternent 01 Be,t Aarochem Priv.te 

Umited for the Trailinl Twelve month, (TTM) ended on 30" November, 2018 

P~rt"\JI." Amount In INR Mllhon 

Revenue 

Other Income 

Tot.llneome 

Tol.1 r Kp.n .... 

Profit Before Tu 

5A58.9O 

6.49 

5,465.39 

S,l19 .. tI. 
86,03 

0.11 

Prof,t fOI the penod after Ta. _ . _"_ 85.92 _. _. 

The C,plt.1 Structure'" Be,t Aar~m Priv"te Limited,. on 31" March, 2018 .re •• 

follow' 

PJrtkulars Amount (1"11'1 MUllon) 

AutllOl'lzed SlIfle Capltil 

10,000,000 Equit~ Sh .. e< 0/ R •. 10 Eaoh 100.00 

I .. ued Copltal 

7,237,140 Equitv Share. 0/ R •. 10 fooh 72 .37 

Subscribed .nd Fully P"ld up C"pltOll 

4,lH,140Equily Shares 01 R,. 10 each 42.37 

Subscribed but not fully Paid up Capital 

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30.00 

Callad up Shu. Capital 

4,237.140Equity Share. of Rs. 10 heh 41 .37 

3,000,000 Equity Share, 01(1'1, 7.S0 Called Up) 2150 

Total call,d up 5h.r. C.plt.1 64.87 

less CIIII, In arrur, 

Co li, unpold by ot"'" 3.75 

Tot.1 Paid Up ShIre C.plt.1 61,12 

However, po.or,uant to ~pprov.1 pI BPilrd pI OireClP" of the Company dated 26" Npvemt>er, 

2018 the Company ha, lorfeited 1,500,000 partly paid up equity sh;lres of Siddh CPilI 

Transport Private Limit ed <.>n which tota l Rs. 20,250,000/- at the ro!~ pI R •. S/ . per ,hare 

towards equity capit al and Rs. 8.5/- per 'hares a5 premium per share remains 

Page 6 

P'''.t . & C.,.,fld.ntl.1 

ExtrKt of Man,.ernent Certified Pro/it & Lo .. St.tement 01 Be.t "'roe hem Priv.t. 

Umlted for the T .. itinl Twelv. m""th. (TTM) end.d on 30" November, 2018 

Part"ul." Amount In INR Milioon 

Revenue 

Othe, Income 

Tot.flnalme 

Tol.1 rop.n ... 

Profit Before Ti~ 

5,4£5.39 

U7!UC 

86.03 

0,11 

Proht fOI the penodafter Tao _. _ • __ 85.92 ___ •. 

The Caplt.1 Structure of Be.t ""ochem P,iv.te Limited •• on 11~ March, 2018 .re •• 

follow' 

Partkular5 Amount (I"IR Million) 

AUlhOflzed Shire Cipllil 

10.000.000 Equi!>! Sh .. 8< "I R" 10 Each 100.00 

f .. ued capital 

7,237.140 Equity Share. 01 Ih, 10 E.eh 72 .37 

Subscribed .nd Fully Paid up C.plt.l 

4,lH,140Equity Shares 01 ~" 10 E.ch 42.37 

Subscribed but not Fully Paid up C.plta! 

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30,00 

c.lIad up Shu. Capll.l 

4.237.140Equity Share. of Rs. 10 h ch 41 .17 

3,000,000 Equity Sha,e, olIR, 7.50 Called Up) 2150 

TOIIII;aII. d up Shu. C.ph. ! 64.87 

less Cill. In .rre;lr~ 

can. un""id by other. l.7S 

Total P.KI Up Sm.re Caplt.1 61.12 

HOwever. P'J'suant to ~pprov.1 of Board or Oir...:lO" 01 the COmpi <ly dated 16'" Novemt>er, 

~OlB the Comp~ny ha, forfeited 1,500,000 p~rtly piid up equity sh~'e, 01 Siddh Coal 

Tr~n'pOrt Private Limited on which tota l Rs. 20,2:;0,000/- ~t the rate 01 R •. 5/ - 1>'" ,hare 

lowards equity ClIpital and Rs. 8,5/- per ,hare, a, premium per ,hire remain. 

Page ' 
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PtivJ~t & (Onfidf.ntiol 

Jcoount of I" all Jnd t'" all due thereon Jlter due notice 01 which had lINn seNed upon 

tM ~faulti .... h ... ehol~rs. 

The capital lIrUdur. of the Transf.ror Company after ~he foral"''' . of .har • • on ]0" 

NOI/Imbar, 201' h ..... ntloned below: 

h"""'" Amoun1 !INII Millon) 

Auth«lzlld Sha .. CIopItal 

10.000.000 Equity StI",es of Ro. 10 £aell '""" 
Issued, Subscrlbt-d.owI Paid up Sh ... e Capital 

5,717,140 Equity Share. of R •. 10 hell 5.74 

Page 7 

Jccount of 1" all Jnd t'" aU clut thfreon Jftef dut notia! of whim hid ben sefYed upon 

t~ Mfaulti", IhHehold,,... 

The tIIpftal IInK1ur. of the Transferor Company .fte. the foral"". of .har •• on ]0" 

HOI/.mber, 201' Is ..... ntloned below: 

P."ku~ Amount IIHR Millon) 

Autt-lled Sh ... c.pIlal 

10.000.000 Equity S/Qre. of!\s. 10 Each ",. 
Issued, ~bscrlbed and P.ld up Shire Capital 

5.737,140 Equity Shi res of RI. 10 ( I ch 5.74 

Page ' 
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~f(TlON III · MHHOOS OF VAlUATION AOOPHO 

In flSe 01, m~'&e' valuation, the ""phlSl1l, on ~niYi"!l ~ th~ "'~Iat i~" \f3luel of the Ih~"1 of the 

me'l inl com Pl' ni~1 10 fOlolit"e dCle.m l~11on of the "r.I1are e.change ' 01110". Hf!f\Ce, Ihe P\J rposc Is 

nOI 10 arriw al absolute values of th e shares 01 the o:omp~n ies. 

Judic;.1 P<Or>Ounu .... r>to: · 

Hilldullan lever fmploy",," Union vI. Hlndusu n leve r Umlt~d and ot""" 11995) U ComPiN'1 CIII>eI 

" '''' 
Tile junSOictlon of the (oun In Unt"lionl .... " doiim 01 mt'rge r Is IlOI. to ncel1.'n mllllelT\llt lc;.ol 

alXU. acy ilthe drlrmli~lion u tisfi.t\1 the ~.lthmrUQI t~t. A company court doci not txrrc~ an 

appel~tr jurhdicuon It eXIef(i:;es • ju'i~iwon tound~ on f.,;lness. lC is not ,equwed 10 intwere 

only because the fllu,"" ar~ ot by the ... Iu" wal n<)t al lood ~I it would have been it anol her 

method had I>t! en adOjlted . What is Impe rl ti >'e is th at such determinati on Ihould not hive I>t!en 

contral't to Ilw ind Ihit it wl l nOI unf. lr for the Share holde r> 01 th e rompl ny whi ch wilS beln8 

merlcd. 

The HOn'bh! Supr,.",e Court h~d -We do nOlth;nk thill the internill mani gemem, buSIt\eSl aClI",w or 

Institutioni l Operiltion of public bodies an be subjected to In.prction by the court . To do so. is 

incompetent ind Impro~r i lld, tl\tfelcn, 0U1 of bounds." 

The domIna""e 01 profit. 11K v"wtJon of share w •• rmph .. lied In "M<CIothle. "se- (la.Qloon, ~ 

ClIl I I where it wH uK! that "the lro/ Wl/ue of $harP) in a company will df:pcnd mort 011 the PIO/ill 

which the compol>Y "'" boo",,, "",kl"fl and .hould boo ",pob,.. 01 "",kin". ho.,j"" '"'liard 10 the nol"", 

OI IU IWSIIle~, lhan upOn tht amo unt which tMt SM ItS would ",alize on liqulrla llon·. This wil also re· 

iteri te<! by thl! Indi ,~ Caurts In CommiSSIoner of Wealth ra. v. lIIIilhadeoJilliln' li u .. IS.C.) 186 ITR 

621 ) InC Additional ( omrn;nione-r of Gift h . v. Kusumbe~ O. Mahadrvia IS.C.) 1122 ml 38). 

In the ultimate ilna/vli •. vill~tion win hil>'e 10 inVO/W the exero!.!! of (udkiaus dlSCIetlon ilnd 

judlmen! !i!<inl into iI«ount ilil I~ relevant linen. t~", wi" always be ~rill filetor!. eol· 

Pfesenl ind prospective com~lIfion. yield on com~ril,* JeCUntlf$. and ~rtet Ioentiments elC. 

whkh,~ n.ot n-;d<"nt from the laa of the ~Iince IhMt. but which""';l1 IIron8tv influence the worth 

of • share. 

~f(lION III· MHHOOS O~ VAtuATlON AOOPTrn 

In ("Ie 01. me'le< valualion, Ihe emphull ll on arrivl"ll ~lllIe ",eI3I i~" ~1\le1 01 Ih, "'ar.~ of th. 

merllrls (amPllniel to ladlillte determination of the "mare e~(hi"le 'atlo" . Henn, Ihe INrPQ§e Is 

~Ol 10 arrivo! al absolule .al...es 01 tht shares ol lhe companies. 

Judi.l.1 P......,unoo .... nh: · 

Hlndull.n Ienr Employee" Unio n v,. Hlnd usun lnoer Umlted and ol"""ll99S) U Cam ..... v CII>'I I 

JI) 1st) 

The JunSllictlon of me Coun In ullClionl ..... CW Irn of merler b not 10 n ce«.ln rrnol~""'Ik.l1 

aoxuracy illM determinatIOn u ti,1iotcI the arilhrnelk.aI It5L A company coun doel!lOl t xtreM an 

~ppel~le jUf~dicuon . It exertisel a JurooictlOn fOUnded on fairness. It IS not re-qwed 10 Inlff/e<e 

on'" bKau .... t .... roaure arrived at by 1111 ~Iv .. wl< nol as 1000 as il would h;we been ~ anolher 

method had been adOjltt<l . Whal I, Irt"IIlerl llve Is that such determinalion Should nOI hi ve been 

(ontrary 10 I.w and that II was not unfllr for the . hlreholde rs of Ih t (omPlny wh ich was belnil 

me<ted. 

The HOtI'bIt! SupJ....,e Court he-ld"We do not Ihlrlk Ihlt lhe inlernal manlgemetll, buSOOHS IClivlty or 

Institutlon.1 Operalion of public bodies a n be subjectrd 10 .nspectlOn by the coun To do so. is 

IncomPflefll.nd Improper Ind, I~'cn, 0U1 01 bounch." 

Thf: domin,,," <>f pJofll.> 11K vlll»tJon of sharf w.s empha.bed in "!wkCltllie. a,." IT.JQtlOn, ~9 

a ll 11 whe<e it w;,s u id mal "tile reoI OIOIue of sllarn In a company .. ill dti~nd more on lilt pro/iu 

"'/!Ie;' rite eompony /los "'" "",king and sh<l"ld" capable a' rooklnll. """,nil f~"rd 10 rhe Mlu~ 

~/lfJ OuSlrltu, Ihon upon tnt OrllOuMI wllleh IIIe S/IOres would rr!alile "" IIQuldoll",,·. This wiS illso reo 

itetiUrd by the Indiil~ Cou rts In CommlsslOl\e/ of Wealth ·Ia. v. lI/IahadeoJill ii n' , a .. IS.C.1 186 ITR 

621) Ind Additional Comrniuioner of Gift Tik v. Kusurnbe n O. M.ha<l....". 15.C.II122 IT" 38). 

In tll~ ulti ..... le analv<il;. valuation wl" hive 10 in...olve Ihe ellt/ciloe of Judicious dlscr9lion ilnd 

iudsment laloins InlO _ounl 0111 lhe rete""nl IIClon. Therr! wm ~ways be s_ r31 IKi ors, e ... 

Pfesent and prospective CompetItion. VJeId on comparable seamtit\. and ~rllet $tntoments etc. 

which .re "'" evident I<om 1111 1I00I of III. bala"" . ...... " buI which willlt,OtIIIv Influence , ... worIlI 

01. Share. 
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p,",.t. & (,,"fldenti,1 

Bas.ed on the fun of the case, IN~ hav~ applied Net Asset Valuation (NAV) Methodology and 

Complr~ble ~anles Multiple (CCM) MetllodololV In both SMl and BAPL. Since tIM company 

SMl is ~n Infrequently trwe d IIstfll company"" we h~ve not applied Income ~ pproach and on 

relative bnls we have lIlso not a pplied Income approach In BAPl. 

SECTION IV Valuation Anal sis 

1. NET ASSET VALUE MEDlOO·, 

A$,~t based method (NAVI"';~w' the busine., as • 'et of aS5elS and liabilities lhal are used as 

building blocks to construct tne va lue of the rompany. 

MIS SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED 

Sohyog Muitiba,e Umited Ih erein after referred to as 'SML" '" "T'an,fe'ee C"mpanY"1 be", ing CI N 

l741l0DL I992PlClI6773. W3S origina lly incorporated on 10th J~nuarv 1992 unde r the provisions of 

Compa,,"'. Act. 1956 wiln lhe name and ,tyle 01 S.h~og C,ed it. Lim ited the 'eah.,. the name wa. 

changed 10 Sahyog Multibase limit~d and fre,h certificate 01 incorporation 11 •• been ismed on 21Sl 

October. 2016 by Reg istrar of Compan~s -Delhi. After lookin g into the bus iness model, we ha ve 

carried the Va lu ation u perNet Asset Va luatIon MethodologV. 

SohVOC M"It,b • .., Ltd 

Net A • ..,t V~I"c~. On lO.09.l018 

Part"ula.. Amount 'n INII M,lIion 

Value P~r 5nare !lNR) 71 13 

.Notel: 

• SMt 1I00d< mino' ilv . " . .. holdin, in MI. Bho"i >-Op'" T.I: Indo"';'. limited . MI' P,ide Bu ildto<" 
p,",.t@ lIm i te~. MI. h .... ' Tr>Mlin k. P' i . ... Limi'ed . nd MI' tn~u<1ri .. Ai i. P,i •• te limited 
Ac<ord i nl l~. the hi' v. lue 01 unquoted .h" ... u,,I <"",p.nie, h .. b.en c"Mid.,ed ,""u.' to tn. 600 • 
• "U I ., on lO'"Sf"ptembor. 2018 .. '.". ••• nted b~ !h. m.n'Bement .'n<e the'e is no m.,.,i. , 
'h."I~ ;n"" l.ed. 

• Th. <""'p.ny . 1", hold, Investment, in ,""u ity 'h .... of Vi~ •• [cot.,11 .nd Ru.M Dt<:o r wh.'.t~ 
'""" ~~t p'ic! on Novtm~' 30. 2018 i\ c(Ir1l ide,ed ~I fl i, •• Iut of luth .h .... ~ •. 

• Th. , II .... of Vi ••• Multi<o>r~ Limited in whltll SM l hold. i" .. ,t_nl< i, •• Ioed >! INR 1.99 pe' ,h.,e 
•• per the ~.Iu.tion ~.po" is,,,,,,, bv u. "n 29~ Mav. 2017 
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p,",. to & C.,.,ndenli.1 

Ba$fd on the fun of the case, we have applied Net Aslet Valuation (NAV) Methodology and 

Comparable Companies Muldple (CCM) Methodology In both SMl and BAPL. Since tke company 

SML Is ~n Infrequently trllde d listed company SO we have not applied Income apprOiKh and OIl 

",Iatlve biSls ""'I have also not applied Income approach In BAPL 

SECTION IV Valuation Anal sis 

1. NET ASSET VALUE MEDiOO·. 

As'~t based method !NAV)"'ew, the t>u>ine55 a1 a 5et of assets and liabiliti es that are used 3S 

building blocks to conmuct the va lue of the company. 

MIS SAHYOG MULTIBASE UMITED 

SohVOll Mulliba.e Umiled Ih erein after referred to as ' SML" or "T'ansfe,ee Companl"""l buring CI N 

l741l0DLI992PLClI5773. W3S origina lly incorporated on 10th Ja nuary 1992 under the provisions of 

Comp.n~. A<I. 1956 with the no"", and >lyI~ of Sahyog Cred it> Lim ilt:"d the reaft e'. the na"", w", 

eh~nKed to Sahvog Multlb.se Umlted and freSh certificate of incorporation ha. been issued on 21st 

Cktol>er. 2016 by RegiSirir of Compan~s -Deihl. Atter looking Into the business model, we have 

carril!"d the V. luation ~s perNet Asset Va luation MethodologV. 

SohVOC M~It, b".., Ltd 

N~t A • ..,\ V.luo os on }!I.II9.l018 

Part"ular~ Amount on INR M,lhon 

Value Per Share (INRI 71.13 

.Notes: 

• .Ml 1I<>Id< min",i..,. <1I .. ~II"ldin. in MI. Bho'l i ~I>'" Tel: l..tu",;'. limito>d . MI. P,ide Bu ildtoth 
P' "" te Umited. MI. r. ... , •• T .. M link. p,j.,,~ Umltod , 0<1 M/< IMu <tr>e< A. i, P,; •• t. limit~ 

Ac<o<dlni lv. tM h i' v. lue of onquot~ .~ ...... ueh comP' ";'" h .. boen ,on.ide '~ equ.1 to tne Soo, 
.00U I . , on >O~Seplemb.'. 2018 .. "", ... nlt<! by th. ml n.item",,1 .In,e Inore ;, no m. te, i, 1 
,"" ... e i"",,!.e o. 

• T"" <omp. nV . 1", nold1 Inveslmen" in '"'l uily ,lIore, of Vi ... Ecolec" .no Ru.M Dt<:o r whe'et"" 
mI,. et p'ice on Novembe' lO. 2018 is conlid.,ed . sl l ir .ll u~ olsueh shor el. 

• Th • • 11 .... of Vtl: .. Mull icorp Limi"d in wllidl SMl Mid. invO,I",.nl< i. v.lu~ OI INR 1.99 1>'" . h .. " 
•• per the v.lultion Roport is.ued bV u' on 19~ M.v. lOll 

P'ge9 
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MIS !lEST AGROCH EM PRIVATE LIMITED 

!lest A,srochcm Priv~te Limited (he rtin ~fter referred to ~s "BAPl" or "-r~ nsferor Company"). 

t>e .. ing CIN U241000L2007PTCl7J0()$ w~s incorporated on J" December, 2007 under the !>fovi'i"'" 

of Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Compan~ is ,it~ated at SolA Shagwan Oass 

Nagar. Ei.t Punjal>i Ba8h, New Delhi - 110026. After looking into the bU Siness model, we h~v. 

carried the Valuation as pe r Net A:;,et Val u ~tion Methodology . 

BEST AGROCHEM PVT. LTD. 

Net Ass"t Value as on 10.11.2016 

Part.,,,l... , Yl' r·· -"'~M.!"~ A ......... ntln INR M,lIIon .-, .... -

V~tue PcrSh3rc (INR1~"~'- 41 13 ~ 

2. COMPARABlE COMPANIES MULTIPLE METHOD;· 

Comparable Companies Mu lt iple. Method uses the valuation ratios of a publiclV !faded com pany 

dnd appl ies that rat" to the company being valued lafte r applyi ng appropriate diSCOunt). The 

va luation ,atlo typically expresses the valuation . s a function of a measure of finand.1 performance 

Or Book Value (e.g. Turnover. EBITDA, [BIT, [PS or Book V.lue). A ke V benefit of (CM analysis is that 

the ~thodolosv is based on the current market stock price. The current stock price is generally 

viewed as one of the best ~~Iuation met,iC! b{,COIule m.rketl .re conlidered somewh at efficient. 

The difficulty here i. in till! selection of . [omp;l r.ble company since it I. rare to find two Or mOre 

companies with the .ame product portfol io. si'e. c3pit.1 $l1uo;!ure. busine .. strategy. and 

profitabil ity .nd .ccounting pract ice •. Whereas no publicly traded company provide, an IdeMi".1 

match to th~ operations 01 • gi,en cornpany, important information con be drawn from the w.y 

si milar enterprl,es are val~ed by public market,. 

page 10 

MIS !lEST AGROCHEM PRlv ... n LIMITED 

SeSI Agrochem Pri~ale Umil .. d (here in ~fter referred 10 3S "BAPlO or "Transferor Company"). 

b.>3(ing CI N U24100Dl2oo1PTC l1100& w~. incorporated on J" December, 2007 under the !>,ovi'ion, 

of Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of the Company Is situatell at S-lA Shagwan Oass 

Nagar. EiS! Punjabi Bagh. New Delhi - 110026. After looking into the bUSiness model, we h~vc 

carried the Valuation as per Net Asset Val ua tion Methl;ldologV. 

6EST AGROCHEM PVT. lTO. 

Net A>scI Value a. on 30.11.2018 

Part",,,I.,, ..... ~. _~r;,. Wi!! ~ Am<H.Inlln INR Million ...... ~ • .Q( 

Vntu" Pc, Sh3rc (INR! :a;::oa",--_ 4113 --.~ 

2. COMPARABLE COMPANIES MULTIPLE METHOD;-

Comparai)le Compani"s Mu lt iple, Method u.e. Ihe valuation ratio, of a pub liciV traded company 

and applies that ralio to the company t>t.ing value<! lafle r applying approprlale discount!. The 

va lua tion ratio typically ex!>'",s .. s the valuation., a funcrion of . measur" of fin.nd.1 performance 

or SOOk Val"" le.g. Tu rnmer, EBITO .... EBIT. EPS or Book Value) . ... keV b.>nefit of ((M ana!y,i, is Ih.t 

viewed as DOe of the b.>st ~aluatjon metrics b.>caule m'lJk~tl are ,onlider~d somewhat efficient. 

The difficulty here i, in the selection of. comp;l rab le company ,inee it I. r.re to find lwo Or mOre 

romp.nie. with the ,ame producr portfOlio. 'i'e. c3pit.1 wuC!ure. bu.ine .. stralegy, and 

!>,of~ability and ,«""nling pracr ice,. Wherea, no publicly traded COmpany provide. an Identical 

m3tch to the operation, of a &i.en corn pany, imporlant information con 1><0 drawn from th e way 

sim ilar enterprises are v.lued by public markets_ 

page 10 
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P, ..... 8. c""r ... ."fi. t 

MIS $NnW MULJIaASt: UMIUO 

P~'lltul .. " AmouM (INR Molh"n) 

TO arrille~ Ihe ",I\)e of equily <h~r~, _ h_ con~de<ed the M~rket ~p/S,les Mult iple, wherein 

_ ~ multiplied IN T.ai~"8 Twelve months Con,oIidoted Sales ended on 30.09.2018 ~nd 

muiliplied it with the Markel ~p 10 Sale. Mul"ple as on 30.11 .2018 of lisled ~r c_n~ •. 

Not.: w. h""'" considefed Morket C"p/SoleJ Multiple In SML Decou"" lilt compony II 'liMing infO 

105st5. 

kst A&rqd>tm PrNat. Umlled 
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SUMMARY OF VALUATION ANALYSIS 

1. BACKGROUND & PURPOSE  
The Board of Directors of Sahyog Multibase Limited (SML) and Best Agrochem Private 
Limited (BAPL) in their respective board meeting has considered and approved the 
Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private Limited with 
Sahyog Multibase Limited (SML) in terms of provisions of Section 230-232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 

2. BREIF DETAILS OF THE COMPANY 
 

a) BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED (Transferor Company/ Applicant 
Company 1/ “BAPL”) was incorporated on 3rd December, 2007 under the name of 
“Best Agrochem Private Limited” in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956.  

 
b) SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED (Transferee Company/ Applicant Company 

2/“SML”) was incorporated on 10th January, 1992 in accordance with the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 1956, with the name and style of Sahyog Credits Limited 
thereafter, the name was changed to Sahyog Multibase Limited and fresh certificate of 
incorporation has been issued on 21st October, 2016 by Registrar of Companies, NCT 
of Delhi and Haryana. The Transferee Company is widely held listed Company and 
the shares of the Company are listed at Nation Wide Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited 
(“BSE”).  

 
3.  CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

 
a) Transferor Company: 

The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the 
Transferor Company as on March 31, 2018 are as follows: 

  
Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital 

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

 

10,00,00,000.00 

Issued Capital 

72,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each                        7,23,71,400.00 

Subscribed and fully paid up Capital 

42,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each                         4,23,71,400.00 

Subscribed but not fully paid up Capital 

30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each                        3,00,00,000.00 
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Called up Share Capital 

42,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

30,00,000 Equity Shares of (Rs. 7.50 Called up) 

4,23,71,400.00 

2,25,00,000.00 

Total Called up Share Capital 6,48,71,400.00 

Less Calls in Arrears 

Calls unpaid by others                           37,50,000.00 

Total Paid up Share Capital 6,11,21,400.00 

 
* However, pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 28th 
November, 2018 the Company has forfeited 1,500,000 partly paid up equity shares 
of Siddh Coal Transport Private Limited on which total Rs. 20,250,000/- at the rate 
of Rs. 5/ - per share towards equity capital and Rs. 8.5/- per shares as premium per 
share remains unpaid on account of 1st call and 2nd call due thereon after due notice 
of which had been served upon the defaulting shareholders.  
 
The capital structure of the Transferor Company after the forfeiture of shares on 
28th November, 2018 is mentioned below: 

Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital  

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

10,00,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

57,37,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 

                     5,73,71,400.00 

Total 5,73,71,400.00 

 
b) Transferee Company: 

 
The details of the authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the 
Transferee Company as on March 31, 2018 are as follows: 

 
Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

Authorized Share Capital   

87,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

 
8,70,00,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

79,76,072 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

            
 

7,97,60,720.00 

Total 7,97,60,720.00 
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4.    VALUATION METHODOLOGY 

 
a) Valuation Date is 25th December, 2018. 

 
b) NET ASSET VALUE METHOD:- 

Asset based method (NAV) views the business as a set of assets and liabilities that are 

used as building blocks to construct the value of the company.  

M/S SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 

Sahyog Multibase Limited (herein after referred to as “SML” or “Transferee 

Company”) bearing CIN L74110DL1992PLC116773, was originally incorporated on 

10th January 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 with the name and 

style of Sahyog Credits Limited thereafter, the name was changed to Sahyog Multibase 

Limited and fresh certificate of incorporation has been issued on 21st October, 2016 by 

Registrar of Companies –Delhi. After looking into the business model, we have carried 

the Valuation as per Net Asset Valuation Methodology. 

Sahyog Multibase Ltd 
Net Asset Value as on 30.09.2018 

Particulars Amount in INR Million 
Share Capital 79.76 

Reserves and Surplus 427.62 
Add: Fair Value of Investment# 59.99 

Net Asset Value 567.37 
No of Shares 7,976,072 

Value Per Share (INR) 71.13 
 

# Notes: 

 SML holds minority shareholding in M/s Bhurgi Super Tek Industries Limited, M/s 
Pride Buildtech Private Limited, M/s Tavares Tradelinks Private Limited and M/s 
Industries Asia Private Limited. Accordingly, the fair value of unquoted shares such 
companies has been considered equal to the Book value as on 30thSeptember, 2018 as 
represented by the management since there is no material change involved.  

 The company also holds Investments in equity shares of Vikas Ecotech and Rushil 
Décor where the market price on November 30, 2018 is considered as fair value of 
such shares. 

 The shares of Vikas Multicorp Limited in which SML holds investments  is valued at 
INR 1.99 per share as per the Valuation Report issued by us on 29th May, 2017.  
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M/S BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED 

Best Agrochem Private Limited (herein after referred to as “BAPL” or “Transferor 

Company”), bearing CIN U24100DL2007PTC171008 was incorporated on 

3rdDecember, 2007 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The registered 

office of the Company is situated at S-1A Bhagwan Dass Nagar, East Punjabi Bagh, 

New Delhi - 110026. After looking into the business model, we have carried the 

Valuation as per Net Asset Valuation Methodology. 

BEST AGROCHEM PVT. LTD. 
Net Asset Value as on 30.11.2018 

Particulars Amount in INR Million 
Share Capital 57.37 

Reserves and Surplus 216.48 
Add: Amount of unpaid calls as on 

30.11.2018 
- 

Net Asset Value 273.85 
No. of Equity Shares as on 30.11.2018 5,737,140 

Value Per Share (INR) 47.73 

 

c) COMPARABLE COMPANIES MULTIPLE METHOD:- 

Comparable Companies Multiples Method uses the valuation ratios of a publicly traded 

company and applies that ratio to the company being valued (after applying appropriate 

discount). The valuation ratio typically expresses the valuation as a function of a measure 

of financial performance or Book Value (e.g. Turnover, EBITDA, EBIT, EPS or Book 

Value). A key benefit of CCM analysis is that the methodology is based on the current 

market stock price. The current stock price is generally viewed as one of the best valuation 

metrics because markets are considered somewhat efficient. The difficulty here is in the 

selection of a comparable company since it is rare to find two or more companies with the 

same product portfolio, size, capital structure, business strategy, and profitability and 

accounting practices. Whereas no publicly traded company provides an identical match to 

the operations of a given company, important information can be drawn from the way 

similar enterprises are valued by public markets.  
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M/S SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 

Particulars Amount (INR Million) 

Consolidated TTM Sales for 12 Months ended 
30.09.2018 

1,032.80 

Industry Average Price to Sales  Multiple 0.15 

Value from Business Operations 154.92 

Add: Surplus investments as on 30.09.2018 59.99 

Equity Value 214.91 

Less: Discount on lack of marketability @15% 32.24 

Adjusted Equity value 182.67 

No of Shares as on 30.09.2018 7,976,072 

Value per Share 22.90 

 

To arrive at the value of equity shares, we have considered the Market Cap/Sales 

Multiple, wherein we have multiplied the Trailing Twelve months Consolidated Sales 

ended on 30.09.2018 and multiplied it with the Market Cap to Sales Multiple as on 

30.11.2018 of listed peer companies. 

Note: We have considered Market Cap/Sales Multiple in SML because the company is 

running into losses. 

Best Agrochem Private Limited 

 

Particulars Amount (INR Million) 

Consolidated TTM EBITDA for 12 Months ended 
30.11.2018 

127.81 

Industry Average EV/EBITDA  Multiple 11.59 
Value from Business Operations 1,481.31 

Add: Cash & Investments as on 30.11.2018 73.59 
Enterprise Value 1,554.90 

Less : Debt as on 30.11.2018 324.67 
Add: Amount of unpaid calls as on 30.11.2018 - 

Add: Surplus Assets - 
Equity Value 1,230.22 

Less:Discount on lack of marketability @15% 184.53 
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Adjusted Equity value 1,045.69 
No. of Equity Shares post forfeiture of 15 Lacs shares 

as on 30.11.2018 
5,737,140 

Value per Share 182.27 

 

To arrive at the value of equity shares, we have considered the EV/EBITDA Multiple, 

wherein we have multiplied the Consolidated Trailing Twelve months EBITDA ended 

30.11.2018 and multiplied it with the EV/EBITDA Multiple as on 30.11.2018 of 

listed peer companies. 

5. VALUATION CONCLUSION  

        Based on foregoing data, the fair ratio of exchange would be as follows 
 Sahyog Multibase Ltd Best Agrochem Pvt. Ltd. 

Valuation 
Approach 

Equity Value Weight Equity Value Weight 

Asset Approach 567.37 1.00 273.85 1.00 
Market Approach 182.67 1.00 1,045.69 1.00 

Relative Equity 
Value 

375.02  659.77  

No. of Equity 
Shares 

7,976,072  5,737,140  

Value per Equity 
Share 

47.02  115.00  

Share Exchange 
Ratio for every 1 

share 
1.00  2.45  

Share Exchange 
Ratio for every 100 

shares 
100  245  

 

SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO: For every 100 (One Hundred) Equity Share of Face 
and paid up value of Rs. 10/-(Ten) in BAPL, 245 (Two Hundred and Forty Five) 
equity share of face and paid up value of Rs. 10/-(Ten) in SML to be issued to the equity 
shareholders of BAPL. 

  

  

By order of the Board. 
For Sahyog Multibase Limited 
 
 
Sd/- 
Vishesh Gupta 
Director  

108



 

109



110

FAIRNESS OPINION 

SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED 

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

2nd January, 2019 

r.::::I Corporate 
L!::LJ Professionals 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

FAIRNESS OPINION 

SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED 

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

2nd January, 2019 

r.::::I Corporate 
~ Professionals 

Strictly Private & Confidential 



111

TO, 

Corporate 
Professionals 

The Board of Directors 

SAHYOG MUl llBASE LIMITED 

AND 
BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

Ref. No: CPC/MB/153/2018-19 

SEBI Reg. No: INM000011435 

Subject: Fairness Opinion on the valuation report undertaken bv " Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & Associates, 

Chartered Accountant" dated 25.12.2018 in the proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Merger of Best 

Agrochem Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "BAPl" I "Transferor Company" ) w ith Sahyog 

MultiBase Limited (hereinafter referred to as "SMl" I "Transferee Company" ) 

Dear Sir, 

We refer to the request made by the management of MIs Sahyog MultiBase Limited for the purpose of arriving 

at an opinion on the Valuation of Equity shares carried by MIs SANJEEV JAGOISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES, 

Chartered Accountants (here-in-after referred as "Valuer") in respect of the proposed Merger of "BAPl" with 

"SMl" w.e.f. the Appointed date Le. 1st April, 2018 pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement for Merger to be 

sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of relevant jurisdict ion under Section 230 read with Section 232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

In terms of our assigned engagement, we are enclosing our opinion along with this letter. Please note that this is 

j ust an opinion on the captioned subject on the basis of the documents submitted to us and does not constitute 

our independent Valuation Analysis. All comments as contained herein must be read in conjunction with the 

Caveats to this opinion. 

The opinion is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the management of the Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated to any other person, in whole or in part, 

without the prior consent of Corporate Professionals Capital Private limited, such consent wi ll only be given after 

full consideration of the ci rcumstance at the time. We are however aware that the conclusion in this report may 

be used for the purpose of certain statutory disclosures and we provide consent for the same. Please feel free to 

contact us in case you require any additional information or clarifications. 

Yours Faithfullv:,:.",~~~,_ 
Capital Private limited 
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TO, 

Corporate 
Professionals 

The Board of Oirectors 

SAHYOG MUl llBASE LIMITED 

AND 

BEST AGRDCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

Ref. No: CPC/MB/153/201B-19 

SEBI Reg. No: INM000011435 

Subject: Fairness Opinion on the valuation report undertaken by " San leev Jagdish Chand & Associa tes, 

Chartered Accountant" dated 25.12.2018 In t he proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Merger of Best 

Agrochem Private limited (hereinafter referred to as "BAPl" I "Transferor Company") with Sahyog 

MuJtiBase Limited (hereinafter referred to as "SMl" I "Transferee Company") 

Dear Sir, 

We refer to the request made by the management of MIs Sahyog MultiBase limited for the purpose of arriving 

at an opinion on the Valuation of Equity shares carried by MIs SANJEEV JAG DISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES, 

Chartered Accountants {here·in·after referred as "Valuer"} in respect of the proposed Merger of "BAPl" with 

"SMl " w.e.f. the Appointed date Le. 1st April, 2018 pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement for Merger to be 

sanctioned by the Hon'ble High Court of relevant jurisdiction under Section 230 read with Section 232 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

In terms of our assigned engagement, we are enclOSing our opinion along with this letter . Please note that this is 

just an opinion on the captioned subject on the basis of the documents submitted to us and does not constitute 

our independent Valuation Analysis. All comments as contained herein must be read in conjunction with the 

Caveats to this opinion. 

The opinion is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for the management of the Transferor Company 

and Transferee Company. It should not be used, reproduced or circulated to any other person, in whole or in part, 

without the prior consent of Corporate Professionals Capital Private limit ed, such consent will only be given after 

full conSideration of the circumstance at the t ime. We are however aware that the conclusion in this report may 

be used for the purpose of certain statutory disclosures and we provide consent for the same. Please feel free to 

contact us in case you require any additional Information or clarifications. 

Yours Faithfullv~,&=;;::,~ 

('f\c.. 
Maneesh S 
[Authorised 

Capital Private limited 
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Corporate 
Professionals 

CONTEXT AND BACKGROUND 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

1. MIs Sahyog MultiBase limited (Transferee Company) is a pub lic company having shares listed at BSE Limited 

(SSE) and its shares are infrequently traded shares. Now, pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement for Merger, 

MIs Best Agrochem Private LIm ited (Transferor Company) is proposed to be merged into Sahyog Ind ia 

limited pursuant to Section 230 read with Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 

2. The Valuation and Swap Ratio for the proposed Amalgamation has been determined by, MIS SANJEEV 

JAG DISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES, Charte red Accountants vide their Valuation Report dated 2S lh December, 

2018. 

3. The opinion expressed here is confidential and has been made in accordance with SEBI (listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as "listing regulations") read with 

SEBI Circular no. CFDjDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and SEBI Circular no. CFD/Dll3/CIR/2017/26 

dated March 23, 2017, the listed Company shall submit the "Fairness Opinion" obtained by a Merchant 

Banker on the Valuation of assets / shares done by the Valuer for the listed entity and unlisted company. 

4. With reference to the above, we, Corporate Professionals Capital Private Limited, a SEBI Registered 

Merchant Banker, have been appointed by the Transferee, to provide the "Fairness Opinion" on the same. 
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Limited pursuant to Section 230 read with Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 

2. The Valuation and Swap Ratio for the proposed Amalgamation has been determined by, MIS SANJEEV 
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BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

1. $AHVOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED (herein after referred to as " SML" or "Transferee Company" ) 

SMl was originally incorporated on 10th January, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 

and is listed on BSE limited ("BSE"). It is presently engaged in trading of organic and inorganic 

chemicals, compounds, solvents and drugs. 

Extract of limited Reviewed Balance Sheet of Sahyog MultiBase limited as on 3D'" Se ptember, 2018 

Particulars " - - .-~ ':to- "'Amount in INR. Milllo~ ~ 

Total Shareholder's Fund 510.1 

Non-Current liabilities 83.3 

Cu rren t -Lia bi lit ies 219.9 

Total Equity and liabilities 813.3 

ASSETS 

Fixed Assets 2.3 

Other Non-Current Assets 36.9 

Current Assets 774 .1 

Total Assets 813.3 

Extract of limited Reviewed Profit & loss Statement of Sahyog MultiBase Limited 

for the Trailing Twelve months (TTM) ended on 30th September, 2018 

EBtTDA 

Depreciation 

EBIT 

Interest 10.5 

PBT (43.6) 
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BRIEF ABOUT COMPANIES 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

1. SAHVOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED (herein after referred to as " SML" or "Transferee Company" ) 

SMl was originally incorporated on 10th January, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 

and is listed on SSE limited (" SSE" ). It is presently engaged in t rading of organ ic and inorganic 

chemicals. compounds, solvents and drugs. 

Extract of limited Reviewed Balance Sheet of Sahyog MultiBase limited as on 30111 September, 2018 

Particulars ~ . --~~-Amountinl~RMII~lo_n~~ 

Total Shareholder's Fund 510.1 

Non-Current liabilities 83.3 

Cu rrent -Lia bi lit ies 219.9 

Total Equity and lia biliti es 813.3 

ASSETS 

Fixed Assets 2.3 

Other Non-Current Assets 36.9 

Current Assets 774.1 

Total Assets 813.3 

Extract of limited Reviewed Profit & loss Statement of Sahyog MultiBase limited 

for the Trailing Twelve months (TTM) ended on 30 th September, 2018 

Revenue from Operation 790.6 

Other Income 69 .9 

Total Income 860.5 

Total Operating Expenses 892.8 

EBITDA (32 .3) 

Depreciation 0 .8 

EBIT (33.1) 

Interest 10.5 

PBT (43.6) 
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The Capital Structure of Sahyog MultiBase limited as on 31S! March, 2018 are as follow : 

Particulars Amount (INR Million) , 
Authorized Share Capital 

8,700,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 87.00 

Issued, Subsc ribed and Pa id up Sha re Capital 

7,976,072 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

79.76 

There is no change in the capital structure of SML as on 30 September, 2018. 

2. BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED (herein after referred to as " BAPl" or "Transferor Company" ) 

BAPL was incorporated on 3'd December, Z007 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The 

company is providing diverse range of products to its customers. Its product range includes 

insect icides, herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regulators etc. 

Extract of Management Certified Ba lance Sheet Best Agroche m Private limited as on 30th November, 

2018 

Particulars Amount in INR Million 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Share Capital 57.37 

Reserve and surplus 216.48 

Non-Current liabilities 153.63 

Current liabilities 2,231.66 

Total- Equity and liabilities 2,659.14 
ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 54.04 

Current Assets 2,605.10 

Total· Assets 2,659.14 
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The Capital Structure of Sahyog Multi Base Limited as on 31" Ma rch, 2018 are as follow : 

Particulars Amount (INR Million) . . . , 
Authorized Share Capital 

8,700,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

Issued, Subsc ribed and Paid up Share Capital 

7,976,072 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

There is no change in the capital structure of SML as on 30 September, 2018. 

87.00 

79.76 

2. BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED (herein after referred to as " BAPl" or "Transferor Company" ) 

BAPL was incorporated on 3,d December, 2007 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The 

company is providing diverse range of products to its customers. Its product range includes 

insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regulators etc. 

Ext ract of Management Certified Ba la nce Sheet Best Agrochem Private limited as on 30lh November, 

2018 

Particulars Amount in INR Million 

SOURCES OF FUNDS 

Share Capital 57.37 

Reserve and surplus 216.48 

Non-Current liabilities 153.63 

Current liabilities 2,231.66 

Total- Equity and liabilities 2,659.14 
ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 54.04 

Current Assets 2,605.10 

Total- Assets 2.659.14 

Page 5 
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Extract of Management Certified Profit & Loss Statement of Best Agrochem Private limited 

for the Trailing Twelve months (TIM) ended on 30th November, 2018 

. INR M'II' . _ .... l .. ...,.. Particulars Amount In I Ion , - _ .. , .. 
Revenue 5,458.90 

Other Income 6.49 

Total Income 5,465 39 

Total Expenses 5,379.46 

Profit Before Tax 86.03 

Tax expense 0.11 

Profit for the period after Tax 85.92 

The Capital Structure of Best Agrochem Private limited as on 31'1 March, 2018 are 3 5 follow: 

Particulars ~. d ";':7_-:~~~~ ~;"",I . 
Autho rized Share Ca pita l 

10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 100.00 

Issued Capita l 

7,237,140 Equity Shares of Rs.I0 Each 72.37 

Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital 

4,237,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 42 .37 

Subscribed but not Fully Paid up Capital 

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30.00 

Called up Share Capital 

4,237,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 42.37 

3,000,000 Equity Shares of (Rs 7.50 Called Up) 22.50 

Total Called up Share Capital 64 .87 

Less Calls in arrears 

Calls unpaid by others 3.75 

Total Paid Up Share Capital 61.12 

However, pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 28th November, 2018 the 

Company has forfeited 1,500,000 partly paid up equity shares of 5iddh Coal Transport Private limited on 

which total Rs. 20,250,000/- at the rate of Rs. 51 . per share towards equity capital and Rs. 8.5/- per 
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Extract of Management Certified Profit & loss Statement of Best Agrochem Private limited 

for the Trailing Twelve months (TIM) ended on 30th November, 2018 

. . INR M ·'" ...-...a" ""tI Particulars Amount In I Ion • . ...,....., 
Revenue 5A58.90 

Other Income 6.49 

Total Income 5,465 39 

Total Expenses 5,379.46 

Profit Before Tax 86.03 

Tax expense 0.11 

Profit for the period after TalC 85.92 

The Capital Structure of Best Agrochem Private limited as on 31lt March, 2018 are as follow: 

~ Particulars . • " "-:\:{'lo ....... ..;;: ..,.~"ratIIii1~mount (lNR Milli~ 
' .... I ' ...... ;~ -c. I~'''' " --...-.._. 
Authorized Share Capital 

10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 100.00 

Issued Capital 

7,237,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 72.37 

Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital 

4,237,140 Equity Shares of Rs , 10 Each 42.37 

Subscribed but not Fully Paid up Capital 

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 30.00 

Called up Share Capital 

4.237,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 42.37 

3.000,000 Equity Shares of (Rs 7.50 Called Up) 22.50 

Total Called up Share Capital 64,87 

Less Calls in arrears 

Calls unpaid by others 3.75 

Total Paid Up Share Capital 61.12 

However, pursuant to approval of Board of Directors of the Company dated 28th November. 2018 the 

Company has forfeited 1,500,000 partly paid up equity shares of 5iddh Coal Transport Private Limited on 

which total Rs. 20,250,000/- at the rate of Rs. 5/ . per share towards equity capital and Rs. 8.5/- per 



117

r;:::I Corporate 
L.!LI Professionals Strictly Private & Confidential 

shares as premium per share remains unpaid on account of 1" call and 2nd call due thereon after due 

notice of which had been served upon the defaulting shareholders. 

The capital structure of the Transferor Company after the forfeiture of shares on 30th November, 2018 

is mentioned below: 

.. Particulars 1. ' Amount (INR Million) 

Authorized Share Capital 

10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

5,737,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

10.00 

5.74 
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shares as premium per sha re remains unpaid on account of I J\ call and rei call due thereon after due 

notice of w hich had been served upon the defaulting shareholders. 

The capital structure of the Transferor Company after the forfeiture of shares on 30th November, 2018 

is mentioned below: 

• Particulars " ' Amount IINR Million) 

Authorized Share Capital 

10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital 

5,737,140 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 

10.00 

5.74 
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To determine the exchange ratio between !lBAPl" and uSML", the Valuer has specifically relied upon the following 

documents: 

a. Management Certified Balance Sheet of BAPL as on 30lh November, 2018. 

b. Management Certified Profit and Loss account of BAPl for the Trailing Twelve months period ended 30th 

November, 2018. 

c. limited Reviewed Balance sheet of SML as on 30 th September, 2018 and Profit and loss account for Trailing 

Twelve months period ended 30th September, 2018 

d. Draft Scheme of Amalgamation. 

e. Management Representation. 

VALUER APPROACHES TO VALUATION 

NET ASSET VALUE APPROACH:- Asset based method (NAVJ views the business as a set of assets and liabilities 

that are used as building blocks to construct the value of the company. 

1. MIS SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED or 'SMl' 

SML was originally incorporated on 10th January, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 19S6 and is listed 

on BSE limited ("BSE"). It is presently engaged in trading of organic and inorganic chemicals, compounds, 

solvents and drugs. After looking into the business model, the valuer has ca rried the Valuation as per Asset 

Approach and Market Approach. 

Share 

Reserves and 

Add: Fa ir Va lue of Investment 

# Notes: 

79.76 

427.62 

59.99 

• SML holds minority shareholding in Mis Bhurgi Super Tek Industries Limited, Mis Pride Buildrech Private Limited, Mis 
Tavores Trodelinks Private Limited ond Mis Industries Asia Privote Limited. The fair value of un quoted shares of such 

companies has been considered equal to the Book value as on 3(111 September, 2018 by the valuer, as represented by 
the management since there is no material change involved. 
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VALUER ANALYSIS 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

To determine the exchange ratio between HBAPL" and "SMlH
, the Valuer has specifica lly rel ied upon the fo llowing 

documents: 

a. Management Certified Balance Sheet of BAPl as on 30th November, 2018. 

b. Management Certified Profi t and loss account of BAPl for the Trai ling Twelve months period ended 30"' 

November, 2018. 

c. limited Reviewed Balance sheet of SML as on 30th September, 2018 and Profit and loss account for Trailing 

Twelve months period ended 30!~ September, 2018 

d. Draft Scheme of Amalgamation. 

e. Management Representation. 

VALUER APPROACHES TO VALUATION 

NET ASSET VALUE APPROACH:· Asset based method (NAV) views the business as a set of assets and liabilit ies 

that are used as building blocks to construct the value of the company. 

1 . MIS SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LI MITED or 'SMl' 

SMl was originally incorporated on lOth January, 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and is listed 

on BSE limited ("BSE"). It is presently engaged in trading of organic and ino rganic chemicals, compounds, 

solvents and drugs. After looking into the business model, the valuer has carried the Valuat ion as per Asset 

Approach and Market Approach. 

;;;:" Sahyog Multibase ltd :~;Jg~iiIlL:tjiiliiJlll 
5. - Net Asset Value as on 30.09.2018 : .• :,:.'- -:- ;~ ::. ;,;~ 
"'- -- .--------.~ 
~ Particulars Amount in-INR 'Million lm!iI 

Share 

Reserves and 

Add: Fa ir Value of Investme nt 

" Notes: 

79 .76 

427,62 

59.99 

• SML holds minority shareholding in Mis Bhurgi SuperTek Industries limited, Mi s Pride Buildrech Private Limited, Mi s 

Tavares Trodelinks Private Limited and Mis Industries Asia Private Limited. The fair value of unquared shares of such 
companies has been consIdered equal to the Book value as on 30th September, 2018 by the valuer, os represenred by 
the management s{nce there is no moteriol change Involved. 
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• The company also holds Investments in equity shores 0/ Vikas Ecotech and Rushil Decor where the market price on 

November 30, 2018 is considered as fair value of such shores by the valuer. 

• The shores 0/ Vikas Multicorp Limited in which SML holds investments is valued ot INR 1.99 per shore as per the 

Valuation Report issued by the valuer on 29"' May, 2017. The valuer has considered the same price per shore since 

there is no material change involved. 

VALUATION OF SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED AS PER MARKET APPROACH: 

Since the shares of SMl are infrequently traded on BSE, therefore the valuer has valued the equity shares of the 

company as per Comparable Companies Valuation Methodology rCCMH). 

Comparable Companies Multiples Method uses the valuation ratios of a publicly traded company and applies that 

ratio to the company being valued (after applying appropriate discount). The valuation ratio typically expresses 

the valuation as a function of a measure of financial performance or Book Value (e.g. Turnover, fBITDA, EBIT, EPS 

or Book Value). A key benefit of ceM analysis is that the methodology is based on the current market stock price. 

The current stock price is generally viewed as one of the best valuation metrics because markets are considered 

somewhat efficient. The difficulty here is in the selection of a comparable company since it is rare to find two or 

more companies with the same product portfolio, size, capital structure, business strategy, and profitability and 

accounting practices. Whereas no publicly traded company provides an identical match to the operations of a 

given company, important information can be drawn from the way similar enterprises are valued by public 

markets . 

• .of. Particulars Amount (lNR 'MiIIiOn) - ~~ 
Consolidated Sales for 12 Mended 30.09.2018 

I I 

To arrive at the value of equity shares, the valuer has considered the Market Cap to Sales Multiple, wherein the 

valuer has multiplied Trailing Twelve months (TIM) Consolidated Sales ended 30.09.2018 and multiplied it with 

the Market Cap to Sales Multiple as on 30.11.2018 of listed peer compan ies . 

Note: The valuer has considered the Marketcap/Sales Mulfiple in SML because the company is running into losses. 

h;:;==:::~page 9 
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• Th~ company also holds Investments in equity shores of Vikos fcotech ond Rushil Decor where the market price on 

November 30, 2018 Is considered as fair value of such shores by the valuer_ 

• The shorts of Vikos Multicorp Limited in which SML holds investments is valued ot INR 1.99 per shore as per the 

Valuation Report issued by the valuer on]gth May. 2017. The valuer has considered the some price per shore since 

thert' is no material change involved. 

VALUATION OF SAHYOG MUlTIBASE LIMITED AS PER MARKET APPROACH: 

Since the shares of SML are infrequently t raded on SSE, therefore the valuer has valued the equity shares of the 

company as per Comparable Companies Valuation Methodology (HCCM") . 

Comparable Companies Multiples Method uses the valuation ratios of a public ly traded company and applies that 

ratio to the company being valued (after applying appropriate discount). The valuation ratio typically expresses 

the valuation as a function of a measure of financial performance or Book Value (e.g. Turnover, EBITDA, EBIT, EPS 

or Book Value) . A key benefit of eeM analysis is that the methodology is based on the current market stock price. 

The current stock price Is generally viewed as one of the best valuation metrics because markets are considered 

somewhat efficient. The difficulty here is in the se lection of a comparable company since it is rare to find two or 

more companies with the same product portfolio, size, capital structure, business strategy, and profitability and 

accounting practices. Whereas no publicly traded company provides an identical match to the operat ions of a 

given company, important information can be drawn from the way similar enterprises are valued by public 

markets. 

To arrive at the value of equity shares, the valuer has considered the Market Cap to Sales Mult iple, wherein the 

valuer has multiplied Trailing Twelve months (TIM) Consolidated Sales ended 30.09.2018 and multiplied It with 

the Market Cap to Sales Multiple as on 30.11.2018 of listed peer companies. 
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Va luer has not applied the Income Approach as the company is a listed company and the management of the 

company has not provided the future projections based on confidentiality. 

2. BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED or 'SAPL' 

It is engaged in various formulations of pesticides and plant micro-nutrients for protecting and nourishing a 

w ide range of crops. Its product range includes insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regu la tors 

etc. After looking into the business model, the valuer has carried the Valuation as per Asset Approach and 

Market Approach. 

VALUATION OF BAPLAS PER ASSET APPROACH: 

!!£~_.: " BESTAGROCHEM PVT. lTD . . __ -~~~ 
n.:-. ". ~ .• , ::...o;..";.$._ , 

I!!LY~' Net Asset Value as on 30.11.2018 .~"s!I::::.~~'" 

'fl.' , Particulars Amou'nt in INR M'illion ; 

Share 

Reserves and 

Add : Amount of calls as on 30,11,2018 

57.37 

216.48 
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Va luer has not applied the Income Approach as the company is a listed company and the manage me nt of the 

company has not provided the future projections based on confidentiality. 

2. BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED or 'SAPL' 

It is engaged in various formulations of pesticides and plant micro-nutrients for protecting and nourishing a 

wIde range of crops . Its product range includes Insecticides, herbicides, fungicides, plant growth regu la tors 

etc. After looking into the business model, the valuer has carried the Valuation as per Asset Approach and 

Market Approach . 

VALUATION OF BAPL AS PER ASSET APPROACH: 

~: :. BEST AGROCHEM PVT. LTD. _ ~ ~"""'~ 
.1[:-;: Net Asset Value as on 30.11.2018 ~~£~ 
~'-' Particulars Amou'nt in INR'lVliliion I 

Share 
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To arrive at the value of equity shares of BAPl, the va luer has applied the ceM methodology where the valuer 

has considered t he EV/EBITDA Multiple, wherein the valuer has multiplied the Consolidated EBITDA fo r 

Trailing Twelve Months (TIM) period ended 30.11.2018 EBITDA and multiplied it with the EV/EBITDA 

Mult iple as on 30.11.2018 of listed peer companies. 

Note: The valuer has considered the EV/EBITDA Multiple in BAPL because the company is running into profits. 
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VALUATION OF BAPl AS PER MARKET APPROACH: 

Strictly Private & Confidential 

To arrive at the value of equity shares of BAPL, the valuer has applied the CeM methodology where the valuer 

has considered the EV!EBITDA Multiple, wherein the valuer has multiplied the Conso lidated EBITDA for 

Tra iling Twelve Months (TIM) period ended 30.11.2018 EBITDA and multiplied it with the EV/EBITDA 

Multiple as on 30.11.2018 of listed peer companies. 

Note: The valuer has considered the EV/EBITDA Multiple in BAPt because the company is runn ing into profits. 
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In case of a merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the "relative" values of the shares of the merging 

companies to facilitate determination of the "share exchange ratio". Hence, the purpose is not to arrive at 

absolute values of the shares of the companies. In the instant case, the valuer has considered all three valuation 

approaches and have also given reasons for selection or rejection of particular approaches. 

On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at by the valuer and accordingly the 

Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, issue and allot 

equity shares on a proportionate basis to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as under: 

• 245 (Two Hundred and Forty Five) Equity shares of face value of RS.lO/- (Rupees Ten) each in Sahyog 

Multibase limited for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Rs.I0;' (Rupee Ten) each 

of Best Agrochem Private limited. 

The valuation summary workings as required by BSE & NSE vide the ir circulars no lIST/COMP/02/2017-18 

dated May 29, 2017 and NSE/CMl/2017/12 dated June 01, 2017 respectively are as under-

1.00 273.85 1.00 

5,737,140 

/I Note: Since Sahyog Multibase limited is an infrequently traded lis ted company, its projections are confidential in nature, so 

the valuer has not applied Income Approach and on a relative basis the valuer has also also not applied Income approach in 

case of Best Agrochem Private Limited. Also, the valuer has given equal weight to Asset Approach and Market Approach, after 

considering appreciation in the value 0/ investment made by these companies. 
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In case of a merger valuation, the emphasis is on arriving at the "relative" values of the shares of the merging 

companies to facilitate determination of the "share exchange ratio". Hence, the purpose is not to arrive at 

absolute values of the shares of the companies. In the instant case, the valuer has considered all three valuation 

approaches and have also given reasons for selection or rejection of particular approaches. 

On the basis of above analysis the share exchange ratio has been arrived at by the valuer and accordingly the 

Transferee Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, issue and allot 

equity shares on a proportionate basis to the shareholders of the Transferor Company as under: 

• 245 (Two Hundred and Forty Five) Equity shares of face value of Rs.I0/- (Rupees Ten) each in Sahyog 

Multibase limited for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Rs.I0/- (Rupee Ten) each 

of Best Agrochem Private limited . 

The valuation summary workings as required by BSE & N5E vide the ir circu la rs no lIST/COMP/02/2017-18 

dated May 29, 2017 and NSE/CMl/2017/12 dated June 01, 2017 res pectively are as under -

2' •. - ._-1~IN~ , '" . ..-..-.---.- . - . --.- -

~....... _ Sahyog Multibase Udn ~-.1r::~8e~tAgro_che_~j~~ 
. Valuation Approach Equity Value : Weight: .. ;iti;i Equit-y VaiUeTj~tIffWelght'_ 
Asset 

Market 

567.37 

182.67 

375.02 

1.00 273.85 1.00 

1.00 1.00 

/I Note: Since Sahyog Mu/tibose limited Is on infrequently traded listed company, its projections are confidential in nature, so 

the valuer has not applied Income Approach and on a relative basis the voluer has 0150 also nor applied Income approach in 

case of Best Agrochem Private Limited. Also, the valuer has given equal weight to Asset Approach and Market Approach, after 

considering appreciation in the value of investment mode by these companies. 
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"Subject to above read with the caveats as detailed later, we as a Merchant Bonker hereby certify that pursuant SEBI 

(Listing Obligations ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular CFD/DfL3/CIR/2017/21 doted 

March 10, 1017 and SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/l011/26 doted March 13, 2017, we hove reviewed the Valuation Report 

Issued by MIS SANJEEV JAGOISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, doted 25th December, 2018 and Ofe a/the 

opinion thot the valuation and swap ratio of proposed Ama/gamation may be taken as fair and reasonable trom the 

perspective 0/ Equity Shareholders of the Company. N 
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"Subjed to above read with the coveats as detailed loter, we as a Merchant Banker hereby certify that pursuant SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SESI Circular CFD/DIL3/ CIR/ 2017/21 doted 

March 10, 2017 and SESI ({feu/arna. CFD/ DfL3/CIR/2011j 26 dated March 23, 2017, we hove reviewed the Valuation Report 

Issued by MIS SANJEEV JAGOISH CHAND & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, doted 25!1I December, 2018 and ore a/the 

opinion that the valuation and swap ratio of proposed Amalgamation may be taken as lair and reasonable trom the 

perspective of Equity Shareholders of the Company." 
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~ We wish to emphasize that; we have relied on explanations and information both verbal and written provided 

by the respective key managements, valuer and other public available information while verifying the 

valuation report. Although, we have reviewed such data for consistency and reasonableness, we have not 

independently investigated or otherwise verified the data provided. 

>- We have not made an appraisal or independent valuation of any of the assets or liabilities of the companies 

and have not conducted an audit or due diligence or reviewed/validated the financial data except what is 

provided to us by the Companies. 

}> The scope of our work has been limited both in terms of the areas of the business and operations which we 

have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters, other than those 

noted in this Report, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and which a wider scope might 

uncover. 

~ We have no present or planned future interest in Mis Best Agrochem Private Limited or Sahyog Mult iBase 

Limited and the fee payable for this opinion is not contingent upon the opinion reported herein. 

~ Our Fairness Opinion should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not express any 

opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction. 

~ The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that is specifically 

stated in this Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the Management I "Valuer" of Mis 

Best Agrochem Private Limited and Sahyog MultiBase Limited has drawn our attention to all matters of wh ich 

they are aware, which may have an impact on our opinion up to the date of valuation as at 25th December 

2018 . We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after this 

Valuation Date. 

~ This Fairness Opinion of ours as a Cat-1 Merchant Banker is subject to the Caveats above as well as the Caveats 

of the "Valuer" mentioned in its valuation report dated 25.12.2018. 

~ The Fairness Opinion provided by us should not be construed as a legal opinion on the Petition to be filed uls 

230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

}> Our report is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the proposed 

amalgamation with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws 

or as regards any legal implications or issues arising from such proposed amalgamation. 

Page 14 
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» We wish to emphasize that; we have relied on explanations and information both verbal and written provided 

by the respective key managements, valuer and other public available information while verifying the 

valuation report. Although, we have reviewed such data for consistency and reasonableness, we have not 
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» We have not made an appraisal or independent valuation of any of the assets or liabilities of the companies 

and have not conducted an audit or due diligence or reViewed/validated the financial data except what is 

provided to us by the Companies. 
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have reviewed and the extent to which we have reviewed them. There may be matters, other than those 

noted in th is Report, which might be relevant in the context of the transaction and which a wider scope might 

uncover. 

> We have no present or planned future interest in Mis Best Agrochem Private Limited or Sahyog MultiBase 

Limited and the fee payable for this opinion is not contingent upon the opinion reported herein . 

>- Our Fairness Opinion should not be construed as investment advice; specifically, we do not express any 

opinion on the suitability or otherwise of entering into the proposed transaction. 

>- The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that is specifically 

stated in this Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the Management I "Valuer" of Mis 

Best Agrochem Private Limited and Sahyog MultiBase Limited has drawn our attention to all matte rs of wh ich 

they are aware, which may have an impact on our opinion up to the date of valuation as at 25th December 

2018 . We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring after this 

Valuation Date. 

}o- This Fairness Opinion of ours as a Cat-1 Merchant Banker Is subject to the Caveats above as well as the Caveats 

of the "Valuer" mentioned in its valuation report dated 25.12.2018. 

> The Fairness Opinion provided by us should not be construed as a legal opinion on t he Petition to be filed u/s 

230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable proviSions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

>- Our report is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance of the proposed 

amalgamation with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws 

or as regards any legal implications or issues arising from such proposed ama lgamation . 
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DCS/AMALIDS/R37/1496/2019-20 June 13, 2019 

The Company Secretary, 

Sahyog Multibase Limited 

House No.9, Road No. - 13, East Punjabi Bagh, 

New Delhi, Delhi, 110026 

Sir, 

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Arrangement between Sahyog Multibase 

Limited and Best Agrochem Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Arrangement between Sahyog Multibase Limited and Best 
Agrochem Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors filed as required under 
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,2017; SEBI vide its letter dated June 13, 
2019 has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement: 

"Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company, 
after filing the scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of receipt of this 
letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges." 

"Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars." 

"Company is advised that the observations of SEBIiStock Exchanges shall be 
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T) 
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT." 

"It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCL T after 
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by 
SEBl/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for 
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI 
again for its comments I observations I representations." 

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised: 

To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to 
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website. 
To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various 
documents are disseminated on their (company) website. 
To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars. 

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to 
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the 
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCL T. 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the 
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted 
companies involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated 
March 10,2017. 

BSE limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.) 
Registered Office: I Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 
T, +91 22 2272 1 

BSE - PUBLIC 

EXF'EF</F:NCE: T/-IE: NEW 

DCS/AMALIDS/R37/1496/2019-20 June 13, 2019 

The Company Secretary, 

Sahyog Multibase Limited 

House No.9, Road No. - 13, East Punjabi Bagh, 

New Delhi, Delhi, 110026 

Sir, 

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Arrangement between Sahyog Multibase 

Limited and Best Agrochem Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Arrangement between Sahyog Multibase Limited and Best 
Agrochem Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors filed as required under 
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,2017; SEBI vide its letter dated June 13, 
2019 has inter alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement: 

"Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company, 
after filing the scheme with the Stock Exchange, and from the date of receipt of this 
letter is displayed on the websites of the listed company and the stock exchanges." 

"Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars." 

"Company is advised that the observations of SEBIiStock Exchanges shall be 
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T) 
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT." 

"It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCL T after 
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by 
SEBl/stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for 
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI 
again for its comments I observations I representations." 

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised: 

To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to 
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website. 
To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various 
documents are disseminated on their (company) website. 
To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars. 

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to 
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the 
provisions of Listing Agreement, so as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCL T. 

Further, where applicable in the explanatory statement of the notice to be sent by the company to the 
shareholders, while seeking approval of the scheme, it shall disclose information about unlisted 
companies involved in the format prescribed for abridged prospectus as specified in the circular dated 
March 10,2017. 

BSE limited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.) 
Registered Office: I Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 
T, +91 22 2272 1 
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BSE - PUBLIC 

EXPERIENCE THE NEW 

(2) 

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the 
date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCL T. 

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its 'No adverse observation' at any stage if the 
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for 
any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, 
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities. 

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any 
other requirements. 

Yours faithfully, 

~ 
r Pujari 

pr~3SE BSE - PUBLIC 

----SENSEX 

BSE - PUBLIC 

EXPERIENCE THE NEW 

(2) 

Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six months from the 
date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCL T. 

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its 'No adverse observation' at any stage if the 
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for 
any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement, 
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities. 

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any 
other requirements. 

Yours faithfully, 

~ 
r Pujari 

pr~3SE BSE - PUBLIC 

----SENSEX 



SAHYTIE MULTIBA$E LIMITEII
(FORMERLY SAHYAG CREDITS LIMITED)

HouseNo. 9, Foad No. I3, East PunJabl Bagh, New Delht77OA26
CIN : L741 10DLL992PLCL167 7 3

22od l\{arch,2019

To,
The General Manager'
Department of Corporate Selices
BSE Limited,
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street
Mlumbai - 400001

SJfi: .. Com '. ^ -t rcauired to be submitted under Resulation 37 of'securities and Exchanae

Bomd of trndia (Listins Ohlieations and Disclosure Reauirementsl Reeulations. 2015 ((SEEI (LODRI

Resulmions. 2015') in relation to the Druft Scheme of Ananeement for Amaleamilion of Best

lLsrochem Prtvate Limited (hereinafter refened as "Trunsferor Comoanv"t wilh Sahvoe Multibose

Limited (hereinafter refened to as "Transferee Comoanv'l tmder Section 230-232 of the Companies

Act 2013.

Dear Sir,

In reference to the above captioned subject and to our applicatiort under Regulation 37 of the SEBI

(LODR) Regulations, 2015 dated 04.02.2019, please find enclosed the complaints received by the

Company on the Scheme for the period of 21 days commencing from276 February, 2019 to 20ft March,

2019.

The Company has also hosted the Scheme along with ttre requisite documents on its website.

K.indly take the sarne on your records.

Thanking You

Yours Sincerely,
For Sahyog Multibase Limited

F.fi thv1pptltibase Li mited

W^rf
Visheb.{ Gupta Auth. Signet.rY
Director
DIN:00255689

Email: sahyogcrediBlimited@yahoo.in: Phone: 0L1-65166622
lVebsite : wwwsahyogmultibaselimited.com
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22"d March, 2019 

To, 
The General Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited, 
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400001 

SAHYI1G MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(FORMERLY SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

House No.9, Road No. 13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-110026 
CIN: L74110DL1992PLCl16773 

Subject: Complaint Report required to be submitted under Regulation 37 of Securities and Exchange 
Board offndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 (,SEBf (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015') in relation to the Draft Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best 
Agrochem Private Limited (hereinafter referred as "Transferor Company") with Sahvog Multibase 
Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Transferee Company") under Section 230-232 o(the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Dear Sir, 

In reference to the above captioned subject and to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 dated 04.02.2019, please find enclosed the complaints received by the 
Company on the Scheme for the period of21 days commencing from 27th February, 2019 to 20th March, 
2019. 

The Company has also hosted the Scheme along with the requisite documents on its website. 

Kindly take the same on your records. 
Thanking You 

Yours Sincerely, 
For Sabyog Multibase Limited 

FO~ahY1rJUltibase Limited 

vish1K:a Auth. Sign3io(y 
Director 
DIN: 00255689 

-
Email: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in: Phone: 011-65166622 

Website: www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com 

2rd March, 2019 

To, 
The General Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services 
BSE Limited, 
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai - 400001 

SAHYI1G MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(FORMERLY SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

House No.9, Road No. 13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-ll0026 
CIN: L74110DL1992PLCl16773 

Subject: Complaint Report required to be submitted under Regulation 37 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 CSEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015') in relation to the Draft Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best 
Agrochem Private Limited (hereinafter referred as "Transferor Company") with Sahyog Multibase 
Limited (hereinafter refe"ed to as "Transferee Company") under Section 230-232 o(the Companies 
Act, 20]3, 

Dear Sir, 

In reference to the above captioned subject and to our application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 dated 04.02.2019, please find enclosed the complaints received by the 
Company on the Scheme for the period of21 days commencing from 27th February, 2019 to 20th March, 
2019. 

The Company has also hosted the Scheme along with the requisite documents on its website. 

Kindly take the same on your records. 
Thanking You 

Yours Sincerely, 
For Sabyog Multibase Limited 

Fo~ahYlt~lultibase Limited 

vish1K:a Auth. Sign3tcry 
Director 
DIN: 00255689 

Email: sahyogcreditslimited@yahoo.in: Phone: 011-65166622 
Website: www.sahyogmultibaselimited.com 



SAHYTIE MULTIBASE LI}J|ITEII
{F ORIVIERLY SAHYO G CREDITS LIMITED)

House No. 9, Rocd No. IS, Eost Punisbt Bagh, New Delhl'71OO26
CIN : L741 1 0DL1992P LC1167 7 3

FORMA*T FOR REPORT ON COMPLAINTS

PART A

PART B

Sir. No. Partioulars Numben

1 Number of complaints received directly NIL

2. Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange NIL

3. Total Number of complaints/comr-nents received (1+2) NIL

AI Number of complaints resolved NIL

5. Number of complaints pending NIL

l$n+{\ Name of complainant Date of complaint Status

(ResolvedlPending)

It

2.

3.

FOR SAITYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED
For Sahyogfl\4 ultibqse Limited

I l Il,/
Vishesh."ffi,ignator';
Director
DATE:22.03.2019
PLACE: NEW DELHI

: Phone: 071-65166622128

~r.NO. 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

~. 

J. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SAHYDG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(FORMERLY SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

House No.9, Road No. 13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-ll0026 
CIN:L74110DL1992PLCl16773 

FORMAT FOR REPORT ON COMPLAINTS 

PART A 

Particulars 

Number of complaints received directly 

Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange 

Total Number of complaints/comments received (1 +2) 

Number of complaints resolved 

Number of complaints pending 

PARTB 

Name of complainant Date of complaint 

Number 

-
NIL 

-
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

-
NIl, 

-

Status 

(Resolved/Pending) 

Vishesh Gup 

Director 

DATE: 22.03.2019 

PLACE: NEW DELHI 

--,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.~~~~ 

Email: sahyogcreditslinhted@yahoo.in: Phone: 011-65166622 
Website: w}.vw.sahyogmultibaselimited.com 

~r'NO' 
1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

~. 

J. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

SAHY[)G MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(FORMERLY SAHYOG CREDITS LIMITED) 

House No.9, Road No. 13, East Punjabi Bagh, New Delhi-ll0026 
CIN:L74110DL1992PLCl16773 

FORMAT FOR REPORT ON COMPLAINTS 

PART A 

Particulars 

Number of complaints received directly 

Number of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange 

Total Number of complaints/comments received (1 +2) 

Number of complaints resolved 

Number of complaints pending 

PARTB 

Name of complainant Date of complaint 

Number 

NIL 

-
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

NIl, 

Status 
(Resolved/Pending) 

Vishesh Gup 
Director 
DATE: 22.03.2019 
PLACE: NEW DELHI 

_,~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.~~ 

Email: sahyogcreditslirriited@yahoo.in: Phone: 011-65166622 
Website: w}.vw.sahyogmultibaselimited.com 



ADOPTION OF REPORT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BEST AGROCHEM 
PRIVATE LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD ON 5TH JANUARY, 2019 EXPLAINING 
THE EFFECT OF SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON – PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE 
COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 232(2)(c) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013. 
 
1. Background 
1.1. The proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private 

Limited (Transferor Company) with Sahyog Multibase Limited (Transferee Company)   and 
their respective shareholders and creditors under sections 230-232 of Companies Act, 
2013("the Scheme") was approved by the Board of Directors of Transferee Company vide 
resolution dated 05.012019. Further, provisions of Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 
2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of arrangement and 
amalgamation on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and 
non-promoters shareholders of the Transferee Company laying out in particular the 
Valuation Report and the same is required to be circulated for the meeting(s) so ordered by 
the National Company Law Tribunal.  

 
1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of 

Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

1.3. The following documents were placed before the Board:  
 

1.3.1. Draft Scheme duly initialed by Company Secretary for the purpose of 
identification; 

1.3.2. Share Exchange Ratio dated 25.12.2018 of M/s Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & 
Associates, Chartered Accountant ("the Valuers"), Independent Chartered 
Accountants describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the Share 
Exchange Ratio. 

1.3.3. Fairness Opinion 02.01.2019 dated issued by Corporate Professionals Capital 
Private Limited, Category – 1, Merchant Banker. 

 
2. Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement as summarized below on equity shareholders 

(promoter shareholders), employees and KMPs of Transferor Company. 
 

2.1. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Transferor 
Company with Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall allot equity shares, 
based on the Share Exchange Ratio, as under and more particularly in the manner as 
stipulated in Part III of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of the Transferor Company.  
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“Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot 
to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the shares already 
held therein immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its 
Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in proportion of 245 (Two Hundred Forty 
Five) Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/-(Rupees Ten) each in Transferee 
Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- 
(Rupees Ten) each held by them in “Transferor Company” pursuant to this Scheme 
of Amalgamation”. 

 
2.2. Cross holding at the time of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the 

Transferee Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled at 
the time of allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee 
Company and the approval of Scheme by the NCLT under section 230 and 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 shall also be treated as approval under Section 66 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant to such cancellations.  

 
2.3. As far as the Shareholders of the Transferor Company are concerned, all the shareholders 

except the equity shares held by Transferee Company as per para 2.2 above will be issued 
and allotted equity shares in the share capital of the Transferee Company in accordance 
with the aforementioned share exchange ratio and the equity shares held by them in the 
Company will stand cancelled.  
 

2.4. The promoter shareholders of the Transferor Company will become the co-promoters of 
the Transferee Company and the non-promoters shareholders of the Transferor Company 
becomes the shareholder (Non-promoters non - public) of the Transferee Company. 

 
2.5. Under Clause 6 of Part II of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation, on and from 

the Effective Date, Transferee Company undertakes that all persons that were employed 
by the Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees of the 
Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions 
as were applicable to such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such 
transfer and without any break or interruption of service and in the manner provided under 
Clause 6 of Part II of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the Employees of the 
Transferor Company would in no way be affected by the Scheme. 

2.6. The Key managerial personnel(s) (KMPs) and / or directors of the Transferor Company will ceased 
to be KMPs and/or the directors of the Transferor Company and as per requirement they will be 
appointed as Key managerial personnel(s) (KMPs) and / or directors of the Transferee Company. 

2.7. No special valuation difficulties were reported. 
 

By order of the Board. 
For Best Agrochem Private Limited 
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Sd/- 
Vimal Kumar 
Director  
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ADOPTION OF REPORT BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SAHYOG MULTIBASE 
LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD ON 5th JANUARY, 2019 EXPLAINING THE EFFECT 
OF SCHEME ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, 
PROMOTERS AND NON – PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 232(2)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013. 
 
1. Background 
1.1. The proposed Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private 

Limited (Transferor Company) with Sahyog Multibase Limited (Transferee Company)  and 
their respective shareholders and creditors under sections 230-232 of Companies Act, 
2013("the Scheme") was approved by the Board of Directors of Transferor Company vide 
resolution dated 05.01.2019. Further, provisions of Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 requires the Directors to adopt a report explaining the effect of arrangement and 
amalgamation on equity shareholders, key managerial personnel (KMPs), promoters and 
non-promoters shareholders of the Transferee Company laying out in particular the 
Valuation Report and the same is required to be circulated for the meeting(s) so ordered by 
the National Company Law Tribunal.  

 
1.2. This report of the Board is accordingly being made in pursuance to the requirements of 

Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

1.3. The following documents were placed before the Board:  
 

1.3.1. Report of Audit Committee; 
1.3.2. Draft Scheme duly initialed by Company Secretary for the purpose of 

identification; 
1.3.3.  Share Exchange Ratio dated 25.12.2018 of M/s Sanjeev Jagdish Chand & 

Associates, Chartered Accountant ("the Valuers"), Independent Chartered 
Accountants describing the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the Share 
Exchange Ratio. 

1.3.4. Fairness Opinion 02.01.2019 dated issued by Corporate Professionals Capital 
Private Limited, Category – 1, Merchant Banker. 

 
2. Effect of the Scheme of Arrangement as summarized below on equity shareholders 

(promoter shareholders), employees and KMPs of Transferee Company. 
 

2.1. Upon the effectiveness of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Transferor 
Company with Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall allot equity shares, 
based on the Share Exchange Ratio, as under and more particularly in the manner as 
stipulated in Clause 1.1 of Part III of the Scheme, to the equity shareholders of the 
Transferor Company.  
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“Transferee Company, without further application, act or deed, shall issue and allot 
to each of the shareholders of “Transferor Company” (other than the shares already 
held therein immediately before the amalgamation by Transferee Company, its 
Nominee or Subsidiary Company), shares in proportion of 245 (Two Hundred Forty 
Five) Equity Share of Face Value of Rs.10/-(Rupees Ten) each in Transferee 
Company for every 100 (One Hundred) Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- 
(Rupees Ten) each held by them in “Transferor Company” pursuant to this Scheme 
of Amalgamation”. 
 

2.2. Cross holding at the time of record date (if any), between Transferor Company and the 
Transferee Company, if not transferred prior to the Effective Date, shall get cancelled at 
the time of allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Company by Transferee 
Company and the approval of Scheme by the NCLT under section 230 and 232 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 shall also be treated as approval under Section 66 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for reduction of capital pursuant to such cancellations.  

 
2.3. As far as the Shareholders of the Transferor Company are concerned, all the shareholders 

except the equity shares held by Transferee Company as per para 2.2 above will be issued 
and allotted equity shares in the share capital of the Transferee Company in accordance 
with the aforementioned share exchange ratio and the equity shares held by them in the 
Company will stand cancelled. Further, there will be no impact on promoters and non –
promoters shareholders of the Transferee Company.   

 
2.4. Under Clause 6 of Part II of the Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation, on and from 

the Effective Date, Transferee Company undertakes that all persons that were employed 
by the Transferor Company immediately before such date shall become employees of the 
Transferee Company with the benefit of continuity of service on same terms and conditions 
as were applicable to such employees of Transferor Company immediately prior to such 
transfer and without any break or interruption of service and in the manner provided under 
Clause 6 of Part II of the Scheme. In the circumstances, the rights of the Employees of the 
Transferor Company would in no way be affected by the Scheme. 
 

2.5. There will be no impact of scheme of arrangement on Key managerial personnel(s) (KMPs) 
and / or directors of the Transferee Company.  

 
2.6. No special valuation difficulties were reported. 

 
By order of the Board. 
For Sahyog Multibase Limited 
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Sd/- 
Vishesh Gupta 
Managing Director  
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For BesrAgroehem Prrvale lknlted For BesIAgrochem Pnva! 

J~ 
Director 

'1 1~UlOCl 
1.315.000 

3'.~1.1OO 
31 ah.ooo 

H=== 
... . 11."1 

1oo.'50.n3 

230&95.121 

" .. ~ 

For Best Aorochem Pnvate lmlfed For Best Agrochem Pnva", -00 
J~ 
Oirl!Ctor 
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Term P<ovisiof'ls AIn<MInt in 

Particulars 
Much Mardi 

.-

from bBnkl 

1,258,329,007 

'Note TheI'e are 00 OUISIar1dIr1g dues 10 MIcro. Med,um and Small Scale Business EnlerpfilH TIn 
rnformil1lon as reql.afed 10 be drIdosed I.nder the Mocro S ..... ,Ad Med,um Entt<pri ... o.vtrlopmer d Ad has 
been delem"ned 10 the eXlent tueh parlH!s have beeol idenlrfied on !he bas,s 01 inIorma!lon Ivallable ...,tn \he 
Company 

Otner P<lyable. 
Stell salary payable 
Orreclor'l ,emunerabOn payable 
Cr!ldo1ors lor 

9,287,931 
1,893.815 

367,590 

17,000 

29.005 
313.979 

12.276319 

J\\f 
0) ...Ii= 

~~ 
1 
~ 
~ 

For BestAgrochem Private limited FOf BestAgrochern P'y~, 

J---
Director 

........ nl ln 

Partlculers 

" 

iii 

I loans Irom I>I"' ~ . 
308510,77~ 

1,258,329,907 

'Nole Thefe ere no outstanding dues to MIcro, Medrum _ Smllll Sc81e 6IIsinHs Emerprises TI'rs 
.,IDI'mIIIIOn II1'i reqwed 10 be drscIoMd o.nIer !he Mocto, SrTIIIl ,Ad MedIum Enterpri ... 0.-. f'~,,* ~Act I'IaI 
beet1 Qelermmed 10 !hi! •• , .. 1 tueI1 ~$ have been iQerlIrlre(l on !he basis 01 inIorrrIBbon eva~atJIe WIth !he 
",,-, 

remunl!rabOn pay.DIe ........ 
S1lI\IJ!r;wy Dues p~ 
ESI Pf Payable 
AdvatlOl RI1CeM!d From Cutlorners 

9287,93\ 
I ,Ml3,875 

1,225,132 
229.1102 

17,000 

U8663 

f or BeslAgtochem Private limited 

J---
""<doc 

3122,317 
574,262 

367,590 

11 ,263,134 

17.000 

29.005 
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D,redOf 

For Besl AgrOChem Pnv";;,,,-, , 

For Best Agrochemc{:'~ ~ 

cor~~ 
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For Bes! Agrochem pnva!Jm~ 

o,,,"~ 

For BestAgfOChem Pnv tI 

ForBeS!A9rochem~~ 

Cor~ Sectby 
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For BeslAgrochem Private: Umlt!t fk:t AgrOChem 

j~ 
Oireclor 

I - ~ _'::." 
U,HS. .... 

, , , I";: ::: ;~ 

[;; :::: , 

Frx Be11Agrochem Private lim!I~ · 8&>!AgrOChelT'I 

:1 -----
Director 
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1(/.\ 
AIJIJRESS: 

WADHWA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

WZ.54.6ASEMENT FlOO~ 
SHARDA PU~I,AAM[SH NAGAl\ 

NEW D£LHI· l100IS. 

Em~'" 

PI!.: 

INDEPENOENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

\1'"''''''''' ." ........... .". .. ' .... 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE lIMITEO. 

I. Report o n Ihe Audit of the Siandalone Financial Slatements 

I . Opinion 

A. We have "ud~ed the iOCCOITlpclnying Siondalonc Finaocial Stillemenls of BEST 
AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED ("'he ComPllny"). which comprise the Balance S~t 
as at Marth 31 . :rol g. the Statement 01 ProtiI 8<ld Loss (including 0ItIef Compfehcnsivc 
Income). the Slolemcnt of Changes in Equity and lhe Slatemenl of Cash Flows lor 1M 
year ended on that dale. and a summary Dllhe significant accounting policies and othef 
explanatory inloona6on (hereinafter refeffed to as "the Standalone Financial 
Sialements"). 

B. In our opinion and to the bMt cf our inlormalion and acoording 10 lhe explanet;on. given 
10 us. the aforesaid Standalone Finencial Sietem .... Is give the in/ormation reqUired by 
the Companies Act. :ron ("the Act; in the manner so required and give a true and 
fair view in conformity with the Indian Aceounting Siandards prescribed under section 
133 of the Acl read wilh the Compclnies (Indian Accounl ing Standards) Rule. , 2015 
and other accounting principles generally acc;epted in Indlll , of the slale oIaffalf' of the 
Company as at March 31 , :rolg. lhe profrt and total comprehensive iocome. chonges m 
equity and ils cash flows for the year ended on that date 

2. Basi' fOf Opin ion 

We conducted OUI aud~ of the Standalone Financial Statements in 9CCOI'dance with the 
Standardll on Audiling speeified under section 143( 10) 01 the Ac. (SAS). Our respon,ibilities 
uncler those Standards are furtilef described in lhe Auditor's Re~~ies for the Audit of 
the S'andaIone Financial Statements S«:tion cf our report. We are independent of the 
Company m ocwrdance wilh tho Code of E.hics ;ssul.d by the Inst~ule of Chartered 
Accountants Dllndia (ICAl) together with the independence requiremeniS thill are relevanllO 
our aud~ of the fin.ancial slatements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
'hereunder, end we have fulfilled our olher ethical responsibi l ~ies in &ecordaoce with these 
requirements and \fie leAl '. Code of Ethics_ We believe tnat \tie audil evidence we have 
obtained is It.Ifficient and appropriBle 10 provide a basis for OUr eud~ op<nion on the 
Stllndeione Financial Statement$_ 

3. Key Audit Mailers 

•• 

Key audit matlers are those matten; thill. in our professional judgment. were 0' ITIO$! 
signifICance m our aud~ of tho Standaionc Financial Statements of the curren. period. These 
matters were addressed in the conte)(l of our aud~ of the Standalone Financial Statements es 
e wtIoIe. and In forming our opinion thereon. and we do noI jlf(M(Ie a separate opinion on 
these matters. We ha~e detennined the mailers described below 10 be the key audit maller$ to 
bfl eommun~tl!d in our repo<I . 

InfOtmation Other than tho Stand.lone Flnencial Statements and Auditor's Report 
Thereon 

ICA 
AVVIU:.sS: 

W ADHWA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

WZ.54.8A5EM£NT FlOOR 

SHARDA PUR1.AAMESH NAGAlI 
NEW D£lHI· UOOlS. 

Em~lt, 

PI!. : 

INDEPENOENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

011·25937890 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
BEST AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED. 

I. Report on the Audit of the S~ndalona Financl;lll Stat.."ents 

1. Opinion 

A. We have " udited the accompolnying Stllnd<llone Finanei"l Stillemenls of BEST 
AGROCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED ("!he Companf), which comprise the Balance Sheet 
.s 8t Mal'ch 31 . 2019, !he Statement of Prof~ end Loss (including 0Ihef Compfehen~ 
Income), the Slotem(lnl of Changes In Equity and the Stalement of Cash FIow!I for the 
year er.ded on tllat date. and a summary of the significant accounting policies and othef 
explanatory inlOfTT\llIion (hereinafter refeqed to as "the Standalone Financial 
Statements·). 

B. In our opinion and 10 the be$t 01 WI' Inlo<mation and 8QI;:OIding to the explf .. ,,;.!lor1. givm\ 
to us, the af(l(Maid Standalone Financial Statemef1ls give the information required by 
the Compan~ Act. 2013 ("the Act1 in the manner so reQUired and give a true and 
lair view in conformity with the Indian Aceoo.onting Standards prescribed under section 
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Ruies , 2015 
lind other accounling principles generally accepted in India, 0I1fle slale of aHalfs 01 tile 
Company as at March 31 . 2019, the profrt and total comprehensive income. changes in 
equity and ils cesh flows lor the year ended on that date 

~ Basis for Opinion 

We eonducted our .ud~ of !he Standalone Financial SlatemenlS in 8QI;:OIdance with the 
Standards on Aud~ing speclfied under section 143( t O) 01 the Act (SAl) Our re$pon,ibiliti(!, 
under those Standard. arll lunhef described in the Aud~or's RII~I~ies lor the Aud~ 01 
the Standalone Financial Statements section 01 our report. We are Ifldependent 01 the 
COmpany In accordance with Ihe Code of Ethic::s issued by the Institute of Chanefed 
Acc;ountants of india (ICAI) together wittt the independence requirements that are relaYanI to 
our aud~ of the fiIlIIncial statements under the provisions of !he Act lind the RulM made 
Ihereunder. and we have fulfi lled our other ethicaj resporIsibMies in 3CCQ(dance with thew 
requirements and the 1CA1', Code of Ethics. We believe that Ifle audit evidence we have 
obtained is SI.Ifficient and appropl'lIIte to provi(Ie iii basis for OUr aud~ opinion on the 
Standalone Finaneial Statements. 

3. Kay Audit Mattars 

•• 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our profMsiooaI JUdgment. were 01 rTIO$I 
signifance in our audit of the Standalone Fmanciill Stalements of the current period. These 
matters were 8Cldressed in the conteKt of our aud~ 01 the Standalone Financial Statements IS 
• wtIoIe, and In forming our opinion thereon. and we do not jlfOY1(Ie • separate opinion on 
these manera. We ha~e determined the matters described below to be the key lIudij mailers to 
be communicllted In our report. 

InfQtmalion Othll. than tho Sland.lone f inancia l Slatomenu and Audilor's Report 
Thareon 

l,.. 
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Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Anne~ures to Board'S 
Report , Business Responsibi lity Report, Corporate Governance and Sharehokler's 
Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditofs 
report thereon. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the 
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our fespons i bil~y is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the OtMr infonnation is 
matefialty inconsistent wrth the standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge 
obta ined during the course of oor aud~ or otherwise appears to be materia lly misstated, 
If, based on the work we have perlormed, we conctlKle that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information: we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

5, Man"gement'" Responsibility for the StandalorUI Financial Statements 

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pos~ion. finanCial 
perlormance, total comprehensive income , changes in O:!qu ity "nd cash flow!; of the 
Company in accordance wrth the accounting principles generally accepted in tndia , 
This responsibility etso includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds "nd other irregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent: and design, implementation aOO maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 10 the preparation and presentation of 
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fa ir view and arE! free from 
material misstatement. whelher due to fraud or error, 

B. In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsib~ for 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, discloSing. as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management e~her intends to liquidale the Company or 10 cease 
operations, or has no realistic a~ernali~e bullo do so, 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

"""" 
6, Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standatone Financ ial Statements 

A. Our objectives are to obta in reasonable assurance aboul whether the Standalone 
Financial Statements liS a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes oor opinion, Reasonab~ 
assurance i$ a hOgh ~vel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accc>rdance w~h SAs will always detect a malerial misstatement when il e~iSIS. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia l ij, individuaUy 
or in the aggregate, they coukl reasonably be e~pocled to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standakme Financial Statements, 

B. As part of an audit in a.c:cordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the aud~ , We also: 

i) Identify and assess the risks of materia l misstatement of Ihe standalone IInanclal 
statements, whelher due to fraud or error, desOgn and per/ann aud~ procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffICient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Anne ~ ures to Bo!Ird's 
Report , Business Responsibi lity Report, Corporate Governance and SharehokJer's 
Information, but does not include the Standalone Financial Stataments and our auditor's 
report thertlOn. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the 
other information ar.d we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

B. In connection with Our audit of the financial statements, our respons ibility is to read 
the olher information and, in doing so, considef whether the other Infonnatlon Is 
metefially inconsistent w~h the standalooo Financial Statements or our knowledge 
obta ined during the course of oor audit or otherwise appears to be materia lly misstated. 
If. based on the work we have penormed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information: we are requ ired to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

5, Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the malters stated in section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial 
Statements that grve a true and fair view of the financial pos~ion. finanCial 
Pflnormance, total comprehensive income , changes in Olqu ity and cash flow!; of the 
Company in accordance w~h the accounting principles geflerally accepted in India. 
This responsibility elsO includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance With the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregular~,es; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation ami maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectrvely for ensuring the accuracy ami 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the stamialone financial statements that give a true and fa ir view and are free from 
materiat misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

B. In preparing the Standalone FlnallCial Statements, management is responsib~ fO( 
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, diSClos"'\l , as 
applicable, matter5 related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management e~her intendS to liquidate the Company or to cease 
oPflrations, or has no realistic a~ernative but to do so. 

The Board of DirectOfli are responsible for overseeing Ihe Company's financial reporting 

"""" 
6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tha Standalona financia l Statements 

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone 
Financial Statements as a who~ are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's reporlthat Includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance Is a high level 01 assurance, but is not a guarantee Ihat an audit conducted in 
acco!"dance w~h SAs will always del""'t a materiat misstatement when il exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or efTor and are considered materia l ij, individually 
or in the aggregate, they coukJ reasonably be e~pOCted to influence the economic 
decisionS 01 U58f5 taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

B. As part 01 an audit in a.ooordance With SAs, we e~ercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the aud~. We also: 

i) Identify emi lIS5ess the ~sks of materia l misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and penonn aud~ procedures 
responsrve to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is suffICient and 
apprOpriate to provide a basis for our Ojlinion. The fisk of not datectin-g a material 
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missl8lement resuHing from fralHJ i$ higher than lor one resuHing from error, as 
'raud may involve COIiUllon , iofgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, Of 

the OYCI'ride 01 irlterl'llll coottol. 

i) Obtain an understanding of internal fooancial cootroif relevanl 10 Ilia aud~ in Ofder 
to design aud~ procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances_ Under 
seclk;m 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for express ing our opinion on 
whether the Company has aOeqUilte internal financial controls with reference to 
Iin3ncial 5ta\emerll$ in place and the oparating efleetilleness of suc:h controls 

ii) Eyaluate the appropriateoess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estin!lles and related disclosures INIde by management 

ill) COnclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audij evidence obtained, whether a material 
o.on<:er1ainty ex~ts related 10 events Of c.ondiUoos that may cas! sign~icant doubt on 
the Company's ability 10 continue al a going concern_ II we eoneIude that a 
matenal uncertainty e.~ts, we are required 10 draw atlenlion in our aud~or's repOft 
to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, ~ 5uch 
disclosures are Inadequate, 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obIalned up to the clate of our audijor's reporl. HcrNever, l uture 
_ts or conditione may C80IISe the Company 10 cease 10 contonue as a going 
COIlCeln 

v) Eyaluate the overall presentation. structure and COIltent of the Standa lone 
Finan<:ial Statements, inctuding the disclosures, and whether the Standa lone 
Financial Statements represent \he under1ying transadions and events in a 
manner that achieves lair presentation 

C Materiality .. \he magnitude of misstatements in \he Standalone Fnencial Slatemeflls 
thai, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic oecisions of a 
reasooably knowle<lgaable user of the Standalone Finan<:oal Statements may be 
influenced. We coosider quantitative matenality and qualrtati'Je tactOl"S in 

i) planning \he scope of our audrt woo:. and in evaluating the resuk. of 0Uf woo:.; 
."" 

ii) to eyaluate the eRect of any identified misstataments in the Standalone FinanCial 
Statem&nts. 

D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding , among 0ItIer matters, 
the ~ tQOpe and liming of the audit and significant 8ud~ findings. induding any 
$igniflcent deflCieocies in internal control that we ide1lIify during our audit. 

E. We also provide those charged with governance with II statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regardIng independence , and 10 
communicate with \hem ell relationships and oIhe< maners that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence. and where apptlcal:lle, related safeguards. 

F. From the matten. communicated with those charged with governan<:e, we detennine 
those mattefS that were of most $ignificanee in the audit 01 the Standalone Financial 
Statements of the current peOOd and are therefore the ke~ audit matte ..... We describe 
lhese manllfS in 0Uf audllor'lI report unlelill law Of r8QUl8tlOrl po-edudes public disclosufe 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances , we determine the! a matter 
should not be cocnnuroicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing 
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the publIC interest benefits of such 
communk;atlon y 

misstetement resufting from fralJ{j 1$ higher than lor one resufting from error, as 
!raud ""f Involve coIlu,lon , ioIgary. intentional omlsBlons. mlsreplesentations. Of 

the 0\I'0fri0.k! 01 irlIemal cooltol. 

i) Obtain an untIerstanding of internal fnancial cootrolt relevant to the aud~ in Ofder 
10 deaign aud~ placedUfeS that are appoopllate In the crcumstances. Under 
seelkHl 143(3)(1) oItne Act. we are also responsible for expressing our opinkHl on 
whe\hef the COmpany has IKIeql.lllle internal finorlClal controls ~th reference to 
finandal staternerQ in place and the opIIfil!lng .ffeelilleness oISLM:h cootrols 

iii Eyaluate the appropriateoess of accounting policies used and \he reasonableness 
01 aooounting estimates 11M related disclosures made by management 

ill) Conclude on the appropriateness 01 management's use of the going COflC8fn baSil 
01 aeeounting and, based on the aud~ evidence obtained, whether a mat6'lie1 
vnoertainty exi$1s related to events or CQOditions thai mB'1 cas! 5Ign~icant doubt on 
the Company's ability to conIinue a. a going concem. II we c:oneIude that a 
materiat unoertainty eXists. we are required to draw attention in our aud~or's repof1 
to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, ~ such 
disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusion. are bas.ed on 
the audil evidence obtained up to the Gate 01 0U1' audijor's reporl. However, future 
eve<1ts or condillorls may cause the Company to cease to c:ontnue as a going 
COIlCeln 

vi Eyaluate the overall presentatoo. structure aM content 01 the Stafldak;>ne 
Financial Statements. Including the disclosures, end whether the Standalone 
Financial Statemems represent \he ulldertyng transadions iItId events in a 
manner that achieves lair presentation 

C Materiality .. the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Fnencial Statemef1ts 
that, indIVIdually Of in aggregate, makes ~ probable that the economic oecisions 01 a 
reasonably knowledgeabla user of the Standa lone Financial Statements may be 
influenced. We consiclftr quantitative mat6fio1>ry and quali\allYe lactors in 

il planning the scope 01' our aud~ wort and in evaluating the resu~. of our WCft; 

""" 
ii) to eyaluate the eHeeI of any idenl ifled misstatements in the Standalone Financial 

Statemtmts. 

0 , We communicate with those charged with governance regarding , among OIhef maiteB, 
the ~ I(;Ope and timing of the audit and signiflcam aud~ finding • • irIduding any 
signillcant defICiencies In internal control thai we identify during QUf aud~. 

E, We also pro'o'ide thole Charged with governance with a statement Ihat we have 
complied with rclevant ethical requirements rega.dlng independence. and 10 
communicate with \Ilem all relationllhtps and oIhef maners that may reasona~ be 
thought 10 bear on ot.W independence, .nd where appli(aoIe, related IIIfeguartb. 

F. From the matteno communicated with tho$e charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most signil k;ance in the aud~ 01 the Standalone Financial 
Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audil manert, We describe 
t/le$e rTIIMteB in OUl 8O.Id~or'. report unleS. taw Of regulation predlodea public disdosufe 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare eireumstances, we determine thet 8 matter 
should not be communicated in our report because the adIIerse consequences of ~ 
so woold r8asonably be expected to outweigh the publIC interest benefits of such 
communk;aUon y 
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II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit we report that: 

A. We have sooght and obtained aU the infonnation and e~planations which to the best 01 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aud~ 

B. In our opinion. proper books of account as requ ired by law have been kept by the 
Company so lar as ~ appears from our examination of those books 

C The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Income. Statement 01 Changes ifI Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dea~ wijh by 
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 

D In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act . read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts ) Rutes.2014 

E. On the bas is of the WTi1ten representations received from the directors as O!l March 31 . 
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as 
on March 31 , 2019 from being appointe(! as a director in tenns of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act. 

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial CO!ltmls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contmb. refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on 
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's inlernal financial controls 
with reference to financial statements. 

G. W~h respect to the other matters to be included in the Aud~Or'S Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section t97(16) 01 the Act. as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given 
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to as directors duriflg the year is in 
accor&mce with the provisions of sachon 197 of the Act. 

H. With respect to the oIhe< ma1ters to be included in the AuditOl's Report in accordance 
wah Rule 11 of the Companies (Audtt and Auditors) Rules, 2014. as amended in our 
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us: 

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Irtigalions on its financial 
position in ~s Standalone Financial Statements 

ii) The Company has made provision. as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses. if any. on Iong·teoTl 
contracts including denvative contracts 

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts. required to be transferred. to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 As required by section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit we report that: 

A. We have sooght and obtained all the infOflTlation and ex>"anahons which to the best of 
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aud~ 

B. In our opinion. pfOp(!r books of account as requ ired by law have been kepi by the 
Company so lar as ~ appears from our examination of those books 

C The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other ClHTlprehensive 
Income. Statement of Changes if1 Equity and the Statement of Cash Flem dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account 

D. In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone financial statemenl$ comply with the 
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act . read w~h Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules.2014 

E. On the bas is of the wri1ten representations received from the directors as on March 31 . 
2019 ta~en on record by Ihe Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as 
on March 31 , 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 
Act. 

F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statemenls of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controb. refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodifted opinion on 
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company"s inlernal financial controls 
with refe rence to financial statements. 

G. Wrth respect to the other matters to be induded in the Aud~or's Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended: 
In OUr opinion and to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given 
to UB, the remuneration paid by the Company to as directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

H. With respect to the other mailers to be included in the Auditors Report in a=rdance 
w~h Rule 11 of the Companies (Aud~ and Auditors) Rules , 2014. as amended in our 
o~mon and to the best of our Information and according to the explanationS given to 
us: 

I) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending I ~ igations on its financial 
position in ~s Standalone Financial Statements 

ii) The Company has made provision. as requ ired under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses. ~ any. on Iong·term 
contracts including derivative contracts 

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts. re<:1uired to be transferred. to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

, 
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2. As required by the Companies (Aud~or'l Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde(") IfiSUl!d by the 
Central Government in terms 01' 5«:tion 143(11) 01' the Ad, WI! give in "Annexure So a 
~alemenl on the maltl!fS specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 01 the Order 

Place at Signature: New Dell>i 

W<ldhw~ &. Anociates 

Cha .. . ~ ac .... un.on. 

illite: 27I08I2019 
( Firm·, R"I;'t ... ' ;"" N .. : OISJO I N) 

UOIN NO:1953.4962AAAAAP8651 

2. As fequired by the Companies (AudiIor'l Report) Order, 2016 nile O!def'") issued by \tie 
Central Government in terms 0( Seetion 143(11) of the Ad. we 9rve "" "Annexure S' a 
statement on the mattefS specified ~ paragrap/l$ 3 and 4 01 tile Order 

Wltdhw~ &. Anoc;iates 

Ch . .. . ~ u<nwn ' on ' 

DIlle: 2710lI20 19 
(Firm" R"litl .... io" No: 018.)01 N) 

UOIN NO:lg53.4982AAAAAPB6~1 



157

A"nuur~A 1<> tbe Indcpcmlrnt Autlillll"$ ' K~ llOrt 

llns is the Annc~ure referred to in our report 10 the members of Best Agrochcm l'ri"at~ Limited 
('lile Company-) for the )car entied on March 31. 2019. We hereby I'\:pOrtthut: 

I. tn respect of its fixed assets : 
a. The Company has millntalned propel records showi"8 full particulars including 

quantitative details and situation of fixed anets on the basis of available In for ..... tion. 
b. As explained to us , all the fi~ed isseIS haw been physically verified by the management In 

a phao;ed periodical manner, which in our opinion Is rClI$Onabll!. hayi"" r9g3rd to Ihe ,i.e 
011"" Company and nature of its assets. No material di ~repancies were noticed on such 
physical verifiCiit ion. 

Ii. The inwntory has been physicallv verified by the management/bank auditors durins the year. In 
our opinion and expliln;ation given to us, the p-rocedure of phvsical verification of inventories 
followed by the company are reawn;able and adequate In relation to the Sill' of the company 
and nature of its business, According to the information and explanations given to uS and as 
examined by us, no matl'f~1 discrepancies were noticed on such verification in relation to Ihe 
size of the company and nature of its busine ... 

iii. The compallY has not granted allY loans. s.etured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other 
p<lrtles to be covered in the regiSler maintained ur>tler section 189 of t"" Compani6 Act, 2011. 
ACcordingly. the provisions of Clause (iii) of p~rag,~ph 3 of order are not applicable to tke 
Company. 

iv_ ActOfdi", to the Information and exp~natlons gillen to us. the Company has compiled with the 
provisions of the section 185 and 186 of the act with respect to the loans and the investment 
milde_ 

y. ACcording to the Inform~ tion and e . pl~natiom given to us. the Company has not accepted any 
ct..poslt from the public. Therefore, the provisions of Clau$(' (v) 01 paragraph 1 01 Ofder are not 
applicable to the Company. 

vi. The Comp.ilny is not r~uired to maint<tln cost records pursuan t to the Companies (Cost Records 
and Audit) Rules, 2014 presoibed by the Centfal Government under Sec:tion 148(1}(d) 01 the 
Companies Act,20B. Therelore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of order are not 
applicable to the ComPilIlY. 

vii. In respect 01 iI~tutory dues: 
3) According to the r~ords of the Comp.ilny, undlspt.lted statutory dues including Provident 

Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, We.llth Tax, Service Tax, dury 
of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tn, Cess and Othe, material statutory dues 
ha\1! been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. AccordillliO 
the information and e.planations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of the aforesaid dues were ouUtanding 3S at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than 
six months from the date 01 becoming payable. 

b) There are no disputed dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax. Wealth Tu, service Tax, duty of 
Customs, Duty of £Jcclse, V<tlue Added Tax, whk:h have not been depoSited a$ on March 
31,2019. 

c) According to the records of the Comp.ilny, there are no amounts that are due to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordolnce with the 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules made the re under. 

nus is the Annc~ull: referred to in oor I'l:pon 10 lhe members of lint Avochcm I"ri,'a\~ Limited 
("the Compllrly-) for t/l( )Car ~nded 011 March 31. 2019. We hen:by I\!porIlhat : 

i. In respect of iU fixe-(! illSSe[S: 
a. The Company has malntaloed Pfoper record~ showing 1\111 Iklnk \llars Including 

q\lanlitative details ilnd situation of fI.ed assets on the baSi, of available Info, ..... tion. 
b. As explilillt'd to us , all the filled ilsse[S have been phvslcilily verified by the management In 

a phased perJodlcill manner. which in ou' opinion Is rea$Ona~. Nvi"" rqg~rd to the Jill' 
.. I the Company and nature Of In assets. No material dl'Krepilr\Cies were no ticed on such 
physital verificatioll. 

Ii. ~ Inventory has been physically verified by the mallagement/bank auditors during tile year. In 
our opinion and explill\iltion given to \IS, the procedure of physical verification of inven tories 
followed by the company are reil$Onabie and adcqUilte In relation to the Sill' of the comuany 
and natore of ih businns, According to the information and e>planiltions given to us and as 
ellilmined by us, 110 material discrepancies were IIOticed on such verification in relation to Ihe 
size of the comP<lny "nd natu,e of its busillfl", 

Iii. The ComPiiny has IIOt granted any loans, secured or unl-e<:ured, to companies, firms 01 other 
Pilrtles to be (overed In the register maintained \llIder section 189 of the ComPiinles Act. 201l. 
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of order are not applicable to the 
ComPiiny. 

iv. AcCOfdi"llo ttHo Information and explanations given to US, the Companv has complied with the 
prDVi5ion~ of the section 185 and 186 of the <let with respect to the loan~ ilnd the Investment 
made, 

v. Accordlnil to 1M Information and ~~ planation'llven to U~. the Company h~J not a'tepted any 
deposit from the public. Therefore, the provisions 01 dOlu§!! {v) of parOlgr~ph 3 of Older are not 
applicable to the Company. 

vi. The Company is not f<!qulred to maintain cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Retords 
and AUdit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Sec:tiofl l"8(l){d) 01 tile 
ComPiinles Att,20t3. Therefore, the provisions 01 Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of o,der are not 
applicable to ttHo Company. 

viI. In respect 01 st3t\ltorv eI\les: 
a) According to the records of the ComlNny. undisputed sr.ttutory dues inel\ld ing Provident 

Fund, Employees' Stile InSUrance, Income Ta~, Sales Tax, Wealth Tu. Service Tu. d ... ry 
01 C ... storns, Duty 01 Exc~e. Value Added T ... Ces. and other material statutory dues 
have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate a ... thoritles. Accordi,. 10 
the information and explilnallon. glYen to us, no undlsp ... ted amounts payable In respect 
01 the aforesaid du.es were outstanding as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than 
sl ~ months from the date of t:lecomlng payable. 

bl There are no dlsP\lted dlH!s of Income Tax. Sales Tax, Wulth lax. Service Tax, duly of 
Customs. Duty of flecise, Value Added Tou, which ha...e not been dl!poSited as on Marth 
31,2019. 

cl Accordlf\i to the records of the Company, there are no amounts that are due to be 
trilnsferred to the Investor Education and Protection F ... nd in accordal'lCe with the 
relevant provisions of the ComPilnit!s Act. 2013 and rulu made there under . 

• 
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viii. In our opinion and according to It\(> information and @xp l analion~ given 10 us, Ihe Company !lin 
not defaulted in repayment of dues 10 Banks, Financial Inst itutions and Government. The 
company does not have ~ny dues to d('benture hold('rs during the year_ 

ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt inst rum('nt] and t('rm loans during the year. Therelore, the provisions of Claus(' 
(xi] 01 paragraph 3 of order are not applicable to the Company. 

x. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud 
by the Company or on the Company has \)('en not iced or reported during the year. 

xl. The company Is private limited company hence provision of ~ction 197 read with S<;hedule v 01 
the companies Act a'e not applicable. 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is 

not a nidhi company. 

xiii . In our opinion and according to th(' information and explana tions given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, transact ion. with ,,,Iated parties are in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of the aCI where applicable and details of such transaction has been 
disclosed in the financial statement as required by the applicable accounting standard. 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records 01 the company, the company has not made any prefer('ntial allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. According ly, 
paragraph 3[xiv) of the order is not applicable_ However the company ha~ forfe ited share 
applic.ation money due to non P<lyment of share call money during the year. 

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non- cash 
transaction with directors or person connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 
(xv) of puagraph 3 of order are not applicable to the Company_ 

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 4S-1A of the Re~erve Bank 01 India 

?lace of Signature, New Delhi Wadhwa & Anociates 

Date: 2710&12019 

(Membefsh.p No: 5349S2) 
UDIN NO 19534982MAAAP8651 

viii. In our opinion and according to tt\(> information and expl anation~ given to us, the Company llin 
not defaulted in r!!payment of du!!s to Banh. Financial Institut ions ilnd Gov!!rnment. The 
company does not have any dues to debenture holders during the year. 

Ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or furth!!r public offer 
(Including debt inst rumen t) and term loans during the year. Therefore. the provisions of Clause 
(xi) of paragraph 3 of order are not applicable to the Company. 

x. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud 
by the Company or on the Company has b<!en noti ced or reported during the year, 

xl. The company Is private limited company hence proviSion of ~ctlon 197 read with Schedule v of 
the companies Act are not applicable. 

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, th!! company is 

not a nldhl company. 

xiii , In our opinion and according to the information and explana tions giv!!n to us, and based on our 
eXilmination of the records of the company. triln,""ctions with r"lilted parties are in compliance 
with sections 177 and 188 of the act where applitable and del'ails of sU(Ch transaction has been 
disclosed in the financial sutem!!nt as required by the applicable accounting standard. 

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company. the company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. According ly, 
paragraph 3lxiv) of the order is not applicable. However the comp~ny has forfeited share 
appliution money due to non payment of share call money during the year. 

xv. In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, and based on our 
examination of the records of the company, the company has not entered into non- cash 
tran,""ction with directors or person connected with him. There fore, the provisions of Clause 
(xv) of paragraph 3 of order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi. The company Is not required to b<! registered under section 4S-1A of the Reserve Bank of India 

?lace of Signature: New Deihi Wadhwa & Associates 

Date: 2710&12019 

(; h"rtcr<d .« .. un:}::! ~ 

(nrnl. s ~:;::/ ~!fI301 N) 

trine. Wad i ..... 

(Membe<sh'p No: 534982) 
UDIN NO t9534982MAMP8651 
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WADHWA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

A DDRESS: 

t: m~il: 

I'll. : 

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

WZ-S4,BASEMENT flOOR 

SIiARDA PU RI,RAMESH NAGAR 
NEW OELHI -l1001S, 

011-25937890 

Repo<t On the Internal Financial Controls under Clau~e (i) of Sub-~ion 3 01 Section 143 of the 

Companies Act 2013. I have audited t~ Internal financial controlS over financial repOrtinH 01 BEST 

AGROCIiEM PRIVATE l IM ITtO. as on March 31, 2019 In conjunction with my lud it of th" 

consolidated financial .tatement. of Ihe Company for the y~ar ~nded on Ihat date, 

Mana,em"nt's R"'P0n,ibility for Inlemal Financial Conlfol, 

The Com pany's management Is re.~nsib l e for estab lishing and maintain ing intemal financial 

cont'oI, ba,ed on the es'entlal compone nt< of Internal control staled in the Gu id ance Note on Aud it 
of Internal Flnand.! Cont rols over financial Reporting I •• ued bV tile Institute of Chartered 

Acooonlants of Indill. Tlle§e re5~nslbllitle, Indude the de.lgn, implementation and maintena",e 01 
adequate Interna l nnanelal controls that were operating effectively fO( ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct 01 its bu. iness, including adhere",e to company's pol icies, the safeguarding 01 it< 

a.«'IS, the prevention and detection of Iraud. and error., the accuracy and completene" of tM 

>«ountlng records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial Information. as requi red under 

the Companle. Act, 2013, 

Audito~' Responsibility 

My reS~nsibil itv Is to express an opin ion on the Company's internal fi nancial con!fols over IInancial 

reporting bosed on mv audit, I ~onducted my lud il in """,donee with the Guid~nce Not e on Audit 

of Inte rnal Financial Conlrois Over Financial Reporting and the Standards on /lvdit ins, issued by ICAI 

and deemed to t)e prescribed under section 143(10) 01 the Companies AeI, 20ll, to the extent 

ap;>licable to >n aud it of internal linonei,1 conlrols, t>oth applicot>!e to an audit 01 Internal Financial 

Controls and, both ISSued by the Institute 01 Chartered Accountants of India , Those Standa rds and 

the Guidance Audil Repofl on Interna l financial Controls 168 Note requ ire that I comply with ethou l 

requirement. and plan and perform the audit to obta in rea.onable a"urance abo-ut whether 

adequate Internal finandal cont rols over linanclal reporting was established and ma intained and if 

",ch conlrol. operated elfe<:li""ly in a ll moteri.1 re.I'«". 

MV audit Involves pt'rforming pr<xedurcs to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 01 the 

Interna l financial <ootrol. system over linancial reporting and their operat ing eflecti""ness. My audit 

of Internal fi nancial controls Over financial lepmting included obtaining an understand ing 01 internal 

financial contlols over financial leportlng, assessing the risk that a materia l wea kness e<lst., and 

testing and eva luating the design and operating efle<:t i,eness of internal control ba,ed on the 

assessed ris~. The pr<xcdure. selected depend on the auditor', judgement, inciuding the assessment 

of the ri," of material misstatement of the finandal statements, whether due to Iraud or error. 

I believe that the aud it evidence I have obtained is suffodent and app,op"ote to provide a basis lor 

my audit opinion on the Company', internal financial cootrol. ~I'l'tem over fin 'f\Cial r10~ lng. 

Meanina: of Inlernal Financia l Controls Ower Financial Repnrtinl r 

WADHWA & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

A DDRESS: 

t:m~i l : 

PIt. : 

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

WZ-S4,BASEMENT flOOR 

SHARDA PURI,RAMESH NAGAR 

NEW DELHI -IIOOIS, .,..-----011-2S93189O 

Report on the Inlernal Financial Controls under aau~e (I) of Sub-$f<:Iion 3 01 Section 143 of tt>e 

Companlel Act 2013. I hal'e audited troe Internal financial controll over financial reJlOrlins 01 BEST 

AGROCH£M PRIVATE l IMITf:O. as on March 31, 2019 In conjunction with my audit of the 

consolidated fi nandal 'tatement' of the Comp"ny I", the year ended on that date, 

M~na,ement'. Re$ponslbility for Intem~1 flnand. 1 Control. 

Th-e Com pany'. m3n3gemcnt Is re'JIOnsib le for establishing and malnl3ln ing inlernal linaroci.1 

control, based on Ihe essential component< of Inlernal control stated in the Guid.nce Note on Aud it 
of Inle 'n~1 Flnanda l Cont rols over Financial Reporting Issued by tile Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. The§e responsibilities Indude the design, imple ment.lion and maintenance 01 

adequate Inlerna l "nanclal controls that ~re operating effectlvelv IOf ensuring the orderly and 
effic;"' nt conduct 01 il> bu.ine .. , Including adherence to company'. poI icie., the s.fegua,ding of its 

a,,,,,IS, the prevention ar.<! detection of Irauds and errOf', th~ accuracy and completene .. of tile 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable flnancial lnfOfma!lOn , a, requi red under 

the Com panle. Act, 2013 , 

AudilO~' Re>ponsibility 

My responsibility Is to express an opin ion on the Company's internal fi Mncial conlfols ove' financial 

reporting ba.ed on my audil, I conduued my aud it in accord.nce with the Guid,'nce Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReJlOrling and the Standards on Audit ing, issued by leAl 

and deemed to t)e prescrit)ed under seCllon 143(10) of the Companies Art , 2013, to the ,,>lent 

awliC>Jble to an aud it of Inlernal finanCial controls, OOih appliC>Jble to an audil of Internal Financial 

Controls and , both Issued by the Instiwt e 01 Olartered Accountants of India , Those Standa rds and 

the GuklanCl! Audit Report on Internal financial Control, 168 Note require that I w mp ly with eth ica l 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obta in rea.onable assurance about whether 

adequate Internal financia l cont rols over financial reporllng was establ ished and ma intained and If 

,um control. operated effectively in a ll mot .. ri. 1 r",I'«"_ 

My audit Involves perlormin8 procedures to obtain audit evidence abovi the adeq uacy of the 

Inte'nal fi nancial controls system over financial reporting and their operat ing eflectil'ene ... My audit 

of Inl ernal fi nancial controls over flnancialrepmtlng Included obla lnlng an underSlanding of Inlernal 

finandal controls over financial reporting, asse,slng Ihe risk that 3 malerla l wea 'n~. exlm, and 

te>ling ar.<! evaluating the design and operating "fIW I."ness of inte rnal control ba""d on the 

as,,,ssed ris~_ The procedures selected depend on the auditor'. judgement, including the a .. .,ssment 

of the ri.h of mate rial mlsstatemenl of the finandal statements, whethe r due 10 Iraud or errOf. 

I believe that the aud it evidence I have obtained is .u/foclent and appropriate to provide a basis for 

my audit opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls Sl'l'lem over financial rrJlng, • 

Meani", of Intern~1 finand~ 1 Controls Ower Fin~nci~1 Reportln, y 
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A company's lotemal linandill ([,!lIro! OYI!r fin,lOcli l rePOl'tlne ~ J proc('S~ de~lsnl!d 10 provide 
reasonable I S$ur!nce rega rding the rellabll itv of finaoda l reporting and Ihc preparation of finanda l 

"at~men15 for e~ttr.,..1 JllJrpo$f' In Icwrda nce with le~rally ~«:pted K«I<Inting prlndple •. A 

COI"n.,aoy'. Inttrnaillnand<ll controioverllnanWI reportlne Includes tt.o.o. poIl~ and procedures 

ttl'" U) pertain to the maintenanu 01 r_do t~t, in reuonable deta~, lCCWately and fairly reflect 

the tram.actlom ~ disPOSITIons of the .ssets 01 the «M"IIoany; (2) l><oYide renonable a .... rance 

tIlat tran~lon. ire r~orded IS nKessary to permit prt~ration of finarocial st.tements In 

accordance with 8ene,,11y accepted ICcouming prlndple., and that receipts and upendiw res of Ihe 
com pany are beln, mode only In accordan"" with a~t"orl ... tloni of management iOnd director. of 

the com~ny: and (3) proviOl> rUSONbie assur. roce rea;lrdil\8 pr ...... ntion or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, ",e, or dl$pos.ition of 1M comoanv', lostts t""l could ha~ a ma"".i.1 

effect on the lln"ncI.l.tltements. 

Inherent UmilitloM of Inlernal fln,rocl.I Controf. ~ flnilrocl.1 Reportln. 

Becau,e of the Inhere nt II mlU!lons of Internal flnandal controfs o~r financial reporting. includina 

the possibility 01 collusion 01' ImPfoper management override of controls, mitel'il l misstatemenl, 

d~ to error or fraud may DCCUI" Ind not be detected. Also, projection) of ilny evaluiltion of the 

internal financl.1 (OIItrol. DYe< financial reportine to future pe<iods .re subject to the rtsI< tllat 1M 

int ........ 1 flnandal control over finilndal r~1\8 mlly beootne inad""l\lille beciuse of cha"lle. In 

conditions, or thaI tl>e degree of compll,nce with the policies or proced ures may deterlont~. 

Opinion 

Accordi"" 10 the Informallon ~ e . planatiDn gill"" 10 .... nd test check5 aO per gui<lelineo 

applic;ob!e In India Iht<e is;on Mlequale Iniernallln.nclool (OOtroi. oyste!'Tl ovoer finanda! r~portl"" 

iOnd sud! internal fln.ncial control, ovtf r."oO.Jl rePOl'tI"ll were operatl"B effectiIIeIV M at M"d! 

31, 2019, based on th~ inlemal controllM'r fin. ncill report Ins crileri . est~blished by the comJ)<lnv, 

considc rins Ihe essent ial com ponent, of Inlernal control ~tated In Ihe GuidanCe Note. 

Place of Signatur.: New De1hi 

Dale: 21{0af2019 

Chute red 1«O\I"l3nt 

( FW\f~71V: 021}01N) 

\";;""'. Wadhwi 

(Membe,..,.,p No 5~982) 
UDlN NO: 1 95~9fl2AAAAAP8651 

A rompan'(s Imernal fillilndal wmrol ~r finilndal repOrtlna is it proc('S~ (!@slined 10 prDYi!!e 
reHOflable a$Sur~nce regarding Ihe rel libllllV of ronand.1 reporting and Ih~ pre para lion of flnanda l 

<lat~r'n@nu fDt e orter.,..1 purposes In _""nce wil h leoefilly KCepted KCDllntlnl prifldples. A 

COI'I"I.,any's Intern;llillmndal controlCM!<" finanwi re-portlnC Includes tt.o.e pOlicies and procedu,"" 

!lut 11) pettaln to the maintenance oIl'ftOrds t~t, In reHOnabie detlil, aca.;1tely and faltty reflect 

the transaroom iJnd dil;PDSItlons of tile ISseiS of the COI'I"ItlMlY; (2) pr<"'!Ie re.....,..bIo. ..... 'anc:e 

that tral\SacUon~ "re re<:Dtded as necessary to permit preparation of fina",lal st"tments In 

a[()tdance with leoerilly .cctpted acCOUnt ;"!! I'I"lndples, .nd th.t ,ecelpt~.nd e . penditu res of Ihe 
company are belnl made only In accDtdan"" with auth",l~tIQOI 01 m~niOgemem and direct()ts 01 

the comPllnv: and (1) proviOe rUSONbie amlfa"'e , .. "difIB prevention or tlme!v dete<:tlon 01 

.... authorlsed xqulsillon, IIH, Dt dl$po$ldon 01 1M com~, -u that (OOl1d have a m.>terlal 

effett onille flNndill statements. 

Inherent Umltatlons of Internal R ... ",lai Controls Over Rnlnelal Report,". 

Because of the Inhe rent limitations of Inlem,,1 finandal controls over li"lndal reporting. iocludiot 

the !IOulbllity of colluslon or ImPfoper manatemenl Ovt!rride of wolfols, mall!fial misstalements 

due 10 error or '<Iud mav 0«\If and not be dele<:te<l. Also, projf:ctions of Iny fl"\/aluation of the 

Inler"'" fin.andal conlrols OYer flnlndal reportlnc 10 future ~ ~e ... b)ect 10 the tIst 111M !hi! 

inler.,..l flNndill control over financial <eportIfIB m;ly berome I~""l~te becillH of wnses In 

cClOditlOn$, or th~1 the degree of compliance with the pOlicies ()t procedu,es mB~ det~d()nte. 

Opinion 

"'cordi"" 10 IIIe Information and HpUNllon given 10 us and IPII checks as per guideline< 

appliCilble In india lhe<t is an adequate Internal lInancl" controls system 0Ytr nn~ r~lnc 

and wdllntemai financial controb OYer lInancJal reportlnt! were operalifll elle<:tiveIV is il Marett 
11, 2019, ba~ on the inte rnal control tlYI!, finandal reportln8 o;riterii established by the comPi'nV, 

wosidc,ing the essenl ial components of Int.rnal con,,01 ,tated In the Guidance NOte. 

Place 01 SIg".tvr.: NIlW ~hl 

o.te: 21/0812019 

Charte red accountant 

( Rr"tfec~7'tri: 021301NI 

\';;Iflce Wadhwa 

(Membe,./"up No· 5~982) 

UOIN NO. 195~9fl2AAA.MP8651 
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GOYALNAGPAL& CO 
CI/,\RTERED ACCOUf'oiT"I\'TS 

OFFICE : 20 · " Sl ~<1 f'oio. 6.Dh.uoj Vihoc. Kocolo f'oiEW DELl II· IIOO~S 

OH1CE NO. 981 "SITlS 
EM"IL :coyo"'ocpolOlg,,,,o IL<om 

\f'oiIlE I'EN DEJIoT AUD ITOR'S REPORT 

TOTIIE MEMH.: RS OF SAII VQC MULTIHASE LIMITED 

Opinion 

We have andittd the flCWmpanying SWIdaIone financial ,tatcment'l of Sahyog Multibose Limited 
("the Company'"). wllleh comprise the Balance Sileet a!: 81 Mmh 31. 2019. the Stttanent of Profit and 
Loss (n:::I~OtItcr eompdteEosive Income), the StaIerMnt ofChazlses in Eqlity and the Stalemmt of 
Cash FloI'o'S for the year ended on that dale. and a 5UII1II\III)' of the signifiallllllCWtlfling poIK'ies and 
OIlIer explanalory int'omwion (heninatl.er referred to as ''!he SlandaI<lnI: financial iltatcmen!l;"). 

In (U' opinion and to Lhe bcSI of (lUI' inf(ml:lti<Jn ,and ar;:CIJrding 10 the oxpIanation!: given to U$, the 
afor=lid SUndalone fmancial statements &We the int'omwion requim:l by the Companies Act. 2(113 
('1IIe AtlI in the !MIlOCf 5(1 requim:l and gi'oT a ~ and f;oj, view in o;oof(lmlily " ill! the Ind~ 
A<xxuItirc SW1dards prescribed.mer seaioo 133 of the Act read "ith the Companies (lndoo 
ACCOO/Iti~ SW1dards) Rule:<, 2015, as amended. tlnd AS,,) and Olher a:counting principles ~ly 
=epted in India, of the $late of .ffairs of the CompMy as al March 31. 2(119, the profit and total 
COIl1jlIThensi~ I~. changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that dal~. 

Douil for Ol'inH," 

We conducted our audit of tho: ><Wldilooe jj'o&ro.iaI S1au~mentS in aroxdanc:e "ith the Standards on 
AI.Iditirc speci fied under _ lion 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our rcspomibititi<$ under tII= Standards are 
further described in theAuIl'U.". ·, RUp<»Ulbllil;eJ jw the Aut/II oj lhe SI,md% .. e FinonclaJ Stole",.nl! 
section ofourrtpOfl. We are indtpeudtld of the Company in a«ordance with the Code ofEthiQ issued 
by the Institute of Chan~~ AOOlUIIIaIllS of India (lCAI) IOg(Ihtr with ~ i~ requimncrQ 
thai are relevant 10 our .wit of the standalone financial stalements under the pnMsions of the Act and 
the Rules ~ there under, and ,,~ ha~ fidfithl our other CIhlcat rc:sponsibitlties in accordanc:t: " ith 
these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Elhics. We believe lhat the . ucHt evidence we ha,~ oIx.1ined 
ts suffocicnl and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audit opinionoo the SW1daIone filWlcial SlatCments. 

I\fY Audit MaUen 

Key audit maner'S are those matters tha~ in (U' profes.ional judgmml. " 'ere of Il10SI signif1Clll1te in (U" 

andit of the ~ filWlcial Slaiements of the CUIll:nl period. These matters Wtre addrQKd in the 
context of our audit of tile standalone financial ilalcme~t5 as a whole. and in forrni,,& our opinion thereon. 
and we do not provide a ~paratc opinion on these manc..,. We have de!ermined the mane.., described 
bc:Iow to be the ~ey aw.lit malt"", 10 be <;Qmmmicated in our report. 

I. Ouri~!be year company has bea1 submitted 111 appIicalion bcfcn BSE for No Obj~on for 
consolidation of the business with MIs Best Agrochem PriYllle Limited w.d. Olst April. 2(J I 8. Tho 
Company has m:eiV<!d apprOV1lI from BSE. Comp;ony has al so provided Inter corporme Oopo$its lC) 

lhe Transfm:e C[)J11 p;tny "ubjrct to scheme of """lIT in NCL T. 

2. The Company Tavares Tradclink Pvt. Ltd.. ceased to be subsidiary 00 )O.()6.2018 and cwrently 
m.:IIIIIO:emml docs 001 ha~ any rql!"CSmtation on the board of dir«Jor'S and g<lvemina body 
.HC"Ilte 001 classified as an A~iale for the purp<I5C of Inc! AS 28. 

GOYAL NAGPAL& CO 
CH,I,RT ERED ACCO U/'o'TA.''TS 

OFFICE : 20 , A 51rHl /1'0. 6.I)h ..... j Vlhoc. I(orol. /l'EW DEUII, llooa~ 
OFfiCE /1'0. 9SIl951Tl5 

E.\\,I,IL :C..,..I ... CP.IOI @;c ... IL< ..... 

I/I'I)EPENDEI\T AlJDlTOR'S REPORT 

TOTUE MEMU.: RS OF SAIIVQG MlJLTIUASE LIMITED 

Opinion 

We have lUldiled the fICCOmpanying SWIdaIone IiRanl;;ai ,!.Ilcmen!:! or Sahyog Multibut- Limited 
("'the Company'"), "'lIkh rom~ the ~Iaote Sheet aI: 111 March JI, 2019, the S\1IIanIInI ofProli1 and 
lO$S (ordldq; Other Com",dLl1Sl.re 11II:OItIt). the StaIemm orCl.mges i'I Equity and the Sl8Iemmt of 
Cash flo\;'S for the yml' end«! on lbat dale, and a SUIIIII1II)' of the signifialnl ~ poIK:ics and 
~ C1<planatory infomwion (herrina!\~ referred \0 Iii "1hc Sla/Id3Jon:: linano.:iol $!.Ilcmm!$""). 

In 0\1' opinion and 10 the best of 0\1' lnfOfTTl:lli<ln .and ~i,,& to !he explan3tiom given 10 us. !he 
.fom:llid $I3/1dalone fU'l:ll"oCiai stalcmen!$ ai.-e the information required by lhe Companies At\, 2(113 
{"the Act"} i'I the !IIlmCf SO required and gi'.'e. IIW ItId Iilir ,iew in ClOIIfomtity "ill! the l!'dian 
AaxIlnu.: SIIndanis pmcribcd ... $«!ion l)3 of the Act read "ith the Companies (I!'dim 
Accoumirc StatxWds) Rules, 2015, as amtndcd. ('"I!'d AS,,) and Oiht:r ~rc principles J;mCI1!lly 
iIC'ep'I<:d in india, of tho Slale of dfair1 of lbe Company Iii at M8rl:h )1.2019, !he profil and 100al 
oom]lfclltflSive tncorm', 'hanges in equity and its cash nows for the year ended 0011131 dBle, 

B~1s for Opinion 

We ronducted our aOOil of the ~ ii.-..ncial stBlemmlS in acconlam:e ",th the Standanis on 
Auditing speci fled under seclion 14l{IO)oflhe ACI (SAs). Our ~bithlcs under those SIandard$1l!'e 
further described in theAud"lr",,', RUp<N11lhllMu for rhe Audil ofrhe SIDn(/oIO<le FinoncloJ SWWnell/1 
seCllon of our rtpOII. We Il!'e ilKkpeUI!eI_ of the Company in aCWfdance with the Code of E~ issued 
by the lnslill.le of CIwt~~ A~ of India (ICAI) ~ " i!h tb: inokpendera: requimncNs 
lhal are relevanl 10 our IIIIIIiI of the !iIIndalone fmancial SlIIcments under the plO.isioIlS of the Act and 
the Rules rna<k Ibm: <nIer, and we l\;lve fulfilb;l.:u 0IbcT o:thicall!:SpO!l5ibilitie5 in acwrdana: with 
lhese requirementS and the leAl's Cod<: of Ethics. We bo:licve lluIl the audil evidence "e IIave obuIined 
is sumciml and appropriale to prll\ide a bIlsis for our audil opinionon the SIIU1d;tlone finarocial StalCmenl$. 

I\ey Audil Mlllfn 

Key aucfu miners ~ those maners tblt. in 0lI' professlonol jWgnlM. " "en' of most siplific:ant'l: in oor 
audit (If the standalone financial stalements of the current period. These malten "'= addressed in the 
CO!1lext of our audit of lhe SLlIIdaIooc- fin;l1K:i:t1 S1atemC~t5 as a whole. 3l1d in forming our opinion IlIcrc:<;lll. 
:tnd We do n<H ~ • ~parato opinion on th..., mall.". We IIav. de!trmintd!he matlcrS described 
below 10 te the k\!Y -...lit malleI'S 10 te rommtmic3tcd in oor repon. 

I. Durin& the )'Ur company has been submitted an lJIPlicalion btfotC' BSE for No ObjcCIion for 
consolidation oflhe business "ith MIs TlcsI Agrochcm PriVllle Limitod "'.d, Obi April. 20 I S. Tho 
Cornp;my has Tm'ivro approVllI from SSE. Cornp.'II1Y Iw also provided 1m.". corpornle Dopo:sils\o 
the l'ran.$fem: ComJl"f1y subj<CI to s<:beme ofmergcr in NCL T. 

2. The Company T ..... es Tradellnk Pvt. LId. tnscd 10 be subsidiary ()R )0.06.2018 and currm\ly 
~ml docs noc ha.''e any reprncruation on lhe board of dir«!1)1$ and govemi"i body 
,Hmc:e 001 dassilied as an Assoctatc for the purpIISC' of Ind AS 28. 
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1. The company is holding more Ihan 20% of Mis Value Industries Asia PIe LId in Sinppon 
company bul as per IlUINogmlenl company does nc» ha~e po,.'er II) panicipalC in Ihe deci.ion 
making process oflh. foreign enlily and hence nc» clwified as an lWOCiale for Ihe purpou of 
lrod AS 28. 

4, The company has 3Pfllied slIM. appli,*ion money amounting 10 Rs 7.1!.82.060I- as on 
Jl1OJI201910 MIs Fonune JC Induluies PTE LId in Singapore. The Equily slIiU'e5 has nOI b«n 
aHOned 10 company li ll reponing dale, Manaaemenl is expected 10 recover 1M .han: application 
mlll'lCy wilbin!he financial yev 2019-2(1, 

Iftror .... liod O1hu Ihan Ihe Stand. lone Finan¢i.1 SI'lfm.nl$ .nd Auditor', Report Thereo ft 
The Company" Board of Directon is rcspomihle for the pn:paraIion of the Olhc:r inf<lnr\aliQn, The DIller 
in~ wmpri5C:S the infonnalioo induded in the Management Discussion and Analysis. Board's 
Repon inclucliqt Annexure 10 Boud's Report, Business IU::spcmibiIit) RcporI. Corporlle Govmuor.ce 
and Shan:hoIder's Informa!lon.l:ln does not include the sW>daIonc: finllllCial statoments and our lII,Wlitot's 
rtpOrt th('ro[l[L 

Our opinial 00 the standalone fmancial SUilemenU does not ClOver the othc:r infammion and "'e do not 
exp<nS any form of assurance conclusion Ihtorron, 

In conncction .... ith our audit (If the sW>daIonc: financial Slalomen", our rc:spon:libility is 10 read the 
othc:r information and. in doq so, consida- whtther the ocher information is mataially incons.i5(.'u with 
the sundalone financial ~tatements or our kno"l(dge obWned durin& the o;ourse of our IlUdit or 
(l(herwiM: appears '0 be materilllly mim""'lf, ha..d on the work "'e h3>'e performed "'e conducIe Ihll 
thtn: is a material miSSl.alement of Ibis other information. We an: required 10 repon that fact. We Ila,. 
~ to report in !his RgIfd, 

The Company's Board of Director! is l'C$pOn$ibl. for the mallen staled in 5eCIlon I J..I(S) (>( the Act 
with respect 10 the pn:partUion of~ staldaIone flMncial statements that gh't! a true and fair view 
of the financial posiWn. financial perfonnance, total ClDInp"'hen$ive inoome. chana"" in eqJity and 
cuh 0".... of !he Company in ao:xortIancc: with the lnd AS and Other accouming principles g<:nmilly 
acceptod in Indi.. This responsibility also inchdes maintenance of adequate :w:coumin& ~ in 
aooordance .... ith the prtI'oisiom of' the Act ror sareguudina the as.eI> of IIIe Cornp.1J1Y and for 
~ing lItd deI«1ing fra..ds and othtt irrtguIarities; selection and appIioaIlon of appropriate 
~ing poIicia; rnoking judgment! and estimates Ihat are reasonable lItd prudent; ond <lesign. 
implementation and maintenance of adequ8le Intm\al flf\3/lCial torrtroIs. thM .... eI'( opmtin& cff«1ivel)' 
for eIISI.Irin& the accuracy and c;omple1= of the accoonli"i records, rel.v ... t 10 the prq>arnlion and 

prcsenlllion of the standalone financial SlalemCflU thai si'~. true and fair view and are free from 
maI<1W rniSSl.alemcnt. whether We 10 fraud or error, 

In prqwina the standalone financial l!atemenlS, managemenl is responsible for assessin& the Company', 
ability to conlin"'" as a ~ ronccm. di5dc:Jsin&. as applicable, matlers J'dated 10 &Oing ron.;em and 
using the goire COhct'" b;uis of aa;ounling unle:u m"""iemenl either irnmds 10 1iquid.l1. the Company 
or 10 t¢ase operationl. or lias no .....mtic ahemalive I:ln to do so' 

The Soard of Directors are mlponsible fo' o"CTSa'ing lhco Company's financial rt'pofIina process. 

3, The oompany il holding mOre than 20V0 of MI. Value Industries Asia Ple Ltd in Sinppo .... 
company but .. per I1WIlgmwnl company does IlOl ban power!<) panidpl\e in lhe decision 
mU;i ni prooess of the fo .... ign ml;ly and hence not classi fied u an &M0e13te for the I'IIfPO'" of 
lrd AS 2&, 

4, The company hll.l applied IWe appli,*ion motW)' amounllng 10 Rs 7,1S,82,06OI, as on 
111031201910 MI. Fon_ Ie In'hutri"" PTE Ltd;n Si0p-po ..... The Equity sh= baJ nOl be<:n 
olloned 10 company lill reponi ng date, MllDaaement ;. ex~ed tn rcco ...... the ,hare oppIicaJion 
money wilbin tile financial yeat 2019-2(1, 

Infonnaliod Other Ihu lhe Sladd . lone Flnuei. 1 Sla"m.n15 I nd Auditor'S Report Th. reo n 
The: Company's Board of Diredors is ~bIe f..-the p<qIo1fSIion of the (Kher inform:uion. The DIller 
infooNlion oornpri5c:s the infonn.tioll indudcd in the Managmlmt Discussion and Analysis. Boord's 
Repor1 ind~ Annel!ure 10 SOaId's RtpOI1, Businm R.t:spon!.ibiIi Report, CoI'potale ao...mwlCC 
and SlwdxNder's Information, M doc!: not include tho ~ financial,latemeou."d ourillldi1Ol"J 
report thm:on. 

Our QIlinim 00 the $landalonc fmanc:ia1 SullemenU doc!: not co~er !he other informnion and .... ~ do no! 
express any form of IWuMll1ce toneIusioo \herron. 

[n axIrICIC!ion with 0lIl" audit of the 5IIUI<.Ialooe fin"""iol 511"'m"oU, (>!If rc:sporI:libility is 10 ",3d tile 
other information and. In doq so, consider .... 'hcther tho other Infonmtion is mmrially inconsiSlo,'U ..... ith 
the standalone finan<;~ slIternents or our kno ..... l<:dge obuInod during the o;ourse of our ....:lit or 
ocberwise appears 10 be. ",",eriall)" m;· .. ·<:d If, ba...J on tho wort " .., ha,'Ii perfonned, .... ~ concIucIe WI! 
tMre is a malerial misstatement of this ~her iofamwion, ...... are requirtd 10 repon thal fllCl. We have 
11Olhirc!<) rtpOII in !his RgBtd. 

Mongelll.OI'S R""pon.lbUlty ror Ih. Standalont ~· i .... nd .. l SIU~mut.l 

The Company's Board of Directon is l"1:$ponSibie for tho maU.,.. Jlal<:d in !ieClion 134(5) of 1M Act 
with rnpecl101M~ofWse~fwncialsutement.llh&t gi''Ii a 1M: and fnir view 
of 1M financiol p<>IiI.ion. financiiIJ perfonnanc:c. tolal f;OItIpn:hmsive income. chan&es in cq.Uty and 
cash flllWl oflbe Company in IItCOrdance with !he lnd AS and om accowning l"inc:iple5 &m<Tally 
OOCqltod ill Indi.. ThU rtSpOIISibility also includes maintcn..nce of adequate ac:cournin& m:otds in 
IoCCOI"dance "M the provisiom of 1M ACI for JIIfeguardini thc: asset. of lhe Company and for 
jlfe\'eI1llng ."d dtlec1;n~ fntOOli and othct irregubrities; selection and appIicaIion of ~ 
:tew.IIlIing policies; making judgJncnI!I .... d e51intll.1CS that III'Ii reasonable and prudenl; ond design. 
implementatloo WId lI\3intcnaroce of adequate Intnnal fmanciol oontroIs. !hal WffO opmting cl!«tiv",y 
for etIJUrin& tho accuracy and compltl0ne5S of the IICCOUnlin& ~rds, rel cVJr)t 10 the prt'plralion and 
p<=n14tion of!he.$WlChlooe fi nancial 511ternetlU thaI live. lrUe and fair ....... and an: free from 
1I\2II<rial miSSUl1<rnCIII. ..... heth ... We 10 r",ud or CITO/". 

[n prepmng the standalone financialswemCnls, management is responsible for assessing !he Company'J 
ability 10 oontinue as a coi .. COllI:<rn, disdCJsin&. as 1IppIK:abk, maum related 10 &Oin& rortem1 and 
using the ~ ~ basi$Of ..,,;cuoting unless man"i..,, ~nt either illl<lXls to Iiquidale the: Company 
or 10 cc;ue operatiom. or has 110 ~ a11<f1:ai,~ but 10 do.." 

The Board of O;1'\'Ctors an: responlible for ov~in& Ibe Company's financial reponin& process. 
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Audilor', Resp"n. lbiliI IO$ for Ihe Audil of the Slandalont Finand.1 S I.lOmenl, 

Our object;. .... are to oIxaln reawnable assuranCe aboul whether the MandalO!1e financial .Iatemenl$ as a 
whole are ~ from molenal misstnemml, whelher due 10 fraud Or error, ""d 10 i",ue "" auditor', report 
that includes our opinion, R.easonable asSurance in high l""d of ass urance, 001 is 1101 a guaranlee that .n 
audit conducted in accordance wilh SAs will always delect a material mi$Slllltment when it Cl<ists. 
Misstatcm~ts can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in me 
aggregate. Ihey could uasonably be expected to influence the economic <!ocisions of users laken 0!1 me 
basi. of these standalone financial 'latem~l$. 

A, part of on audit in accordanoe with SA •. we exercise profession.l judgment ond mainlain 
professional .keplicism throughouI!he . udi!. W. al$o: 

• loomify and >1>5 ... the risks of material mi.<.<tlUemmt of the standalone financial .tat.meOls. 
whether due to fraud or error. design and perfonn audit procedure, responsive to tr.osc risks. and 
obtain audil .,idence thai ,",ufficient and apptOpliale to pro,1dt-a ~is for ow <lpir1ion. 1l:e ri.k of 
not detecting a malerial misstalernent resulting from fraud is highc:r than for one "",ulling from error. 
as fraud may in,"OI,,, collusion. forgery, inI.,uiona! omissions, miSl'Cjll"tSel1tation,. Or Ihe o"crride of 
imemal control. 

• ObIain an ~ing of internal financial controls relevam to the audil in order to design audil 
procedure:'! that are appropriate in the circumsta/l.es. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also rcspoosible for expressing ow opinioo on whether the Company has adequate internal ftfl:.n<:ial 
controls system in place ond the oper.l1ing efTecti,'enes! of ,uch CO!1trob_ 

• Evaluate !he approprialenesl of 1I",;:ouming poiieies used and !he reasonableness of ocwumlng 
estimates and related disclosures made by management . 

• Conclude on tile appropriata.""", of management's use of the going concern basi, of accounting ""d. 
based on the aooit evidenoe obtained, whether II malerial uOCMainly exists related [0 evenlS Of 

conditions that may cast signifia.nt doubt on the Company's ability to contin .... as II going concern. If 
v.'C CO!1e1ooe that II malerial ur.certainty exists, "'.., .... required to draw 1111ention in Out audilor's 
rep<lI1 to the related disdo<urts in the stand.:llone financial !latementS or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, 10 modify our opinion. Our conclusioM are ~ed on the aud it evid('!1ce obtained up 10 

the date of our auditor's rcpCIl1. However. future evem. or cooditiom may cause the Company to 
ceaSe 10 contin .... a. a going concern. 

• Evaluate the o,'erall presentalion, structure and con1~1 of the standalone financial statemems, 
including the disclosures. and whether the standal<.mc financial statements represent tt.:: underlying 
transactions and events in II manner that achieves fair presentaUOll, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstalemenl$ in tile standalone financial statemenl$ that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the erooomic decisions of II reasonably knowledgeable user of me 
finmcial st~tements may be inf1!1e11C<:<1. We consider qU.llltitalive materiality and qual italive factors in (i) 
pla:nrting the scope of our aud it work ""d in evaluating !he result, of our work; ond (iij to evaluate tile 
effect of ony ide!1tified miSSL1lements in !he financial statements. 

We conununicate with those cllatg«i with governance regord ing. !IffiOng other maners. the planned 

soope and !inti", or!he audit ond signifICant audil fmdirw;, incIWing lII1y signifICant deficiencies in imornal 
control that We identify during ow ,,"d; ~ 

We also provide tIo;>se charg«i with governoncc with II statement lhat we ha,'. complied wim relo:vanl 
ethical requirements regarding indcpend~"", and to conununicate with them ail tdolionships ond other 
mallers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independmcc, and where applicable. retated 
safeguards. 

Auditor'. Resp"n, lbili tl., for tht Audit of tnt Standalone ";nand.1 S t.t.m. nt~ 

Our objecti,..,. are to oiKain reasonable assur.ll1Ce about whether the standalone financial stattments M a 
",hole are fn:e from malerial mi~emenl, whether due to fraud Or error. ""d to i>sue an aooitor', repoM 
tim includes our opinion. Reasonable MSur.ll1CC in high level of MSUr.ll1CC. 00t is not a guarnnle. that "" 
_udit condllCted in accordance with SAs wiJI always detect a material mi"'tatement when it exists. 
Misstatcmt11ts tan arise from fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in lIle 
aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to influence the <COIIOmic dt.oisions of users taken on the 
basi. of the .. standalone fInancial <latemt11ts. 

AS pan nf _n audit in accordance with SA •• We exercise profession.l judgmem ""d maintain 
professional skepticism througboutthe . udit. W. also: 

• Iclmti/Y and assess the ri sks of matrrial mis.<tat<:ntt11t of the standalone financial .tatements, 
whether due to fraud or error. design and I"'rfonn audit procedur... =poosi vc to t!>os<= risks. and 
oiKain audit e,idence Ihal Onsutlicient and apptOpIi.le to p,\,.-idt-a bMis for our <lpimon. 11' .. risk of 
not detecting a materia! mis1;l8Iemenl resufting from fmud is higher than for one =ulting from erl'<>'. 
as fraud may in,'OI"" wllusion. forgery. inIattiona! omissions, misrepltS(\1tal;onS. Or the o"...,;dt- of 
imernal conlrol. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial rom",ts relevanl 10 the audit in oro., to del;ign audit 
procedure:'! thai are appropiate in the eirt umstances. Under section 143{3)(i) of the Act. we are 
also responsible for expressing our opiniort on whelher the Company has adequ~te internal fm:mcial 
controls system in place ""d the operaling e/Teet i,-""es! of such con lrols. 

• Evaluate the approprialenoss of IIQ:QW\ting policies used and the reasonablt11ess of a=umlng 
estimates and related di>elosuresmade by m .... gement. 

• Conclude on tlte appropriale.oess of 1l1.llNl&.",..,t·s usc ofthc going cOncern basi, of OOCOWlting ""d. 
based on the audit cvider.t:e obtained. whether a matma! \IIICt1Iainty exists related 10 evenlS or 
conditions that may cast signifi""J1\ doubt on the Company's ability to romin ...... " going concern. If 
we conclude thai a material Ur.cn1aimy exi.ts, "'.., are required to draw a1!ention in our ~udilor's 
rq:>O" 10 thc related disclosun:s in the standllone financial statements or. if such disclosures are 
inadequate. to modify our opinion. Our conclusiorts are based on the aud it evid('ttce obtained up to 
the date of our auditor's rtpo". How"ve •. future evems or condition'! may cause the Company to 
cea,e 10 continue a, a going concern. 

• Evaluate tlte o,'crall prescnl8lion. structure and coment of the standalone financial statemems, 
including the disclo= and wheth ... thc standal<>nc financial statements rep.esent lhe underlying 
=ions and events in a mMncr that achieves fair presentation, 

Materiality;" thc magnitude of miwatements in the standalone filWtcial stUlements that, individually or in 
aggregale. mal:es it probable lhat the «:ooomic docisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
filWlCial statements may be influena:d. W. COIl'lider quamilDlive materiality and qual itative faclors in (il 
planning the scope of our aud il work and in evaluating the result, of our work; and (i~ to oval ... le lIle 
effeet of any idetttified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We oommunicate with lhos<= charged with governance regard ing. among other ma1!ers. the planned 
scope and riming of the aadit and signifICant audit ftndin,;s, including any signif,cam dcficlende. in imornal 
control that we identify during our ","'i ~ 

We also provide lhose charged with govemMce with a stalement thai we have complied with rel"'-artl 
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to oommunicate with them all relationships and other 
matters Ihat may reasonably be thooghl 10 bear on our independence, and where applicable . ... 13tOO 
safcgumls. 
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From Ihe mancn communicalcd "illlihose chargo:d "ith ,O\'~, we cklmnirIC those mattcrs that 
were of most significance in the: aoclit of lhe standalorIC financial statements of the: cum:nt period and are 
therefore the: key aud;1 maners. We describe these mailers in cur audilor', ~ unless "'" or 
rt&U1alion pm:ludes pIbIic d~ about Ihe matter or when, in C'xtremcly rare circum,lnnces, wC' 
cktmninc thaI a matter should not be OOOlOlunicar.t:d in cur~ because the Id"ene consc-quoon«S of 
~50 would re:uooably be exp«ted 10 OUI»~p the pjlIic ;nl=st bo:o>efltS of such oommuniC1lion. 

I. As required by Section 143(3)oftheACI, based on o..-aodil we repon t1w: 

a) We I\:Ive 500ght and obIairoeod all the information and explanalions which 10 Ihe besl of 0..­

koow\cdee and bcli<f,,-ere neceswy for the p!.IIl)OS(:S of our audit. 

b) In cur (IIlinm. proper toxrb ofao;ount as required by law ha,l' bmI k<-pl by Ihe Company so 
far as itlppC3nl from our cxaminllioo oftho$e boo\<$. 

c) The Balance SIltet. the Statm1tnt of Profil and Loss incIudin& Other Comprdltnslv(' IJ\COIl1c. 
Stalmlent of Changes in Equity and the: Stalmlcnt of Cash FlQw dealt ,,;th by this Rcpon arC in 
~menl with Ihe ",lev1nt 00cks of account. 

d) In our opinial. the aforesaid standalone fonaocial Jtatmlenls comply with the IndAS 
5p(cified undc:r Sec:l:ion 133 of the Act. mod willl Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Ru11:$.1014. 

e) On the basis of the wrillen ..-presentations ~ived from the dircdOrs as On March 31.2019 
taken 011 rea)rd by the Board of Di,",ors, norw: of the dirtdOn is di5qu>1ifocd 1$ on March 31, 
2019 from bcin& appointed as I direaor in tcmI. ofScction 164 (2) oflhe Act. 

I) With rapcct 10 Ihe a<kquacy of1he intcmaI fmantial Q.lI\!I"OIs 0\"Cf financial reponing of the 
Company and the opmuing effectivenen of Il><:h Q;lf\tmls, refcr to our separate R~n in 
'"Annexure A". Our Iq)OI"I expresses an ownodifllld opinion "" the adequacy and oper.I1ing 
.ffectiyCftC"M of the Company's imcmaI ftmncial controls ovcr financial reponing . 

a) With respect 10 the ocbtr m.ltttfS 10 be incIucbi in the Auditor's Repof1 In lttOfdante " , th 
lhe: teqUimml1lSof~IOII 197(16)ofthe Act, as ammded: 

In our opinionand 10 the best or our infomwion and according 10 !he c:>jplanaions P'"ClI1O us. the 
re.,llmenl1ion paid by the Compe.ny 10 its directOr.i during the year is in ~ecordance with the 
provisions of 5«tion L 97 of !he An. HO"l'yer IIJm, has been an excess paymenl of 
remuneration of Rs. 1.20,000/- 10 Mr. VishG,lh GUp1a waiver of lhe same and revi,ion of his 
remuneralion has already bmI apprOVed by the Board and iJ brin& taken for obareholden' 
appro...al al!he: ensuing Annual G..,eral Meeling. 

h) With repee! 10 the other matters to be incIudtd in the: Audito:w'J Report inaccon:lancc "ith Rule 
I L of the Companies (Aooit and Audilors) RulllS. 2014. 1$ amended in our opinion and 10 the 
best of our informalion and according 10 the upLan:Wons &iven to us: 

l The Company is subjea to legal proc<:<:ding.s IIIId claims. which have arisen in the ordinary 
<:OWSe ofbusincss. The Managmlenl does not reasonably txpecIlIIat ~ legalllClions. 
"hen ultima1cly concluded and cklermined. wil1l1a"e • material and odvcrse effed On lhe 
Com"""y', t"CSults of opmuions or financial condition. 

From Ihe mancn DDII1IIlunicolcd .... '111 II-.- o;harged .... ith govCfT\ll/lCe, .... ~ cklo:nniM! lhosc matters that 
" 'ere of most silPli ficance in the aud;t of the standaIoM! financial Statements of the cum:n1 period and arc 
therefore the key audit rmncn. We dosai~ the:sc: matlcn in cur auditor's Iq)OfI unless bw or 
~llIIion pm:ludc:s public disclosure a\x:l\It the matler Of whon. in exlmt1ely rare d~umJtll/tc"ll, ..... e 
ckto:nniM that a matltf .should not be oommunica1td in cur n'pOI1 b:a1M Ihe .cI~erH COIISrqIlmCU of 
ooqso would relSOCIably be expcded 10 CIII!'oO\'ip the ptii: inl=",- bmefou of.uch <XlITIITIUIIic:b.ln. 

I. As mquired by Scc:tion 14:;(3) or lhe Act. based on cur IUdiI .... ~ "'PO" t1w: 

a) We have sou&ht Mel obIaintd all the information II\d apIanlIions which 10 the best of our 
lum ..... lcdp:and bdief .... ~ ~ for the purposesofourwdiL 

b) In cur (IIlinlcxI. proper boob of .,.,.,unt as required by I ...... 1Ia,~ been kt:pt by the ComP"l'lY so 
far as itappcars from our cxamir\aioo oflhosc books.. 

c) The Balance SIl«t. !he Stalemrnt of Profit and Loss incIudin& Other ComPfdlrnsive JIlCOI!\(', 

SLalom""t ofChangcs in Equity .nd the S\alctnCI\l of C.llIh ~1o ..... dealt with by this Repon ano in 
qreement willi Ihe rtJeYW1! boola of account, 

d) In our opinion. the aforesaid stmdaIooc f.naocial S\a1<'ments oornpIy willi the rndAS 
specified undcf S«:tion \3) of the: Act. read ",i\h Rule 7 of the Compan,lS (Accollllts) 
Rulcs.2014. 

c) On the basis of the ..... rillen rq,reel1lal!oos recc:i~ed from !he din:<:tol"$ iii on M • ..,h 31, 2019 
taken 01\ record by the Solii'd of Directors. norc of the dirMOl'J is disqu:Ilificd iii 011 Marth ) I, 
2019 fn'lnl bcina appointed iii I director in temu ofScction 164 (2) of the MI. 

I) Willi rapect 10 the adequacy oflhe internal flllll'lNl f;UlIr'Ob "'~ finano;ial reponing of the 
ComP"l'lY and the opmlling effectiveness of luch C(II'ltrols. rer .... to our s.paTllle Ropon in 
"Anoocure A", Our I'C'potI elCprtSSH lUI lQ\'IOX!ified opinion 01\ the adequacy IUId op<nU.ing 
.ITectivOl>CSS oftbc: CoInpBny', internal flnllll'loCial cmtroII O'o'er financial reponing. 

g) ""'!III resp«\ to the other mailers to be Included in the Auditor', Rcpo<I in acconlarK:e ... ;111 
the ~imnmlSofS«tiOllI97(I6)oflhe Act, as amended: 

In our opinion one! to Ihe best of our inrorrnmon and acc:ording to tbc: ~pIanaions Ii''en 10 us. Ih~ 
rmtl.lller3lioo paid by the ComflM)l 10 its directors during the yeM U ;n Iccordance with lh<= 
provisions of section 197 of the An, Ho .... ~'·tf there has been an n>CC'SS paymenl of 
rmtunmllion of Rs. 1,20,000/- to Mr, V,sbQ:h Gupta waiver of the same III1d re~i5iOll of his 
remunmllioo has alrndy been "I'I"""'ed by lIIe Board and is being takm fot'lharmoldm' 
appnwallt W ensuing AnnUl! G""eral Mm;ng. 

h) Willi respect to tile all ..... mancn 10 be: Indudod in !he Auditor', RqlOf1 in~ ,.ith Rule 
II oflhe Comp.>llics (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the 
best of our inform3lion and KalRIina 10 the oplan3lXlns Ii ''''' 10 u" 

l 

• 
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ii. There are l1l,I malcrial r"<seeable ~ on 1on& Icnn QOIIIrx:ts ino;ludlnI deriY1lli,.., 
COOtl"ldS 1heref ...... l1l,I suet. provision is ""'I"ired to be macIc. 

... Thm ha.'·e t»en l1l,I requiremenu oftransfmin, ImOUnts 10 the Invc5lOr Educalion IIId 
PfoI«tion Fund ofiOOia by Ille CornpM)'. 

2. A, required by !he Companles (Audiu:x', Repon) oro." 20]6 ("the Ordtr") isst><><l by the Ccnll'll 
Go,,"., .... ~ in t('fffil ofScoction 143( I ]) of the Act. we a:i'o'e in ~AMex,,", B~ • swemem on lite 
mourn spec ified in paIlIgraphs 3 and 4 of tile Orde,. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: MIy30. 2019 

Po< GOY AI.. NAGPAI.. & CO. 

C"Ma~ 
CA VI~.#P"I 

I'.rlnor 

.. There an: no maI";a1 fore:=able ~ 011100& Icnn c;oonru ino;ludlna deri";~e 
cmU'lCtS Ihcn:f<n. no such provioion is noquimI to be milk. 

ii There have bmI no requiremenu oftransfcrrin&lmOUnu tow Invc5lOr Ed...:..ion ond 
ProIc<1ion FlUId oflndia by \hoe CQmpany. 

2. At rtqUircd by \hoe Companies (Auditor', Rtpon) Qrd .. , 2(116 (""!he Ordn") issu<d by the-Centnl 
Go"".,Itl~ in 1Ci1\S of Section 143(11) of the Act. """ live in MAnnCXIir<: aN I SIlUcmcnt "" the 
lMum; splI:ified in parngraplu 3 and 4 of the Order. 

Place: New ~Ihl 
Dilled: Mly30, 2019 

For GOYA L NAGPAL & CO. 

c~~ 
CAVI~"PO I 

I'orln.r 

• 



ANMXURE'4" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S MPORT
(Rerardl b in pfts.ph l(0 undq Raon on olh* Legal md Resulatory Requimmt' $dion
ofourEponb(heM rbe6 olsahyos Mullibse Linitd ofwen dai9

rrok ovei Fin,mirl R.podirg u ercrrus
(i) ofsu!$.lion 3 olsdion 113 oflh. Comprnid Act, 2013 ('1h. Ad')

MULTIaASE LIMITED One Conpay') a ofMNh I l, 2019 in o.jurdior with our ddit of
rbe Comp€ny ro rhc y@ 6ded oi ihlt dat.

Mrilg.m.ifr lr.sponribirity for l .d.r Fiiiicirr contok

'Ine Bdrd of DituB olrrre conpary is Bpmibre fn edabrishi.s md majnhini.e i.h3l
sdbbLishedby'h.

Atrdh orln hal Fino.hl Coitoh ov.r Fiischl Repodjng issu.J by rhc jisirur ofchMded
Asunha oflndi! thce 6?o$ibilnis include $. d*ign. inphmcnrdioi dd maiileioe of
adeqde inremal tndcial contols lhat w op.diig.lTdivdr toi ensuing rhs ordeny dd
eficidt .ondd of its b6in6, including adh.ftne ro Fspedive ompany s p.Li.ic! the

s9lecurdincali$6d'inepddt
@npldens or rbe aoountjn8 

'@ris, 
od rhe rinely pnpadion

infomarioi. 6 icquned uda $e Compuis a.r 2013.

Asdltorl Responslbillty

Ou Bposibiliry n to eipBs m opi
ofihe Compoy ba!.d on ou audir w. @nduded os audi! in e.ordme widl $s Cuido.c Not
oi Audi! ot lnllful Fiidcial Conhk Ovs Findcial Reponing (de 'Guidee NorC) isucd by

sdior 14300) of 
'r'e 

conpmies A
rhe Cuiduc Nore nquire rhar we.

Equirem.nb dd pld and p.rfm de audir ro obl.in Eenrble asrtue lbour whdhcr odcquat
inhal fine.ial @nbh ov( fi@ciol rcponing a Fbblish.J sd mj
onhls oFmred efidively in all mierial Bpecb

h. adequa.r of the

intnol findcbi .oihk s-y$em ovc
audi! of inhal finscial .onbk ovo frmdd rcponing includrd obbining b ude6rdding or
intnal fnmcil otuk ov* Enmcial Epo4ins, 3ssins the risk $a1 a nabiaL wakn*.

$e 6ssed nrk. ]lie psccdus scl{&d dcpdd on de ludibls judgno! iicludiis dre

asssnot oflhe nsks ofmderial miMhenr ofth. finm.ial $ddos, whdhd dE 10 iod or

we believe that th. audil eyidmewhave obbin'd is sumcimt dd apphp debprcvideabdk
for our audir opinion on rhe inremal fimcial ontuh syien ovn finmcial Eponin8 of the
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ANI"£XURE "A" TOTm : I NO~: PfJ"' OENT AUI>ITOR'S R£PORT 
(Refemd to in paragraph I(t) wxler 'Repon On Other Legal and Reg~lalory Req~imnen15' sec1;on 
of O\lf report to the Members ofSahy"ll M~lti base Lim ited of even date) 

R~pon on th~ Int • • nl l Finand al Controb: on. Finanelal Reponing und er Clouse 
(i) of Sub-sr<:tion 3 of Sf( li(ln 143 of the Companies Act, . (113 (''the Art") 

We have audited the intrmal financial control, over financial reponing of SA IIVOG 

MULTI8ASE LI ,\ 'ITED (''the Com~y") as of Mon:h 11, 2019 in conjulI<ti"" wilh OUr audit of 
the standalOl1e fi!l.'lllCiaistalements of the Company fOf the ycar o:ndt:d on that date_ 

M'n.t:fmfnI'S ResponSibil ity for Inlr m al finaneial Conl rols 

11Ie Board of Directon of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintai ning internal 
financial controls based OIl the internal cootrol over financial reponing criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Intornal f inancial Controls ovcr Financial Reponing issued by the Institute of Chart=<! 
Accountants oflndi ... These responsibili ties include the design. implementation and maimenonC(! of 
aOeqU(ltc intornal financial controls that Wert operating efft'ctivety for t:nswiog the orderly and 
efficient condUeI of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the 
safeguardi ng of its assets, the prevention ond dett'ction of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
complet(flcss of the ao:;o;.ounting r=ds, and ~ t imely preparation of reliabl. financial 
information, as requirro undc1- the Com~ies Act, 20 13. 

Auditor'", Responsibility 

Our re;;ponsibili ty is to express on opinion on ~ internal fi!l.'lllCial controls o,'er flnoncial reporting 
of~ Company based on our audit. We condllCled ouraudi\ in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Aooit of Inlemal Financial Controls Ovtr Finoncial Rtporting (the ''OuidanC(! Note") issuffl by 
the Imtitute of Chartered Accountanl5 of India and the Standards on Auditing presaibed under 
$eclioo 143(W) of the Componi~ Act, 2(113, to the extent applicable to an audit of intern.1 
financial C<lntrols. Those Standards ond the Gui&oc. Note require that Wt C<lmply with ethical 
requirements and plan and po::rfonn ~ audit to obtain n"MOn:obl. assurance aoout whcth~r adeqU(lte 
internal financial controls over financial !'!:porting W3S established and maintai<>ed alld if such 
controls operated effeclively in all material =peets, 

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain .ud it e"idenee .oout the adequacy of the 
internal fl noncial controls systrm over financial ""porting and their operati ng effectiveness. Our 
a...eli\ of internal f,nancial controls over financial reporting included obtaining on understonding of 
internal financial control. o,'er finonc ial repoQing, assessing the risk that a material we:>kness 
exists. and 1esting ."d evaluating the design and operating .fft'ctiveness of internal control based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures :;elocted depend on the auditor's judgmC11t, including the 
aMessmen t of the risks of material misslalt'ment of the financial stlllemCl1ts, whether due to fraud Of 

,~ 

We believe that the audit evideru:e we have obUli<>ed is sufficient ond appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over ftnonci.l reponi ng of the 
Company. 

Meaning o f Inte r nal fi nancial Controls Over f inanc ia l Re portin g 

ANI"£XURE " A" TO T HE INm :pF;NOENT AUI>ITOR'S REPORT 
(Refemd 10 in paragraph I(f) uno:!« 'Report On Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement.<' section 
of our repon 10 the Melllbe", ofSahyog Mul1ii;>ase Lim ited of e~n date) 

R~po" on I h~ Inlr rn ll Fina nd ol Con'rn" onr Finanrlo l R~po" i ng undor Clouse 
(i) of Sub-sOCl ion J of Soc ' ",n 143 of lh e Comp.ni .. Ac!, . (113 ('"lh. Ac' '') 

We have audiled the inlema! financial COfItrols over financial reponing of SA II VOG 
MUL Tl 8ASE LIM ITED ("the Company") as of Man:h J I, 2019 in ronjulIC1ioo wilh OUr audit of 
the standalone fi!L'lllCials=.nts of the Company for the yt3t ended on that dalc. 

M'n ' gement 's Responsibil ity ror Internal f inancia l Contrnls 

The Board of Directon of lhe Coml"'llY is responsible for establishing ond mai.mining imema ' 
financial controls based on the intemal COfItrol ov.,. financial reponing criteria established by th. 
Coml"'llY considering the essenTial components of inte'mal rontrol stated in the G uidance N"'e on 
AudiT of Inlornal Financial Controls ov.,. Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chart=<! 
Acrounlants oflndia. Th= responsibilities include th. des ign, implementation and maimt'llonoe of 
aOt.:ju:>te inttmal financial controls that were operating cff<'C1ively for enswing the ol"tkrly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherellC'! to respeclive coml"'llY's pol icies. till: 
safeguardi ng of ilS assets, the p""",ntion ond detMion of frauds and errors, IIll: accuracy and 
completenoss of the accounting rmlnls, and \he t imely preparation of reliabl. finoneial 
information, as required undC"t the Companies Act. 20 13. 

Audltor'5 Re5ponslblllty 

Our re:'iponsibili ty is to expres.s on opinion on the internal fi""",, ;. l conuols 0'''' fLnondai reporting 
oflhe Coml"'llY based on our audit We condllCled our audit io ao><>roanc:e with ,he Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial C<>ntrols O~r Finoncial Reporting (the "G uidanoe Nott") issued by 
the Iru;Utule of Chattered Accoumants of India lUld the Stand.an:ls on Audit ing pr=ibed under 
Sedi"" 143(10) of the Compani"'l ACf, 2(113, To the extenT applicable to an audit of imernal 
fi nancial ronltl,>ls. Th"'" StlUldards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ,-!hical 
requiremmts and plan and perfonn the audit to obtain moonabJe =,,","oe aoout " 'hnller adequate 
internal financial control, oVer financial rqx:>rting was cslablisht>d and maintained 8l1d if ~""h 
romrol! operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our .udil i nvol~ perfonning proct>dures 10 obtain aud it .,·idenee about the odequacy of the 
internal fi nancial COfItrol, system over financial rcpor1ing and thei r operating eff«:tivenes,. Our 
audit o f internal fInancial controls over fittanCiai reporting included obtaining 811 und . ... '8l1ding of 
imernal fi""""ial conltl,>ls over financial repoo;ting, assessing the risk tha, a materi.1 wcaknoss 
exislS. and ' esting ..,d evaluating IIll: design and operating effectiveness of internal ron!rOl based on 
the assessed risk. The procedures selocted depend on the auditor', judgment, including the 
asses,ment of the risks of material misslale'm<mt of the financial S!alements, whtllter due to fraud Of 

,~ 

We belie~ that the audit tvidenoe we have obuli"'" is sufficient ond appropriate to provide a basis 
for our oudil opinion on the internal financial rontrob ~tem over f,nanci.l , eporti ng of the 
Company. 

Mean ing ollnte rrtal Financial Co ntrols Over Fina nc ial Re po rt ing 



A onpdny\ intmal fino.ial @ntul oEr fimcisl rcpodins k a pIM d,*ign.d b pmvide
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ih. po$ibil,g of @llusim or inpmps ndag.nd! ov.nide of @ntok, mterhi misrement
due b mr or fnud m.y @u ond nor b. dded. Ale, prcjdions of dy evalullion or rh.
inhai fimcbl mnhls oH fnmciil ft!.niig ro ftrtur pqiods e subj
inrenui Enacial otul oE nnm.ial rcpomng may bone inadeqdE b@u. of choge in
ondirids, or rhd fie dcgr olomplide vi$ $e polici6 or p6.al'B may ddcnoat.

In or opinioa ro rh. bd ofou inromarion md acm'ding ro rh. Erplenos given ro uq dre

comroy ha in dl nd{ial 6ps3, d adequre inhal frmci,r otuls sydd over finmchl
E!.di4 dd 3uch intmal ilneqal @nftk ovd finaci, rcpoding yse opaadng stfdively a
ar Mdh 31, 2019, b6scd on ihe intnal @nh1 over findcial Ep.ning cdqja ehblkhed by the

Compdy otrsidcing the esstial 6mp.n.n6 or idd,l .onftl shd in
audit of Inhol Finscial Comls ovs Fimcial Rcp.ding irsued by lne Insdtore or chMaed

Fd coYAL NACPAI, & CO.
chdqld Ac.ounbG

.^sk,

167

A oompany's internal financial control over financial reponing is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reli.hility o f financial reponing and Ih~ prepar1llion offinancial 
,tatem.,.,ts for o><tem.1 purposes in IICCOfdance with g.,.,ernlly accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal fmancial control OVet financial reponing includes those policies Md procedures 
thai (I) pertain 10 the maim.,.,.""" of ~ds thal, in reasonable d<1ai1. aoc:urately and fairly ",fleel 

tho transactions and di'positiOllll of the assets of the company: (2) provide re,,",onable assurance that 
transoctions are recorded as nc<:eSSar)' to permit prcpanttion of financial ,tatem.,.,t. in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principl .... and that r«<:iplS and expenditures of the company 
are i)c,ing made only in accordance with authorizations of managern.,.,1 and direclOfS of the 
company; IIIld (3) provide reasonable assuran<:c regarding p,,"""lion or timely detection of 
unaulboriu:d acquisition. use. or disposition of the company's a<sets that could have a m.terial 
effect Oft the financial5tatetncnts. 

limItatio ns of Internal Flnanehll Controls Ove r fl"anc la l Reporting 

Be<:ausc of the inherent limitalions of ;nt<:mal financial C<)ntrol. over finMei"1 reporting. including 
the possihility of collllSioo or improper management override of controls. material misstatements 
dllC to emlr Or moo may oocu, and not i)c, detected. Also. projection. of any evaluation of tho 
intemal financial controls 0""'" financial reponing to future periods are .ubjcclto the risk that the 
intemal finanCial C<)nU'OI O,'er finMcial reponing may become inadeqUl\te because of changes in 
conditioos, or thaI the degree of compliana: with the policies or procooures may deteriorate, 

Opin ion 

In our opinion, to the best of our infonn81ion and according to the explanations given 10 lIS. the 
Company has, in all material respects. an adeqUl\te intmtal financial controls system over financia l 
reponing and such internal financial control5 over nnancial reponing were opttaling effectively as 
at Mam. 31, 2019. based on the internal control over financial reporting crileria establi$hed by the 
Company considering the asemial componenlS of inl<mal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of lmernal Financial Coollul5 Over Financial Reponing iss<>e(! by the Institute of Chan.red 

AccountlllllS of India. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: May30, 2019 

For GO V .... L NA G PAL & CO. 
Chaneml Atwunlants 

A company's inlernal fin:mc:ial control 0'-" financial repon ing i. a process designed 10 provide 
=nahl~ assUI'llJ'K:e regarding the reliability of financial reponing and the prep.1I1llion offinancial 
statemems for ",""""I purposes in 1ICC<)J'dan"", with genernlly accepted accounlirq; principles. A 
company's internal fmancial control over financial reporting includes those pol icies and procedurn 
thai (I) pertain to the maimenan"'" of ~ds thal. in mosonable d<1ail, = .. toly and f.irly reflect 
the transactioru and dispositions of the assru of lit. company; (2) provide reasonable "",un",,,,, that 
traruoctions are recorded as n«:essary to permit preparation of financial .tatemems in accordantt 
.... ith generally accepIed accouming principles, and that r«<:ipu and eKpendi!U .. es of the comp:my 
an:: !>cing made only in accordance with authorizations of managen'ent and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unaotboriw:! acquisition. use, or disposition of the eompMY" asut5 that could have a material 

effect Oft the financial 5"II=onts. 

limItations of Intern,,1 Flnanci,,1 Contro ls Ove r fln"nclll i Reporting 

Beeausc !Of the inherent limitations of int<:mal financial controls over financial rqJOrting. including 
the possibility of collO$iOll or improper management override of controls, matetial misstatements 
d"" to emlr Or fralld may OOCU(" and not be detectM. Also, projection. of any cvalo;.!ion of the 
internal financial controls ov ... f,"ancial reporting to future periods are $ubjOCl to the risk that the 
intemal finanCial control over financial reponing may bocome inadequate bec:ltlSe of changes in 
condiliOlls, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or pcwodut"e'l may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion. to the besl of our inform81ion and accordmg to the explanalions given !O 0$, the 
Company hIlS, in 011 material respects, an a<Ieq""te int<mlll financial controls system over finond.1 
reponing and such internal financiol controls over ftnancial reponing were operating dT~ively lIS 

at March 31, 2019, Nsed on the intomal control ovor fin:mc:ial reponing criteria established by the 
Company considering the essent ial components of int<mal control stated in the- Guidance Note on 
Audit of lntomal Fi"",,~ial COIlIIUIs Over Financial Reporting issu«! by the lft5titute of Chartered 
Accountants of !ndil. 

Place: New Delhi 
Daled: May30, 2019 



ENDEM AUDIIOR'S REPORT

(R.'.rr.d.oioP.d3r'ph1uod.r.R.po(obolh.rLe9lrndRcgul"
ecdon of oui npon lo ihc M.mben or srbyog Mulribr$ Lintud 0r.v.n d!..)

Ii 6pd ofd,e c.mF6n}.s tued as*:

Tle ConD$y hs nanbi,..n pops rc@'ds sho*itrs tull prtolm, i*l'rding
qur tdjv. drtih md sibdim ofnred dseb.
'Ihe c.nFny h6 a pog@ of qifidion ro .over Jl $. ir.ns of rxd ss* r a
phs.d ffi *ltcl! tu' u opirdq is reenable hayiig rcsdd ro rh. sir or de
cdrany dd rhc ndurc ofits 6i{
w.E phlsidny vdified by d'. namsemd dunns ft yed a@d'ng io de
inflfuim md eplMioB siva ro u, no mddial disrcpsd6 werc nold otr

A@dins b $e infotuion nd dpldiG gim ro ur lh. rsids exmin.d by us

and bed on $. dmindion or th.
@vid.n b u, w repon $.! !irl. d..ds .onpnsiie 3ll rhe rrc.hold immovable
prcp.nies oflmd md blilding @ h.ld in ln. nme ofth. c.mpmy.

In rcspd of&c conpoy\ Iivcnroliel
(a) The nBasmd of dE cdnFny hd ondud:d $. phri.al qihdjon ol inhiory d

tgslbL ind\* duing dE ys,
(b) ftc Ftr.dN ol pb6iel wiEdion of invady follo*ol by $c mms.nd h

I@Mbb ond !d.q@ in Eldio bdE siz orme c.nFny ti lfu of its bsii*

ri,

trc conFny lras n.inbin€d FlF tu'di of iivoio,r sd D dsbl dl$Fporcid
w nd..d o DhvsiGl vdirdior

]}e Conpany ha not sd.d dy loms b 6mpmi6, fim or ohe pdi6 @vdcd i. die
rcei$E minhin.d Ladtr dim r !9 of1h. cnnpdi6 Act 2013 ( rhc Ad ).

h d @iiid dd edhg !o de irfmdo od dpldim sim ro 6, Ihe Compdy
h6 6pli.d with the ptuvirioN ofS6lions 135 sd 136 ofrhe Act subjed b Poinr N0. I
r.Don d ii K.y Audit @dcF.

'nre comp$y h6 .d a@p!d depsib during the yeor sd do4 tror hrE ay mcbined
d?osib a d Mdh 3 r, 2019 fd rhdforc, $. povisi@ of rh. clrus r (v) of the order
m nd appli€bl.ro ri. conpary.

Tnc mridenm€ of on €ords ha nq beEn $..ifi.d by rh. C.n@l Gov.mt under
$clion la3(l) ofde Cohpdi6 Ad, t013 for th. buins diviris ffiied od by rh.
cmDdry.1s rcpdiig udq claG 3(vi) ord. ordd i! mt zlpli€ble io $. cnmpany.
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ANN[XUR[ ' 8' TO TII[ IND[P[ND[1'roT AUDITOR'S R[PORT 

( Referred to in paragr.lph 2 under 'R.port on Othor u ga l and Regulatory R"'!ui remcnU' 

section of our report to the M~mb ... of Sahrog M ultibaoe I.imited ofoHn d.te) 

• In respect of the Company'. f",ed assets: 

(a) The Company has maintain«! proP'" ~cords $hawing fuji particul=. iocluding 
quantitative deWl, and >inwioo of rllled assets. 

(b) The Company has a program of vaification to cover all the iterm of fi xed as,." ill • 
phased manner which. in our opinioo. is reasooable having regard to the si>r of the 
Company and the nature of its usm. "ursuant to th. pro&ram. cenain rllled 35S<:tS 
were physically verified by the management during the year. A<:<:Ofding to the 
infonna!ioo and explanations givon 10 us. no malerial discrtp:lnties were notlo:d on 
such verification. 

(c) Accord;"'g to the information and ""planations g1,"t!1 10 os. the records exllJt1ined by us 
and ~ On Ihe e~arnination of I"" UlU'egistered sale deed and other documents 
provided 10 ~ ..... e ~port that litle deeds comprising all W freehold immovable 
properties onand and building are held inw name of the Company. 

.. In respect of the Company's Inveolori .. : 

(a) The """"'&= of the Ornpany Iw coOOucted the ph)'Sical vaif>C3!ion of ilwCIltory rIl 

reasonable ;"'U:I'\'a!s during the year. 

(b) The ~ of physical verification of im-mtory followed by the """"'t:enlOtl is 
reasonable and a.:kq.Ia!e in relation to the: mcofthe: Company and n:rture of its business. 

(c) The Company has maintairocd pIOp<J rro::nls of ;"'ventory and no malorial dis=p:IIICies 
WI>'e rootio:d on physical .... mca!ion. 

The Company has nol granled any loan, \0 companies, firms or other parti .. cov<fed in the 
!q.ist ... maintained llnder section 189 ofw Companies Act. 2013 ('the Act'). 

IV. In our opinion and according \0 the infQOYl.1llon and cxplanalions &iyCfI to us. the Company 
has complied ..... ith the provisions of &ctions 185 and 186 of the ACI ,ubject to Point No. I 
reported in Key Audit mailers. 

'The Company has !lOI a=pted deposits during the year and docs!lOl ha,'e any unclaimed 
deposits as al March 31. 2Q19 and therefore. the provisiO<l$ of the c1.use 3 (v) of tile Order 
an:: not applicable to the Company. 

'The mainlenance of cost rec<lrds has 001 been specified by the Central Governmenl under 
section \48(1) of the Companies Act, iOl3 for the business activilies carried oul by the 
Company, Thus reporting under clause 3{"1 of the order is 1101 applicable to the Company. 

ANN E: XURE: ' 0 ' TO Til E: INDE:PE:NDE:i"ro, A UDITOR'S R E: PORT 

( Referred 10 in paragr;tph 2 under ' Repo rt on Olher Ltga l a nd Regula lory R<q uiremcnCS ' 

se.llon of our r.po rt 10 Ih e Memb ... of Sa hyog M ulli ba •• Li miled o( . , 'en dOle) 

• In respecl of llle Company'. fIXed as.et" 

(a) The Company has maintain«! proptr ~cords $bowing fuji particulOB. in::Iudi", 
qwm.itative deW), and sitwaioo of fIXed as •• ts. 

(b) The Company hal a propWll of verification 10 to""r allllle itcnt$ of fixed .... et. ill a 
ph35ed mallner which. in OW" ~inion. is reasonable .... vi'" r.giitd to the S;1.t of Ihe 
Company and the nalure of its m<1t. " ursuant to rru, program. cenain lbeed a..s<lS 
Wen: physically verified by Ihe 1TIllIl<Igement dwi", the: year. Ae<:ording to Ihe 
informatioo and explanations given to us. no material discrt'JX'l'<'ies "'~ notio:d on 
such vmfication. 

(o) According to the infurmatioo and e:<plaruuions givtn to us. the records examined by us 
and base<I On the examination of t~ wtregi,tercd sale deed and other docum<Tlts 
provided to us. we "'port that title deeds comprising all the freehold imm"v.ble 
properties ofland and building are held in the name of the: Company. 

.. In respect of Ihe Company', Inventories: 

(a) The rn.:lrIagemelll "r the: OrnI""Y has cnnducted the physical vttiflC3!ion of in\lell!Qfy at 
n:a5OrOIb!e inttn-als duri", the p. 

(b) The ~ of phy3kaI verification of inventory follow<xl by the ~emmt is 
r=nabIe and~. in ~1aIiOn to the .izeofthe Company and n:ttun: of its busintss. 

(e) The Company has maintoi.....J proper =oo!s of in.'<:t1toty and no maltrial di'=pancies 

"'= r.otio:d on physical .'CifK:a!ion. 

The Company has not granted any loan, to companies. firms or olher parties C(wrnd in Ihe 
n:gister mainlllined under section 189 of the Companies Act. 20)3 ( ' lhe Act'). 

IV. In oor opinion IUtd aooording 10 the infonn.nion and explanalions gi .1:I1 to us. the Compan)' 
h"" complied with the PIO,'lsioos ofSeclions 18S and 186 of the Act ,ubject 10 Point No. I 
reported in Key Audit matlers. 

The Company has IlOI uc<cpted deposits durin&: the year and does IlOI "".'e any unclaimed 
deposits as at MIlIch 31, 2019 and thcrefore. Ihe provisions oflhe cI.use 3 (v) of the Order 
are not appIi<Wlc 10 Ihe Company. 

The maintenance of tost rec<>rds ha.. 001 been specified by the Centrnl Go""""""nt under 
section \48(1) of the Companics Act. :t013 for the busi""" activities carTied nul by Ihe 
Company, Thus reportiTlg under clause 3{Vl)ofthe order is l1<li applicable to the Company. 



Aqding b dE itrIdionand adddm gis 10 us, in ftsp.c! of sbotory dus:

(a) A@niig b dl. infofuid dd .xpbrdiotu givd b s od on 6e b6is or ou

urdispu&d :lfury dB inchding plvidan 614 mploy*' s. itu@ce iMne
6:! sl6-6'r, sie b{, dut of (ei$, duty of q.ise, \€le odded @q q csT and
oi\*Me'fulffiolydBP'drdEspFwimannodd6'

(b) A@niic b rhe @rdr of rhe odpdy, the du6 ou&riine of dploy* sbc
insullq inoded, srdr4 du9 or dtu, dury ord.isq goans ad sdie b\
csaadollrFsinorydH,mzDm1

riii h ou opinim md e]dirE b rhe infomdion snd rh. splamrions givfl ro u t\e ompey
ha nor d.ftlltd in GraJd6! of l@3 or bo@ing lo a fi@ciol inniluloq blilc

n ft. C.mpany ha d Fk.d M.ys by way ot inifal plb]io offer or flnho public ofier

{includ,ns dcbi iEbMnb) or ten lca md h..e ft?oning udq claus r (ix) of1ne
odq is rct:ppt€blero rhe c.hp$y.
T o $. h.i of ou bo*leds. md zDdins ro the i mdion md erplarions givm 1o us,

no naud by dE com!6ny or no nabial fnud on de Compmy by ib ofiies or mplor6
h6 b6 ndi..n or r.pon d duing rh. y6.

In oa opinim md zDdin! ro Ihe inbmdid and ddadioB Sivh b 6 ,1he Conpony

h6 pojd/prcvided moagdid mu.dion in &6rdscc
msndded by i\e poisim olsdion 197 rcad *it\ s.hedule v ro rhe Act. Ho{rrer rherc

ha bem u exces paymenr ol mun.Blion ofRs. 1,20,000/- ro Mr. vhhcsh Gupra

Bo:rd dd is beins blen lor s\eholden approval at rh. *uing Amsl G.nc6l
MEdin&

'nre c.np6ny is nd a Ndi conp:ny md nene F?oding undo clau$ 3 (xij) ofthe Ord* k
ndappli€bkb1l'econFny'

Io ou opioid dd 36ding ro rhe inbrmdid dd .xplddions giM ro us, $e Compdy h

tusdid wnh ln. ehtcd pMi6 od ih. d.brls orftlai.d pdty tudior hzE be.n

dhclovd in th. tudzlonc f]trial tdmenh a Equircd by the appli.able a.euntiig

Duins rh. yea, t\e comp$y h6 not made ay prcfeMrial alltuat or pnvla phamnr
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vii. According to the information ond explanations gi'''''' to ~. in ~sp«t Or Sl:l1ul(1)' dll<:::S : 

(3) A<X<lI"di~ to ~ i~fonnatioo and explonlltioos givt:ll to \is and on the OOsis of our 
e>:aIninaJ.ion of !he n:cords of !he Compony. !he company is 001 regular in depositing 
wxIisputcd SIlItutory dues including IZ"vidmt furd. omplO)'ees' stale insur-on<'<; incornc:· 
tax. salts4aX. strVice ta>t. duly of customs, duty of excise, value added ta>t. cess. GST and 
01her material staMorydues with !he "I'I""I"'i3le authorities. 

(b) According to !he n:cords of the company. the dues oulSllnding of tmploy<"<'S' state 
il'«llmllCC. illCO,lll1e-llIX. sales-t:lX. duty or I1I$\Om, duty of excise. goods and servia: ta>t. 
<= and 0Ibcr statuiill)' dues .00 account of ony dispute"", as follows 

S. No. P~riod -, Amount P~ rti culal"3 -, Appul p~ndin g 

Demand I n,'ol.'w dema nd befo.e 

, A.Y, 2012· Rs. 14.90.1 JOJ· Income Tax Appeal. CIT ( A) Kolkal13 

" 2 A.Y. 2018· Rs.20.oo.ooo/· C~tom Ikparlmcnt Customs (Appeal). 

" New Delhi 

Wi. In our opiruoo and """"rding to the infonn:lUOO and the explanations given to us the compMy 
has not dcfaultod in It'JX'YlT1,,flI of loans Or borrowing 10 a financial inslilUlion. bank. 
Government or dues to drbenlure Ix>kIers. 

The Company has not raised I1lOI1tYS by way of initial public oITer or further public offer 

(induding debt instruments) or lerm loans and hene<: reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

To the best of our knowledge and ac<:ording 10 the infOlTl'o.'llion ond explanations given to us. 

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by ilS officers or employees 

has been no1iced or reported duti~ the year. 

In our opinion ond ac<:o<ding to the inform.!>on and explonalions given 10 us .the Company 

has paidiprovidOO managerial remuneration in accordance with the fU(Uisite approval 

tnaIldated by the provisions of 5eCIion 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. Ho,,'e"er there 

has bttn an exce .. payment of remuneration of Rs. 1,20.0001. to Mr. Vishcsh Gupta 

waiver of the <arne and revision o f his remuneration has already bttn approved by the 

Board and is being taken for shareholders' approval .t the ensuing Annu.al General 

Meeting. 

The Company is 001 a Nidhi Company ond hence reporting under clause 3 (xii)ofthe Order is 

IlOl applicable 10 the Company. 

In our opinioo and according 10 tho infomwioo and ClIplanatioos gi"e!1 to us . the Company is 

in compliance with Section In and 188 of the Companies Act. 2013 where applical>e. for all 

transa.elions with the relale<! panies and the dclails ofn:late<! pany transactions have bttn 

disclosed in the standalone: financial smoments as required try the awljcable accounting 

standard._ 

XlV. During the year, the Company h .. not made any preferential allOlme!1t or private pl=menl 

,'ii. According I<> the information and explanations gi""" to 115. in ",s)l«t of stntUl0l)' dues : 

(a) A<X<Jfdi~ to the information and explanations givtn to \IS and on !.he OOIis of our 
."aminal",n of the n:wrds of the Company. !he <XlInpan)' is 001 regular in depositing 
WldispuIed stllutor)' dues including ~vidmt fund. emplO)'eeS' stale lnsur-""~ moomc­
talC. salts-laX. service tax. duly of customs, duty of cxci5le. w.loc added !:IX. em. CST and 
other material staMorydues with the ~e authorities. 

(b) AC<XI<'ding to the: n:wrds of the company. !he dues ou!Sl:>nding of employ...s' sllIte 
;nsumncc. ina,xne.ta'C • .rues-ta'C. duty of CU$IOm, duty of exci5le. goods and seMa: tax. 
= and other stalUIory dues .00 IICCOWlt of any dispute are as follows 

S. No. Period -, Amoun t Parti cula rs -, Appea l p~ndi n g 

Demand In ' -<lI""'d dem. nd bero r . 

, A.Y. 2012_ Rs.14.90.13OJ_ Income Tax Appeal. CIT (A) Kolkalla 
,; 

2 A.Y. 201 8- Rs.20'00'000/- Custom [)qJarlment Customs (Appeal). 

" New Delhi 

Wi. In our opinioo and oo::ording to the: infomutioo and the explanations given to \IS the comf'\lly 
has 001 defaulted ;n It'pG),ment of loans Or borrowing to a financial institution, bank.. 
Government or dllt$ to drbenture holders.. 

The Company has IlOl raised 1llOIIt)o1 by way of initial public olTer or further public offer 

(including debt instrumcn~) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of Ill. 

Order is no! appticable to the Compan)'. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the informalion and explanations given to us. 

no fraud by the Comf'\llY or no m",u:rial f .... ud on the Comp;my by its officers or employees 

has bttll noticed or reported during the year. 

In our opinion and ac<:oo:Ii nll to the informalion alld explanations given to US .the Comp;ll1Y 

has paid/provided managerial remuneration in acoordanee with the ""(UiJ;ite approval 

ITUlIldated by the prIl'Iisions of sedion 197 road with Schedule v to the Act. Ho"· .... r th~r. 

has be<: n lUI exc ... paym.nt of remull ..... tion of RI. !,20.ooo/- 10 Mr. Vishcsh G up,a 

waiver of the ,ame and revision of hi' remunemllon ha< oJready been approved by the 

Board and i. being uken for shareholders' BPProVoJ at the ensuing Ann u.al Genc",1 

Meeting. 

The Company is 001 • Nidhi Company and h.nee repon ing und.r clause 3 (~ii)oftJK, Order is 

not applicable to the Com~y. 

In our opinioo and according to the infoonaticrn and t'l<planatioru gi"en to us, the Company is 

incompliance with Section In and 188 oftheCom~i .. Act. 2013 where applicable. forall 

transa<:lions "ith the related parties and the d<:taiis of related party tran<actions have been 

disclosed in the standalone financial statement, '" required by the awlicable accounting 

slandards. 

lOV. During the year. the Com~y h .. 001 m:.de any prereren,ial allotmenlor prime pl=""t 



of sns or 6l[y or F dy p.id .oMible d.harc ud hde cponing udd dae 3
(riv) oftho Oldq is nol4pli@t{e ro 6o Conpony.

In ou opinim and 
'@dirg 

to lh. infdidim sd aplddis giq lo s, dmns me ya
llc Codpdy [a d dtr.d id sy ndsb tusrdimr qiir it! DieloF s pcEoB
onndd b ia djlcd dd h.n€ p(o&im of dio I92 of rh? Companie Acl, 2013 @
tr |ppliebhb rh. cd.prny.

TlEco@y nd r.quiFdro b. i.gturq'.du;d* *ciid 15-tA orih. R€d. Bbr of

Pr GOYAL NACPAL & co.

3{ )** }., F^ \&frrddrp"ffiA.sffi
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· . 
of sh.res Or fully or partly paid oonvenible debentures and hence rt'pOrting under clause 3 
(xiv) ofth. Ordor is I'M)! applicable 10 the: Company. 

In our opinion and acoonling \0 the information and explanatiOll$givcrt 10 us. during the year 
\he Company has noI entered into an)' oon-<:ash transactions with its Dirc<1ol'$ or persons 
connected to its directoR and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act. 2013 art 

IlOl oppIicab!e \0 the Company. 

",i The Company is no! rcquir«llo be regislectd under S<:C\;on 4S_IA of the R .. crve Bank of 
India Acl.l934. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: MarJO. 2019 

For GOV AL NAG I'AL & CO. 

Chan~R\~um""ts 
Q~I~89C) 

Av~r~1 

of shares Or fully Or partly paid oonvmible debentures and hence It'pOrting under da_ 3 
(xiv) of the Order is no! applicable 10 tho Company. 

In our opinion and i"IIXOfrling 10 the infomwlon and explanatiorl$ given to us. during the year 
the CompWty has no! entered into any non-<:ash uansactions with its DirC<1ors or persons 
connected to ilS dir«ton and hence provisioos of section 192 ofth. Cornp"";es ACl. 2013 att 

IlOl applicable \0 tho Company. 

",i The Company is IlOl required \0 be registered ulKkr section 4S_IA of~ R.serve Bank of 
India Acl.l934. 

Place: New Delhi 
Dated: MayJO. 2019 
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SAHYOG MU l TIBASE LI MITED 
(Fonnerly Known as Sahyog Credits limited) 

Cl N NO.: l i 4n ODLt992Pl016773 
Staten'e n l o. p ro.i l . nd loss fo r the yearcndod M arch 31, 2019 

, , 
" 

Expen •• " 
Purc"""" o' Sl<><"k in "ado 
Challse in Inventories 

Employ....,. t>.>neiit .. "" ...... 
Fifia"'ecoslS 
Depredation .nd omorti .. tion ex""""", 

(~ Rem .. ,,,,,,,,,,,"' gau. (loss) On Fu.a",ialln<trumenlS 

(ii) Tax ",,. .ing ' 0 i.ent, tha i will not .. re<l,tssifM'd t'" , .. ,""" "I ,-

" 

~ 

" II 

~ 

" ~ 

1.175,175 

1,333,020,932 

5,816,590 

9h>9,K;7 
1.497,1\.13 

I . 

M per our ,<p<>rt <>f even d,I ' 

F", Coy.1 N.gp. l ~ Cu. 
Chart.red A«ounlim" 

For ~nd on \>ell. lf <>f .ho 80ard of 

1';,,,, Reg". 1':0,0182$9<: 

CA "irend .. N'gp.1 

P' rtner 
M~" ,b,,"h; 1' No. 41WJ.1 
"",co: l'-'cw Delh i 

o.U>d: 3Q/05/2019 

<1; """,.um,,,. V 
Ch ~n. hy;om !'u •• d Cupb Vi, h .. " Cu pl' 

Director Di ,«tor 

(DIN: 00287p19) 

..';\\....,.....,~ 

"":1' lIim .. ,,", Nog ; 
(Compa ny s.rretary) 

(DIN,00255639) 

)1£,""'", 
Shr.w. n Kum .. l" . ... d 
(Ot;.,! F;"" ,,..;,, I Of fio'.) 

" 

SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
(Fonnerly Known as S.hyog Credi.s Limi. ed) 

ClN NO.: L74nODLl992PL016173 
S'aten,enl or profil and lOti ror the year ended ~hn::h 3], 2019 

" 

li>cp.n .. " 
Purrh.!_ or SIQ("~ in tr.do 

Ch''''gc in invento ....... 

Employ ..... """"fi. "P"""" 
Fi""",.coslS 
Oepre;:iation on<! onlorn",ion ex".,...,. 

(~ Rom • • ,"""""n. gain (""') On FinanciallnstrumenlS 

(,i) Tn, ",la.ine to i'om. th.! , will not 0. re;:",«ifll'd ," '''""''''1 ,-

" 

~ 

" II 
n 

" n 

1.1 75.1 75 

1,333,020.932 

5j!!6,590 
9,6>;l.ac;7 

1.497.M3 

I . 

M po, ,"" ropon of even d,'. 
For Goy.1 N'gp. l &< Cu. 
Dlartered Aa:ountanlS 

fUr ~nd on bol,.lf of .ho Boord of 

1';"" Rogn. ~0.O I 8:/ll9C 

CA Vi", nd.r N'gl',1 
Portner 

M~"\b'mh;1' No. ~I WJ.I 
PI.o,.: l'-'cw Delhi 

o..tod,3O/05/2019 

<'1;""" ... "m,,,. V 
Ch j n,hy"" !'u ... d Gupt. Vi, h .. h Gup., 

ai""l<>r Di"",,or 

(DIN: 00287p19) 

-\<..'.....-.,W 

"'"', Ili,,"n.h, Ncg; 
(Com!",n}' Seer" .. ,},) 

(DIN: 00255689) 

jl£,oJpJ. 
Sh,.w.n Kum .. l',.,.d 

(0. .. 1 FiN.,..;"1 Off;o..) 
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SAlfYOC MULTlIIASI! lI~l rrro 

(1' ........ 011 K"_n" s.J>yoc C .... ;" Umi~1 
CIN NO, t7m OlltJ9'lll'LCll6m 

S..,. mcn •• f C .. h 110w fo, .ho y'" ."d. d M. ",h 31, lO1~ 

~11oo> W "",,>rti>.>,;;,n 

lnl<rel. I""""" 
[)jvid<n.J I""""" ,_Coo 

I~",,~~~~~;;=~,; .. , ,",~ 
" In, •• _ ... 

T, .... _v.w.. 
COhn ........... 1_ Non fononcW "-'" 
0Ih0t ~.rod Non C~~ ......... 
F;""oo.,I ~in~ 

T r.>d. l"'y,l:oI.,. 
0Ih<~ Ilr\>rod.oIliohW_ 

1 \ ,I ;,1 

~hoon .. l<d fu:N "­
~ fromNl<d In_I> 
~dfo-l_ 

ru_..t I",,'.""'''''' 
~,:,,~'-

~~t &"" (\<100) "" !'i_II ................. 
1oM....t ...... c'I"",1 
Foo", .",.,..,.! 

A, ......... ..,.001 of~ ... obi< 

rOlGoy.al No",,1 010 C ... 

a...n....J """"',,"' .... 
F.m> Rer.n. No.()1323<iC 

c~ 
C/o. 1'",,"" .. N."",I 

I'." .... ' 
Momb=h;p No. ~11)OO1 
f'lon!: N.,... 1>riI\j 

0."'" 'Ilf O!lf lll19 

, ( 

~ ",'''',",,'S • 
1 "c' Shr.w.,. j(~oruo."'ob>oJ 

(Chi<f Fi ... ""i.1 OI'r",1'f) 

SAIIYOC MlILTlBA§I! lI."rn:D 

(_" K~-.. .. SohJ"'ll Cmll .. U""~I 
CIN ND, t7mGULl991I'LC1I6m 

S"' ...... , . f C •• k flow fo, ,h.y", <dd,d M.rek Jl, 201~ 

~oloo oro! ."""tI:t.3l!c>n 
In""'"1_ 
Divl«nd' ......... ,_Coo 

-T, .... ..-.. .-
" 

o.t... F.--J _ N"" fu>on<W ........ 
0Ih0:t e,m,,'" """ Non C ....... , "-

1'-. .... "d.1 rom,..,,,~ 
T,.w., l"y.bI.,. 
0It...1!n.>nd.oI , ...... _ 

flow. from Inv .. 'lng .... 1,·;,1 .. 
~ _ .... 01 """'-l "-
"""-b _ .... 0I~ .. 

_oIf.-.l_ 

~"'I_-

II<-p.<y ....... 01 1-& T ...... __ "", 

-..-, rnlk-l .... ". .... _,,""""""" .. 
...... ",>1>.",,"'1"1.>1 
Fh"""," """ 

............. HpOInof ....... ~ 

r .. Coy.al N.".. " Co. 
o...rl<rO<l -.,., ........ 
F,,," R"",," N"O'82l!'IC 

c~ 
CA V, .. ""I<. N,&I'" 

r.""". 
~"""l....rur No. ~I~ 
I'lIt.e: N",,' DdIu 
0."'" "",rn,1f.!!O 

for ...... on I>tNIf of, ... Ikwd of 

Sh .. w." 1("""" h....-J 
(Cklof 11 ...... ;." OffkOfj 
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SAIfYOC MUlTl"ASE U _\trrro 
CIN NO.: t741100LI 9'I2l'LClI6773 

S"',m,n' 01 ''''""S"' in . quill' I", Ih. r'" . nd.d M ... ~ 31. :IO' ~ 

.... [quill' ohM< ('pH.1 
[q",'Y"""-oIR>. 'O_.......t. .... bonib<d .!'dfully pad up 

A. p<I our .. port of .. ·.n ""1< 
r ... <;..y.ol N,Sl'" .. Co. 

1EJ;; 
CA~~""" ,­
~""'_p_ 1 16OOl 

'''"''''' No>w o..-IIU 
0000<I, !JOII1!>/:IOI9 

~~ 
Ghart.hyam rr .... ~ Gu ph 

~~ 

(DIN: 002B7OI9) 

. \",--"" 

., t?:'"j\ 
I Ii ... noh! N.s' 

(Compo,,), ~) 

Vi ..... h Gupi. 
~ 

(DiNe I'm,.. '9) 

yfrM~ 
SII .. w.n KwtW r •••• <1 
IChid A ... nci.al om • .., 

SAIfYOG Mut.T18ASE U.\t1Tlll 
CIN so.: L741 IOf)LlmPLClI6773 

S"'om ... ' of ,""ns .. in «iuity r .. L~. ~"f ond.d M ... h 31. :IOl~ 

"'''''''.ty ....... <.1' .... 1 
F.jw1)· _." It>. 10-...wN.",_ -lui/)' poOd up 

1.0. .... "lulty 

, . 
/'n:of" foor~f<'U" 
Odw<""""""""""' .................. ." __ ... 
""""""" ""1'"nlpoo<o.L o.vuJo:n,l 

I'm/i, for "'" yur 

0."- p.>kl d"""l u.._ 
0."- Dtw1k1_ T .. "" DtYioJon.! r.,.bIo 

At po< ow "PO" of .. ·.n .t..t< 
r .... Cooy ... X,II1'" .. C .. 

~:;r~ 
CA~~~ .-
~ __ pNo.l'6DJ.I 

,....,.. No>w D,-",Io, 

o.o...t. JO/(1J/'1IJ19 

.' 

c:?~ 
Gh..lMhy.m "'_~ Gup! . 

• 

-~ 
(DJN:002S7DI9) 

-\",--*" 
1I, ... ~1s1 

(C"",I",,), s.a..-u.y) 

\'i,",,"~ Cup" 
~ 

(DIN, !!!!SW',! 

yf<M<4-
SIt< ..... n K...,.., r,OOIId 

lChI" R ........ ' 0ffiucI 
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SAHYOC MULTlIIASF.I.IM1TF.D 

cm NOe L7U 100U'i'JlPLO 16773 
N.,..", to the lin."",ial ".nomoo" fot the Y"" .ndO/\! .\Io",h 3 1, 2019 

(,\.1/."""",, '" R •• "oks. elM"';'" <I.ud) 

Note 12 - Other equily 
P.,.icuI ... 

II) C' pil.1 Ro.on-. 

III) Secu'ity P"'Dlium 
Im l Ro •• lned Elmlng. 
(;0) Oth'" Compf<hen,I,-. In<om< 

T"'. I Olhe, oquity 

" 
I'.rti,ul.t$ 

O""";,,g ba1rn<. 
P~'",i"m on iMuo 0/ Sha"" 
Clo,1 b.I .. ",. 

M .. <h31,1Ol9 M."h 31. lOIS 

333.671.J()6 3>3,671.J()6 
lOUo2),I25 102,!2J.125 

(26.5508.875) (27.2W.52~) 

17.(163AI8 Z3.~~1.~ 14 

426.998.915 431.6S5,Jn 

M .. ,h 31, 2019 M.u<h l1.:uJ1S 

102.823.125 102.82),125 
. . 

102,823.125 102.8::3.125 . . • s..'U"I .... p,,,mum """'""" " U><>.!10 ",<ON Ih, pn:m,um '''' """' 0/ ."",..,., TI", """,n. will "" uultsro In 
>c,otd,lI\(e w;lh I""";,,ions 0/ lhe Act, 

(iii) J{o .. inod • .,nlng' 

for lh~ yea, 
r",,,,,,, P,oy;,;ion "",de 0/ 1'0"';""< )''''' Income T.x 
DiviJ~"d T"id ,I"ring HI< )'~'" 
Dlv i,l .... d Ditribut!on Tax p,W 

liv) Other C~mp'th.n,iv. In'O"'" 

;. 
f'K1 0/ amoonl> , 

;""lrumen" 

.hlOug,n 

.u,h 

SA HYOC M UL Tl UASF. 1.I ,\HTF.D 

cm NO" L7t1 IOULl'i'l2 I'LCl I6773 
N""", to the lin:>,>cioJ . LltomoolS fo r m. y ... r .ndO<! Moreh 31, 201 9 

("'II . """"" '" Ri, "oks. "Mm,,,, "."dJ 
Nolo 12 - (li ke, equhy 

['.,.ieulM> 

II) C. p; •• 1 R ... .. ·• 
Iii) Sc<:ut" y p", .. ium 
(iii) R ... ined Euni og. 

liv) (lIh<t Comp .. kon. i,·. In<om< 

ToO. 1 o.ko< <quity 

III C.pit. 1 resen ' .. 

, . 

" " 

1'.,ti<ul'l$ 

O""";,,g b.Ua""o 
p""" iu m on iMuo of Sha"" 
Clo, i b. I,,,,,. 

~br<h3"1019 )d",oh 31,lOU 

m ,671,3()6 JJJ,671 ,3()6 

lOU23.I 25 102.~23.1 25 

(26.5508.875) (:l7,:wJ,52~J 

1700.0118 Z3.~~U l ~ 

4l6.99S,m ~31A>5.Jn 

, 

!>to"" 31, 201 9 M.u<h 31. 2018 

102.823,125 102.823,1 25 
. . 

J02.82,l.\25 \02.823,125 . . . . s..,u ,,' ''''' ?",onl"'" ",," "'0 J$ "",-'\I to ",,:on.llh< p"-',mum on ",u, of .1",,,,,, TIl< n!SCn ° wdl be uWtsro ill 
""cordone. wi ,h p"w"j(Jns 01 .Iw A<t 

(iii) Jlo .. inod • • ,"ing' 

, fur 'h~ ycar 
6"'<1 PIOYi, jon .... de of POn'Wu< ),"'r Inrnm< Tn 
Divi~ on<l paid ,Iuri,,& lhe )'"'' 
Divic! ,.,.d Dittibutlon T;u f"iol 

OCI ("" ' 0/ la'i 

ir , . 

. , 

,"",ugh 

, 
. u<h 
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SAHYOC ~IUI.T1 HASE LIM ITED 

ClN NO.: LNlIODLl9'11I'LCIi6773 
No..,. 10 the !inanei. l , t. 'emeots lor !he y~r ended M.",II Jl. 2019 
(All ~""""", i~ 1U. ,ml ... ",},.,"",.. ",I,d) 

Not. iJ _ Financi.1 li.hili.;., _ Borrowing< 

M.,cIl3 1 .201 ~ 
rarticul ..... 

Non Cu',"nl Curron t 

Secured 
From Non BAnking Fi n. nd.l lnstitution . 

Tot. Moto, Fi"."", Li mited ' 268,412 m.~ 

Un>e<:ur~ d 

Fmm Related Pame. . . 
From Others 15,499,315 . 

15.7~7.727 298.696 

March 31, 201S 

Non Current Curr.n' 

7<J.I,7OS 137.617 

1 ~,263.8-l6 

6&.3-12.813 . 

83,311,364 137.617 

• Secu red 1""" hy potllcotion against cars f.om Tata Malo. Finance Lim ile<! . Tile loan is repayble in 36 "'lual 
monlhly ;''''.11 Im"nt of Rs. 13,934/_ each. The Period of Ma w,i ty from the ba lance sheet date i. 22 ",onlh . 

Nole 14· Othe, (inon,i.lli,bi l;,;..,. 

Porticul",. 

Unpaid o;"dend 
Book Ovc rd,~ft with Union [I,'nk o f IndiO" 

Tot .l other fin .ncial Ii.b iliti ... . . Cheque lu..ro bu . not presented ~Jl [<portrng p<'nod 

At .morti ~d ,ost 
Due 10 Micm.nd Sma ll onl"'l''''''' ' 
Duo to OI.II<'rs 

Nole 16 • Olhe, Cunent U.bilitieo 

P.,ticul . .. 

Ad"M"" from Customers 
5t.>'UlOry dues p"yable 
E>.pens<'S p"yabl<: 

" 

1>1.«1131.2019 

Non Current 

. 

. 

Current 

557.937 
. 

557,937 

117,937.196 00 
1.503.195.00 
3,411 ,44103 

Marcil 31. 2018 
Non Currenl Current 

· 417.950 

· 31.918,949 

· 32,336)199 

SAHYOC MUI.TlHASE liMITED 
ON NO.: L74 11 00Ll9'121'LCI16773 
No"," 10 the financial ,tolenwn" for !he rar ."de<! M .. d, 11. 2019 
(All """"mrS i~ 1U. unl .... orh.-"" .... r.r,d) 
Not. i3 _ Finaneiol li .hili.ic. _ Borrowing> 

M.,eh31.201'J 
rartieulan 

Non Current Curren' 

Secured 
From Non Uonlcing Finond.lln"ilullon. 

T.ta MOlD, Fi"""", Limited · 268.412 m.~ 

Unoe<:ur~d 

From R~lated Parti ... . . 
,~= 15,499.315 . 

15,767,727 298,696 

MoUeh 31. W18 

Non Currenl Cuno,,' 

704.705 137,617 

14,263.8-16 . 

6&.3-12.813 . 

83,311,364 137,617 

• s..'CUred 1M" hypoth«~tion ag. inst cars f,om Tala Mota, Finance Limited. The loan is rcpaybl~ in 36 "'lual 
monlhl y ;,,,t,111,,,,,nt of!<s, 13.~/_ each The Period of Matu,ity from the balance sheet date is 22 ",onlh. 

Porticul.ar. 

Unpaid Di,;dend 

Book Overdraft with UniO!1 !l.lnk of Indio-

Tot.l oth., fin.ncio.! Ii.biliti .. . 
Not~ IS· T .. do p.y.bIe. 

PoUi, .. bro 

Al ~mOrl;..,d <ost 

Du~ '0 Mi<'ro .nd Small ont"'l"ise!r' 
Du. 10 Clll;e", 

Note 16 • OLh~, C~n~nl Li.bi liliu 

P.rticul ... 

Ad"~from CustomerS 
5t.>,uLary due> p")·.ble 
E>pert5eSl"y.bl<: 

·,,11 

. 

Ma«h JI, 2019 

Non Currenl 

· 

· 

· 

Current 

557,937 
. 

557,~J7 

117,937,196.00 
1.503,195.00 
3,~ 11,441.03 

March 31, 2018 

NonCun~nt Current 

· 417,950 

· 31.918.949 

· 32,336.399 

" 
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SAHYOG MUI,TIBASE LIMTTED

NG b the li@.ial sbhenb tor the yd mded lvturh 31, 2019

(Att 
'ntunb 

n' Rt, rnt6 orh-mis 4oted)

Ntr 13 - Rfl enu. tud oPentions

Tohl r4enuc lEh opa.rloB

(t

- O$er Finmiar A5* cflded

Foreign Erh,rye rlu.tu.tion
Dury Dnwbrck Reived
rrofit on silc of Fii€d Aseb
PDGI on sare or Inveshenb

V /"/ oerY Akotta-
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SAI!YOC M ULTISASE LIMITED 

CIN NO~ L7411 0D Ll992I'LCU6773 

Notes to the fi .... nd.lslillrn>ents for the yea. ended M"Kh 31, 2019 
( .... n._m" III II" u,,~ otltna.~5l' . ,,,/nl) 

Not~ 18 _ Re"~nue from op<'f~lions 

r~rliculdrs 

:;.al~ of products 

Opc,,1tinr, Income 
TOI.I revenue from <>per3tiom 

Note 19 - Other inrolne 

r~rlicul~ .. 

'" Inltre! income 
• 0tM. Filliln<i~l As.set5 c~rricd ~t ~mo't~ (OSI 

"I Commission In<<>me 

'<I Dividend Income 

'" Fordgn Elcchange Fluctuation 

Ie) O"ly Dmwb.lck Re<:cived 

'0 Profit on S'11~ of Fi,ed As.., ... ., !'tofit on idle o/lnvestments 

Tot3! atM' income 

• 

MU1:h )1. 2019 M~...,h 31, :!Il18 

1.275,185,007 1.291.&16.839 

2,4 79.069 . 
1,277,664,076 1.291.SUi.839 

M • ...,h 31, 2019 MM<h 31, 2(}18 

"'''''''' 1,250,810 

· 145.294 
1,160 61,662 

10,53 1,131 5,855,871 

· 17,511,732 

· 208.508 

19,562,759 18.2.\8,076 

39,935.)13 41.281,959 

• 

SAUVOC M ULTIBASE LIMITED 

CIN NO~ L1~nODL19921'1.Cl16773 
N,*", 10 the fi .... ncw 5tatemrnts for W. year mded ~blTh 31. 2019 

(A/I.""m" III Rs. ""m 11th"""' .... ,'aml) 

r~rti<ur~,s 

:;.ol~ of product> 

Opet,u ins Inrnrne 
Tot.l revenue from operation,; 

NOlf 19 - OIhcr In<om. 

Particul . .. ,., Intr.tM ;""0..,., 
_ ou",. FinancialAssrt\ ca,rkd ~1.rno'liMd rost 

'" Cornml!oSlon Income 

'<I Dividend Income 

"~I F,ueig" Elochangc Fh,eluation ,., Duty Drawback Rcceivc'(l 

'0 l>I,,~r on SIIl~ ofFi,ed A.sets ., Profit on ""l~ 0/ lny<'StmcnlS 

Tot.1 atMf incom. 

MU1:h 31. 2019 M~rc h 31, 2018 

1.275,185,007 1.291.&-16.839 

2,.179.069 . 
1,277,6601.076 1,291,8-l-6,839 

M~lTh 31, 2019 M atch 31, 2ClJ.8 

9J5J9,6t;1l 1.250,810 

· 145,294 
1,160 67,662 

10,531,187 5,855,877 

· 17,511,732 

· 208.508 

19,562,759 18,248.076 

)9,935,313 U.287.959 

• 
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S~KYQ<; MULTIUSE lIM,TED 

C'" 1<0.. L7<ll.DLL!'W'lClU.m 
Now> to ,,,", r ... "",*, , .. """",,,, f<N' .... fH' ............ och]l. "',. 

(AU _", ," R~.""" _ ..... ""O(d) 

1<"" 10<. Po"""" 01 St",~ '" T, ... 

p.~" ... " 
Oponins_" oIf~GooW. 

~OJo"~_" oIF_Coo>o, . 

"'tOC"" ;n 'n,'._"" 

P.~" ..... 
s.Lo'l"onoI .. · .... 
51.>" W'Um .. .,...... 

T"",'£m ....... ""'i' .. •• 

P.,,"' ..... 
In"""' .. p""" 

I!o ... CN_ 

T"""H .. _«>tt> 

O''''''' ........ rnw 
.0. I""I"''Y, pUn,.nd "1"''''''''''1_ ..... 31'11 

I ....... "" 5I.>tu""T ~ ... )_ 
~M"~"-

I"", .. "", 

F ... " F~in", l:>.....­
~>l .0<1 rtorn..;o...,l 
r.y ..... to A,d;..". 

• Aurl"'« .­
""', "'I""'" 

Donation (C ""';"'lIon '" "".01<.1 P ."" 
"'''''''''' f<I.t~"' ........... ,... .. 
Cl<hoo lnJuo<! '"'_ 

Much),.:II)lO Mu<h $l. :II),S 

,-~ ;'9.143.110 

-~ ,-~ 

1<.O'J"';H 127.<Ql.V<O 

M'Kh".lVlO .. .. th". "",. 

",'7).111 5.77:).751 
,~m .~ 

<,V ... 58Il SoB".s'" 

M""h 3'. lGI' M."h31,lG" 

!l.925."'" '.""1.537 

"'~ ~.m 

".IS7.m '.EM.&S7 

S~ HYOC MULTIUSE lIM,TED 

C'" "0" L7<".DLL!"W'lC",617J 
1'1""" '" ,lit f .............. ,""" ... fo< .... )'H, ............ "'h]l. "",. 

(AU _"" ," ~~.'IIm ."..""'".-..() 

""" 10. P." ...... '" "O.K. '" T .... 

p.~"."," 

Oprnin.s $00<>. 0/ flnWood Goo.h 

leooa... .. ' __ 01 F........, """"'. 

" .. C ..... '" , ... -"" 
p.~" ..... 

SoLo,!, on.! ........ 
SLo"W.~ ..... .,....... 

T.,..,£m _hoMfi'~ • 

p.~"."" 

, ........ "'pon>O 
",,,,,0.._ 

T.,..,fI .. ""._. 

P ... " ..... 
O' ....... _ .. rmoo 

· On I""!" ''Y. pion' 'M ",,,,_( _...,.. ,,",I) 

Toto' ........... Ion ,n. ,,,,,,,,! .. lion 0:>",,'" 

, ....... Ott SLota",,!, u.... "')'_ 
.... tit>U .... , ..... f'_ 
M"'~ ..... ..,.' 

'''''',,'''' r ... 1< r~in", f:'_ 
~., "'" r<~1 p,,..,.. .. to A,d;..,. 

.A"rl.t'" ,­""",u"""", 
Dono_ (C Oft ..... ..,., '" ""'.t".' r '''yi 
Eo_ ..... ''"'' .. ~.)'H,. 
ClthotI..Ju«l Eo".,.... 

M ... h".:IIl ,. " ... h'" :!ens 

.-~ ;'9'::4:1.110 

""',.,.."., '\IO,"'MM 

'0.""0. ';>1 (27.<Q;l.27<, 

M'K.~'.lV" "m. J!. le," 
<.'73.11' s.m.m 
.~m .~ 

<,:17<.530 $.a";" 

"mh )'. >0" M,«h n, ::OIl 

1l.925. "'" 9.""'.53'/ 
"- ~,m 

'<'157.7111 '.m.ss7 

M."hlL20,. "'mh ll. 2018 

'111;m 'A97.M] 

"',llS ',4"'W 

" S,J' Q 
2UOl ., 

'97,(>16 ~~ 

~M -~ 6\.175 

~" '""'.wi ,-~ 



SAHYOC MUT'I'IBASE LIMITED
c,N No., L74110Dr,1992PLC11623

NoE b the linan.d sbremdb lor dp year ended Mar.h 31 2019

lAit nlnahis lt Rs, nh$ dlh"fli2 !th'1)

Nore27-Erninss pershm

Nore re- CodinS.nr riibilirie5 :nd commihenb

Tohl inometd e\pen,ere.osnised in pro6r &lo*

PDfit ror the y€ai ahiburable io oMes of the Conpany IA1
w€ighted av€rage Nmber ot cquity rhafts ror Lhe Purposa or basic

Bai. eaning pcr shar (ta.e lalue or R5. 10 per shaP) l^/Bl
DjluEd earnrs p"r shale (raca value orrs r0pershar.)lA/ul

Baf k cuaranr€ rgaiNtcxpon obligaiion ICD Tughl:kabad'
Bank Guaran@ loj evorb obligatioN Nhava Shcva

' Thc a bovc Bank gaaranhe a nor ntnB b Rs. 12,01,000/ is €iven by pledging Banr Fi\ed Deposib tor
provisional bward! rede nption fine/ Fenalry ano! ntins to ns. 20,00,000/

- tnrcme hx dnpub pmdinc * clr (A) (Kol}rh)

Reportins pusuant to Ind AS 103

The coNpany is p narily ensased in the busins o r T$ ding whnh .o6tibs a eingle epolting ssenent
,nd dF Ex€utive Manag€nrnt colmide d6 not nonibE the opeEting reults oI ib buines uib
s.prrahly loi dF pujp6e or raklr8 de.isioN about rgource rllmition md pelomn.e asN€nr.
S€sneni prtJoman.e n daltrabd based on p6rit or lGs and G neauFd .onshienuy wid' prctit or lo$ in
fie lim.ial shreNmb tnercfoE no addihonal di5.16ure aE requned unde rnd As 10& scsmnet

' o?^u.';-

r)

N (1,'/' \''T$
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SAHYOG MULTIBAS E L1MITEIJ 
CIN NO.: L741 100 Ll 992PLC-116773 

Notes to the fin"""i.ll.tl>tem"nts for the year ended Marrh 31, 2019 

(All aln",,,,I. i" R" ""Ie" ollmw;~ .Ial,d) 

Note 26 _ T o., c~pe n se 

[>'rti~u l ars 

Current T,~ 
In resf"'Ct of cu rrent year 

Tot,1 incom" tax expen ... re.:ogn is"d in profit & loss 

Note 27 _ E.> rn ings per share 

I'art;cu lars 

Prolit lor the year aitribuLlble to owners of the Company IA] 
Weighl"'" average nu mber of equity ,h,n'S for the purposes of basic 
cPS/diluted EPS ]B] 

B.lSic eamulS per sl10re (lace value of RoI. 10 per share) [A/B] 

Diluted earning per sh.re (face valu" of R.'l. 10 per .h",,,) [A/ III 

March 31, 201 9 

987,109 

987,409 

M,r<h 31. 2019 

"',"" 
7.976,[172 

0.12 
0.12 

NO""'~~========f 

Note 29- and Commitments 

, , " I:Iank Guarant"" for exports ob lig"tions Nhava Shcva 
[",,,meTax" 

" 
provisional 
•• Income t.tx dispute pending.1 crr (A) (Kolka la) 

Note 30 _ Information on Segment Reporting pursuant to lnd AS l OS 

4,250.000 
1.490,130 

M, ,,,h 31 , 2018 

"",,"00 

"',"" 

M.r<h 31, 2018 

2.1(l9,557 

7,976,(J72 

0.26 

0.26 

1,490,130 

The Company IS prima,ily engaged in the busin~'$S of ~rT.ding· which constitu"S a s ingle Tcporting .gemenl 
and the Execul;ve Manageme"t Committ<..., does not n'onito," the opcraling Tesu lts of its business units 
5<'parately for the pu rpose of ma king decision!! aboul rcsollra! allocation ru,e! perfomancc aSS'-'S.menl. 
Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or lOS!! and is measured (onsislenlly with profit or lOS!! in 
the financial statements th<>refore no additional disclosur< arc n'quin-d und~ ... [nel AS l OS- 'S<>grnnct 
Reporting' 

SAHYOG MULT IBAS E UMIT EO 

CIN NO.: L7~1I0DL1992PL<""116n3 

Note< to the financial .t~k:m~>t\ts for the ye~r ended MardI 3], 2019 
(All a,n",,,,I. ill Rs, ""l(s~ olh"'wi~ .Inled) 

Nole 26 _ Tox "~pen,e 

[>oni~ulars 

Currenl Tax 

In resf"'CI of cur .... nl year 

Totol in<o,"" tax expense r""ogn i,cd in profit & los. 

Note 27 _ F.'lrn ings pcr .h.", 

I'artieu lars 

Profit for the year attributable 10 owners of Ihe Company IA] 
Weighted avenge number of equity shaR'S for the purposes of basic 
EI'S/diluted EPS ]B] 

B.lSic e",nillS pcr snarc (facc value of R<I. 10 per share) [A/BJ 

Diluted earning per sh."e (face value of Rs . 10 pcr "h",~) [AI 01 

Note 2S-

Tax Audit 

and Commitments 

, , 
I;Iank Guaran tee lor exports ob ligations Nhava Sheva 

rru:omeTax" 

" 
provisionalt 
•• Income t.tx dispute pending al crr (A) (Kolkata) 

Note 30· Inform~tion on Segment Reponing pUr'Suant ta Ind AS lOS 

March 31, 2019 

987,.109 

987,409 

Mor<h 31. 2019 

"",,,", 

7.976,072 

0.12 
0.12 

4,250.000 
1,490,130 

March 31, 2018 

000,,,", 

000,,,", 

Morch 31. 2018 

2.l09.557 

7,976,r:m. 

0.26 
0.26 

1,490,130 

The Camp.lIl), IS prim.ri ly engaB"'! in the busin~>$S of ~rTJ,ling· which c<",stitues a s ingle rcporting .gcmenl 
and the Executive Management ComDlitt~.., does not nlonitors the opcratins resu lts of its business units 
separdtel)' for the purpose of rna kinS dec;,;io"s aboul resource .llocation ;U1d pcrfomancc MS<'Ssmcnt. 
Segment performance;'; evaluated based on profil or loss and is nleasured consistently wilh profil or loss in 
the financial statements therdore no additional disclosure are R'<[uin-d und~ .. Ind AS 1000"Scgmnct 
Reporting' 



SAIIYOC MWTIBASE LIMMD
crN No,: Yafl 0DL192PLcr16z3
Notes b rhe ftnacial ltahenls ror rh€ v€r e.d€d Mxh 31, 2frs

tAlt rnonnb i Rs, aLs otlEtu|e !&d)

Nore 31 - Relared PairY hrrua.hon6

aA) List of k.v manac€meli pennnel

Mr vishch Gupb, Di€br
Mr. Narsh Kunr Sinehal

Ms Himhu N%i conpdy secEbrv (APPoinbd on 13 03 2019)

Its. Neha carg ConPany S€.Er.ry (ReiSned on 31 m m13)

Mr. orande Kunar, cNer Finan.ial officer ((ro) Eeuned on 07 0e 2013)

GI

Mr, Ghmhyan lralud crPb

lniitie in which a Diretor or hi drelalive b amcmbn or Dir€cIor

M/s sEppi$ sbne cocbucton PrivaE Limid (Nareh KuDE siryhal is comdon Diretot

M/s Iu cunjm & Asodae (P'oPiied ollne lirs is Flaiile or KMq

M/s value Industis a.D Pb Lid (Foreisn conPtnv)l
M/sravaeTradeli InvabLin ed'r

.n roo"d I\'Vs vitu.Indusbi$ A'l' Ik Ltd ('?dn3r0ew bd
C o.p-y ;.J 

"d ^..i"; 
.isi"if tv rd hene nor clasilied r' :n

Aso.iare for the pu'P6e ol Ind As 23

'' nrC6rorn\ TJS:'F rrddinl Fd Lrd *:!.P/sed'dberublidlr) onro06?mBbrr
comprny d;6nd Aen*!isd irrr ir'fl"J.eon rhe,ndi'n entit'

"d.L5rli€d s $ As@re ror 
'he 

pulase ofrnd As 2a

(E) Ten3 & condrtions:
fte oubhding b€larc at lne Yd
r*od.d any inPairnat of i<eivablB Elating b ahounb oMed bv

ended 31 Ma(lr 2Ol3 dd 31 Mar.h 2019

Ie The Conlmy has not
relabd pahes ror rh€ Year

(Drhe amour of rarecuo6/ hranc
adiusbenb on &.out of ran valuaiion /

dis.los€d above art without Siving eltet !o &e Ind As

ffiJ q/ hk +;--Jl
N"J I({"^+
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SAHYOG MULTIBASE LIMITED 
ClN NO.: 174110DL1992PL0 16773 

Not~ 10 , .... finand.1 st.tcmenl. for th~ yur ~ndC'd March 31. 2019 

(/III ~""',,"b In IU, ~"kssOII ........... • 'aud) 

Note 31 _ Rel.ted party t r~n.a<tion . 

1M List of key m~n.g ... mcnt IX'lWnnd 

Mr Vlshe:lh Gu pta . D,lUtor 

Mr. N .. ""h. Kumu Singhal 
Ms. Him.,,,,hu N<'gl Company 5ecret3ry (Appoint..d on 13.03.2019) 

Ms. Ncha Garg Comp.<nySi>crelary (ksigned onJU18.2(18) 

"Ir. Cha ndan Kllm~ ', ctu.:f financial OffICer (0'0) (Re';ignoo on 07.09.2018) 

(ID List or pi.edoo; 

Mr. Chaosh)'.m P'~shad Gupta 
Mr. Nurcsh KumarSin!;haJ 

M .... M~"C'u Agga rwal 
Mr. Vishe5h Gupta 

(0 lEntltlc. in whkh i! Director or h i!l/her relativ ... is a member or Director 

).,, / . Srepping Stone Construction Private Limited (Naresh KumM Singha l is Common D1.ector) 

MI . I"'- Cllnjan &. A""",iates (Proprietor of the firm is ",lal;W! of KMI') 

Mis Value Ind ustries As", Pte Ltd (Foreign Comp.1 ny)· 
Mis T."MC!l Tr~dcl in~ l'rivate U ,nl led" 

• Th~ Comp~ny i , holdin!; mO.~ than 2(1% of MI. Value ]ndu, t.ies A, i3 Pl ~ Lid (201713309W) but 
Comp~ny dOt-OS not ~,,~rJ,e .iginifk anl influence on Ihe foreig n enlily and hen«, nol d • • , ificd 3. an 
M f<I<' iale fo.lhe pU rpos<" of Ind tiS 28 . 

•• The Company T .. "ues Tradtli nk "'1. Ltd. WaS «ased to be sub sidiary On 30.06.2018 bul 
Con' p3ny docsnOI u e,ise s iginifi cant influ<l.nce On Ih" ind ian ent ily f.om Oisl Ap. il, 2018 and k~nce 
nOI cI.ss ifi.d 311 3n Assodate for Ihe purpose of Ind AS 28. 

IE) Temu &. conditions: 

n.e outSI.1 nc!ing ball.ro«s a t the year-end are ur>S«Ured .nd ,nterest flft. l1>e Comp;tny t.a. not 
recorded a ny impairmenl of recei"~bl,,, relaling 10 amounts owned by rela led p;! . tie! for the yc;u 
ended 31 March 20]8 and 31 March 2019. 

t F} The I.mounl of tra~nsl bI."'["O(1IS disdosed aoo..·e iI'" " ";thout giving .... feet 10 the Inc! AS 
adjuSln,ents on account of fair valua lion I amortisation. 

-
SAHYOG MULTIBAS E LIMITE D 
CIN NO.: I.UIIODL1992PI.01(77) 

Not..,; ICl tM fin~nd~1 St~le~nt. (CI' the )..,a. end~ March )1, 2019 

(/III a ....... lII. '" Rs. ",dtss <»1 ......... Jlm~ 

Nole 31 _ Rclol~d party I.ansaction ' 

(AI List of key m~n.g ... ml'nt p"fWnnd 

Mr V" t...,h Gupta . Dir«tor 
Mr Nn.eoh Kum.r Singh~l 

Ms. Himanshu N~I Company s..;",ury (A ppoint...! on 13.03.2019) 

",t,. Nrh;o Gars Comp.lny Sec"""ry (Resignrd on 31.08.2(18) 
"'Ir. Chandan Kuma. , Chio::f Finando1 1 OffICer (CFO) (ReIigned on 07.09.2018) 

llil Lisl of pirr<:IO!'1l 

Mr. Gh ...... hya m P",shad Gupta 
Mr. Naresh Kum arSl nll hal 
Mr>. M~'Clu Asg,",wal 
Mr. Vishcsh Guptil 

/0 )Enl ilie~ In whkh i! Dirrclo r o r b l!l/hrr re lal lve is a member or Director 

M/.~ppingSloneConstru(tioo Prl~.le Limited (N.Jeh KumarSingho l is Common Dltectot) 

M/ s J..,. Gu"JM' & AHOciolel (P.op ... tor of lho! firm is ",LaI;Y<! of KMP) 
M/ , V. lu" Ind ustries Ast;, Pte Ltd (For~ign Comp-,ny)' 
"'1/s Ta"Me5 T.~dc l i "k I'riv~te L1mlled" 

• Th~ Comp~ny ;s hold ing mOn;' than 200~ o( ).,VI Value Ind ..,trin A~ia l't~ Ud (201 713309W) but 
Company d","os nol """ri . r sigin lfk.nl j nnuence on the fo.els n enlity and h ... n«' nol ( b u if!ed ;u .n 
.uso.:!al., for Ihe pu tpm<' of Ind AS 28 . 

.. The Com pany T.ura Tr.dtli nk "'1. tid. was «~scd 10 1Hl5Ubsidi~'Y On lO.06.2018 bul 
Com pany d""",not ~~ .. rise s igi nifi. anl j nnumc~ On Ihe indj,," ent ily from Olsl April, 2018 ~nd hen • ., 
not claSSified ~ ~ an Asso<i3tr for Ih, pUrpo'ie of I nd AS 28. 

IE) Terms &. condi tions: 
The outst., nding b.ala~ al thr )~.-end are uns~",","d IltId ",terest free. The Comp.ilny ....,. not 
.ecorded any impairmenl of 1'«"l!ivdbll."S rel3lin& 10 amounts owned by rulalro pa'ti<!S for the ye,,, 
ended 31 March 2018 And31 March 2019. 

( F) 1l>e "mounl of tr.~ns/ b.tlanres disclosed abo-.·e iI.e .. " thoul giving eff ... t to the Ind AS 
adju51ments 0fI l1CCOunl of fair H!uaHon / amorllSation. 
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SA IIVOC MULTIBASE LI MITED 

ON NO., L7411 0DLI'I'I2PLCt16773 

No,.,. '0 "'" flfloOnd.1 ,""emen" for the yNr ""ded )..\.",,1\ )1, 2019 
IMI .mou"" In Rs. un/tu olhrrn,,, ".,<oJ) 

Nfl 

ij. F"'po><ur~ in foreign <ufT.nry· "nhedged 

• 

reri<><l 

• 

1.0<01 <ufTenry 
(In R •. ) 

•• 

S A IIVOC MULTl8ASE LI M ITED 

ON 1'0 ., L7~1IODU'l'/2ri.Ct1 677l 

No .... o !he fltl.>nd . 1 ,""'m",", for the y .... r ""ded )..\.",,1\ ) 1, :1>')19 
I,<.U ... """ " '" IU. ~1tItU o!!rtrn ..... • tor,d) 

NIL 

a, F",po><ur. in for~ig" tu".. nry· un"~ dg~d 

,', 

• 

r~ri od 

, 

!.oxd <ufTen, y 
(In R •. ) 

, 
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sAlnOG MUlT[S .. S£ UMITED 
C[l< NO" [,74I1QDl[9'I2J'LO!6773 
N",,,,.., Iho finoncio[ .... t"""''' lot ,lot Y<" tnd<d ).t.o<h 31. 2019 
11111 ._." '" fU, • ..rm .............. ,,,«4) 

~ ... ll 01 .. [ ..... pw."'" ,. Lnd AS II lnd .. 5 8 ... ~L .. " .. 10 ... 

P".1<ulu> I A .. O), .. "."h201S I .... '3"." .. '~\ I 
(PuhIUhtd' :!alS (R.d ..... [ .... ' 

A~S£rS 

• ......",1 ......... L.o. .. "'" "-1.',..,.. a.. ..... , )6],1. 7-'2[ n,7\1'MIOO 
' ... "';at ........ Lo.o.,. on<! "dv.uKbC~"""" .~m 
............ , .-.-. c..t. ond Ca>I> ,",ulv. "",>- Cun",,' ,,,,,m ~M' 
r"""';a' ........ lIonk ". .. ~ _ IN» <a>h and cool> · l.mMO 
"10;"""" .co""", 
O<ht'C. , ..... , ....... 211.3~.m 

1.919100 
_Ivklf", .. lo · n,,~ 

EQUITY ,,"0 l, .. BnInl'S 
~t.., E<j"ity ~,= 

~7' ';'bill,...-~ and M.-""""C."",,, "~~ ~'" Cw"'" u"biliI;'; m", 1.998.3111 

r."kul ... I .... 'JI .. " .... h20IS I A"I3''''''''h
l 
I 

("~I;'k«I' lOllS IR.d ... r",dl 

l-':CO~I ~ 

~~ l ,"""", ~- W,WiI.1 U - · ~~ 

£:(y[.-':SlS 

~~Mattri.oIC-U "'" 1.28'I.160.ZlO l.311))'lll. 932 "- 5J.6ll..Thl '.770.J.&S 

1'0 .. ~" 

R<das>~;w'" I",,,,,, 
1'riQ, P.rnd 'nl<'>6' I .......... 
R«L.>o;t;<.,.,. I","" 

~",,,,,;j.,., "" '"'''' 
R.d • .,;nc.tiort ",,'" 
)" "" P ....... Du.y 0. ... ~~ 

Ko.;L.,.lIl< .. "" I """ 

!'riot I'<tiOO Inrorroo It .. ,» 
R« .. ,.;tv'''' lI."" 
R«w..rx-.,,,, 'It"" 

N.,"", 

i1« """'V,"" II"", 
rno.I' .. b.lln«>mo It • .,. 

R.d ... iIi<""" I",,,,, 
""' .... ~~ .. "" u ..... 

Th< abov. ""101",1<" ,,,,,, in , .... ""," """ )'<"1. pubtw.>J nu ....... """ ...... mod< It< bel,« p"",,",.,;on In "" 1 ... ", .. 1.""">«1, .001 ,h. 

"" '''''" '0 ' ... "'''''''' Y .. " .. ""'.,. bon/dio< ......... Thit """ _"'" prior J-'<riod ,""" .""""n'~"'!Is. ZlAl.J&l/· w~~h """' """ 
""I'"<' loc" ...... r""" on "" rtol;'.no.I 1" ... 001 ...... 1>0<110"", in , ... boo,.,.M ~ ilutod .. mlns I"" ""'" 01"",,""" Y"" 

, 
• 

SAIl~OC MUlTIBAS£ UMrrm 
ClN 1<0.: 1,,.llOl)U""'lOl,m 
N",,,,., Iho Iinon<iol ... ,,,,,,,,,, .. lot 1M Y""'- M.ooclo 31. 2019 

(All ....... " ,"!lJ, ~lIhO """""'" ,""J) 

p,.",~ ..... I A .. ,)"."",,1<201 S I A"'Jl"""'~\ I 
(l'uhlllh<dl ZOIS (11.<<1 ...... 1<<1) 

A~SHS 

• ......",1 .......... l.o.uu.,.., A_h',..,.. a.., .... , 36J.1. 7-S21 n.7\JI},\lOO 
, ... ",jot A ....... Loo". ond Adv.u"o«>Cu""-,,,' .am 
f"""",", A,..,.,.. c..t. on! ~ <qu;', ""l>- C~"':fi' ,,,,m ~M' 
, ... ",jol """, .. !lank "''"'-_IN» ca>h and ash · l,lliMli 
"I"i" t.n .. .c"""" 
O<h<,C.n"''' A>!d> · 2Iu~.m 

U 19AJ(1 
_1woId 1", .. 10 · "-""'" 
EQUITY AND !.'ABIUTli'S 

~t.., f-'l" jly ~~ 

~'"';"ll"lMIi';"-l.o.uu....t Mv>n«<C.",,,, "~~ ~~ 
C"""",, Uoowhe. m", 1,9911.319 

.... """'" I A. "ll .. " .... ~ZOIS I A .. 13I .. "." • 
(l'o~II.k«I) lIlIS IR.d ... 1ln!1 

l->CO~I ~ 

~~ ] """"" ,,- .... 00J9,1 'lS - · ~~ 

f:(pL->SE5 

~~"""""Ic.-"mN 1,289,I&O,2JO 1..l11Poll,9J2 

".~ 5J.6ll..l53 '.7'lOJ<, 

N .. ~ .. 

R-..Jk.t'.ool"' ..... 
Pno< _ ,""'-', ,""""" 
R,,,, ... Ulk.,;,,,, I",,,,,, 

""",Ul",,,,,,, It, .... 

Itt<Lls>iIic.obUl'l It" .... 
I~"" 1'<1 ..... DII.y Dr, .. ~, 
]{,,;l.o,.Wk.tion I ''"'" 

I'Mt P<tiod """"'" It...,. "",.,.a.,.,oo II .... 
R"d .... lk";,., I,.".., 

N".,. 

I/« .. ,.;r"",,,,, It."" 
1'_ P,rblln«>n>o It,." 

R«1 ... ~ic""", I ....... 
_ .... ~"""" It ...... 

The .1xw. n<01.I»dc. '"", in '''' I""iv"'" 1'.,,1. I"'blWW n~mb ... lw," ""'" """" /", """ « P_OIOIOO In 1Iw 1""," .. ' .... ,,0""',."" II .. 
"""''''' '0'''' ",,,.,., y ... d,,.;r,,.bonjdlo<\oo$n,, nu. """ _<1<0 prior I"'fIod ""." ,,,,,,,,"'ing '" II>. 2.JAl.J&J/· wh~h _Iwv. 
Un""" ;,..,"' ...... P""" "" 1Iw ptolit.oo.I _."" ..... ""mo"r<;" ,'" """"."" ~ i["1Od Nming f'P' "" .. 01. p'",,"'" Y"" 

, 



crN Noi f, 74110DL1992PLC1167/3

Notes io the fimn.ial drremcnts f
rA0 n,mr 5 'i Ri trrr.s or,rruM da,.d)

Noie 34 - CrPnd ninagement

lor thc pueose or .apihl mmaeemnt, caFibl indMes bbl equity of ihc Conpany. The primary obje.hve ot
&..apitalnanagene.tis tonaximizesharehouervalue

The conpinr Danages ib .apihl stuctuc md m,kts tdjshen6 in tight ot charyes in e.ononi. .ondiiions

adjld d,e dilidend paymenr ro sharl'olden, r€tuin capihl to shar.holde6 o! sue nek shars The comPany
nonitoF .apibl usi-ig a 8€aring ratio which n n.t debt divided by bhl caPihl Plus nct dcbl The Conprny
in ludes within nct debt, i-rtercd b€aring loans and bonowings, tade and odrar payables, l6s.dh and.ash
.quivalenq exdudine disconhnued oPeratiore, iJ any.

cuftnt aid non{urtent Bonowins5 (note 13)

oths onent fitumiar riabiii'is (nde 1,r)

other.uneni liabilih6 (noE 16)

16. cdh nd onr equivarmr (rch,)

robl cquitr (not€ 11 & notc 12)

rohl equiryrnd nerdebr (!)

557t37
122851U32
139476,L92

32,336.399

779,5U,446

512416,036

ln order to adicve this overall obje.tive, dre conp /s cipibl mnagcment afronsrt oiher rhinss, ains b
aRrcrh iinNbfinan.blcoven g loans and boiiowinss that definecaPihl

Furlh€r, no ch e6 kre made in the obje.hves, Polnig or Fo.es ror managing.apihl durnrg $e yem ended

rhe conpany is not subjd ro any *tmlly impofd cpihl requrnenb

ts,3'

r l{q.l.J -
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5AHYOC MULTIBA5E LIMITED 
CIN NO., L74UODL1992PLCl16773 
Notes tn the financial .! .• teme nt. fnr the year ended Mar<h 31, 2019 

(All nmo,,,,I. i" R6, ""Iffi olherwise slaled) 

Note 34 _ Capital m.nagement 

For the purpose of <apilal management capitdl includes 1<.>131 equity of the Company. The pri",ary objective of 
the c,'pi~11 management is to maximize .hareholder value. 

The Comp''''y maMges its capi tal .tructure and makes adjustments in light of changes in oconomic condilions 
and Ihe ",,!uifCm<!l1ts of the financial covenants. To maint,;" Or adjust the capila l structu ..... the Comp.ny may 
adjust the dividend paym~."t to shareholders, .... tum capi t,,] to Shareholders or issue new shares. The Company 
monitors capita l using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Compa ny 
includes wilhiJ1 net debt, interest bearing loans Dnd oorrowingll, trade and other p"yables, less cash and cash 
~"luiva ]e"ts, excluding discontinul'<i operation., if any. 

Partieul.", Mareh 31. 2019 March 31, 2018 

Cu rrent and non..:urrent Borrowings (note 13) 16.()66.423 &3,448,981 

Trade payables (note 15) - -
.Other current financial liabilities (nole I~) 557,937 32,336,899 

Other current lia bilities (""te 16) 122,851,832 1.998,319 

Total debt 139,476,192 117,7$4,199 

l,.e,;s : Cash "nd cash "'I"ivalent (nole 9) 7,096,214 1,800,647 

Net debt (A) 146,572,405 119,584,846 

Total equity (note 1l & note 12) 506,759,690 512,416,036 

Total eq uity and net debt (8) 653,332,095 632,000,882 

Cearing r~tio (NH) 22.43% 18.92% 

In order to achieve this overa ll objecti ve, the Company's ca pita l manage ment, a'mongst other things, aims to 
ens" .... lhat it m""ts financial covenants attached to the interest· bearing loans and borrowings th~t defiJ1C capital 
sttucture requirements. 

Further, no changes were made in the objectiv~'S, polk i.,. or process fo r managins capital durinG the years end~>d 
March 31, 2019 and March 31. 2018. 

The Contpany is not subject to any externally imposed capitpl requirem~nts. 

, 

• 

SATIYOC MULTlBASE LIMITED 

CIN NO., L74UODLl992PLCl16773 
Not." tn the financial .I •• tements for the yea, ended Mar<h 31, 20\9 

(All amGlmlS '" Rs, ,,,,Iffi Qlherwise .Ial.d) 

Note 34 _ Copit. 1 m.nagement 

For the purpose of upit"l management capit .. 1 includes Iolal <'quity of the Company. The pri",ary objective of 
the <.'pital management is 10 maximize .h.ucholder value. 

The Company manages its capital .tructure and makes adjustments in light of chang ... in <lCOnomk conditions 
and the requirements of Ihe financial covenants. To m.in!.,in Or adjust the capital .trucIU ..... the Compony may 
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, .... turn capital to sh.reholders or ~'Sue new shar .... The Company 
morutors capita l using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by lolal capil.,1 plus nel debt. The Company 
;nclud ... within nel debt, interesl bearing loans pnd oorrowingJ, trade and other p.'yables, less cash and cash 
~'<Iuiva l""ls. excluding discontinul'<i operation., if any. 

P.rtieula'" March 31, 2019 M.n:;h 31, 2018 

Cu rrent and non..:urre"t Borrowings {note 13) 16.()66,423 83,448,981 

Trade payables (note 15) - -
.Other curre"t finandalliabilities (note I~) 557,937 32,336,899 

Other curre"t li abilities {note 16) 122,851.832 1.998,319 

Total debt 139,476,192 117,7S4,199 

Las: Ca.sh alld cash "'l" iv. lent (note 9) 7,096,214 1,800.(H7 

Net debt (A) 146,572,405 119,5S4,846 

Tot.1 equi ly (note 11 8< nole U) 506,759,690 S12,416,036 

1'01.1 equity and n~1 debt (8) 653,332,09S 632,000,882 

Ce.ring ,~t io (A/lI) 22.43% 18.92% 

In ord~r to achieve this over. 11 objective. the Company's capital management. amongst other things. ailllS to 
ells" .... tt .. t it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-t.>aring loans and borrowings th~t define capital 
"ructu,e "'Guiremcnts. 

Further, no changes were made in Ihe objectives. policies or process for managing capital duri"G the yea" end~'<I 

March 31, 2019 .md March 31, 2018. 

The Company is not subject to any externally imposed (apital require"'~nl$, 

, 
, 
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SM IYOG .'IU~T1BASt lIMrn :O 
ON No., L7~ I IOI)LlmrI.Cl16m 

~ 10 ' .... IirwrloI ............... /or \tIt)'Wf"- ~"""")I.lI)I9 
(iUI'_ .. Ro."--"'-OUW) 

NOI' :15. t1......ci.ol risk ........... n' 
Tho C<Jmp.,ny'. fi ... nc!oI 1I.>l>imloo """".illy <Un"....... of tnl ...... ""aring borrow",&- I,.>de I"Y'~'" and <><her I"y.bIo$ 

"'r """" ''''' b)' ad,."..,. _,"" Iro<r> ~ ............ "' .... ""'rlof<:'< 1>< ..... li". The rnaiJ, purpoilO' of ,,- fi",ncia)liiIbili ,'" 
Is '0 ,,;,. finance> t", tho <Om!"ny. n.. /i""nci.ol ....... /\oIJ by ,toe rompany rons;", of "..J. n. ...... i,. bko, b.ol.moo ... lth 

b.on4 , ... """""" ........ pion • ...u. 

""rom~ b ..... 1nIy ~f"*d toCft'dit risk.IiqWdlI)' rbk.and tIW~ risk. Tho _d of d..-. .... \oow. and.V-
pcI>n<s to. ....... &"1 _h of "- n.b whidl_..........u.o.I ~ 

(i) C-"il RiM 
Crod" rill ...... from ,he po.ibilil)' ..... , counter ,..,. .....,. "'" bo obIo 10 ... 11< _ obII&ationo • ov-l. To.......,. 
,his. ..... C<Jmr-r rm<>dM:ally _ , .... finon<iaI tdiabih'y of ~ t.olcins iIIlo """"n' "'" I'In:Inri>I <Of.,HIiocI, 
Nm."" <ronomic trcr.dl, and ....... yoU oi tu.toric.ol Nd dtbts ond "!""'8 oi _I tt«1OIvobIc!o. 1 ..... 1';.) .... n.k limib .." 
,oloo ... ~Ingly 

(III 1.lquldi,yri. k 
n.. Com!,,"y u_llqul<iioy ""''<OUI I<IOIs to TII'''''S'' , .. (;qul,lily. n.. C()fIIpany i> .1>10 10 JUb>ta ... ,I.>liy fu ..... i .. ""'king 
",,,,tal from a"' ...... ""'" "'IulVU .................. i' fodlitie ond ~...tI flow , .... , to !:'-"""'".~ trom op<I".tion. n.. Com!",,), 
1>< ........ ,t.", \tIt ...... kIns aplt.>' 10 .... _' to m<fl i ........... ' ~.ur.m.m.. 

, ; 

A .. 'Jl~W'ch2Ol' 

CUnwI' bom>wingl 
T,w!"y.bI"" 
01"", C\l1'fi."" fi ... n<iaI ti>billt," 

NO<><WYI.'n' borrQwln~' 

AI .. J1 M."h 21118 
Curmu bom>wint;> 
Tr.><IeI"J"1<bIo<o 
0t/IeI <umoIIfiN..oollW>llllIoo --"" 

(ill, M ... k« Rl,k 

~,.,~ rlA Is ,he ru~ ''''' 11>0 I,i, "'lI<' oi h""", c.'" !lQw,oI • fin.>nd.oI ins'rume," wm nuctu". """""U,,, oi <h.mg .. In 
""', .. , prices. M.,~ pri<es """'Vri .. two type< oi riol<; <\"I\"~' r • .., riM on.! ;""_, ,,,. rbI:.. 

(.of In'.,ts' ", .. ;.k: 

The ODQ\I""Y' ..... - ro'" risI<;>rise, d ... 'U _ dOfK>Ii' wlrh bank. Tho ""f"'i"'''' II> in>m>I n.k '" reIotion 10 
..,..,;"ru d""""b If tooIWftf\ 6" II> 9lIO. _ "" ""h """""'" tolHlizN "" ,be '"'pity uI ........ of ~ -.......... 

(lrf ~ nronncy ri.Ie 

Fomgn 0.""""" riM If , .... riM , ........ fait '·" ... or lUI"'" CMtI n..:.w.. 0I;an .. ~ will A""' ... .., b<eo .... uI 
ella...,.,. if< ~ r.' .. oi ...,y rurn.-ncy. Theeomp.ny1 ""1''''''''''' 10 ,be rw... uI c ...... ga '" tomgR..mange T>la 
rria ''''' pri""'rily '0 'ho C<>ml"n1' '"v"",,",.'Il< m fotcigR <"IIlI'" "100. 

• 

s"moc:; ~tu~TTBASE UMrHO 
O N No.: Lm rOOLI 'I921'1.CI r~m 

N<!wo '" Ihr IInAn<W ... _b lor Ihr 1ft'''- More"JI. 11)19 
(AII'_....-.. Rs...-.. ........ ,,~ 
Sao. » · 11.....dol rU.k ............ nl 

Tho C"'"I"',,)'s AnnAdal 1L>l>ilIr"'" 8""'<"oUy a.mrrt- oIlnl<'l'llM bwi"!l ~ng. .. .>do J'O)" N"t .nJ other l"'y. 1!!o< 
rc""",,"l<,J b)' 0<1 • • """" I'OCO'IvO<! /rom ~ .. Iers onJ othot ""'pray..", "''''''iii .. The m.tIn pur'JlO'<' 011_ AfIOlnci.oI li.>bIIl I"'" 
10 '0 ",l>< A ... nceo f"" Il>o """1"1»'. Tho /in,urld ...... /10k! b)' .... """I"'ny ronsUl 01 " •• 1. "",'; v.bId, b.oI.ulor wi lh 

b.o ...... I.""""""'" 4al ""'" .-

Tho -"1"'1»' b mainly ""paood lO...wt ri>i" Iiquldlt>, ...... """ .....- ...... Tho ~ 01 <11_ .... _ anJ .v­
pol>n<o lot ........ &"I-*' 01 ,,-.w.. .. 1ud!~..........n:.N """-

I~ C .... i' lIi'" 
CndiI """ _ f""" ,lit ~ity Il10, couno..r ,..",. ....,. _ to. .... to .."lIt IhoIr oI>lI&,tIon> .. ~, To .......... 
Ihis. Ihr Com_ ~1 _ It.. finonciaI rriiabilo'y d......-... ~ in!<) .........,1 Ihr fIn:uo<i>I «nlilioco. 
""tnnt """ ... 01< trer'kls, and """Iyti 0I1W.rorica1 bod dobb.nil "S""'8 of .""0"''' reorivobla lndiv;.JO->! riM< l;,rub on' 

.ao ott ><C<It~ing\y 

(ill I.Iquldlty.i,k 

lh< C","I""'Y """ Iiqul<.ll,y """""', oaol.< to ""'''''II'' I" liquidity. Tho Comp""Y io .bhl 'P ..,bo,.", .. 11y tunJ il> .. ..,..u.,g 
"'1" .. 1 '""" """ ~nJ ""'" oquIv ..... """ erN;, tildllti .. ...., ....... fk>w .ho, b __ . 1<'<1 h om 0f'0'".- Tho C""'I"'I»' 
"'..- .N • .". ...... kInf; ""pi""' b....tfoclm, 10 ..- Ib""""'" '"'I";""""'" 

A, " JI ~W'dr.lDI ' 

CWTftl' bormwin&" 
T~I"Y'_ 
01 ... cu"""'" r.""n<W l!:obm,,,,,, 
N"""""""" bono,. i"t:! 

A ... JI M .. n:1I2lI1, 
Cu~ I>Dnuwmp ,-....... 
0tIwt cunt'I\If .... ncW IioWIIIoo N __ 

(111 1 M.,k" Ri,k 

557,937 

~I,,,>et rI.< .. .. ' '''' ruk ,II.>I ,1\0 I.i • • • 1"" 01 hl ' "", , ..... Ilo ... , of • fin.>rdaf """n""",, ' ,,'Ul n""I""' . "''('"ou,", 01 <~g .. In 
""" .. I ('ri<e. M •• ker pr'INo """pn.. 'wo Iypeo 01 mlc <\I~ t • .., rWt ond 10" ..... ' " '0 rbI:. 

100' 1,,'.,<>1 .. I, ,101<; 
Tho com",",Y' 1..- .... rioI< ....... d ... Iu ~ <Joorooi' willi bonk. ~ ""1''''" .... 10 InIetaoI """ b! M.>LiDn to 
~ Jorc-I .... botwfton 6~ 10 n., _ "" .... h ~ b ~ on ,ho ""r/trof ........ 0I~ 
......... 4 .. 'tb. 

lb. F-qp. <Un'ftItJ rt.Ic 
Fomgn Cuncn<y rb1 b ,r,.. rbk ,ho, Ihr fa.t vol ... « f .. ' ..... CI40 no.. .. of OJ> ""I"'"" .. ...w A<I<t!.LI'" -.0_01 
ckangeo In...mongo •• ..,..,. any ........ ...". Thoeom ... ny1apoo_ to ,ho.w... 01 <"""15'" b! knl", ~,."" 
~"'" p"" .. rlly ,0 ,ho eom!"'ny.,lnv"""""",,,, b! f<>r<'Ign """I"nld, 

, 



SEYOG MuL11BASE UMITED

NoB b L\€ fiffiiar sblel@b for rhe ya mded Mmh 31, 2019
(Ax dounb in Rr, ur eooretrisesbhd)

Noie 5 F,ir v,lue Hisrriy
Th. hble +d1{ b.low lElys fiiffiiar irolli1llr66.ded a! far varue fte dif{rdr revds h.re b€r d€6iie.r

t v€r r: auobd Pdc (rnadi6bd) h adive mdkeb for idddc,i 
'gts or riabilitiB

Level 2 Inpub olner th' quokt pn€ indude,l wnnin hvel 1 dEr are obs€wable fo' $e & @ [.biljt,
eiL\er diEtly (i.e., a pd€) or indiRdy (i.e. Deived lron pdcs)
t!81 3: Inpub for rhe ag or Labilny ind a€ nor based on obswabta @Lei aab (uobsdall€ inpub)

.) rinrn.irlagbdri:biriieme6rEdaifinv !gthrdrShocr{31M:r.h''r9

3@d d frn yalu! rhrorsh (ocD it 31 Mach 2or3

hverhed in quoH quity itrbumeib
hv€shst d unquobd €quic iror')l]ub

Inqshen|iquoFdequty'Ehmenb
lnvEhmiinmquobdqljtyiGhnenb

Fhnhl cEe@ Conba.b
Deivanlsnords @d dhedF

Desription ofsisndka,tlnoblep.ble input b v u'tid
v:ru,rio! ie.hnique

DCF Merhod
sisnfi .d u.ob$ft ble k.hnrqws

In@r eved aFproa.h

b) Finu.ial instuh.nb .t anonized co*

'rhe cdrying ndnt of finucial asb rd finandial liabitiiiB m€6urd at mortised cr in rhe ffnmjal
n of $d fan !alu6 sifte rhe conpany ac not di.ipah L\ar ihe

.arying mohb wo'nd be 3iSrificmrly dilfeEnr foh rhe vaiue ul warrd denhaly be r@ived oi seriled.

., hrinS ne yeii rhere ha been ro barofer fbm on. rev.l io a.orhsr

q/ A,k +--P oa<a\d-
Pl'
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SAHVOC MUL118 ASE UMITED 

ON NO.: l7UIODll992Pl0 16773 
Note! 10 the fU1Mlcial stalftnml'l for the year ended March 31. 2019 
(A lI4mounlS ,n R5. unless othetw~ Slated) 

NQte 36 F~ir V~lue H'u~rchy 

The IO-ble shown below anaIy_ financial ,nstnunmts carried a\ f~ir value.The dil"krmt lewis ha~ bem def" ... td 
below,. 
t..eo.·ell. Quoted Price (unadjus~) in active markcb for idmtiul....sets or li40bilities 
iAvel 2: Inpul!i other than quo~ prices included "~thin l.e>"ell thiol are obser.-.ble for the asset or liability, 
enher directly (i.e.. itS prices) Of Indirectly (ie. Deriv('d from prices) 
l.ev<!13: Inputs for the asset or liabIlity thiot are not b.!6ed on observable market data (uroob5ervable inputs) 

aJ Fln.nci.1 assels and [iabililiet meuured .1 hi ' nluc Ihrough OCI ,1 31 Ma",h 2019 

nll . ".;'1 , .. cis . nd li ab ilities meuured.1 h ir nlue Ihrough (OCl ) .1 31 March 2018 

1)~'Cflpl ion of signifi",,1 unob. ervable inpul 10 valuation: 
V ~Iu.lion t~< hniqu~ 

OCF Mothod 
Signifi<~"t un observ. ble te<:hniqu"," 

Interest &avoo a pproach 

The ClOrrying amount of financial _ and financialUabilitles lTICasured at amortised 005t in the financial 
51al<:'ments a.., a ..,,,",,nable "pprnximation of their fair "3111('5 5i""" the Company does nol anticipate thiot the 
carrying amount<; would be signifICantly diff"""'l from the value that would eventually be «<<lived Of sellle<!. 

() !)uring the yc .. thcrc has been no Iran . fe, from one level 10 ,nother 

, 

SAHVOC MUL1l8ASE LIMITED 
ON NO.: Li~IIODU992rLCt I 617) 

Notes 10 tMfinanciaI 0Ia1M1en1i lOr !he y ...... mded March 31. 2019 

(All ","ounts in Rs. unless olherw~ .tated) 

Nol~ 36 F~ir Value HI ~u"'hy 
The IiOble shown below an.aIy_ financial instrunvnlS ca.ried al f.i. v;llue.The dlfferenl Io!veI5 !wove bo!m dd"" .. otd -.. 
Levell QuIlled Pri<eI (unadjush!d) in actl"" ma.rketS for idmtk61 aooet5 0. liabl1l1ies 
'-I 2: Inpuls othe. ttw. quoled pri«$ included ,,~Ihin ~I I IMI ~re obse, .. ~ble for the.wet Ot liability. 
enher dim:tJy (i.e.. as prires) or Indin'ctly (ie. Deri,~ from pri«$) 
Level3: Inpuls fo. \he;wet or tiabUity that ..... not 00Hd on obsetvabJo, market dUll (unobservable inputs) 

0) Flnanci.1 .5S<'t~ Ind ti.blli!iet mu .. urtd .1 hi. v.I,,<" lhrough OCI .t)1 Mon:h 2019 

Finand.1 a •• d. and Ii.bilil iI's measured al h ir ulue through (Oel) .t)1 Mu(h 2018 

1)~..,tll'tion of signifioant unoblervable inpu t to V. lu.ltlon: 
V .1".I;on !<'< hniq u~ 

OCFM<'lhod 

bl I~ nanciol instruments.t an,ortiud C<M 

Sign ificant un observable t""hniqu,," 

Inte'aI! savoo a pproach 

The notT)'ing amounl of finanriol _ .nd r""'nd.allbblUties me;lSun:d at al'lloOrtised «151 in m.. financial 
s t.lt' ........ ts are a ,e"",,,,,btl' ~pproxim.otion of!heir fair Y.I~l'S sineI' !he Company does nol .ntkipalt' !h;,\ the 
(arryins amounls ",<>uld be $ignirlCanlly diff"",n\ from \he value that ",ould <"yenlua!!y be re<:elv<.><! 0' SI'ltled. 

() During the y".r Ihe." hIS been no Iran.fe. from one levelloanothe. 

• 
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SAHYOC M Ul.TIBASE UMrTED 

CIN so" L1UIODU99'2I'lClI677J 
1'1.,... ",It!< flRoUOClOl *_ for tlw)'8f endod M..n:h 31, :!OI' 

MU _"IS 1ft If.>. u""",, """""""".",""'" 

Not.31· F.ir ulue ......... "' .... n .. 

fln. nol. 1 i",'rumentl by ute,ory 

Non C~fRfIf In.·eotme<o .. 
Tt.ode ~·~bIeO 
C4h ... 1<1 b.uLl bolo_ 
0It>0r Non- CUrm11 10.0 ... Ir .odv ..... 

ou.... cutTml IN,," 1r:::"':::"':-====:j:=:::I 

Sole 33· Rt<en' Aa:oun'in, pronoun«m,,,,. 

Zl.l7U98 

"''''..., 
1VZ;.92~ 

1Zl,'18,896 

1.979.aso 

lSS.3M,57'9t==== 

1" m05.4 

113,...,.981 

Tho ~Iinistry 0/ Corpo ..... AlI ... f' (MCA) vide notifntion d.,ed 30 March 21:119 hu isoutd It!< Con1p.!'"'' (lnd" . A<couR"ng 
SIio",hrd.) Amend",,,,,, Ku",". :!OJ9 .nd hM """",dod Ind AS 116 t.., ... d .... if>CalXm of. !t.>S<' <ontra" Ut ,..lrich """ul .... ;, 
It!< ~r .. eiu",r ;1./\ ~,"Iing !t.> .. Or 0 fj,..""" Iu ... In oc<ordo"",. with lAd AS 116 ~ul~ an rntily to provide 
d""kIou_ in 1M fjnanrlol .t.ole ...... n~ Ind AS 19 wlrich '"'lui .... the .. Ii,.,. to d<"tffmlN: ""...,nl .. ",Ice ""'" u<ing ac"'orl.oJ 
."",n,t;.m, ~nd .... ;n_ "''''g d,,,,,,,,,nl , .... _nnined . 1 tho sto" 01 !be anuull ..-.portIng f"'ri<!d. Ind AS 109 Fino",,"1 
Inwu ...... ,.;n .... l-101 P"'I")·nvnt IN",,,,,, ".,t/!. r>e&o'UV' CO"'ponsolion. .. ·hodt Amend_ tile 6is1ing ""I.u;"'1IIft>1S '" lnd 
AS-l09 ~nI,ng trnnina_ "&hIS ;" ont ... 10 .Ikno· __ t 01 • ......mu.ct <OIl own ;" the <_ of "",ti ... 
com,........tion I"'y ....... and lnd AS Zlllom:>wing ...... d.nf ... WI if .ny specific borrow",&" Ttmo;" OUlSt!ndiP&.1to.- m. 
",I.oled a ...... is I"Ndy far 'IS ;,,~ u" Of ... 10, WI bom>wing bKom .. PO" 01 the fund thot On rntity bom>w. t"""'"0Uy 
whot> ralcul.oling .he •• pi .. ,i ... ,ion r.te on erne'" borrowon&L On Initial applicallon of the .mend",",,~ ... ti .... a,p not 

'<'<lu,~! 10 provide compo' •• ;..·. ;ofo....,.OOn for pr«eding ""rlod>. l"he>e ~-'nl.>rI" a .... tlf",';"'" for ilIlnual ""ricK1> 
btg i,,,,i"g 0" or "tc, I April 2019. Applic>.ion of Ih .. "."",du)('nt> wiU ,ICI hoy,. any '('Cognilion and mNSU"' .... n. iml"n. 
110" ........ ;r wil l ""lui", oddltio""t d,"'Jo.;u .... in H .. li,,,,,,,,!.,1 >""'",enu. 

Nol • .)9 . In W opinion of tlw ""nI of 0. .... "" ... <u"",,' ....... h.o~el ~I"" on ...,.,,;"'_ ;" tile ont,,,",), ~ 0/ tom ....... r 
INoI "1 ... 1 '" Ihr amoun •• t .. lII<h u..y.", .... ....r in the bo.lAnce o.heeI .nd 1'''''''''''''' for .11 J..n"wn / bp",,,,,d llabili .... NVf _ -
Not. 40· App""'..J of oI ... "I.ol" .... lin,ncI.1 ."I.men .. 

The .t.o...w ...... finonrlol ml.",..,1S w ..... oppnr<td for _ try !he brd of Oi",,,,,,,. of u", Componr on 30 Mol' 2Il191ut;o<l"" 
.pp"",.l of sho"'l>okl..... • 

,\ , pot 0,,, '~P"rt ~f ~'·rn d". 
fo, \';"'nd., Nagp.rJ Ir Co. 

C/r.&rw-r.d Aeroun ........ 
F ..... Rqn. No.ol6Z39C 

OAS;~'. 
1',1\"" 
Mem"""'hip No.·~ 1600-1 
l'la<e: 1'1 ..... Delhi 

Ilooed: 3O/cYi/2019 

Fo, and On bt>~Lf of Ih. 11=<1 of 

Shrlwln Kumar rrurd 
(Ou<t rIn.uri,1 OK"".) 

SAHlOG loolUlTlBASE LL\IITEO 
CIS SO~ 1.i~ IIOOU992l'lCl16m 

Nooo:o 10 It!< r......nol ............ t> r.. tlw 1- rndtd Mo<dt 31, XlI9 
(MI_M" '~ It>- ....mD~ 1l;IW) 

NOI.37· F.u, .... u .......... .., ........ 

Ncoo CUm'lllln.· ............ 
Tt"'r~·.bIa. 
Cbh .. 0<1 b.onIo.lMlon<a 
Otto.r Non. CUrTft1,Io.o.III" ..... ..... 
O!t..r "''''''', Io.oN ,. ...... .... 

1"01< 33· R«." , A« o"nling pmnoun, • ."..u. 
n .. ~I","<try 01 Co'l">"'" AI •• i,.. (MCA) .ide nouliulion dOled 30 March :11"119 hat. isouC'd It!< CO",!",,,,,, (I ....... A«cunU"S 
51_rod."h) Amend"",n' Ru"'-. :11"119 ."d ...... .nend«I Incl AS 116 Lf_ <"""-if"ICatioo of. it;oM' <onlron in ... hi<h "qui"", io 
It!< ~, .. ';lho, .on oporlting 10 ....... liMfOCI' it;o .. In aero"""'. with Ind AS 116 ""lui"", an rntily '" plO.K\e 
dbcloo.."" in lho Ii ... "",,! .... , ....... "~ Ind AS 1~ ... hICh ""Iul_ It!< ."lili<o< ' 0 dotenniN 1;\1,""'1 .. rvJn, root oWng .. ","1"1.01 
"","m,ions.nd ~ "'_ wing d_nl t .... _rrn,rwd ", tho .... 11 oflhr """".1 ~ p<riod. lnd AS 1(19 Fino ...... l 
I",""""",,", in R'5p«1 of P"'I"'y ...... , ... "'_ ,,·,tII ",","1>\'. "''''poNOloan. ... ''''''.m<n<ts 1M ""i>ting rrquW ...... 1S in Ind 
AS-U» ,"""donS trmtino_ ngh .. ;" onl .. 10 .1Iow _ ... _ II .""""'-'<1 «at ....... In lhr <_ of ntzoo';'·. 
"''''f'I''''o'-l'"'y ...... 1 and , .... AS 2J IIorrowing <WI> d.nIlos ","I if ony op«ific borrowIngo -..'" au_illS""'" lht ...... Ied._ .. ....-.dy r.. it> in~ _ Of .. 1r.1bo1 110170"''''' bK ........ PO" of lhe fund ","'"n ..... lily Ixmow) $'""I"'".Uy 
w....., <;oku"'ling ,hi> r.pit.oliu,ion "',< on 1:""" •• 1 bono"'",&"- On lnitlol oppl>Clllklfl of ,,,, .mendmet\~ ..,Ii..,. •• ~ not 
.~u" ... 1 '" prnvK!. compo •• Hve In'ormation .0. Pft'CedinB periods. n...... ._nl('"'' are ell .. ,;,.., 10, ...... ual period. 
btginning on or .;'0, 1 Ap.il 2019. Al'l'linI'i<lI1 of Ihis "."",d""", .. will nO' hive .ny .«ognitlon a .... measure"",n' iml"<t. 
110"'''''''' i' ... itl ""lui", addlllo",,! d .... lo>u,.., in the fi""",IiII'"IrRlon''' 

SoIe.H· In W Of'inion of Ihr ..... rd of O"""1ors. <u.,...' ....... ,,",y~" ........ 0" _lu._ itt word"",,), C<IUne of 1Im ....... 1 
..... t rq ... 11O lhr .moun' 0' .. Iu<h UW!)' a~ , ... lI'd in lhr bo.lAnce sIWft 0UId P""''''''''' f<>r aU Mown / "'-p«1<'d liawn... hI,'~ ~ _. 
Nol. 010· API""".I of Oland.,,,",, fin • .,.;.1 ,I.tem..., .. 

TM .... ...won. finonci.l l JtlIr"""" ....... "PJ'TO"ed 10. i$sIIe by lh;e 8o.>rd of 0ift'C1O ... of lhr Coml"ny on :lO M.)· 21119 sub7f<11O 
• pp<ov.1 of s!\O",hc>idl'fS. 

A.1'fl 0". '~f"'I1 of ~ •• " d . ,o 
r .. VI ... n~ .. N.~p.oJ " Co. 
Clwrt<-rt'<l "'...,un ........ 
F ..... ~ No.Oln8';IC 

,,5;1! .. 
p.lln •• 
~""",""rshlp No.·~ 1600-1 
I'!.o.<.!: N ..... Delhi 
0.00<1 )(J/06/2II19 

(DIN:00287019) 
_\...\.v_1.,..;, 

~<J\ 
III m.nolli N. gi 

(Comp.ony Socreta.}") 

• 
SII,,"".n Kum.o,l'uud 
(Oucl" Finanriol OIT ..... ) 



Notes to the Financial
For the Year Ended March 3

Statements
1.,2019

sahyog Mulribase Limited ('rhe conpany ) h a domeslic public Iimited wilh rcsistered ofiice
siruared at House No.9, Road No.ll, Ea$ Punjxbi Bi!b. New Delhi-ll0026.Thc conpany is

digaged in tmding aclivilies of PVC eranules, Resins and other nhcellaneous producs. The

compsny cated prifr,rilt ro domesric narkel. Board ol lhe Conpany h$ consideEd and in
principally appmled ihe consolidsrion ofbusine$es ofBest Aelodhefr Private Linned CBAPL)
sirh ihe compan],s perresolurion daied 1olh octob.r. 2018.

COMPANY INI'ORMATION

2.rl.l Siunifi c,'dr Accountin! Polici6

ILLB,sh ror Prenrr'iod orrccounls

For.ll periods trp to and includins thc ycar ended 3l marcb 2019, the conpany
pEpared its fidancial eatenen$ in mcordr.ce vith lndid accounling standards

6 defi ned in RUC 2(l)(a) of lhe Companies (lndian Aeounling Sundardt Rules,

2015 and relelanr amendmenl rulcs issued lhercaftcr, prcscribed undsr sccrionll3
ofthe conpanies Act 20ll (lnd AS)

IND AS enjoins manasemenl 10 make eslimales and assunptions reLoled to
linxncial iatcmenls lhar ailect reponed amounl of ascts. liabilirics, rclcnm,
expensesand conlingent liabilities penainingto rhe )ear Actualresultma' d faer

f.om nLch cst narcs. Atry Evlsion in accountins eslimalcs k rccoetrizcd

prospectively in the period olchange and naterial ievhiod, i.clL'ding ns ihpacr
on fina.cial sratenents, is reponed in ihe nores ro accou s in the ]exr of

Bari: otmcasurenenr

The Fi.ancirl shremenh are preprrtd on Hhtorical Cosl basis except firancial
a$els and Liabilities thst sre measured al &n valuc (Rcfcr accotrntin8 policy
€gardin8 Financial Insrflmens). The aeouming policies n.t specificrlly
referied to orhetuie, rre consisleit and in consoDance with geneFlly a*epted
accouDtin8 principlcs. A11 incomc and expendit0re and beihg rccounted lbl on

Hislorical co$ h qenemlly based on rhe lrir lahLe of rhe considerriion given in

qv l*L ^-,t A1'L"t-
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Notes to th e Fi nancial Statements 
For the Year Ended March 31, 2019 

I. COMI'ANY INFORMAT ION 

Sahyog Muhibasc Limited ('the company') is a domestic public limited with registered office 
situated at House No.9. Road No.D, EnSt Punjabi Bagh, New Dclhi-lIOO26.Thc company is 
~ngagrd in trading activities of PVC gronules, Resins and other miscellaneous products. The 
company caters primarily to domestic market. Board of the Company has considered and in 
principally approved the consolidation of businesses of BeSI Agrot:hem Privmc Limited ("BAPL') 
with the Company as per resolution dated 10th October. 2018. 

2.)2.\ S i~ n i li c'lnt Accounting Policies 

2. 1. 1 Has is ror I' rcp'] mlion of accou n ts 

For all periods up to and including the year cnded 31 march 2019, the company 
pn:pared its financia l statcments in accordance with Indian accounting standards 
as defined in Rule 2(l)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 
2015 and relevant amcndntent nI [cs issued thereafter. preseri bed under section 133 
ufthe companies Act 20 13 (Ind AS) 

l .t. lUse of Estima t<'S 

INO AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions related to 
financial statcmcnts that affect reponed amount of assets, liabilities. revenue. 
expenses and cont ingent li~bilitic~ pcnaining to the year. Ac\U~1 result may differ 
from such estimates. I\ny revision in accollnting estimates is recognized 
prospectively in the period of change and material revision. including its impact 
un financial stmements, is reported in the notes \0 accounts in the yelr uf 
incorpormioll of revision 

2. 1.3 Ilasis of mcaS ll rClH cnt 

The Financinl statements are prcpard on Historical COSt basis except financial 
assets ~nd liabilities tha! are measured at fair va lue (Refer accollnting policy 
regarding Financial Instnunents). The accounting polici<'s nul specif.cally 
referred to otherwise. are cunsistent and in consonance with gencr:llly accepted 
accollnting principles. All income and expenditure and being accounted fur on 
accrual basis. 

Notes to th e Fi nancial Statements 
For the Year Ended March 31, 20 19 

I. COMI'ANY INFORM AT ION 

Sah}og Muhibasc Limite<! (·the company') is a domestic public limited with registered office 
situated at House No.9. Road No.n. EnSI Punjabi Bagh, New Dclhi-llOO26.Thc company is 
~ngagrd in trading activities of PVC granules, Resins and other miseelbneous products. The 
company c~tcrs primarily to domestic market. Board of the Company has considered and in 
principally approved the consolidation of businesses of BeSI Agrochcm Private Limited ('BAPL') 
"ith the Company as per resolution dmed 1011i (ktoocr, 2018. 

2. l1 .1 Si~n i fit"nl Accoun ting Policics 

Z. I . lll:ts is ror I' relm mtion of act ou n IS 

For all periods up to and including the ycar ended 31 march 2019, the company 
prepared its financia l statements in accordance wilh Indian accounting standards 
as defined in Rule 2(I)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accouming Standards) Rules, 
2015 and relevant amendment ru tes issued thcrenfter. presc ribe<! under section 133 
oflhe companies ACI 20 13 ( Ind AS) 

2.1.2Use of Estimates 

INO AS enjoins management 10 make estimates and assumptions relnted to 
financial statements thm affect reponed amount of assets, liabil ities. revenue. 
expenses and contingent liabilities penaining 10 the year. Actual result may differ 
from such est imatcs. I\ny revision in Recollnting estimates is recognized 
prospectively in the period of change and material revision. including its impact 
on financia l statcments, is reponed in the notes to accounts in the year of 
incorpormioll of revision 

2.1.3 Basis of meaS ll rement 

The Financial statements are prepared on Historical C(>S\ basis except fi nancial 
assets and liabili ti es that are mcasured at fair value (Refer accounting policy 
regarding Financial Instruments). The accounting polic i<'s nOI spt'c iftcally 
referred to otherwise. are consistent and in consonance with generolly accepted 
accollllling principles. All income and expenditurc and ~ing accounted for on 
~ccrual basis. 



2,1.4 Iunclion.l aDd P.6enbtion cdr..nn

2.LiSisn'licanr accounl itrg j udgenen ts. 6rimd6 s nd ,s\u mruon\

These nnencial st temenls are pre$nted in Indian Rupes (INR), which is lhe
Compmy s tu.ctional curenct.

Fair value is fie price lhal would be received to
lisbilily in u orderly lransacrion betren

sell assts or paid ro tlnsfer a
nr*et paniciparts at lhe

bbis in finan(ial nJrements Nl,cn

The prepararion orrhe Connany's financial st remcnt requt€s ndagenenr lo
nake judgenents, estimat€s and assunplions lhat aifed rhe elrnrred amounl of
evenues, expenss, sscrs dd liabiliriB dd $e releted dislosuE and the
disclosrre oi conringent liabilities. UncerlaintJ, abon fiese rssutoprions and
esinares could Esult in out@mes that require a frareiill Edjushent to the
cdrryine amountolasseh or liabilnies rrect€d in future periods.

2,2Reve du e R€coe nition

> Revenue is recognised lo the extent rhal n is probable lhal thc cconomic benefils
wirh flow to rhe company and lhe Evenue ca. be reliably nrlsured, resardle$ ol
when the paymenl is bcins made. Anount of sales eE net of goods and sedices uxi
eleretum, lrade rllowancelnd discounts.
Effective 0l April,2018. lhe conpany adopted Ind AS lt5.Rcvenue trom
conlracls wilh cusrones" dsing the nodified retrospccti!€ merhod. Under the
modified rclrospective nethod. an enlily applies lnd AS I 15 only for conkacrs rhal
are nor complered before 31 March 2018.

To detenninc whethe. to (cognize rclenue. thc company follows a 5 siep procc$:
I ldentilying rhe contFc[vith acu$omer
2. IdentifyinBlhc perlornance dblisations
3. Deteminine rhe tansacrion price
4. Alloc.ting the tanection pricc to the perlomanceobliCaiion
5. Recogrhinsrevenue whcn as perrornanceoblisations aE saristied

Revenue is ecosnked either ar a p;im in time or ovq rine. when (!r !s) lhe
compsny slhfied pcrlorma.ce oblieations by transleiiing the promised soods or

> lmere$ lncome frcm a financiat aser is Eosniz.d when ir is probable ihat the
econonic benetts will florv ro lhe @mpany and amount ofincome can be measured
reliably. Ifteren is acfued oD lime proponion basis, by refeEnce to rhe principte
outstandine at rhe effectile intest rare.

Dividend on lnvestmcnr is,ccrued in the year in ivhich n isdectared,
conpanyt riShr toreceive itesrablishcd.
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Fair value is the price that would be received to sell assets or paid to tr.lnsfer a 
liability in an orderly u'ar'ISllCtion beiween market pankipalLl5 at the 
measurement dale. 

2. 1.4 Funeliona l and Presentat ion eu rrene)' 

These financial suuements Ilr1: presented in Indian Rupees (1NR), which is the 
Company's functional cUm.'ocy. 

The preparation of the Company's fin~nci a l statcmcnt requin:s management 10 
make judgements. estimates and assumptions thm affect the reponed amount of 
revenues. expenSl:S, assets nod liabililies and the related di sclosure and the 
disc losure of contingent liabilities. Uncmaimy about thL!SC :l5sumptions and 
estimates could n:sult in outcomes that require :I material adjustment 10 the 
calT)ing anmum of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

2.2 Re\"('n " ~ Rcmgnilion 

);- Re"cnuc is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits 
with now 10 the company and the revcnue can be reliably measured. regardless of 
"hen the payment is being made. Amount of sales are net of goods and services tax. 
salc return. trade allowance and diseounts. 
EfTt-ctive 01 April. 2018. th~ company adopted Ind AS t 15 "Rcvenue from 
Contracts with customers" using the modified retrospective mcthod. Under thc 
modified retrospcct"'e method. an entity applies Ind AS 115 only fOl" contracts that 
arc not completed before J I Mareh 2018. 

To detemline "helher to rttogni~e revenuc. the company follow$ D 5 step process: 
I. Identifying thc contract "ilh a customer 
2. Identifying Ihc perfonnancc obligations 
3. Dctcnnining Ihe lransaction priee 
4. Allocat ing the transaction price to the perrormance obli g31 ion 
S. Recognising revenue when as pcrrormDncc obl igations arc smislied 

Rcvenue is recognised ~;ther at a Point III time or ovcr time. when (or as) thc 
company satisfied pcrfommncc obligations by transferring the promis..'d goods or 
services to its customers 

.. Interest Income from a finaocial aSSCI is recognized "hen it is probable th:u the 
C«Ioomic benefits will now to Ihe company and amount of in eo me can be measured 
reliably. Interesl is accrued on time proportion hasis. by reference to Ihe principle 
outstanding at the efl'ect;\"c interest rote. 

Fair value is the price that would be receivN to sell assets or p<lid 10 trnnsfer a 
liability in an orderly IraI'Is.elion between market p<lnidpants at the 

measu~ment date. 

2. 1.4 Functiona l a nd PreKli ta lion Cll r rcncy 

These financial statements 1lte presented in Indian Rupcell (INK). 'Ihich is the 
Company's functional cUm.'ncy. 

2.1.!lSignHkanl ;1CCOUfi I iug j utigc nl tn IS. esti HI Mes II nd 3SS U mpliOIiS 

The prepar:uion of the Cumpany's financial s!lItcmem requires mnnagemcnttu 
make judgements. estimates and assumptions that affect the reponed amount of 
revenues. expensn. lISSCts and liabilities 3rld the related disclosure and the 

disc losure of contingent lillbilitics. Uncenainly about these :usumplions and 
estimates could result in outCOfllCS that require a material adjustment to the 
call) ing amount of assetS or liabilities affected in future periods, 

2.2 Rl'\'ell ll ~ R.....:ogll itinn 

:. Re"cnue is recognised to the CI(I~'"I1t thaI it is probable thm the economic bencfits 
with flow to the comp.1I1y and the I'(!\'enue can be reliably measured. regardless of 

"hen the payment is being made. Amount of sales arc net of goods and services tUI(. 
sale Mum. trade allowance ~nd discounts. 
Efft'(:t ive 01 April. 2018. the company adopted Ind AS 115 "'Rcvenue from 
Contracts with customers'" using Ihe modified retrospeclive mcthod. Under the 

modified retros~ti\"e method. an entit), npplies Ind AS 11 S only fOf" eormaCIS that 
an: not compleled before 31 Mnrch 2018. 

To determine "hcthcr to fttognize I'(!\"enue. the company follows a S SIC]) process: 
I. Identifying the conlnaCI \\";th. customtr 

2. Identifying thc perfonnonce obligations 
3. Determining the \ronsacl ion price 
4. AIIoc:l\ i 'Ill the trnnsac\ion price to the perfonn3nce obligD1ion 
5. Recognis ing revenue "hen liS performance obligations arc smisficd 

Revenue is recognised e;ther at II Point 00 time or over lime. "hen (or liS) the 

company satisfied pcrfornmnee obligations by transferring the promised goods or 
services to its customers 

:.. Imerest Income from II fin.:trw:ial lISSCt is fttognized when il is probab~ that the 

cconomk benefils will now \0 the company and amount of income can be mcasured 
reliably. 11IICfC51 ;5 accrued 011 lime proponioo basis. by reference to Ihe principle 
outstanding m the "lTect;vc interest rote. 

>- Income from Dividend on hwcsltncnts is occnJed in the year in t,'h ich il is declared, 

-cc-, "hereby the company's riglltlO receive it cstablis!1\xl. 

incomes havc been recognized on IICCru:J.! b:lSis in fin~"cial statement. when 

t uncertainty ewXists OI1ll1eirp-iPts. 

.w~J.' ~(l<"'" ' , "'"'~ 1"'" 



The$ l.ngible 6s6 are held for use in pmnucdo., rupply of g@ds or eMcB or lor adninistFtive
puDoses Thek re reoglizqi .nd canied undo.o$ model ie @t ls aaumulared depftciaiio' and

impanmenllo$,lf aoywhichissrinioEcognilionc tenaund*e6r*hileGAA?.

> Cosr includes ieighl, dudes. tds md olhtr exFnes di€crly incider6l lo acqukition,
bnnging rhc 6sct ro lhe lo@iion md iEhllarion includins site renordion up ro the tine
rhen rhe a$et h rcady lor i nded se. Seh Coss also include Bomwing Cos if n'e
m€niiion crjterh m mel.

2l8lplsE -8li!.E-a!qEsc!!s!!!:

t Deprcciarlon hs bcci pbvided o' wrinen Downwlue method in tms ofexpecled lite
span of sses as refered to in Schedule n of the Conpani4 Ad, 2013. In rhe lolloqing
caleglry ol pnp€dy plaft and equipne4 n'c depEcinion has be

iechnical evoluarion of rhe usetul life which is dirTerent ion rhe one specified in Schedule

IIlotheCompanisA.!2013.
Buildus I ro 60 yean

Plan! and Machincry - I !o 15 yeaE

Ofice Eqdpment- 5 ro l0 ye.6

The Esidull value and useful lile is reviewed .nnu.l1y and .ny deviarion h a@ouncd lor s

> During sales of fixed sse6 any proil! eamed / los su$ained lo*ails exc6s / shonfall of
sak wlue vi a vh carrliu con ofasst is ac.ou edlorinnaGmenrofpbfir&Lo$.

2Jl!lc!riu!-4$d!
Intangrble a$e6 aru E.ogniad only when fie tudh$ eonomh ben.firs.risidg our ofthe Aseb flow to the

eildp.ise and sre amonized over their uselul lild Bnging lrom lro 5 year. Inransible a$er scqu ad
sepamlely aF he^@d on inirial re.oSnirion ar coi. Following inilial recoSnnion, inhable asds are

caried rl cos lcs md ecmulded inpdmmr los
lenentd lnla'sible a$ds. ercluding.apieli&d dEvelopnent coi, are nor..pilalizen and are chaeed 10

sbremeni olpFfir aDd los for rhe yearduingwhich such expendn@ is inc@d,

TheGroupcla$ifiesa$.t 6 hcld for sah if rheii arryiig mount wilLbe Novered p ncipallylhrousha
rle mrlHrnmthrcqhmiinuingue orthe dseb and 3dio6 equircd!o.omplcrc such sile indi.ale rhd
irh udllke)_rhdsigniiq changps.o rhe planro sell *illbem'de orthatrhe de.hionro sllwill be

sifiedsheld tbr$le, ifthe Manaeemenr expe6 ro ompLerelhe sLe
!irhin one vea.fronthed.teof cla$ifi .arion.

r!' qle rF 11.u ed r h- oue, ofrhel "n

( illL. **: Jftq'L
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2.3 P rollertv, Plants a nd F.'Iuil'mrnts 

The.., mngible assets are held for use in production, supply of goods Of services or for administr,l1i vc 

purposes. These are recognized and carried ,,,,dcr COSI model Le. cost 1= accumulated depreciation and 

im p~inn~nt loss.. ifany which is ak in to =ognition criteria under ersl"'hile GAAP. 

io- Cost include. freight, duties, taxes and other expenses di=tly incidenta l to acquiS Ltion, 

bri nging the assct to the location and installation including site restoration up to the lime 

when troe asset is ready for intended use. 5.x:h Costs also include Borrowing Cost if Ihe 

rc<:ognition criteria are met. 

io- Depreciation has been provided on Wrinen O<Jwnvalue method in terms of expected l ife 

span of assets as referred to in Schedule]] of the Companies Act, 2013. In the fo llowing 

category of property plan t and cquipmcn1. lroe depreciation lias been provided on the 

techn ical evaluation of the useful life which is difTerent from the one speciiied in Schedule 

11 to the Companies Ac1. 2013. 
Buildin gs . 3 10 60 years 

Plant and Machinery - 3 to 15 years 

Fumitlll"c and Fixtures · S to 10 years 

Ot1ice Equipment - 5 to 10 years 

Vehicles· 5 to 8 years 
The residU.11 value and useful life is ,wiewed annU.1l ly and any deviatio n is accounted for as 

a change in estimate. 

~ During sales of fixed assets any profit earned I loss sustained towards excess I shonfall of 

sale value vi, ·a-vis carryi ng coSt of assetS is accounted for in statement of profit &10". 

2.4llt1angihlc A",'ts 

Intangible assets are rc<:ognizcd only when tli e funher economic berleflts arising OUt of the assets flow to tl", 

e"t""prise and are amonized over tbeir useful life ranging from 310 5 years. Intangible assel acqu ired 

separately an.' meas lll"cd on initial recognit ion a! cost. following initia l recognition, intangibl e assetS are 

carried at co,t less accumulated amonization and accumulated impai rment losses, if atly. Internally 

ge nerated intangible assets. excluding capilltliZL.'<I dc~elopmcnt cost. are 001 capita lized and arc charged to 

S(a!emen! of prolit and loss for the year during which such expendit"", is incurm;l, 

2.5 ,' swts held fo r .,·,Ic 

The Group classifies assets as IlCld for sale if thc ir carrying amounts will be re\:o,'ered principal ly through a 

sale mther Ullin through continuing ille of lhc assets and aClions "-"<juired 10 complete such sale indicate that 

it is unlikely that signifocam ch~nges to the plan to sell will be mad. Or that the decision 10 sel l wiil be 

withdrawn. Also, such as,ets are classiiied as held for sa le. if tbe Management e.~peClS 10 comp lete the sale 

within Onc year from the date ofclassifoca!ion . 

ASSCIS classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fai' vah,e kss 
c~ttoscll. ' 

2 . 3r roJ)~rtv, P lants ~ n d F.'lu il'm~ n lS 

The~ tangible assets arc held for use in producti"". supply of goods Of services or for administr,l1i ve 
purposes. These are rc<:ognizcd and carried under con model i.e. cost leu accumulated depreci3ti<m and 

impainm·nt loss. ifany which is akin to =ognilion crileria under ="'hile GAAP. 

}. COSI includes freight. duties. taxes and other expenses di=lly incidental 10 acquiS Ltion. 
bringing the asset 10 Ihe local ion and installation including site restoration up to the lime 
when Ie.. as,el is ready for intended use. SIKh Costs also include Borrowing Cost if Ihe 

=ogn;l ion criteria are met. 

:;. Depreciation 11.15 been provided on Wri\len O<lwnvaluc method in terms of exrected life 

span of assets as referred to in Schedule II of the Companies Act. 2013. In the fo llowing 
category of property plant and equipment. lhe depreciation has been provided on the 
technical evalualion of the useful life which is difTerent from lhe one spccifi~d in SchC<!ulc 

Illo the Companies Ac\, 2013. 
Buildin gs - 3 to 60 years 
Plant and Machinery - 3to 15 years 

Fumilllfe and Fixtures - S to 10 years 

omc. f.quipmcnt - 5 to 10 years 
Vehicles· 5 to 8 years 

The residual value and useful life i ~ r~~ie"ed annual ly and any deviatio n is accounwd for as 
a charl~e in estimate. 

... During sales of f,xed assets any profit earned Ilos~ sustained lowards excess I shonfall of 

sale value vis ·a-vis carrying coSt of assetS is accounted for in statement of protit &Ios~. 

2.4[ lI ta ngi hl c " sscts 

Intangible assets"rc recognized only " lien the f<lnhcr economic be<lefits arising OUI ofthc assels flow 10 the 
enterprise and are amonized Over lheir useful life ranging from 3to 5 years. Intangible asset acquired 

sepanndy are me:tsllfed on init ial recognition at cos\. Followin~ initial recognition. intmgible assetS are 
carried at CO<l I~'S. accumulated amortization and accumulaled impainncnI losses. if any. Internally 

ge nerated intangible asscts. excluding capitalized dc~clopment cost. arc OOt capita lizcd and are crorged to 

,Wtemenl of prolil and loss for the year during which such expcnditllfe is incurred. 

2.5 ,\SWiS hel d for ." l le 

The Group classifies assets as held for s-'1k iflMcir canying amounts wi ll be re<:overC<! principally through a 

salc rathcr than Ihrough continuing use of the assets and neliolts required to complete .uch salc indicate Iha l 
it is unli kely that significant changes 10 the plan to sell will be made Or 1hatthe decision to scll will be 
withdrawn. Also. su<:h as,ets are classiiicd as held for sale. if tll. Management C.~pcClS \0 complete the sale 
within On~ year from the date of classi fication. 

ASSC1S classified as held for sale ore m~"sured Jl tho lower of their canying anlount and Ihe f"it val". kess 
c~ttoscll. I 



2.6Lms

'fte dehinario. of wh.ther d eneendt is (d conhint a l6sc i: ba$d on rhe suhdbe of rhe

s63mmt at Urc ieeplion of $ nbi6. ! 16. if tulfilncnr of rh.
da4enent is depod.d o. lhc ue of a specinc sset or 6sea and rhe amgenmr 6n€)r a dgfit b E
$e sser or serr ewn ifoEt 6sht is nd explicitly specified in m d@Cemen!
Lsse h clNifi.d s frnuc. 16. rhenev.r tlr. l.ms of rhe l@ Mfer sub6btiauy .ll tF ri* ald
re*ards of oMeship to tlF leer. All other lse clasified a opding leus.

I d itirl R.cdgnillor r n d Md3lredodr
Allfinmcial as*b ft Eosnizd inirialry ar fan varue pr6, in rhe @ of fitmial e6 d
rcoded a! &ir v.lue rhro4h prcfir or lo$. bdedio. c* rh.t m arib!Lb1e @ nhc &quisiriot
ofrhe lirs.hl 6ser.
l'inlnci.l s$6 are cl6sitied, ar inirial rtognnion, 6 6Mcid 6*E m6@d ar fair val@ or 6
rinmcial ss* me6md d amonized c6t

For pupose ofsubscqued medurcmd financial .ssb ft cldsified in rwo boad csteCoies:
. Fimcial A:seb at fan w1ue
. Fiiarcial 6sels at amonized cGr
wheE 4sds e me6uEd ol ftn vah., gains md lo*es e cirher recognizd entiEly itr thc
{de-e r ofpb'ird d o.. o' rc.oJfiEdino haanpFhennvc rtrome

All.quiry inv*tnenb in sop€ olrnd as I09@ nedurcd a! lat value. Equity in$umenb which
arc hdd for bding s. cldsified a d FVIIL Fd all other equity insldmenis, rh. Conpsy
decid* to cldiry the sne enher 6 al FVTOCI or FVIPL.

rov6rDe.rin asociries, jor,t veD

The conpany h6 accounrdl lor i6 inwnnent in :ubsidiEies, ssociors and joinr venlure ar con.

otr.xp{!ed crcdn b$* (EcL) moder ar an imou equ.l

ilrhe compmy dft ides to cldslry an equily
on rhE initonenr, excluding dividendq de
amouds fi-om Ocl io P&L, .vcn on sale of
cumuhriv,a gain orl6s withinequirr.

instondr a ar F\/I@r. &en att fair value.han86
r@gniad in lhc OCL There is no rccyclins of ihe
invenmeDt. However. ihe Companl may ransfer rhe

nir: ) r4ogniadJ' rJr$lu. ond, ii ficrae of mr end boro{Lngs

lmplimenl of linfu cial rscb
Thc company 6se*es impainrnt Msed

.12 nonrhs expeded .rdir 10$6, or
. Lifclime .xpcctd credn b$*

Depending upon rhether ther lB b€enasignifrcatuin.reae in oedn rGk since iniriat reoglirion.

However lor rdde rceivabres. rhe ompany doEs nor rack ihe chsges in credir rhk. Ranrer! it
@o8nia impaiment lo$ a116*ance blsed on lifelime ECr. ar each ftponing dare, dgir li.om ib
iritial r*o8nnion. companies policy may ditrer in eRh cs ofrade @ivables
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1.6Leas~ 

l1>e determination of wm:ther an arrnngemom is (or contains) a lellS<" is based On tm: substance of the 

arrnngement at the inception of lhe lease. The arrangement is. or conUlins. a kllS<" if fulli lm~t of the 
arrangement is dependent 00 the use ofa specific asset or asSelS and the arrangement conveys a right to USC 

Ihe assel or asliCts, even if thaI righl is nOi e xplicilly specitied in an arrangemenL 
Lease is dassitied as finance 1= "hell<'ver (he (erms of (he lease transfer SUbsUln(ial ly all the risl: and 
rewaros of ownership (0 the leases. All othe r lease classified as oper.!ling leases. 

2.' Finane;"1 [ nslrUm~n1 ' 

I. Fi nancial Assct~ 

loit ia l Recognition and i'olc:o surc mcnt 
All fmancial asscls an: =ognized inilially at fair value plus. in the case of financial assetS not 

recorded at fair ,·alue through profit Or loss. transaction cOSIS thaI are auributable 10 lhe acquisition 
oflhe finarn;ia l assel. 

Financial assets are classified. al initial recognition. as finatl\:iaJ assets measured at fair \/lIlue or as 
fi"""cini assets measured at amoni~ed cost 

Subsequenl Me~suJ1'mC nl 

For purposc of subseque ,u measurement financial assets are classified in two brood categories :-
• Financial Assets at fair vlIlue 

- Financial asSelS at Rmonizcd cOSt 
Where assets are measured at fair value. gains and losses are either recognized entire ly in the 

statcme rll of profit and l os~. Or recogniud in other comprehensive income. 

Al l equity investments in scope of IrId_AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which 

are held for trading are classitied as at FVTPL. For all O1her equity instruments. the Company 
d.:cides 10 classify Ihe same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. 

If!he Company decides!o classify an equity instrument as a! FVTOCI. then all fa ir v •• h,e ch~n~es 
OTI the instrument. cxdudin~ d ividends. are recogn;""d in the OCt There is no recycling of the 

amounts from OCI 10 P&L. even on sale of investment. However. the Comp-,ny may transfer the 
cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

I n'·eSlmenl in associa te<. joint ' ·enture Rnd SU bsid iarir:s 

n.e contpany has accounted for its investment in subs idiaries. assodatcs and joint ventu," at cost. 

I m[>, irmelll o f fi n" ncial assets 
The company MSeSseS impa imlent based on expo."Cted cred it lossc"S (ECL) model at an ~mount equal 
to, -

- 12 months cxpe<:tOO credit losses. or 

- Lifeti me <.,-~pcctcd credillosses 

Dcpend in g upon whether lhere ha:; been a significant iru:rease in credit risk s in ce initial recognition. 

However. for trade receivables. ttle company does not track the changes in credit risk. Rather. it 
recogn i7.cs impaimtent loss all owance based on lifetime ECu at each reponing dale. right from ilS 
inilial recognition. Companies policy may differ in each case of trade receivables. 

II. Finm;ei"1 

"j~:;:':; :;::~~,::,:;:::;"::';fu~;;:';':'"::I:lIC and. in the cas~ of loans and borrowings 

~ " 
Ao~...J"" 

All 

~' 

2.6Lease 

The determinalion of whcther an armn!;cm~nl is (or camains) a 11:35<' is based on lhe substance of m.. 
(U"f"31\gC tnenl at lhe inceplion of the leas<:. The arrangemem is. or con\llins. a le~ if fulfilrm-nI of m.. 
(U"f"3ng~m.nl is dependenl on the \l5e of n speci lie asse1 or :lSSetS and the arrangement c.on'"e)"S a righ!1O U5e 

Ihe asset or assets. even if thai right i. not e~plicitly sp"citLed in an ammgcmenL 

Lease i. dassilied as finance lease "heneveI" the lerms of the lease transfer subs\anl;all~' all the risk and 
rewards of o","""rship m the leases. All other le~ classified as operaling leases. 

L. Financial A$Sc!s 
10iti,1 Recognilion and Measure ment 

All financial assetS are "",,ognized initially al fair value pl\l5. in the cllSC' of financial assetS nat 

~orded at fair value through profit Or loss. U"3nsacI;an cost> thaI are altributable 10 lhe acquisition 
orthe fi nancial assel. 

Financial assets arc classified. al initial recognilian. as fi1lllll\:ial assets me:tSured al fair VlIlue or as 
fin.:mcinl asset> measured at amoni7.ed cost 

SubS~'1uc n t Meas ureme nl 

For pU'l'O'" of subseque tlt meas....-cmcni financial as"'ts are classified in twO brood cmcgorics:-
• Financ ial AsselS at fair value 

• Financial assets 31 amonized COS I 
Where UIlSNS are m~asured at fair value, cains and lasses are eilher recognized entirely in the 

stm~men1 of profit ~nd l os~ . or recognized in other comprehensive income. 

Al l equity investments in scope of lrnl_AS I (19 are measured Ht fair value. Equity instrument> which 

are held for trading are cI(lSSified UIl at FVTPL. Far all other equil)" instromenlS. tile Company 
tl<!Citlcs ta classify the same ellher as atFVTOCI or FV1·PL. 

If the Company d""ide'IO classify an C(juity instrument as,l FVrocl. then all fair v.,lue c h~nBes 
01\ the instrument, excluding dividends, "'" recogni;<;ed in the OCI. There is no recycling of the 

a mou nts from OCI to P&L. even on sale of inveslment . However. the Comp..ll1y hlay Ir:m.!fcr the 
cum"lativ. gain or loss " ithin equity. 

In,· •• lm.nl in associales, joi'" "en ture Rnd subsid iari ... 

~ company has accounted for its invcstmem in subsidiaries. associates and joint vontu," at COSI. 

I n'I" irmelli o f fi n;o ncial ~'"rts 
The <."'mpany ;use.ses impaimlOnl based on expected cred it losS<."S (ECL) model al an amou nt equal 
10' -

• 12 momhs eXpeclc-d credill osses, or 

• Lifeti me e.~peclcd crcdillosses 

DependinG upo n whether there has been a sigrti ficant increase in credit risk since inilial recogrtilion. 

However. for trad~ receivables. the company does not track the changes in credit risk. Ral~r. il 
recogn i7'<:S impaimlcnl loss all o.',ance based on lifetime ECl$ al each reponing date. right from its 
initi.1 recognilion. Con, panics policy may differ in .ach case Oftrodc r.:ceivabics. 

II. F;"m;cia l 

~~:": :i: :;::~~,::,:;:::;"::';fu~ii:',':"::I:ue and. in the case af loorlS and borrow inbS 

",,~,...j.,.: 

All 

P':\' 



Finmcial liabiliris ft clssified s lue &rcuEh pbfir md lc
(FVTPI). A dnancial liability h clasifi.d 6 FVTPL if ir k cl6sined 6 held lor rddi.g Fil@ial
Liabilni.s a! FWPL @ medlEd ar ran lalue ad net Cain or l6s, ilcluding my inl.d
expetre, ft dogdised in nden.nt of pro6t dd lGi Orher findci.l liabiliri6 ft subd€qEn y
nduFd ar amonizcd c6! usliS dre cfledive i c€t me6od. ln!.Bt cxp.e ud f*iSn
exchance g,ins and loss are re.og,hed ii serenenr ofp66! ed r.s

2.CI4irye!.9-E!e!c!94q!

Fri. varue h rhe pnce $ar would be reeived ro sell an 6*r or pdid ro dsfn a li.bility in f
orderly hnsaclionbeNeen Dsket prnicipanls ot tne m6ll@ent dat. The rair €lE (6ljmsr
h based on presunprion lhar rhe tusadion ro sell the 6d or lrmfd thc liabiliry btes place

In rhep ncip.l ndkcr lor rhe 6s.r or liabiliry, or
In abseicc ol! p ncipd DEket, in most advmhs{6 mrket forrhe dsd or liability

I e p Rip- o lte no 
' 
@\r ,geod 

'nr.e 
m$r b.3 6s DF b) f'corpd J.

The lan valuc of af dser or r liabiLity is meaured 6ing rhe aumDlion rhar ma*er panicipant votr1d

ue rvhen pricing rhe AseB or liabilny, dsming rhar narket panicip€n$ ad in rheir ben econonic
i eat lan v.tw n.asuEmei! ola non- fitrmcial 6se!ak6 in to r@ur a mict pdicipanrs abihy
b EeDede economic benefib by Lsins rhe aseb in irs hig!*r and in irs ben use or by sellin! ir ro
moit* mdker pdicipam rhar lould use rhe 6*. in is hiShe$ dd b€st usc.

The comprny uss valuarion rehniq@s rhar aE app6p ate in rhe cncun$anes md ib. uhich
suflidr daraarerveilrbletoneasuFfairvdue,Irximitutheuseofrelevantob*flabl.inpuband
mininizins the use of unobserable in.u6.

Allds* md lirbiliries for which f.h valuc is ndured or dh.losed in rhe nnan ial se@men$ e
caregdrised wirhin rhe lair value hisrmhy, de$nbcd s follows, bascd on rhc low6r lcvcl inpur !ha! h
sihific.nt to rhe f.n value mesuEmen! s a whole:

LeEr I -Qrctd (umdjused) ma*e! pricas in arive malka ror idenlical6seb
Level 2 - Valu.rion r@hniques lor which rhe lowe$ level inpur rha. is significan.
mcsrcmeit is dirccny or indimrly obseMble
livd 3 valuarion rechniqus ror which rh. lo*es level input lhar n sienifi.$r
meaurcme is unob*flable

2.9e3!!-3!C!$\!su!4lqli
cash and cash equivalcnb ir the balane sheet ompris c6h at bank md on h.nd and shonrem
deposirs*ilh!n originalfrarrirt olrhree nonthsor lessi which are subject lo an insisnificdtftk

lnvenrories aft valued ar rhe lo*er ofcoi (includin8 prihe cdl. non ftfundable rdes and duiies and ofier
ove$sds itrcu.rcd in bii3i,,8 rhe inv.mo es to rheir prcsen! Ioarioi idd condirion) and osinatd ncr

rcalisable va ue, aner prcvidins for obsole$ence. *here appropriate. The compr{isoD ol co$ and Dd
aalislble vrlue is made on an iiem'b)'iien b6n. Thc nd Ealhable hlue of natedals in prde$ is

"e lin! p' @" o'.akd lin.. "d csd R-$ mse_.a .
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Fift.lncialli.bHities are cI=if,...:! as measured at amorti""d cost or fair val"" through profit and loss 

(FVfPL). A fitllUlCial liability is dassified as FVfPL if it is dassifi...:! as held for trading. Financial 
Liabilities at FVfPL are measured at fair value and nct gain or losses. ioclooing any inl= 
expeme. are re<:ognised in statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subscquemly 
measured at amortized cost using tltc effective ;nterest method. Interest expense and foreign 

exchange gains and losses are n.'\:ogni~d in !I!atemCm of profit and Loss 

2JIF3ir valu e me"s" rement 

Fair val"" is the price that would be received to ~II an asset or paid 10 tranSfer a liabili!) in 111 

orderly transactionbetween market participants at the measurement date. TItr fair valo.>: ~asllm11ent 
is ~ed On presumption thai thc trllnsaclion to sell the asset or tnu\Sfer the liability takes place 

either: 
• In the principal ma..ket for the asSe1 or liability. or 

• In absence ofa principal market. in most advantageous market for the asSet or liability 

The principal or the most advamageous market must be acce.\sible by the company. 

n le fair va lue of an asset or a liability is measured U'ling the lIS$umption that market participams would 
use when pricing the assets or liability. assuming that market ""r1icipants act in thdr best economic 

interest fair value measurement of a oon- lin,"dal asset takes in to acCOWlt B mar1<et pal1idpant"s .bility 

to genernte economic o.,,,,,fit. by using tne IlSSCts in its highest and in its best use or by selling it to 
anotlier market par1icipam that would tlse the asset in its highest and best usc. 

Th~ comp:my uses valuation tL"Clll1iqucs that are appropriate in the cin:umstances and for which 

stlflicitnt (\.'ta are a,·ailable to measure fair value. maximiring 1he use of relevant obscrvable inputs and 

minimizing the usc of unobservable inpulS. 

All asset, and liabilities for which fair ' ·alue is measured or disclosed in the flnancial St.:ltcmCnts are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is 
significant 10 the fair value measurement as a .... Mole: 

Lc \'c1 I - Q uoted (unadjustC<J) mMkct prices in active markcts for identical assets or liabilities 
Level 2 - valuation tL"Chniques for which the 10WL'St level input that is signiftcant to th~ fair value 
measurement is directly or indiro....,tly observable 
u:w13 _ Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the [,ir ,·slue 
mClISuremcnt is urlObscn·able 

2.9(;3,h a nd (;" . 11 Ef) " iva le nts 

Cash and cash ~"<Iu i valcnts in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand mtd shor1-term 

deposi1s with:1n original matur i!), ofthrce months Or less. which are subject to nn insignificant risk. 

of changes in value 

2. 1 OJ Iwe Ol n ri ... < 

Inwntorics are valued at tnc low~r of COSt (including prime cost non-refundabl~ taxes and duties and Other 
overheads iru:tlrred in bringi ng the inventorics to their present location nnd condition) and estimated net 
r~ali""blc .a luc. allcr providing for obwlesccnce, wh~rc appropriate. The comp:t{ison of cost and net 
realisable value is made on an item_by_item basis . The ""t realisable ''llhJ(' of muterials in process is 

dctcnninL'<l with ref. se lling prices of related finiShed goods. R..w materials. packing materia ls 
~ roduction of inventories are not written down helow cOSt except in cases 

f ctI V .JrJrt; AI'<'06oJ-
~O,<:·i'\ 

Fi""n<:ial liabi lities are ,I=if,ed as measured al amorti""d cost or fair value Ihrough profil ond 1= 
(FVfPL). A financial liability is classified as FVfPL if it is classified as held for trading. Financial 
Liabilities at FVfPL are measured at fair value and net gain or losses. inchlding any intcresl 

expense. are re.::ognised in statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities are subscquertll) 

meas"".:d at amortized cost using lite elf.ctive interest method. Int<'feSt expense and fOft'ign 
exchonge gains ami losses are n.'\:ogni~d in Statemem of profit ami Loss 

Fair val"., is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to tranSfer a liabilit), in an 
ortIcrly transactionbet .... :en market participants 31 the measurement date. 11K fair ,.,.1..., mea5t.nmetll 
is based On presumption that the transaclion 10 sell the ~ or tnlIISfer the liabilily takes place 

either: 
o In the prin<:ipaJ market for the asset or liability. or 

o In absence ofa principal market, in mOSt advantageous market for the asSet or liability 

The principal or the most advamageous market m .... t be acce.sible by thl' company. 

Tile fair va lue of an asset or " liabi lity is "",asured l,lSing lhe BS$umption that market part icipants would 
.... e when pricing lhe assets or liability. assuming that markel partidjXlnts aCI in tlldr best economic 

interest fair vallie measurement of a non- lin'lncjaiassct mkes in to "eCl)lInt a marl<et participan!"s abi lity 
tl) genernte eCllnomic !>cnefits by using the IlSSCts in its highest and in its best uSe or by selling il tl) 

another market parlicijXlnt lhat would usc the 3SSCt in its highest and !>cst usc. 

Th~ comp:my uses valuatil)!I tL'\:lll1iques that are appropriate in the circumstanccs 811d for which 

sufliclenl dlla are a,'ailablc III measure fair value. maximizing the use I)f relevant I)bscrv.ble inputs and 

minimizing the usc of unobservable inputs. 

All asSetS and liabilities for which fair ,.,.Iue ;s measured or diseloSl.'d in the r, nancial st:ltcmcnts are 
categt>rised wit hi" the fair value hierarchy. desc ribed as fl)lIl)ws . based I)n the lowest level input that is 
significant tl) the fair value measurement as a .... hole: 

Lc'·ot i - Q uoted (\l nadjusted) markel prices in active mnrk cl5 fl)r identical assets or liabilities 
Level 2 - V~luat;1l!\ H.'\:lm iq ucs for .... hic h the Il)west level input that is signif,cant tl) th~ fair value 
meas uremcnt is directly I)r indi .... 'Ctly I)bscrvablc 
Lc,·d J _ Valustil)n technique. for which the lowest level input that is s iSnificant to the fair ,·a lue 
meas urement is uoobsc,...·able 

2.9CH, h a nd C a.h Eqllivalents 

Cash alld cash ~"<Iu i vttlellts in the bttlance sheet comprisc cash at bank and on hand mtd shoM-term 

deposits with:1O o rigin~1 matur ity of three mont hs or less, which are subject 10 an insignificant risk. 

of changes in value. 

2.10lnn·ntnr ics 

Invcntl)ri~'S ar~ valued ~t thc low<,r I)f CIlS! (including prime cost non-refundable taXes and dUli.s and Other 

I)veri,cads iroc u"",,d in bringi ng the inventories tl) their prescnt locJtil)o ~nd cl)tldit;l)n) and estimated net 

r~ali,uble >u lue. allcr pmviding for obwlesccncc. where appmpriate. The c<;>m~i~ol\ <;>f el)SI ami nct 
reali<able value is maM I)n an ;tem_by_;tem basis. The nct realisable vlIlue I)f materials in proc<:~s i~ 

detenninL'!l with r<,fi se lling prices ofrelat<'ll linished goods. Raw material s. packing materia ls 
'f NXiuctil)n of inventories are I\l)t written dl)wn bell)w COOt excepl in cases 

.g _ / ~ ,) / .-\U~JM I1ro ,oJ 
* ,* '-f)V ~ ~" '-l ).p "d '-
~O'<:.f 



rhere mardal pric6 ha* declined, md ir h *rinared L\d rhe c6r of 6. finhhed poduc$ si *ceed

|hebrsisofderemi.alionof .on remains s fo ows:

a) Raw mareriah, packinE nilerials are valued sr @s inctude pmhae pnce, inwrd neighr an,l orher
inc ide nhL cxpcnsB ne! o | refundabte d d ies, tev ies .nd tueq *hee aeDti€btc.

b) F nished g@ds arc valued ar lower of ier rc.iieble wtue aid sn lincludine p nc coi dd oihe.
ovedcads incmd in brinsins rhe invenrod* ro lhen Drcscnr t@ridn md condilion.

l.llP'o\nions. Conlnsent Lirbitih rnd fvenN Afr.r The Re

; A pmvis'on G re.ognGcd *hen an enrcrpfte h6 a pBcnl obtigarion ( tesat or coijtudive) as a
aulrofp6tevenq n is pmb.bls rhar an oul llow of 60ll]6 embodling econdmjc b€retiG wi be
requiEd to serle rhe oblisdion od a retiable e$imalc .an b€ nrde of ihe amounr of the o6tiSitioD.
Tho expense reblinc !o ! proyision is prtsnl.d in rhe sralemenl of pofir or Lo$.

o Ilrhsefiecrofrheti'ncvatueofmoneynnare.t,prcvhjonsrrcdiscounrdusjn8icunhr
pErd Ere rh.! reneb, *hen lppnpdare, rhe d specific ro rhe ti$jliq. Vhsddiscounrjng
is used,r|r incede in rhe povision,lue !o rhe pasace ofrimeis rcocnised d.iianciai

2 A.onlingeni liabil4 is. po$ible obli8arion rhar di*s fon p6r ewn6 who* cxhknce wilt b.
.onfiDed by lhc @.uftnce or noro€lrence otone or more uncenatr tulure evenb beloid rhe
.ontolol thecompanyora pre*nr oblisation rhd n not Eosdzcd because ir b ,or pbbabledd
m dutflow of rcsouMs vilLbe rquird ro sente the oblicolion. The coDpan] do$ nor recosjiz a
coirin8ei! lhbiliry burdisclose irssxisrrce in rhe iinanciat jaremenrs s pq Nore No. 29

2,12 tsorrovins Cost

Borowi"e cos rhal re diredll dlnburable b lnc @quisirion, con$rucljod, or produc|on of a quatjryj,c
a$d arecapraliTrd s. prn ofihe o$ ofsuch asktrill such line rhe r$et h ready fo. irs in.cndsd u* or
saleBoroyinscoiconsisrofi eren and othe. co$s rhd m e'riry incu6 in connec.ion \irh rhe borowtne
ol funds. Borosirg co$s aho inclldes cxchange difleren es ro rhe errem Eearded as aD adjulienr b rhe
broe'ng.ois A qutiqing 6scr k an sser $!r necasarily ftquires. subsmrial pcdod ofime ro Cd
r..dy tbr irs inredcd use or sle. AII onrcr borosing cos orc rt.oenized 6 cxpense jn 0re psiod in rhich

t.13 Fo.cign Currenc! Trlnslation

The conpant's firancial statemenis are prcsenred in INR, rvhich jr aho rlE cofrpany,s tuncrioml

; I.ansactlons in foreign cuftncies are rt@gnized .r mG of ovencas curency ruling on the
dareoftmnsactions.Gain/Losarisineonaccounrof.iseorfaltinoveNesscurcncies!is-
n vn funcrion,l curency berveen the date otrtusaction and rhat ofpaynent G chorscd ro
Starenent of Profit & Lo$.

aE trandared inro tuncrio'tal ctrdency al the
and the.esultanr gain or loss, h rccounrcd for in

q/ l)"/' $-;#
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w~ matm.l pri«$ have declined, and it is estimated lhil thr COSI ofthr finished prodocts "'ill C.lC«d 
thrir net realis.able valoJC. 

'''e basis of d<:lcnninatiOil of COSt r~mains as follows: 

I) Raw matmals. packing matmais arc ''3lued at cost include$ pun:hase price.. ;n",-ani ~ight and 0Iht'r 

incidental e~~ net ofrefimdable dUlies. Ie"ies and taXes. "iIc'rc applicable. 

b) Finished goods Irc valued al lo"..::r of net realisable ''31"" and COSI (including prime COSI and oche!' 
overheads incurred in bringing the inventories to their pre~nt loeatioo and condition. 

2. l ll' ro,·i<ion<, Con ti ngent Li~hilitv und .:nnt. After T he Reporti ng I'e riod 

a) I' ro" ision 

.. A pmvisioo ;5 recognised "hen an enterprise has a prcKflt obligation ( legal or constructive) liS a 
result of past e"ent: it is pmbable lhat an OUI flow ofre$OUTCCS embodying economic bcncHts will bc 
required to $CItle the obligation lII\d a reliable estimale can be made ofthc= antounl of the obligation. 
The e.~ptl\sc relacing 10 a pm,i,ion is ~ted in the: SUl\eman of profit or IOS$. 

o If thc= effo:ct of the ti"", value of mane) is material. provisions Ire discounted using I e~nl 
pre-tax rale that renects. .. hm appropriate. the lax specific \olhc= liability. When diseounting 
is used, the increase in Ihc= provision doJC to Ihc= pas5lIgc oftimc is recognised lIS • financial 
~, 

> A contingent liability is a possible obligalion that llfiscs from pasl events "hose c.~iSlcnce "ill be 
conr.rmcd by the occurrence Of IlOn-oecurrencc of one or more uncertain future e,,,,nts beyond the 
ronIrol of the company or I prne1lt obligation that is not m:ogni7.ro b«aUK it is no! prob.:Ible that 
an OIIInOw ofrcsourccs will bc rcquimi to SC1\le the obliplion. The compan) docs noc ~lize a 
contingclll liability bul di..:lose ilS existence in the financ:;alstalemenlS U per NOI~ No. 29 

2. 12110r"''''il11: C OSt 

I3orrowing COSI that arc dire<:tly allributabl~ II) the aocquisition. cQnstruCiion. or proooction I)f a qU.1lifying 
as..:! are capitahn:d as a p;lr1 I)f the CO$! of such assn till 511Ch time thr asset is l'I,'ady fur its intended IISoC' or 
",Ie BocroIo ing cost consist I)f intl're:sl .rid other costs thai an entily incurs in connectiQn with the borro"ing 
of funds. Borm"ing COStS also includc$ exchange differences to lhe exlent regarded as an adjusutwnllO the 
00",'" ing COSIS. A qualif)'ing as$CI is an I\S$C1 that roe<:euarily requires a substnnt;nl period of time to get 

ready for its intended use ur sale. All Olher oorrowing cost al'<' n:<:ognized as cxpoensc in the period in IIhieh 
they arc incurred , 

2. 13 Foreign C lI cre"e,' Tra lls l .. . inn 

The company's fin9ncial statements ~rc: presented in INR, which is also the company's functional 

currency. 

:.. TrJnsactions ill fore ign currencies arc n...:ogni7-ed at mte of overseas curl't'ncy ruling On the 

date oftr:1II';actions. Gain I Loss arising on account of rise or fall in overseas currencies ~is­

iI-, is funClion3J CUrTl'ncy belw""n Ihe date of tmnsaction and Ihat of paymen. is charged 10 

SI3temomt ofProfil &. Loss. 

.. Monelmy AsSC\s in foreign currenci{'s an: tmnslaled into funcliOt1al currency at the 

~~~","~'. ~Ihc Reponi ng Date and the resultant gain or loSS. is ~ccounlcd for in 
~ Loss. 

~~ 

• 

"lieu matm.! pri«:s ha,~ dedined, and il is eslinwed lhal the COSl orw IinWlcd products ",ill uc«d 

their net rea!is.ab!e \'1Ilue. 

'rne basis of dctennination of cost remains as follows; 

I) Raw matmals. p;lt:king matnials 1111: 'mued al <;OSI iro:ludes pun:ha5e poiC('. inward might and OIher 

incidental e:>.I'L'f$$ net of refundable dUli(!S. k,ies and lUes. .. ilc're Ippliable. 

b) Finis""'" good1 Ire valued al lew.er of nel realisable '1I111e and COSI (including poime COliI and edltf 

overheads incumd in bringing th~ ;nvenlori., 10 lheir pre~ntlot:ation and condition. 

l . III'm" j<inn<, Cun tingent Liahiti tv un" .:n nt. After T he Re porti ng Period 

a) I'ro" isio n 

~ A provision is recognised "hen an (ntc!prise: has a presrnI obligalion ( kgal Of comlnlcliv,,) 115 a 
result orpllSt ",'em; il is proh.1b le that an (lUI now of resources embodyinl,\ economic beneJiIS will be 
required 10 ~ttle the obligalion ar.d a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligalion. 
The "'\pn1K ",Ialing toa provision is presented in the Jtatnnent ofprolit Of lou. 

o I f the elf""t of the tllM ''lillie of 1TIClfIe)' Is nlaiMal. pro,,,siORS In: di'!COUnted using I Cunenl 
prt'-tu rate that ",neets, when appropriate. the tax spttifK: to the liabililY. When discounting 

i, uw,!, the increase in the provision due to the pass.:!~ of lime i. re-cogni&ed as a Jirontial 

can. 
~ A contingent liability is a possibk obligalion tliat jlfiRS from past events whOS<' existence "ill be 

confirmc:cl by lhe occurrence or IlOlHlCC~nce orolle or mon: unce!1aln fulure e,"enlS beyond ,he 

corurol of Il~ ~ompany or J pr<:Stn1 obligation ,hat is no! n:cognil.cd bttlUSC il is not prob.1ble lhal 

an outnOW or~es will be mjuired 10 settle lilt obligalion. The con'p:u1) ~ not n:cognize I 
con'in~nlliabilit) bul disclose its existero;;e in !he financ;a] Slatenlents as per Note No. 29 

2, 12 llo rro",ng Cnsl 

Borrowing COS! tl\3\ .'" directly .uributable 10 ~'e aocquisition, construction, or produclion of a quaHf)lin8 
ASseI are t3pilJlh7.<:d 115 a pan ofthe COSI of su::h asset till slieh ,ime!he ""set is ",ady for its iruendeti USC or 
$;lie Borrowing cost ronsis\ of int~ and OIhtr costs that an entit) incurs in connection " 'i!h !he botJo\\.inS 
of funds. Bom)" ing COStS a]so includes cJ«:hange diff"rences to tt.: cxtent regarded u an adjustment to !he 
bono" ing costs A qualitying asSCl is nn IISstI tllat T"lCCeullrily requires a substant;al period of time to l:et 
ready for its inte"d~'CI use or sale. All Otl~f borrowing COSt n", It'Cognized as e~pensc in the period in IIhich 
they"", incurred. 

2. 13 F or dgn e u crelll'" T rlI ns]a , inn 

The comJXll1Y's financial statemenl5 IIIl: presented in INR, \\hich is also the company's fnnction:1l 

currency. 

~ TrJnsaclions in fore ign currencies are recognized 01 role o f o,'crscas currenc)' nllins on the 

date oflmnsaclions. Gain I Loss arising on account of rise or fall in O\·Cr.>C:tS currencies ~is. 

/1-, is functional enrrency IK:,Wttn the dale of tm!l53clion and that of PlI)menl is charged '0 
S,alemtnt of Profit &:. Los:!!. 

,. MonetM)' AsSC\s in 

exchal1l1e 

'h, 

foreign currenci{'s lin: lrnns)ntcd imo fUllcliMal cum:ncy al Ihe 
I Repon ing Date and the n:sultant gain Of loss. is accounted for in 

LoM eW' ~ 

• 



2.14 Emploeee Benefits

i.) shod,rerm €mnlove ben.,it

All employee 6enefi6 lalling dtre *holly wirhin Nvelve nonlh oarenddne fie sediccs arc cksified as

shon-tm enployee beneUh, which include benenB like soldies, qa8*, shonrm conpensard !b$n@s
dd pelfommce incenri€s and sre recogni*d 6 eipenres in rhe period in which lhe emptoyee rend6 rhe

con'psy ha no! accounred any Poi-Enpiolment benenr sd h6 no! mlde .n] provhion for poe-

2.15 Opcratins Sesments

> Non Monetary items which arc ceried ar hislorical @s dmominded in a foreicn cuEency
are reponed usinS lhe exchange rate a1 rhe dare of the hedion

.'h.s"'d"'/6S

The operating seamenrs have been idenlilied on ihe baisorlhe narure ofprcducs^eflices.

, Segment rcvcnue includes sales dnd other incomc dtecdy identifiable wirh lbe segmcnr
including int€egnent revenue.

> Exp€nses thatare dircclly idenliliable wirh the sesments aEconsidered lordeteminins the
segment Esults. Expenses rvhich relate to the Crcup rs r lhole dd not allocable b
segmena are included u ndef unallocable expe.d nue,

> lncome *hich ieLales lo lhe croup 6 r wholelnd nolallocable to segnens is inctuded in
unallocablc incone.

t Segment resuh includesmaryiNon inte6egDentand sales which are reduced inanividg dt
the profi r berore lax of the Crcup

- Seercnt ssers and liabilirjcs includc lhose dnecdy ideninable wirh rhe respecrivc
se8mcnls. Un.llocable a$e$ and liabililies represent de 6sets lnd liabilitics rhar rel,re lo
rhe Group !s a wholeand nol allocabl€ ro dy seement

The Chiel Operarional Dechion Maker monilos the opeEring €sulrs of ils busine$ sesnenrs
seFrately lor $e pueose ol naking decisions about Bourcc allocadon dd perfolmance
assc$ncnt. segfrem perfondce is evalualed bascd on proft and loss and is mcdured
conshtendv wirh rrofittud lo$ in lhe financial slarehenrs

Trr cxpcn$ rccolniad ln Standalone sbteneft ofPrcfir and Los compi*s rhe sun ot detened r* rDd

Cuftnr rar is ddemined as $e d palable in rspel of ravbre in6Dc fo hc yed and is compured jn
rccordance wilh alevad ux rcgularions. cunenr incom. rax relaring ro irems mocnizcd ouGide profir or
los k rccogiiud oubide prclii or lo$(eirh(inorhercomprheDsiveinconeorinequiry).

' 
MA l .Ro,r e r'leme. r 

"rognved 
a cn r.,o o. lr nt er s d ro't e c\renr

Inom. in.o ..or\il beo idd.'rB1r pc..ficoFnm.h h-jer
nob€k o"nirdLe ! er 'he"a:od,.e ' 

.'s+d o) 1ar o 4.+d

rrll. ;4/"$d-203

.. Non-:-'1onetaf) items which an: carried at historical COlil denominated in a foreign currency 

are ~po"ed u~ing the ",.whange nlle Il! Ihe date of the uans:action 

2. 1" Em 1'10\'«' nenefits 

i.) Short·tun! ~,n "lowe Iwnefi l 

All cmplo)'« benefits falling due "bolly "ilhin twelve months Qfmxkring the servic¢$ are classified as 
$hon·l~m' e",ployee benefits. which inclu.d~ benetils like salaries. WISes. SOOrt-ICnn compensn1ed absences 
and perfOflllance incentives and B'" =ogniscd ~ experuc5;n the period in which the e"'ployee renders the 
Il'lau~d service 

ii.) l'o<l-cmrlm·,,,cnl benefits 

Company IW no! accounted any J>o5I-EmplO)lIlC'nt benefits ond has no! made any provision fQl" post­
."'pIO) men! b,mo!its. 

The Chid Operalional Decision Maker monitors the operating results of its business segm('nts 

sc~rJtcl> for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and pcrfomlance 

assessmctlt, Segment performance is evaluated based on prolit and loss ond is measured 

consistently with profit and loss in the finnncini StU1cmcots 

The Opcmtioll segments ho\'e been identified on the basis of tm" nature of producls/services, 

, Segment revenue includes sales IUld Other illCOllle directly identifiable with the segment 

inetuding interscgm~nt re.-enue. 

, Expenses that are dircclly idenlifiable "ith the segmrnls are considered for delemlinins the 

segment rcsull5. E..'l.penses "hieh relate 10 the Group as a whole rutd oot allocable 10 

segments arc included und~r unallocable e~penditure. 

~ Income which relates to the Group as a " hole and nol allocab le tQ segmenl5 is included in 

unallocable income. 

lo- Segment result includes margins on ;nt~r-segmcnt and sales which are reduced in mriving at 

the profit before lax oflhe Group 

, SClll1\cnt assets and liabilitics include those directly idemifiable with the respective 

segments. Unallocable assets and liabilities r~prcsent (he assets and liabili ties that relate to 

the Group as a "hole and not allocable to any scgment. 

2. 16 ":muion~ 

Tu 0ipen5e reo:ognizcd in Slandakme SwC'ltlem of Profit and L<m compri~ 1M sum of defcmd ta.'I. and 
~u"",nt (ax f.'~epI tl>l: <JOr:'l =ogni7.Cd in ~her com~nsivC' income QI" directly in <'quity. 
CulT"COtW is delennincd as lhe tax pa)'llble in Ol:Specl oftaxablC' income for the yC'ar and is computed in 
occordar.c:e with relevant tax Il'l;ulslions. Current incomC' In «,Ialing \0 items =ogni;,:d OUtside prOfil or 
loss is ~cogniteJ outside profit or Ion (dtl>l:r in other CQmprehensiVC' income or in equily). 

Mini mum Alternate Tax ('MAT) credit entit lemenl is =ognized as an asset only whe1t and to the extent 
IheR: is I income Ill.' \\il l be p:o.id during the SIX"<'ified period. ht the year ill 

hi (0 be recogniteJ as an asset. lite said asset i. created by way of a .rc<lil ",", woo.a;;'·=~ T'i,i, "~~~oJ ~ 

, Non-MonttlU') items which are caml-d at historical cOS!: dcnominaled in B foreign currmcy 
are repomd u5ing the e.whllnge nllC at Ihe date of !he \JSnS3ction 

Z.11 Em!,lon 'e n~oe fi ts 

i.) Shnrt.tern, ~ II I nlnvee I lt'n ~lit 

All mllllo)'cc bcnejit5 falling due IItKlny lIithin tll'~lve months Qfrendering the ~ ..... ic<$ arc classificd M 
~hIm-tenn employee benefits. II'hich ;nclud~ benet;ts like salaries. "ages. shlm-Ienn cCI!l1pensaled nbscncn 
II'd penQrtnancc intenti,'C'S and are =<JGlliS(d '" ellpensn in tIw: period in which tile ernploy"e rer.d~'1I the 

rclau~d service 

Compilly IW no! aceountcd any Post·EmplO)ment bcmfil5 and has !lOI mad~ any proYis;oo for pesl· 
"mplO) m~nt bmt-lil!.. 

Z. IS Ollenll ;o:: %enlcllts 

The Cllier Op.:rlIlional Detision Muker monitors the OJl<!rlIting r('sul ts of its busilless segm('nts 
scrJr:nd) for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocmion nnd pcrfomlunce 
osscssm~t1I. Segment perfonnance is eVDlu~tcd based on pront and loss uud is m(':Isured 
wusiSlcntly wilh profit and loss in the finnllciul statements 

The Opertltinl! sq:mcnt5 lIuve been identified 011 Ihe basi~ of thll nature of products/services. 

, Segment revenue includes sales nnd Olher illC01l1e directl>' identifiable.' \\'ith the segment 
including inte!'Segment .... ' ·ellUe. 

, E.xpenses that are direct!} identifiable" ith the 5Cgmrnts are considered for detennining tile 
~gm.::nt results.. Expetl5eS "hich relDte to the Group as :l whole :lJ1d not allocable to 
segments are included umk r unallocable expenditure. 

; Income "lIich relates to the Group 11511 "hole:lJ1d not allocable to segments i$ included in 
unallocable income. 

.. SegmCnt l'\.'Suh includes margins Oil intcr-segmcnt and sales which are reduced i!l arriving at 
the profit before t;\X Mthe Group 

.. $'::Illllent assets and liabilities inelude those directly idcntifi ~bl c with the n:spcctivc 
segmcnts. Unallocable assets and liabilities r~pn:sent the asselS and liabili ties that relate to 
the Group liS a "hole and not allocabl<: 10:111) scgment. 

2.16 'ra ~:1l ioM 

Tax ~ rtCoenized in Standalone Swemem ofProfiL and Lon comprisn t~ 5wn or d~f~ I3.l and 
CUlTl'nll;O; utepc tho: 0f1t'l rtCognilCd in oeMr o;omprdlensi"~ inCOIl"" or directl) in equity. 
Current ~ IS dct~nnined as the till< payable in resp«t of l:wtble inc:omc for !hi: )'car and iii computed in 
3CcOfdancc WIth relt'1Lnl IIIX regulations. CIII'WlI iOCQme taX relating to itcm$ rtCO&IIi:r.<:d OU!Sid<: profit or 
loss is A:COjp"Iiud "",!Side profit or IOS5 (eitlv:r in 0I1v:r comprt'ho:nsiV<' income or in ~Iuily). 

Mini mum Alternate Ta~ ('MAT) credil cmiliern"nt is recognized as ~n a5set only .... he~ and 10 the extent 
I I nonnal i""ome ta.~ "il l be Jl:Iid during the 5fX.",ified period. Ittll1c year ill 

II hich MAT I recogniutlas an \\SSCt. the said asset is croaled by wlIy of a credit 

'" "'OOcB?'~a;;"'~:~ mi. "~~~oJ ~ 

• 



Derered d dsds ed liabilnid are nssurd ar rhe d B16 rhd m *p€ct.d ro apply in rhe ytr whm the

Ner h Mlizd or lhe liabilily G snled, b6ed o. d mr6 iod Ilr l$t lhal hlve been enacred o!
substurively enacred .t rhe reponing darE. Def.ftd h Flari.a to itens @qliad oubide shdalone
soremen! of Pofrr and Lo$ ir rccocnizd oulride sllldslonc seleme ofPEfrland Lds (either in olher
conFehensive income or in equity).

2I&I!i!r!-p9r-$!I9
B,sic smings per share are calculared by dividihgtne nerprctu or loss lor ihe period auibltlble
to equit! shrreholdes by lhe weighled avehge nunbef olequny shd€s ou6randine during tie
period, For $e purpose of calculating diluted eEmings per share, the net plofil or loss for lhe period

attributable lo equity shsEholde6 sd lhe weieiled averag€ nunber of shares ouhtandins dun.g
the period is adjusred ror lhe eltects oralldilutivepotential equny shaFs.

sch balm.e shed dale ond $e €Fyine amou.t of MAT cEdit anid*ft is *nnen doM lo the exte nis
nor rcenably &ri:in ihd nomal inmne d will be p€id dGng dr Scified Fidd.

Deleded d is I@g!iz.d on lempoBry dfreEn6 b€seen ta c'rying momt of asers and liabiliries in
6e findcidl shremed and rhe cotrgponding ux b66 ed in @mFdion of @ble p6iir und.r Income

Theweighiedavengenumberofequlyshf6outstandingdunngtheperiodandforalltheperiods
pEsented in adjusted fo! events, such 6 bonus shoEs, olher tho the conveNion ofpolentialequity
sharcs ousllndin8, rvithout a correspondins chms€ in resurces.

Y A,k -lu-.i- l'$u't-
p.a'
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• 

e3ch balance sheet dale and Ihe carrying amount of MAT credit nnill<:mC1ll is wrinen do"" to (fie extent it is 
not reasonably certain thai nonna] in<:ome tax will be paid durinG the specified period. 

Deferred tax is recognized on lentf'O"ll"Y di lferenCe) ""metn IIv: t:3n)ing amount of assets and liabilities in 
the financial Statement and Ihe corresponding lax bases used in computation of\a~ablc profit uoder In come 

TIl.\ Act, 1961. 

Deferred tax as.Cls and liabilities nre moasured at the tax IUles that are expected to apply in the year when the 

assCl is realir.ed or Ihe liability is Sf't1led, base<! on tax n.lles (and !aX laws) that have been enacted or 

sut>stantively enacted at the reporting dale. Deferred !aX relating \0 items recognized outside Standalone 
Statement of ?rofit and Loss is re\:ogn ized outsi<k S\a1ldal(ltlC Statement of Profit and Los.s (eilher in other 

comprehensin> income or in equity). 

2.17Farnillgs ]ler ,hare 

Basic ~amings pcr share arc calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period ~uribut:J.ble 
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equ ity shares outstanding during the 
period, For the purpose of calculating dilut~'d earnings per share, the net profit or toss for the period 
auribui.1btc 10 equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 
the period is adjusted for the eff~els of al l dilulivc pol~n(ial ~'qU ity shares. 

The weighted aver~ge number of e'luity shares outstanding during the period and for atl the periods 
presented in adjust~-d for events. such as bonus shares, olher than the conversion of potential equity 
shares outstanding. witholil a corresponding change in resources. 

• 

• 

each balance sheet dale and the carrying amount of MAT ,milt mlillanc1ll is wnnen down 10 the extent it is 
no1 reasonably certain thai !lonna1 income tax will be paid during the specified period. 

Defem:d tax is recognized on Icmpo!lll}' differern;es bemeen the rnrT)ing amount of assets and liabilities in 

the financial statement and Ihe corresponding lax bases used in compualion of lawble profit \loder ]t1comc 

Til.' Act. 1961. 

Deferred tax assets and li.biliti"" nre measured a1 the lax IUles WI lire expected 10 apply in the year when the 
asSC\ is reaJi1.cd or Ihe liability is settled, based ()n tax nlte5 (and !aX laws) that have been e"'~ctNl or 
sui}:llamively enacted at the reporting dale. Deferred ta~ relating to items recogniz~d outside Standalone 
Statement (If ?rof.! and Loss is rt\:ognized oulSi<k Standa]u'le Statement of Profit and Loss (cilher in other 
comprehensi,'C income or in equity). 

2.17E~rnillg' pcr , hare 

Basic ~amings pcr share arc calculated by dividing the nct profit or loss for the period ~ttribut:..ble 
to equity shmeholders by the weighted nVo:'mgc number of o:'quity shar~s outstanding during tho:' 
period, For the purpose of calculati"g dilut~'d earnings per share. the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders and thc weighted average numhcr of shares outstandillg during 
the period is adjusted for the eff~cts of al ] di lulive potential ~'G\l ity shares. 

The weighted average nurnb~r of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all the periods 
presented in adjust~"<l for events. such as bonus shares. other than the conversion of potcllIial equity 
shares outstanding. witholll a corresponding change in resources. 

• 
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Corporate 
Professionals 

Date: August 28, 2019 

Ref. No .: CPC/MB/63!2019-20 

The Board of Directors 

Best Agrochem Private limited 

S-lA, Bhagwan Dass Nagar, 

East Punjabi Bagh, 

New Delhi - 110026, India 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Subject : Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private limited (hereinafter 

referred as "Transferor Company") with Sahyog Multibase limited (hereinafter referred as 

"Transferee Company") and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

Re: Due Diligence Certificate in adherence to para 3 of Annexure I of the SEBI Circular 

CFo/Dll3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10. 2017. 

PURPOSE: 

This has reference to our engagement for providing Due Diligence Certificate ("Certificate") on the 

accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure made in the Information Memorandum by Best Agrochem 

Private limited ("the Company") as per the format provided in Part E of Schedule VI of Securit ies and 

Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended 

from time to t ime, read with SEBI Circular CFD/Dll3/ClR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and pursuant to 

the Scheme approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on January OS, 2019 wit h effect from 

April 01, 2018 ("Appointed Date") under the provisions of Section 230 toSection 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) thereof). 

The informa tion contained herein and our Certificate is intended only for the sole use of captioned 

purpose of obtaining requisite approvals as per SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and compliance of SEBI Circular CFD/Dtl3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,2017. 

SCOPE AND LIMITATIONS: 

• This Certificate is for a specific purpose and is issued in terms of and in compliance with SEBI Circular 

dated March 10, 2017 and hence should not be used for any other purpose or transaction. 

• Our due diligence and result are speCific to the date of this Certificate and based on information as 

at August 26, 2019. Further, we have no responsibility to update this Certificate on the 

circumstances or events after the date hereof. 

Corporate Pro fessional s Capita l Private Li mited 
CIN - U74899DL2000PTC104508 

D 28, South Extn Part- I, New Delhi 110049, India I T' +9111 40622200 I F: +91 11 40622201 I E: mb'~indiacp,com 
www _corporateprOfeSSlonals,com 

Corporate 
Professionals 

Date: August 28, 2019 
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The Board of Directors 

Best Agrochem Private limited 

S-lA, Bhagwan Dass Nagar, 

East Punjabi Bagh, 

New Delhi - 110026, India 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Subject : Scheme of Arrangement for Amalgamation of Best Agrochem Private Limited (hereinafter 

referred as "Transferor Company" ) with Sahyog Multibase Limited (hereinafter referred as 

"Transferee Companv") and their respective shareholders and creditors. 

Re: Due Diligence Certificate in adherence to para 3 of Annexure I of the SEBI Circular 

CFD/DI13/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10. 2017. 

PURPOSE: 

This has reference to our engagement for providing Due Diligence Certificate ("Certificate") on the 

accuracy and adequacy of the disclosure made in the Information Memorandum by Best Agrochem 

Private limited ("the Company") as per the format provided in Part E of Schedule VI of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended 

from time to time, read with SEBI Circular CFD/DIL3/CtR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and pursuant to 

the Scheme approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on January 05, 2019 with effect from 

April 01, 2018 ("Appointed Date") under the provisions of Section 230 toSection 232 and other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) thereof). 

The information contained herein and our Certificate is intended only for the sole use of captioned 

purpose of obtaining requisite approvals as per SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and compliance of SEBI Circular CFD/Dll3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10,2017. 

SCOPE AND LIMITATIONS: 

• This Certificate is for a specific purpose and is issued in terms of and in compliance with SEBt Circular 

dated March 10, 2017 and hence should not be used for any other purpose or transaction. 

• Our due diligence and result are specific to the date of this Certificate and based on information as 

at August 26, 2019, Further, we have no responsibility to update this Certificate on the 

circumstances or events after the date hereof. 
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• We have relied upon the financials and the information and representations furnished to us by the 

management of the Company and the information available in public domain and have not carried 

out any audit of such information. Our work does not constitute audit of financials including working 

results of the Company and accordingly, we are unable to and do not express an opinion on the 

fairness of any financial information referred to in the Information Memorandum. 

• This Certificate is issued on the underta~ing that the Company have drawn our attention to all the 

matters, which they are aware of concerning inter·alia the financial position of the Company, its 

bUSiness, and any other matter, which may have an impact on our Certificate, including any material 

risk concerning the Company or are likely to take place in the financial position of the Company or 

its business. 

• We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses ariSing directly or 

indirectly out of the use of reliance on the information set out here in this Certificate. 

• Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance with the 

proviSions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards 

any legal implications or issues ariSing thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein. 

CONCLUSION: 

In the circumstances, having regard to all relevant factors, on the basis of information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of due diligence conducted by us, we certify as on the date hereof, that the 

disclosures made in the Information Memorandum dated August 26, 2019is in conformity with the 

relevant documents, materials and other papers related to the Company and are fair, accurate and 

adequate. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Private limited 

Partner and Head-

• We have relied upon the finandals and the Information and representations furnished to us by the 

management of the Company and the information available in public domain and have not carried 

out any audit of such information. Our work does not constitute audit of financials including working 

results of the Company and accordingly, we are unable to and do not express an opinion on the 

fa irness of any financial information referred to in the Information Memorandum. 

• This Certificate is issued on the undertaking that the Company have drawn our attention to all the 

matters, which they are aware of concerning inter·al ia the financial position of the Company, its 

business, and any other matter, which may have an impact on our Certificate. including any material 

risk concerning the Company or are likely to take place in the financial position of the Company or 

its business. 

• We shall not be liable for any losses whether financial or otherwise or expenses arising directly or 

indirectly out of the use of reliance on the information set out here in th is Certificate. 

• Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance with the 

provisions of any law including companies, taxation and capital market related laws or as regards 

any legal implications or Issues arising thereon, except for the purpose expressly mentioned herein. 

CONCLUSION: 

In the circumstances. having regard to all relevant factors, on the basis of information and explanations 

given to us and on the basis of due diligence conducted by us, we certify as on the date hereof, that the 

disclosures made in the Information Memorandum dated August 26. 2019;s in conformity with the 

relevant documents, materials and other papers related to the Company and are fair. accurate and 

adequate. 

Yours Faithfully. 

For Corporate 

'fx/ 
IManoj Kurn.rl\\~ 
Partner and H •• d-

Private limit ed 
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INFOMMATION AUOUT REST ACNoe li EM PRIVAT E LIMITED 

Tile information ""''''ione..! lIer. i"a ller .'" in Ie'''' , of the provj, ioou of SEIII Ci~ul ... 
O"OILJII.}ICIR/W1112 1 <.1:011«1 M"",h 10. 2017 for the Scto""", of """"i:c~nenl (-SChem.:") f", 
Amal,,"n~lion of D~:S1' I\(; ROCI"' /\1 I' K I VA'n : UMIT t:l1 (hcrcinafler ",(erred as "'f l'lUl>r""" 
C(lll1fl,:my~ I - HAI'l ~) .. ilh S" IlYOG MUL TI8ASt: U~IITr.D (hereinafter n:retml ti MTramr,-= 
c ... "I .... ,yM / ""sML M) 

I. n.<\..grou nd . bo ut Ih . COni pon~ .nd II> Ou . i" .... ' n •• ,...-;,. ... : 

I . 

IIA I'L ... "" incurpol'lm:d 00 3" I>':';cmbl...-. 2007 "" ~ pr''''I< Ilm,,«I Coonpo,,) .. "h.1I.: """",.nJ 
olyle of - \les\ Aarochc:m !'n .... 'e 1.1"",«1" under the p •• ",,.ion. of Lorn""noc. Act. I y~ " ,Ih ,~ 
obj .. "(:to~e of providing qUlOlil~ agru "'PUIS ~L 'noM' ''''"pclot'''e pri<:es 10 It-.. farmer.; of II", Coumry. 
h' I"" ' PO " of I I ),ea .... ;1 has "'"<'lied anlOlllO" ,he If>\'! :lgrocflemio:ai e<>mll,mies in I rKli~ alld 3, the 
~Iol>a l "by"," willi ils p"".'><" ,n tt"c,na'''}f1al ",ar~<1S. It ' $ providin\: diw ... ~ "'Jn~. of prod""t! to 
i !HU"""'~rs and has a pnXIUC! portfolio compriSlnK of more lhan 60 ac!i"t inllfedi~nl.S all(! vwiou!; 
formulations of pt:Stici<Jo.s and plant micm-nll1rienl$ for pro!ecti"lt and noon"'ing a "'ide mISe of 
ftOpS. h. pnXIUCI .. ngc inch>des inS«lil::idcs. hefbici<Jo.s. flmail::ides. plaOlIlJO .. th OTgulalOfS dC. 
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Best Pvt. Ltd. 

INFORMATION AHOUT HEST "CROCI/EM PRIV"1'[ LIMITED 

The in formation m .. ~"IUII<>d i",,,, j,,,,ncr .'" in t~"" i of the pt1)~ I,lo", of SEIII CI~ul ... 
CFDIDIl.JJCIRI2(II7f21 <Jaled March 10.2017 for ,he Sci",,,,. of """"11 .. " .. ,lt (-SChc.".,M) r", 
Atn.'prrg,ion of IIt:sr A{; NOCIU\ \' "KIVAT.: LIMITE .. (""rcin.fl~r ref<'m.'\I as "'rramferor 
Comp:myM I "HAPI M) "'th S"IlYCK; MUl. TI8ASf. LI!\ IITF.D (hereinafter f'l:r~ ti "Tramf",""" 
COtnp;lflY" I "SML") 

I. .110<1.1;..,0 nd a bo UI th . Com pu, ud it> lIu , in ... , O,·~,...·it" : 

,. 

IIAI'L " ... inrorpl>l'llcd "" 3" IlIxcmbcr. 2007 ... ~ pri';Me lim'tal Com"",,) .. "h u.... nan", .,><1 
~Iylc ,,("Oes, ",,,,,,,hem Pn''iI'" I.lnu'al- under the p .. wi.ions of Lompanoes Act. I ~~ ''''h ,"" 
objectlv< of providing qUIIlil) agTU i"PIIl.s;>1 ~1 .om~IJ!"" price! 10 11M: fmnners of 11 .. (OUHl,) . 
I" ,"" 'pIl" of II )~u .... i, has omcrllo«i "",onlO" Ike UlI' 3grocflem;~'lI1 comj'):mies in I rldi~ and a. the 
~Ioo.l pl.)w wilh ils pm""<. ," l"'o"""u)",,1 "''''~C1S. It ' J providi nll d,,'~r:l<' !".n!:" of prlJ;l""IS 1<.> 

its (uSI()ITI~rs and has • product potIlolio romprisinll of more lhan ()(Iacli"t inwedknl.S 1If'" "1It1OU!' 

formul'liOM IIf pcJIici<b and pl.lnl micm-nlllrimtJ for pmlec1in& and nourishin& • wide nIIlIIe IIf 
flVpS. 11. pOOUCI ran&c inch>de5 inKdil:idcs. herbicides, flln&icodcs. plant a,ro" 'th It'gulaillD de. 

[);l't"CIor 
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Park Exknsioo, We" I 
Oclh;- I 10026. Irnlia I 
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SI,"<I.I'<' 

" 

A low.Jh; 

I I 

Iloar~ of II .. Con'l'"n y, 

" 

I 

Th < ~<l~ils of <hongt' in shar<holoJing ,lru<llI •• of II". nl or m .. clots (If lh . Com pan, ', Mr. 
Vi","1 K "mar and Ms, Vandal," AI"WlIdhi arc II><: pr<)I1M cr d;rc<;lo< or BAI'L. Tho chan ~"' in the i, 
.h,,,,,holdi ,, S .,,,,,'lure ha". b.."" ",,",u;O,,<<I., po; ,,, (5) abo.'e, 
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Thc ~ rta l ls or ch" ng" ill 'ha r.hY I~ ing strurn" . of 1I,,"nJ of lIi .. , • • o", <or Ih . (;o"'l'a "~" Mr. 
Vim~1 Kuma, and M J, Vandall" Alawadhi .f<.' tho promoter dir«'u< of BAI'L. '11\0 chan&e, inlhe ir 
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,. 

Octails of Subsidiary (ies) Co",pany "hict. conlri~{. more than 5% of '""enll<:lpro~lsl"''''1 , o f tl><o i;, uer 

" n'm " . on "("\")Ii (t"'''~:,' ,n rr''''W in • I II\"n"la~""" ," (1\" 1 3.~~~ nud i t,~1 """"';,,1 " m",1<'n!<, 
S. Name Oflh~ EGlLity Sh,,,,, Turno"er for Proflt.fie, Sha",hoh!ill~ 1.;" "'1; 
No. Group Capital Ihe P«'v ious Ta. f"r the held in lh~ Status 

Company (M=h3 1, Financial Y.ur previous Group 
2019) Finan<:ial Year COfllp3ny 

"' J 

I)"',,,il , of Joint Vc t" ur~, , ) "hid, oonlribul~ more Ih"" ~ •• or "'''cnuc/I''''fia 'n,,,'(s of Ih,' i,,,,,·, 
"'''''I''''')' on corl", lidaled IM"s III p«<',-di n ~ t'na"e;.1 )~ar or the I." period audited (' nannal 
, ta'"m~n": 

S<. Name of the Eq uity Sh"fe Tumon>]" for Proli! un.,,- Shlreholdin;: Lislin;: 
No . Group Capita l th. p"'V ip U5 Tax for the held in Ihe Slat"' 

Company (March31. Financial Year p,"vious Group 
2019) !' iM'lOial Vear Corn""" 

'A 

, . Fin.ncial SIFUc'u~ " r , ho Ca lli PO " )·: 
7.1 II ... ;!> uf C" p;'.1 Struc,u," "r 'h~ C OII 'pa ll)": 

~~~;;:;:::;:::;;;;;;.:::J 

For BestAgfochem Priv t 

,. , , 
I' 

Total numbers ofSuhsidia Com n ' ie' Join! ... nIUI\: , all: mentioned belo .... : 
NO. ofSubsidia ie. 1'1" 
No. of Join. Venlu, • 

,'"m . " "" "(""Ol j'l"":!L~."i< "'.r:-~ in\; I Il~m" "\L~:'"'' or \1'" 11l".LP.!:""d 311d ; tc~1 1'"a",,';,,1 " ml, ",,,," -
S, No m" of Ih" Equity Sh,,,, Turno'er for I'rolil after Shal'dl(lldi,,~ Li>1 int: 
No, Group Capilal Ih" l"'<'"iOU5 Ta. for the held in lh~ Slalu~ 

Comp''''y (March3 1, Fin.ncial Yoar previoLlS Group 
2019) Financial Year Com.,a"y 

" . 

I);.~ "i l , of Joinl VOtllu' c('1 " hid, o""lribu,,, ",ore Ill "" ~ •• of ","enue/proti1s /a.,,·" of Iho i, ,,,,-r 
, o"' t"' ''} o n co"", lidaled !>a,i, 11\ I""-',-d i n~ tina",-i.' y~ ... or the I .. " p"riod oud ll.d !inane.at 
"al "lIl~nl" 

s.. Name or lhe Eq uity Sh.re Tumon.,- for Prolit aftc'!" Sh~rehol di n;: Lisli,,;: 
"- Gro up Capita l lh~ prev ious Ta~ f<.>r the held in Ihe SIJtIl!i 

Company (March31. Financi,l Year previous Group 
2019) Financial Yo.r Com " NA 

7. F;n.ndal Slmc'u~ ,,(,ho C" nop.n)·, 
7. 1 11". ;1> or C" I';'al S'cuc' u« or ' h~ Co,," I'ally: 

~~~;;;=;=;~ 
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7.~ "'~g n:gat' Numt><r or , hI'"'" for <~pit~ l i,alion of It~,<,"\"C, 0' I' relit>: Nol Applicable 
7.S 1)(,10 il. or It~'·alu.tion of .os"", Not Applicable 

K 1)(,1. ih or M. I.,i.1 l'on .1 A<lion "' Liti~Qlio ns, 
H. I D"tails of ,nale,ia l ",, "al a,1ion'; lil igalions ag.inSI the Company: NO! Applicable 
8.2 [)e!ail~ of ma!",ia] !)I'll ' ] action'; lit igalion. ag.in,! the Promolers: No! Applicable 
8.3 O<:l.i], of malerial r< nal action'; li,ig.lion' agoi"'l the Direclors , Not App l icable 

9. J)<d.r~(ion 

n", Company. ilS [>ffimolcrs or its Direclors are IlOt in the lisl of '" ilfol dcfaollorl; i~'llt"d hy an) 
1:>;,,, •• tlna""ia l in,liM;"". or ,,·onS'.rI;u", tl""oof in .""o,d,,,,,. with guidelines on wilful ddaolte" 
issued by Ril l. 

I. Shu"cnd" Kumar Satpalh}·. OircC1or orlile Company do hereby c"nfirm lhal ail ihe informalion 
rrm'idcd in tl>c <!<xumc"l is 11"00 and fai' 1" lhe DeS! of my knowledge ".Id belief as (}It Ihe dale of 
d<x·u",elll. 

for n .st A ~.....,h .n' Prlo·at. Un,;tcd 

For BeslAgrochem P"'~,,~~ 

Shu,ondu '" m" ',","" 
lIi""rl"r 
ll lo~, U7S51Hl 
A~d.~'." J9. To!, Floor. 
Channam . I I'ark, 
h .<l Punjabi H.~ h. 

As h ol< l'ar" bl,,,,iu n. 
W."IU. lhi _ 110026. Ind i~ 

I' lace: Nt". Deih l 
l !:tl~ ' 26" AuguSl. 20 19 

7, ~ Agg""g"t~ Nun'lxr of , h I,.." for "~pit~li~atio n of Rc,,'rn. or I' ",fit>: Not Applicable 
7.S 0.,,, il. of !le,'alu"io" of . "els: Not Applicable 

H. Iktaih <If Malrri . II'.nal A.lion si Liti~Q1io n" 
H.I 0.:1ail. of "'alerial J>< "al .,1io,,'; litigati"ns ag.ins, the Comp.ny: NOI Applicable 
8.2 [)etail. of material penal aClio,,'; lil i;:.' ion. asainst the Promoters: Not A Pfllkablr 
8.3 Detail , of malerial ""M I 'Cli{)nV lil igal ion. "!>'Ii"'t Ihe Directors, Not App li cable 

9. l),d.,.,.lion 
"IlIC C"I1lPII"Y, ;" [>rOl1lolers (>f il' Directors nre 1101 in Ihe list of ',,;Iful default.,,' is ...... d by an; 
ban., tI""""ia l i",liM ;"". '" <""\0."';0"' ""'roof in .cro,d."". wilh Ilu idd incs on "Mol J.;E.ul".,., 
liSUi.'d I>y R ill. 

I. Shm'endu Kumar Satpath)', OircC1or oftoc Company do hereby connrm tha' . 11 the information 
11<'""idod in the <!<xum.nt i$ !roo nnd fair 10 I"" beSt of my knowledge and belief a, "" I"" dal" of 
<!<xu,,"'nt. 

For lie,' ,\ ~""",h r n. PrI,·. t. Limited 

For Best Agrochem P"~l \~~ 

Shu,,'nd" '"m" ',",'''" 
lli'"t'rtor 
U ,,~; U7S52Hl 
Add' ..... : J9, Tol' Floor, 
Chunam ol l'ark, 
~; . _'t Punjah; I!.~h, 
A, h ol< t'a.~ t; ,lt'mio n, 
w.st Uelhi _ 110026, lnd l~ 

I' lare: Ne'" llclhl 
Ibl." 26" ,\u~uSl, 20 19 
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